CONNECTICUT

Policy and Management

TO: Members of the Municipal Finance Advisory Commission
FROM: Kimberly Kennison, Executive Financial Officer Rémberly Rennison
DATE: October 27, 2025

SUBJECT: Revised Agenda for MFAC Meeting — Wednesday, November 19, 2025

The next MFAC meeting is scheduled for November 19™ at 10:00 a.m. and will be conducted remotely by
telephone and via Microsoft TEAMS. Information about attending the meeting is as follows:

Attendance Instructions:
Attendance by phone:

Telephone Number: 860-840-2075
Meeting Access Code: 471 121 876#

Attendance by Microsoft TEAMS
The link to joining the meeting via TEAMS was previously distributed via email to your electronic calendar.

The Agenda is as follows:
1. Call to order
2. Approval of the minutes to the September 10, 2025, meeting

3. City of Bridgeport
e P.A.25-147: Plan to eliminate reliance on supplemental State grants-in-aid

4. Municipal Audit Reports Update
e OPM Update — Status of FY 2023 and 2024 Municipal Audit Reports
e Town/City Presentations
o Update on delinquent municipal audit reports including updated report submission timelines
o Plan/Strategy for returning to timely audit submissions

5. City of Ansonia
e FY 2024-2026 Schedule of Use of Future Revenues - Sale of WPCA and Projects.
e FY 2024-25 Budget vs Actual results with projections through June 30, 2025, City and BOE
e FY 2025-26 Budget vs Actual results with projections through June 30, 2026, City and BOE
e Status Update:
o Finance Office staffing — City and BOE
o Corrective Action Plan to FY 2024 Audit Findings - Implementation Status
o FY 2024-25 Audit
e  Other Fiscal Matters



6.  City of Derby
e FY 2024-25 Budget vs Actual results with projections through June 30, 2025, City and BOE
e FY 2025-26 Budget vs Actual results with projections through June 30, 2026, City and BOE
e Status Update:
Staffing — Finance Office - City and BOE, Tax Collector’s Office
New Financial accounting system / Budget and Reporting — City and BOE
Financial Practices — Education Grants Budgeting, BOE Reconciliations
Corrective Action Plan to FY 2024 Audit Findings - Implementation Status
o FY 2024-25 Audit
e Other Fiscal Matters

O O O O

7. Town of Hamden
e Status Update:

o FY 2023-24 Audit with updated report submission timeline / FY 2024-25 Audit

o Staffing of the Finance Office — Town and BOE
FY 2023-24 Budget vs Actual unaudited results through June 30, 2024, Town and BOE
FY 2024-25 Budget vs Actual results with projections through June 30, 2025, Town and BOE
FY 2025-26 Budget vs Actual results with projections through June 30, 2026, Town and BOE
Other Fiscal Matters

8. Town of Plymouth
e Status Update:

o FY 2023-24 Audit with updated report submission timeline / FY 2024-25 Audit

o Staffing of the Finance Office — Town and Bd. Of Education
FY 2023-24 Budget vs Actual unaudited results through June 30, 2024, Town and BOE
FY 2024-25 Budget vs Actual results with projections through June 30, 2025, Town and BOE
FY 2025-26 Budget vs Actual results with projections through June 30, 2026, Town and BOE
Other Fiscal Matters

9.  Other Business
e Draft MFAC Guidelines — Commission Action
e Calendar 2026 Meeting Dates — Commission Action
e Other

Please contact Bill Plummer at bill.plummer@ct.gov for any questions you may have.

450 Capitol Avenue Hartford, Connecticut 06106-1379
wWwWw.ct.gov/opm


mailto:bill.plummer@ct.gov

Cc:

David S. Cassetti, Mayor, City of Ansonia

Kurt Miller, Budget Director, City of Ansonia

Mayor Joseph Ganim, Mayor, City of Bridgeport

Kenneth Flatto, Finance Director, City of Bridgeport

Constance Vickers, Deputy Chief of Staff, City of Bridgeport
Frank Magneri, City OPM Director, City of Bridgeport

Thomas Gaudett, CAO, City of Bridgeport

Royce Avery, Interim Superintendent, Board of Education, City of Bridgeport
Joseph DiMartino, Mayor, City of Derby

Brian Hall, Finance Director, City of Derby

Dr. Matthew J. Conway, Jr., Superintendent, Derby Public Schools
Robert Trainor, Business Manager, Derby Public Schools

Lauren Garrett, Mayor, Town of Hamden

Sean Grace, Chief of Staff, Town of Hamden

Rick Galarza, Deputy Finance Director, Town of Hamden

Joseph Kilduff, Mayor, Town of Plymouth

Vijay Dora, Finance Director, Town of Plymouth

Dan Cunningham, First Selectman, Town of East Lyme

Kevin Gervais, Finance Director, Town of East Lyme

David R. Porter, Town Manager, Town of Marlborough

Linda Savitsky, Interim Finance Director, Town of Marlborough
Frederick Presley, Town Manager, Town of Wethersfield

Michael O’Neil, Finance Director, Town of Wethersfield

Kyle Connors, CBIZ, FY 2024 Auditor for Hamden and Plymouth
Leslie Zoll and Vanessa Rossitto, CLA, Audit Firm for Towns of East Lyme, Marlborough, and Wethersfield
Secretary of State

Sarah Sanders and Kimberly Masson - State Treasurer’s Office

450 Capitol Avenue Hartford, Connecticut 06106-1379
wWwWw.ct.gov/opm



Meeting Location:

Date/Time:

Members Present:

Members Absent:

Others Present:

STATE OF CONNECTICUT
OFFICE OF POLICY AND MANAGEMENT

MUNICIPAL FINANCE ADVISORY COMMISSION
DRAFT MINUTES - REGULAR MEETING
Wednesday, September 10, 2025

Telephonic Meeting
September 10, 2025, at 10:00 A.M.

Mr. Michael LeBlanc, Commission Chair
Ms. Kimberly Kennison

Mr. Anthony Genovese

Ms. Marcia Marien

Ms. Rebecca A. Sielman

Mr. Edward Sullivan

Ms. Diane Waldron

Mr. Glenn Rybacki

William Plummer, OPM Staff

Michael Reis, OPM Staff

John Mehr, OPM Staff

Rachel Moser, OPM Staff

Simon Jiang, OPM Staff

Lori McLoughlin, OPM Staff

David S. Cassetti, Mayor, City of Ansonia

Kurt Miller, Budget Director, City of Ansonia

Kim DeStefano, Acting Comptroller, City of Ansonia
Richard Bshara, President of the Board of Education, City of Ansonia
Brian Hall, Finance Director, City of Derby

Dr. Matthew J. Conway, Jr., Superintendent, Derby Public Schools
Robert Trainor, Business Manager, Derby Public Schools
Dan Cunningham, First Selectman, Town of East Lyme
Kevin Gervais, Finance Director, Town of East Lyme
Lauren Garrett, Mayor, Town of Hamden

Sean Grace, Chief of Staff, Town of Hamden

Rick Galarza, Deputy Finance Director, Town of Hamden
David R. Porter, Town Manager, Town of Marlborough
Joseph Kilduff, Mayor, Town of Plymouth

Vijay Dora, Finance Director, Town of Plymouth
Frederick Presley, Town Manager, Town of Wethersfield
Michael O’Neil, Finance Director, Town of Wethersfield
John Accavallo, Accavallo & Company

Kyle Connors, CBIZ

Leslie Zoll, CLA

Michael Popham, CLA

Vanessa Rossitto, CLA



1.

2.

3.

Call to order

The meeting was called to order at 10:03 a.m. by Commission Chair LeBlanc. He noted that today’s
meeting was the first for the City of Ansonia. He indicated that the goal of the Commission was to
collaborate with municipalities appearing before the Commission to improve upon their financial condition
and fiscal practices. The Commission provides recommendations and advice based on the.

reasons why the municipality is meeting with the Commission.

Approval of the meeting minutes of May 7, 2025, Meeting
The May 7" minutes were unanimously approved.
FY 2023 and 2024 Municipal Audit Reports Update

Mr. Plummer indicated that the Town of Wethersfield was the only municipality with an outstanding FY
2023 and 2024 audit report.

As to the FY 2024 municipal audit reports, there were 20 municipalities with delinquent FY 2024 reports.
OPM transmitted a letter to each municipality on behalf of the Commission expressing concerns with their
delinquent reports and the effects the late audits can have on their financial plans and the completion of
their subsequent audits. Three municipalities have submitted their FY 2024 reports since becoming
delinquent. The Commissioners referred to the audit submission chart that provided an overall summary
of audit submissions for the past four years for each of the 20 municipalities with delinquent FY 2024 audit
reports. Mr. Plummer answered several questions from Commissioners related to the municipal audit
submissions.

Commissioner LeBlanc noted that officials from East Lyme, Marlborough and Wethersfield were in
attendance to update the Commission on their delinquent audit reports.

a) Town of East Lyme:

Commissioner Marien noted for the record that she is not independent with respect to East Lyme.

First Selectman Dan Cunningham and Finance Director Kevin Gervais introduced themselves. Mr.
Gervais indicated that the FY 2023 audit has been completed since East Lyme last met with the
Commission in May. The auditors are expected to be out at the municipality next week to begin field
work on the FY 2024 audit. East Lyme has been working with its auditor for an aggressive timeline to
complete the FY 2024 audit. Currently, the FY 2024 audit is projected to be completed by the end of
calendar year 2025 or early January 2026. As to the FY 2025 audit, the Town is hoping to have that
audit completed within the allowed 6-month extension period which is no later than June 30, 2026.
With the time frame indicated, the Town will then be back on track with timely audit submissions
beginning with the FY 2026 audit.

Mr. Gervais indicated that the FY 2023 audit results included a $760,000 surplus being added to the
Town’s General Fund, fund balance. This would bring East Lyme’s fund balance to over its 17%
targeted fund balance. As to FY 2024, the Town is projecting a surplus of approximately $1,000,000.
There were also revisions made to capital assets and that item has now been cleaned up. The Town has
a new fixed assets software to track its capital assets going forward. Commissioner Kennison inquired
with the Town’s auditor, Leslie Zoll from CLA whether she would be able to confirm the timeline
provided by Finance Director Gervais. She indicated that her firm is expected to begin field work next
week. Once she has not received the Town’s FY 2024 trial balance she will be able to determine if the
audit can progress forward.

Commissioners expressed their appreciation for today’s presentation from the Town.



b) Town of Marlborough

Marlborough’s Town Manager, David Porter, indicated that Interim Finance Director, Linda Savitsky,
was unable to attend today’s meeting. He believes the Town has made significant progress on the FY
2024 audit. The Town plans to provide its auditor the Tax Collector’s Report in the next couple of
weeks and the Fixed Assets Report, soon thereafter. The Town’s auditor has been working with the
Board of Education on the information the audit firm needs from the Board for completion of the audit.
Mr. Porter believes that the FY 2024 audit report can be completed in weeks rather than months. The
plan is to then transition directly into the FY 2025 audit and now that the Town has the team and people
in place, he believes the FY 2025 audit can be completed quickly to get Marlborough on track to timely
audits.

Vanessa Rossitto from the Town’s audit firm, CLA, indicated that she was in agreement with Mr.
Porter’s description of where the FY 2024 audit was at and the remaining open items. Once the open
items are provided, the firm will need a couple of weeks to review and audit the information. The firm
will therefore have to fit this into its schedule and then continue its second review process. An
optimistic projection would be the issuance of the FY 2024 audit report by the end of October. There
has been no discussion to date regarding the FY 2025 audit.

Commissioner Kennison recalled that the Town had previously indicated that the FY 2025 audit was
to go out to bid. She is recommending that Marlborough continue with CLA as its FY 2025 auditor
since the Town needs to catch up on its outstanding audits. Mr. Porter indicated that he thought this
was sound advice and that his intent would be to continue with CLA for the FY 2025 audit. In response
to Commissioner Marien’s question on staffing in the Finance Office, Mr. Porter indicated that the
Town has advertised for a permanent Finance Director but the position remains unfilled due to the
market and the shortage of experienced and qualified candidates. The lower-level staffing positions in
the Finance Office are filled with capable employees. Commissioner Waldron inquired whether the
auditor had received all information it needs from the Board of Education to complete the FY 2024
audit. Ms. Rossitto indicated that the audit firm was still working with the Board of Education, but she
believes that the information needed will be received and not be an issue in completing the audit.

Commissioners expressed their appreciation for today’s presentation from the Town.

Town of Wethersfield

Commissioner Sielman stated that the Town of Wethersfield was a client of her firm.

Town Manager Fred Presley and Finance Director Michael O’Neil introduced themselves.
Commissioner LeBlanc requested that the Town first provide an update on its overdue audits.

Mr. Presley reminded Commissioners that the primary cause of the late audits for the past couple of
years was due to staffing affecting the finance office including the HR director, the Tax Collector, and
the Assessor’s Office. The staffing issues have now been resolved, and he believes that the Town will
be able to catch up on its overdue audits.

Mr. O’Neil indicated that the Town’ auditing firm, CLA, had been provided everything needed from
the Town for the audit firm to complete the audit. He is waiting for a draft of the audit, for which he
does not expect any significant time to turnaround for the issuance of the FY 2023 audit report.

According to Mr. O’Neil, the 2024 information needed from the Town for the audit firm to complete
the FY 2024 audit, is 75% complete. The primary items that are incomplete are the Tax Collector’s
Report, capital assets information and reconciliation of the medical self-insurance fund. The Town is
also addressing the audit related items needed by the audit firm to complete the FY 2025 audit. As to

3



FY 2023 and 2024 projected results, the Town is estimating positive results which will build upon its
fund balance by $800,000 to $1,000,000 in each year, bringing fund balance to approximately 11% to
12%, above the 7% to 10% fund balance policy. The FY 2024-25 General Fund financial records of
the Town have been closed. The FY 2024-25 budget included $1.8 million in fund balance to assist in
financing the budget, however, the Town is estimating only needing to use $500,000. There were
significant over-expenditures for legal expenses, electricity costs, and overtime.

Commissioner LeBlanc asked Ms. Rossitto to describe the status of the FY 2023 audit. She confirmed
the status provided by Mr. O’Neil and indicated that her firm would need to find the time to finish the
audit. She described certain items that needed to be addressed including the testing of one additional
program related to the State Single Audit and a preliminary governance letter from the Town Council.
She is hoping to provide the Town with a draft of the FY 2023 audit report by the end of September.
Regarding the FY 2024 audit, it is difficult to provide any projections. She would need to go back and
determine what has been provided to date from Wethersfield and currently it is the busy time of the
year for auditors.

Commissioner LeBlanc inquired with Mr. O’Neil about the time needed to provide the remaining 25%
of information needed by the auditor to complete the FY 2024 audit. Mr. O’Neil indicated that he
realistically believes he can provide the remaining 25% to the auditor by the end of October.
Commissioner Kennison asked Mr. O’Neil to clarify the projection date for the submission of the FY
2024 audit report. Mr. O’Neil indicated that at this time his primary focus had been the FY 2023
submission and working on the records needed for the FY 2024 audit. He has not discussed an issuance
date for the FY 2024 audit report with CLA and wants to ensure that all information needed by the
auditor is in place before the audit firm begins field work on the FY 2024 audit.

Commissioners expressed their appreciation for today’s presentation from the Town.

4.  City of Ansonia
Commissioner Sielman noted for the record that Ansonia was a client of her firm.

Mayor Cassetti and Budget Director Kurt Miller introduced themselves to the Commission. Mayor Cassetti
indicated his belief that the legislation that brought Ansonia under the oversight of the MFAC was not due
to financial necessity but due to political maneuvering. Nevertheless, he understands the important role of
the Commission in ensuring the stability and accountability of municipalities and plans to use the meetings
as an opportunity to strengthen Ansonia’s financial progress. Mr. Miller introduced Kim Destefano, the
City’s Acting Finance Director, Richard Bshara, President of the Board of Education, and John Accavallo,
the City’s independent auditor. He described the circumstances that led to the repeated audit findings, that
being outdated financial systems and staffing shortages. Those obstacles have now been corrected. The
finance team is fully staffed, and systems have been upgraded, including the integration between the Board
of Education and the City’s finance systems. These improvements mean that the City will now be able to
submit the required audit information consistently and on time. The FY 2025 audit is on track to be
submitted by the December 31% deadline. He also cited certain indicators of Ansonia being a distressed
municipality with its residents facing financial challenges.

Commissioner LeBlanc inquired as to the closing of the FY 2025 books and the status of the FY 2025 audit.
Ms. DeStefano indicated that the auditors were at the Board of Education yesterday conducting field work
and plan to begin field work at the City in the next couple of weeks. The City is definitely ahead of schedule
from where it was for the FY 2024 audit.

Commissioner LeBlanc inquired on the City’s FY 2025 preliminary results. Ms. DeStefano indicated that
the City is projecting to be in good shape with the sale of the Water Pollution Control Authority (WPCA)
building upon its fund balance. Some of the proceeds from the sale has been set aside in a separate fund to
be used for rate stabilization and for certain projects such as the carport project. The WPCA, Clean Water

4



5.

Fund bonds were paid off early and the remaining proceeds will increase fund balance. Until the audit is
closer to completion, she is unable to provide a specific number as to FY 2025 operating results.

Commissioner Sullivan asked the City to describe the “use of future revenue” for $7.4 million and the “fund
balance as income revenue” for $4.4 million disclosed in the FY 2024-25 budget vs actual information
provided. Mr. Miller indicated that the use of future revenue was regarding ongoing projects; an energy
efficiency project and an economic development project. The revenues from the projects did not come to
fruition in FY 2024-25. In regard to the $4.4 million use of fund balance, with the sale of the WPCA it
appears that this revenue source was not needed. To fully understand the “use of future revenue” and its
impact on the City’s budgets and fund balance, Commissioners requested that the City provide a schedule
for each fiscal year that the City budgeted or plans to budget for this revenue item. The schedule should
include any contingencies planned by the City should there be a revenue shortfall for this revenue item.
Commissioners also requested the City to provide a breakdown of how the WPCA proceeds were to be
used which would include the amounts allocated by use. A number of other questions were asked by
Commissioners and answered by the City.

Commissioners expressed their appreciation for today’s presentation from the City.

City of Derby

Finance Director Brian Hall introduced himself and indicated that Mayor DiMartino was unable to
attend today’s meeting due to a family emergency. Mr. Hall provided a description of the results
of the FY 2024 audit, for which the audit report was submitted to OPM in June of 2025. The audit
showed the Town with a $1.8 million General Fund surplus. The Town is building upon its fund
balance and the fund balance as of June 30, 2024, was $4.4 million. He is projecting a surplus of
approximately $1.0 million for FY 2025, which would bring the Town’s fund balance to the 10%
level. The FY 2024 audit report disclosed 3 fewer audit findings than the previous year’s report,
but Mr. Hall understands that there is still more work to do to resolve the remaining findings noted
in the FY 2024 audit report. Mr. Hall indicated that regarding the ongoing budget issues, he is
continuing to work on the budgeting practices surrounding Board of Education grant revenue and
expenditures and WPCA bonds.

For the FY 2025 audit, there was an RFP for auditing services, and the Town now has a new
auditing firm, Clermont and Associates. The Board of Education (BOE) hired a consultant to assist
with its financial systems, bank reconciliations and other processes. This should assist the Board
in addressing several of the audit findings which were associated with the BOE. Mr. Hall believes
that with the staffing changes in the Finance office, the Tax office, and the hiring of a consultant at
the BOE, the Town is in a better position for completion of the FY 2025 audit. The goal would be
to complete the FY 2025 audit by the December/January time frame.

Commissioner Kennison recalled that the City had implemented a new financial accounting system,
but she is still seeing an audit finding for a lack of a double entry accounting system. Mr. Hall
confirmed that the City had implemented a new accounting system and that this audit finding was
primarily regarding the Board of Education side. In regard to Commissioner LeBlanc’s question
as to whether there had been any thought to bringing the Board of Education into the City’s new
accounting system, there has been no thought to date of doing this. However, there have been
discussions about consolidating certain procedures, including payroll. Currently, there are two
different payroll systems for the City and Board of Education. Mr. Hall described certain
assumptions/details regarding the FY 2025-26 budget. He indicated that approximately $360,000
was included for use of fund balance as a potential revenue source should there be a need. The
City’s new Tax Collector has done a great job in pursuing delinquent taxes, and the City may end
up collecting at a higher rate than what was assumed in the FY 2025-26 budget. Commissioners
had several questions regarding the audit findings and the FY 2025 audit. Mr. Hall answered the
questions raised.



6.

Commissioners expressed their appreciation for the City’s attendance at today’s meeting.
Town of Hamden

Mayor Garrett indicated that the Finance Office is still without a Finance Director, and she believes that it
would be beneficial for the Town to retain an accountant to assist with completion of the FY 2024 and 2025
audits in a timelier manner. The Town is also reviewing the different modules in MUNIS for add-ons that
can be beneficial with the Town’s reporting. Due to the Town’s charter, as the Mayor is not seeking re-
election and the time being so close to election, she is unable to provide an employment contract for a
Finance Director.

In regard to the status of the FY 2024 audit, the Town hired its former auditor, David Cappaletti, to assist
in getting its FY 2024 financial records finalized for the audit. In addition, there was some work that needed
to be completed at the Board of Education. There is also an issue with the FY 2023 ending balance for
which Mr. Cappaletti has also been helping with. Mr. Cappaletti has indicated to the Mayor that he should
be done by the end of the week and would then get the trial balances over to the new audit firm. For the
past couple of months, the Finance Office has been working on getting all its information over to its auditor.
She believes that the Town is in a better position to complete its FY 2025 audit.

Commissioner LeBlanc requested that the Town’s auditor speak on the timeline projected for the
completion of the FY 2024 audit. Kyle Connors from CBIZ, the Town’s FY 2024 audit firm, indicated that
his expectation was to receive the trial balance over the next couple of weeks and then fit the audit into its
schedule. The Town is projected to have its FY 2024 audit completed by the end of this calendar year.

Mayor Garrett indicated that for FY 2024, the Town expects a surplus of approximately $10 million. For
FY 2025, the Town is projecting an operating deficit of between $15,000,00 to $16,00000, with the Town
having to use fund balance (budgeted) to finance the projected deficit. The projected operating deficit is
due in part to property tax revenue shortfalls and unanticipated additional contributions towards its defined
benefit pension plan and CMERS. The Town’s FY 2025-26 budget is to be balanced in part by $9,000,000
in revenues from the use of fund balance and $7,000,000 in expenditure savings. Commissioner Waldron
indicated that for the past several years, the Town had made significant progress in rebuilding its fund
balance. However, with the information provided in today’s packet, she has concerns on what appears to
be a drawdown on the Town’s fund balance as evidenced by the projected operating deficit for FY 2025
and then with the budgeted use of $9,000,000 in fund balance to finance the FY 2026 budget. Also of
concern was the $7,000,000 in savings that would need to be found in the FY 2025-26 budget. If the savings
do not occur, the Town would likely need to further draw down upon its fund balance. Several
Commissioners expressed similar concerns regarding the erosion of the fund balance after the Town having
rebuilt its fund balance for the past several years.

Commissioners thanked Mayor Garrett for attending today’s meeting.



7.

8.

9.

Town of Plymouth

Commissioner Selman stated that the Town of Plymouth was a client of her firm.

Mayor Kilduff provided an update on the status of the FY 2024 audit and indicated that he is projecting the
audit to be completed by the end of September. The Town would then continue to work on completion of
the FY 2025 audit. The goal is to complete and issue the FY 2025 by December 31* but definitely no later
than the first quarter of 2026. According to Finance Director, Vijay Dora, reconciliations are up to date
through July of 2025. He believes that the financial records needed by the auditor to complete the FY 2025
audit will be available in time for the auditor to complete the audit by the December 31* due date barring
any unforeseen open item.

According to the Town’s independent auditor, Kyle Connors of CBIZ, he will be reviewing over the next
week the 8 to 10 journal entries that the audit firm was waiting on to complete the FY 2024 audit. Regarding
the FY 2025 audit, the firm will fit the Town into its FY 2025 audit schedule.

Mayor Kilduff indicated that the FY 2024 and 2025 projected audit results show an increase to fund balance
in both years, in large part due to the Town moving its deposits into higher interest-bearing accounts.

Commissioner Kennison noted that the Town was close to being released from the oversight of the MFAC
but continues to be under its oversight due to its late audits. She recommended that the Town place the
utmost effort on ensuring that its audits are completed in a timely manner going forward.

Commissioners thanked Mayor Kilduff and Mr. Dora for attending today’s meeting.
Other Business

Commissioner LeBlanc referred Commissioners to the draft MFAC guidelines included in today’s packet.
He requested Commissioners to review the document and provide their feedback to Mr. Plummer who will
then incorporate the information and re-draft the guidelines. The revised draft guidelines will be provided
at the November meeting for approval.

Commissioner Kennison updated fellow Commissioners on legislation adopted in the FY 2025 legislative
session that will impact the Commission. Public Act 25-174 requires the City of Bridgeport to submit a
report to the MFAC to ensure that it will not require supplemental education grants-in-aid in future years.
The City is also to appear before the Commission by December 31, 2025. The City is expected to be on
the agenda for the November MFAC meeting.

Adjournment:

The meeting adjourned at 12:14 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Kimberly Kennison
Commission Secretary



CITY OF BRIDGEPORT PRESENTATION

Five Year Financial Plan and
Mitigation Strategies - Supplemental
State Grant-in-Aid

To be Provided Under Separate Cover



11/7/2025

MUNICIPAL AUDIT REPORTS UPDATE

» FY 2023 Municipal Financial Audit Reports: 169 of the 170 municipal audit
reports have now been submitted.
+» Wethersfield: FY 2023 audit report is still outstanding but is expected to be
submitted prior to the 11/19/2025 MFAC Meeting.

> FY 2024 Audit Report Status
+*» 20 FY 2024 audit reports became delinquent as of July 1, 2025. 6 of the 20
reports were submitted in the July—October of 2025 time period.
+* Marlborough FY 2024 audit report was submitted on November 7, 2025.
+* Projected Submission Dates of the 13 Outstanding FY 2024 Delinquent
Audit Reports:

Projected FY 2024 Audit Report Submission Dates*

Nov. 2025 Dec. 2025 Jan. 2026 No Projected
Submission Date

Danbury, Enfield, Franklin, Vernon East Lyme, Bloomfield, Hamden,

Montville, Plymouth Stamford Hebron, Wethersfield,

Windsor Locks

*Projected submission dates are dates provided directly by the municipality and/or its auditor.
Projections may also be provided by OPM based upon its latest communication with the
municipality and/or its auditor.

» East Lyme Presentation
» Marlborough Presentation

> Wethersfield Presentation




Summary

Municipal Financial Audit Report Submissions
As of Nov 1, 2025

Submission Status Description 2021 2022 2023 2024
On-Time or Within Extension Period | Submitted by Due Date (December 31st) 68 51 50 75
Submitted within 6 months Extension Period 90 98 102 75
On-Time or Within Extension Period Total 158 149 152 150
Delinquent Submissions Submitted within 6 months of becoming delinquent 8 14 12 6
Submitted more than 6 months after becoming delinquent 4 7 5
Delinquent Submissions Total 12 21 17 6
Delinquent and outstanding 1 14
Delinquent and outstanding Total 1 14
Grand Total 170 170 170 170
120
100 98 102
90
é % 75 75
© 68
o
Ig 60
= 51 50
=
S 40
I
20 14 12 14
o 1
2021 2022 2023 2024




FY 2024 Delinquent Financial Audit Reports of Municipalities with 3-Year Look Back

As of Nov 1, 2025

Municipality 2021 2022 2021 2022 2023 2024
BLOOMFIELD 2 4 08/12/2022 10/31/2023 06/28/2024

BRANFORD 7 7 01/03/2023 01/08/2024 08/15/2024 08/01/2025
DANBURY 12 11 06/29/2023 05/31/2024 02/10/2025

EAST LYME 9 13 03/30/2023 07/02/2024 07/24/2025

ENFIELD 02/28/2022 03/31/2023 11/19/2024

FRANKLIN 02/17/2022 02/23/2023 04/25/2024

HAMDEN 02/28/2022 01/04/2023 01/11/2024

HEBRON 03/14/2022 04/04/2023 01/04/2024

MARLBOROUGH 11 12/27/2021 05/01/2024 05/06/2025

MIDDLETOWN 1 4 07/25/2022 10/25/2023 04/04/2025 07/24/2025
MONTVILLE 04/29/2022 02/28/2023 05/01/2024

NORTH BRANFORD 01/31/2022 03/20/2023 07/17/2024 07/21/2025
OXFORD 01/13/2022 02/28/2023 03/26/2024 09/19/2025
PLYMOUTH 4 10/06/2022 06/21/2023 08/09/2024

STAMFORD 7 05/31/2022 01/03/2024 04/11/2025

STONINGTON 02/28/2022 05/26/2023 06/27/2024 10/20/2025
TRUMBULL 01/28/2022 03/29/2023 02/26/2024 09/23/2025
VERNON 03/31/2022 04/03/2023 06/26/2024

WETHERSFIELD 6 04/29/2022 12/27/2023

WINDSOR LOCKS 02/28/2022 03/23/2023 12/29/2023

Reports are considered delinquent if they are not submitted within one year following the Municipality's June 30th fiscal year end

Numbers reflected in the table above represents the number of months the report was delinquent prior to submission

On-Time or Within Extension Period

Submitted by Due Date (December 31st)

Submitted within 6 months Extension Period

Delinquent Submissions

Submitted within 6 months of becoming delinquent

Delinquent and outstanding

Submitted more than 6 months after becoming delinquent




TOWN OF EAST LYME PRESENTATION

No written information provided. Presentation will be
made by the Town at the MFAC meeting



TOWN OF MARLBOROUGH PRESENTATION



Audit Work Schedule with Corrective Measures

Name of Entity: Town of Marlborough CT Projected Audit Completion Date: TBD

Instructions: Identify below each significant item that caused the delay in completing the FY 2024 audit. Enter the Corrective Measures taken or planned for each reason listed. If Finance office staffing shortage was
a reason for the delayed audit, please describe improvements made or planned. If there are outstanding items to be provided to the audit firm in order for the auditor to complete the FY 2024 audit, please identify.

Reason for Late Audit (list each Corrective Measures Taken or Planned Date Completed or Name and Title of Person Comments
significant reason on a separate Planned Completion Date Responsible
line below)
Delay in completing FY 22 & 23 Town has continued to retain outside accounting professionals to assist with close. Trial Balance and transaction Linda Savitsky, Interim Finance Significant open items are Fixed Asset
audits lead to delay for FY 24. details sent to CLA on July 31, Director Update; Footnote review and schedules(RSI1
2025. & 2) and Tax Collector's Report.

No full time Finance Director since |Position is currently posted to GFOACT jobs site. Current Interim(PT) will stay through [Depends upon success of posting |David Porter, Town Manager Market is difficult. NO CHANGE
August 2022. recruitment and transition(if needed.) (09.02.2025) NO CHANGE (11.04.2025)
UPDATE: SEPTEMBER 2, 2025 The Town and CLA Teams have made significant progress in the testing, document review stages |[Tax Collector Report within a week. Linda Savitsky, Interim Finance Director

of the FY 24 Audit. The Town has two major items outstanding: Tax Collector's Report and Fixed |Fixed Assets by end of month.
assets(and accompanying disclosure.) The Board of Education owes CLA a number of items.

UPDATE NOVEMBER 4, 2025 DRAFT REPORT WAS RECEIVED AND REVIEWED BY TOWN . FINAL IS ANTICIPATE RELEASE OF CLA
CURRENTLY UNDER FINAL REVIEW BY CLA . FINAL BY NOVEMBER 30.
Town and CLA"Kickoff" meeting for FY 25 is scheduled for early December to meet new Dec-25 Linda Savitsky, Interim Finance Director [Too early to set a completion date for FY 25 report
personnel(CLA) and set work schedule. completion.

7/15/2024



TOWN OF WETHERSFIELD PRESENTATION



Town of Wethersfield
Status as of November 5, 2025

Timeline

FY20 — audit reports issued December 2, 2020
FY21 — audit reports issued April 25, 2022

FY22 — audit reports issued December 19, 2023

FY23 Unaudited Results

General Fund was closed and year-end transfers approved by Town Council on September 5, 2023 in
accordance with Charter requirement. All bank accounts reconciled.

e Revenues - S1mm over budget, no use of appropriated fund balance

e Expenditures - $1.2mm under budget, $1.1mm appropriations transferred to non-lapsing funds

e Fund Balance — Added $1.2mm, unassigned fund balance is $14.3mm, or 12.1% of FY24
budgeted expenditures

FY24 Unaudited Results

General Fund was closed and year-end transfers approved by Town Council on August 19, 2024 in
accordance with Charter requirement. All bank accounts reconciled.

e Revenues - $1.2mm over budget, no use of appropriated fund balance

e Expenditures - $.79mm under budget, $.72mm appropriations transferred to non-lapsing funds

e Fund Balance — Added $1.2mm, unassigned fund balance is $14.8mm, or 11.9% of FY25
budgeted expenditures

FY25 Unaudited Results

General Fund was closed and year-end transfers approved by Town Council on August 18, 2025 in
accordance with Charter requirement. All bank accounts reconciled.

e Revenues - $ -0- over/under budget, used $.514mm of $1.84mm of appropriated fund balance
e Expenditures - $81,000 under budget, $74,000 appropriations transferred to non-lapsing funds

Fund Balance — Added $1.4mm, unassigned fund balance is $14.3mm, or 11.1% of FY26 budgeted
expenditures

FY23 Audit Status — see also 4/24/25 and 8/26/25 status memos

e Draft report has been reviewed and returned to CLA with comments and additional information.
e We believe all that remains to issue is for CLA to provide the revised entity-wide statements so
that the Town can update the Management Discussion and Analysis document.

FY24 Audit Status

e Approximately 75% of items required for auditor fiel[dwork have been completed. Efforts since
last update have focused on completion of FY23 financials and preparation of materials for FY25
audit.

Corrective Actions — see 4/24/25 status memo

e No additional items

11/05/25
Page 1



CITY OF ANSONIA



Starting

Cost

WPCA AND PROJECTS

Balance
41,000,000.00

Notes

Resident Benefit

WPCA Project Pay Off
Plus

$ 12,969,100.00

28,030,900.00

Retiring WPCA outstanding debt.
Residents no longer pay

CWF Payoff

S 131,412.00

27,899,488.00

WPCA Rate Stabilization
Fund

$ 7,000,000.00

20,899,488.00

Money used directly to offset WPCA
bills for residents

Money applied to offset cost to WPCA bills
for rate payers

WPCA Costs| $ 20,100,512.00 49.03%
FY 24 Revenue Saves residents the value of roughly $350 of savings per $100,000 of assessed
Stabilization S 5,000,000.00 15,899,488.00 | |3.50 mills value
FY 25 Revenue Saves residents the value of roughly $521 of savings per $100,000 of assessed
Stabilization S 7,429,365.00 8,470,123.00 | [5.21 mills value
FY 26 Projected Revenue $376 of savings per $100,000 of assessed
Stabilization S 5,250,000.00 3,220,123.00 | |Projected savings of 3.76 mills value
Revenue Stabilization| S 17,679,365.00 43.12%
Anticipated Investment Tax Credit Allows re-occuring revenue stream of
Solar Carport Project $ 2,380,159.00 839,964.00 | [coming of $1,903,000 $120k+ per year to begin
Capital Projects S 375,000.00 464,964.00
Capital Reinvestment| $ 2,755,159.00 6.72%
S 40,535,036.00 98.87%
Funds Anticipated
Anticipated Investment ITC Payment to offset the $2,380,159
Tax Credit - Carports S 1,903,000.00 2,367,964.00 | |Carport Payment
Anticipated WPCA Off set of the $12,969,910 to pay off
Balance after close out S 3,250,000.00 5,617,964.00 | |CWF Loans




City of Ansonia

REVENUE REPORT
2024-2025

7/1/2024 To Date: 6/30/2025
Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

From Date:

[ Include pre encumbrance {7 Print accounts with zero balance
[ Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

Fiscal Year:

Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem
11005.41.4135.000000.41000.00000  TAX DEPT REVENUE T $0.00 T $0.00 7$0.00 ($38,750,234.77) ($38,750,234.77) $38,750,234.77 $0.00 $38,750,23477  0.00%
1005.41.4135.000000.41000.00001  TAXESCYREV ($37,753,607.00) '$0.00 (337,753,607.00)  $0.00 $0.00 ($37,753,607.00) "~ $0.00 ($37,753,607.00) 100.00%
1005.41.4135,000000.41000,.00003 ;»:Fg/oﬁ YEAR TAXES COLLECTED ~ ($415,500.00) $0.00  ($415,500.00)  $0.00 ~ $0.00  ($415,500.00) $0.00  (3415,500.00) 100.00%
1005.41.4135.000000.41000,00005 gg\;ron VEHICLE SUPPLEMENT ($605,000.00) $0.00  ($605,000.00) $0.00  $0.00  ($605,000.00) "$0.00  ($605,000.00) 100.00%
1005.41.4135.000000.41000.00007 :L»IE:%SM IEN;ESEST&WARRANT ($350,000.00)  30.00  ($350,000.00)  $1,393.02  $1,393.02  ($351,393.02) $0.00  ($351,393.02) 100.40%
1005 41.4135,000000.41000.00009 TAXSERV FEES REV ($35,000.00) $0.00 ($35,000.00) $101,439.16 $101,439.16  ($136,439.16) T $0.00  ($136,439.16) 389.83%
"1005.47.4135,000000.41000.00010 _ TAX OVER- PAYMENTSREV _ ($50,000.00) ~$0.00  ($50,000.00)  $0.00 ~$0.00  ($50,000.00)  $0.00  ($50,000.00) 100.00%
"1005.42.4151,000000.42130.00090  EXCAVATION PERMITS REV ~($2,000.00) $0.00 ($2,000.00) (52,400.00)  ($2,400.00)  $400.00 $0.00 "~ $400.00 -20.00%
1005.42.4151,000000.42201.00000 | FBzU{ILbWG'ESEPFRTMEWT'FEES T ($253,500.00) ($5,500.00)  ($259,000.00)  ($276,774.30)  ($276,774.30)  $17,774.30 $0.00  $17,77430 ©6.86%
1005.42.4151.000000.42201,00500 PLANNING & ZONING REV (321,000.00) 7$0.00  ($21,000.00)  ($14,940.00)  ($14,940.00)  ($6,060.00)  $0.00  (%6,060.00) 25.86%
1005.42.4151,000000.42201.00505 gg\h;lﬂé ENFORCEMENT FEES ($32,500.00) $0.00 (832,500.00) (530,370.00) (330,370.00)  ($2,130.00) $0.00 ($2,130.00) 6.55%
1005.42.4151.000000.42201.00510 INLAND WETLAND FEE REV $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($960.00) ($960.00) $960.00 $0.00 '$960.00  0.00%
1005.43.4199.000000.43300.00105 ~ ADULT EDUCATION TUITIONREV  ($120,823.00) $0.00  ($120,823.00)  ($120,067.00)  ($120,067.00) ($756.00) $0.00 (3756.00)  063%
'1005.43.4199.000000.43300.00110  EDUCATION EQUALIZERREV  ($15,031,668.00) '$0.00 ($15,031,668.00) ($15,010,864.00) ($15,010,864.00)  ($20,804.00) '$0.00  ($20,804.00)  0.14%
1005.43.4199.000000.43300.00115 @m’e\ﬁlﬁLﬁWﬁ $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($28,890.00)  ($28,890.00) $28,890.00 '$0.00  $28,890.00 0.00%
1005.43.4199.000000.43300.00200 ;EBEP%%WLT’&CQR?N ($35,000.00) $0.00 (335,000.00)  ($20,960.17)  ($20,960.17)  ($14,039.83) ~$0.00  ($14,039.83) 40.11%
1005.43.4199.000000.43300.00205 PA SPEC VET EXEMPTION REV ($18,000.00) $0.00 ($18,000.00) ($5,903.83) (35,903.83)  ($12,096.17) $0.00  ($12,096.17) 67.20%
1005.43.4199.000000.43300.00210 DISABLED EXEMPTIONS REV $0.00 '$0.00 " $0.00 ($1,558.26)  ($1,558.26)  $1,558.26 $0.00 $1,558.26  0.00%
1005.43.4199.000000.43300.00215 MASHANTUCKET FUND REV ($113,045.00) $0.00  ($113,045.00) ($113,045.00)  ($113,045.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  000%
1005.43.4199.000000.43300.00225 TOWN ROAD AID REV T ($315,218.00) $0.00  ($315218.00)  ($315,217.97)  ($315,217.97)  (30.03) $0.00 T(30.03)  0.00%
1005.43.4199.000000.43300.00230 ’L:ORggLRCAaP&TEQ}-INFRA (3272,415.00) $0.00  (3272,415.00) (577,817.50)  ($77.817.50)  ($194,597.50) $0.00  ($194,597.50) 71.43%
1005.43.4199.000000.43300.00235 MUNICIPAL PROJECTS REV ($85,419.00) $0.00 ($85,419.00) ($85,419.00) ($85,419.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%
"1005.43.4199.000000.43300.00236 MISC STATE GRANTS REV $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($79,090.59)  ($79,090.59)  $79,090.59 $0.00 $79,000.59  0.00%
1005.43.4199.000000.43300.00240 MUNICIPAL TRANSITION GRANT  ($750,000.00) 7$0.00  ($750,000.00)  ($750,000.00)  ($750,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.43.4199.000000.43300.00300 'YOUTH SERVICE BUREAUREV ~ (316,162.00)  (313,513.00) (329,675.00)  ($32,492.00)  ($32,492.00)  $2,817.00 $0.00 $2,817.00 9.49%
1005.43.4199.000000.43600.00000 _QIIEE\?T'STKTE PROPERTYTAX  ($137,758.00)  $0.00  ($137,758.00)  ($137,757.59)  ($137,757.69)  ($0.41) '$0.00 ($0.41) 0.00%
1005.43.4199.000000.43900.00000 PILOT-AHA REV ($20,000.00) $0.00 {$20,000.00) {$37,808.50) ($37,808.50) $17,808.50 $0.00 $17,808.50 89.04%
'1005.44.4109.000000.44709.00715  BOXING PROGRAMREV $0.00 | ($10,000.00) ($10,000.00)  ($6,557.07)  ($6,557.07) ($3,442.93) $0.00 ($3,442.93) 34.43%
11005.44.4109.000000.44709.00720  SUMMER CAMP FEES REV ~($5.000.00)  $0.00  ($5.000.00)  ($9,555.00)  ($9,555.00)  $4,555.00  $0.00  $4,555.00 -91.10%
"1005.44.4147.000000.44010.00400  TOWN CLERK REVENUE ©(3450,000.00) $0.00  ($450,000.00)  ($450,485.38)  ($450,485.38) $485.38 $0.00 '$48538 0.11%
Twsﬂ«?fndoooo.u'mz.odm"“‘\‘ééggig;g%mé;g_'" ~($2,000.00) $0.00  ($2,000.00)  ($480.00)  ($480.00)  ($1,520.00) $0.00  ($1,520.00) 76.00%
1005.44.4199 000000.44010.00410 WPCA ADMIN ALLOCATION REV ($84,000.00) $0.00 ($84,000.00) ($84,000.00) ($84,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%
"1005.44.4201,000000.44101.00000  COURT FORFEITURE REV '$0.00 ($3.336.00)  ($3,336.00)  ($3,340.37) ($3,340.37)  $4.37 $0.00  $437 013%
1005.44.4201,000000.44104.00000  POLICE MISCELLANEOUSREV  ($12,000.00) $0.00  ($12,000.00)  ($10,271.40)  ($10,271.40) ($1,728.80)  $0.00 (§1,728.60) 1441%

Printed: 10/24/2025 12:15:59 PM Report:  rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdj 2025.1.22 Page: 1



City of Ansonia

REVENUE REPORT

Fiscal Year: 2024-2025

[ nclude pre encumbrance
[J Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

From Date:
(] Print accounts with zero balance

7/1/2024

To Date:

6/30/2025

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem
1005.44.4201,000000.44201.00600  PRIVATE DUTY FEESREV ~ ($300,000.00)  ($959,175.00) ($1,259,175.00) ($1,326,733.43) ($1,326,733.43)  $67,558.43  $0.00  $67.558.43 5.37%
1005.44.4201,000000.44201.00605  POLICE OVERTIME REVENUE ($10,000.00) T $0.00  ($10,000.00)  ($18,412.71)  ($18,412.71)  $8,412.71  $0.00  $8.412.71 B413%
"1005.44.4203.000000.44202.00000 FIREWATCHDUTYFEESREV  ($1,000.00) - $0.00  ($1,000.00)  $0.00 $0.00  ($1.000.00)  $0.00  ($1,000.00) 100.00%
1005.44,4207.000000.44867.00000 “AMBULANCE COLLECTIONREV  (§895,000.00)  $0.00  ($895,000.00)  ($805,777.35)  ($805777.35)  ($89,222.65) $0.00  (389,222.65) 997%
1005.44.4209,000000.44010.00000 ARMS OUTSIDE TRAINING - ~ ($20,000.00) 7$0.00 ($20,00000)  $0.00  $0.00  ($20,000.00) 7$0.00 ($20,000.00) 100.00%
1005.44.4219.000000 44502.00000  FIRE MARSHALL FEES REV' (52,000.000  $0.00 (52,000.00)  ($230.00)  ($230.00)  ($1,770.00)  $0.00 ($1,770.00)  88.50%
1005.44.4399.000000.44403,00000 REFUSE DUMPING FEESREV  ($60,000.00) '$0.00 ($60,000.00)  ($57,666.73) ($57,666.73)  ($2,333.27)  $0.00  ($2.333.27) 38%%
1005.44.4503,000000.44709.00700 CULTURAL COMM REVENUE ($15,000.000  $0.00 ($15,000.00)  ($15,012.00)  ($15,012.00) $12.00 ~$0.00 "$12.00  0.08%
1005.44.4503,000000.44709.00705 REG BASKETBALL REV ~($11,000.00) 7$0.00 ($11,000.00)  ($10,055.00) ($10,055.00)  ($945.000  $0.00  ($945.00) 859%
1005,44.4503.000000.44709.00706 SENIOR CENTER FEES REV ©($46,500.00)  ($49,090.00)  ($95,590.00) ($85,139.00)  ($85,139.00)  ($10,451.00)  $0.00  ($10,451.00) 10.93%
1005.44.4503,000000.44709.00710 ﬁgzmgpggnéom ($10,250.00) $0.00 ($10,250.00)  ($2,350.00) (52,350.00)  ($7,900.00) $0.00  ($7,900.00) 77.07%
1005.44,4505.000000.44710.00000 ?ég‘s’%‘é SENTER PROGRAM ($17,500.00) $0.00 ($17,500.00) ($10,932.00) ($10,932.00) ($6,568.00) $0.00 ($6,568.00) 37.53%
1005.45.4199,000000.45102.00800 BLIGHT FEES REV (5400,000.00)  ($225,339.00)  ($625,339.00)  ($626,522.39)  ($626,522.39) $1,183.39 $0.00 $1,183.39 0.19%
1005.45.4201.000000.45102.00810 POLICE FINES REV ($10,000.00) $0.00 ($10,000.00)  ($8,530.00)  ($8,530.00) ($1,470.00) $0.00  ($1,470.00) 14.70%
10085.47.4199.000000.47901.01000 PROBATE COURT RENTAL REV " ($19,800.00) "$0.00 ($19,800.00)  ($19,800.00) ($19,800.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%
"1005.47.4199,000000.47901.01002 gﬁf&?ﬁ énggME-Wc‘)R'KPLAEE ~($7,200.00) $0.00 (§7,200.00)  ($7,200.00) ($7,200.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%
1005.47.4199,000000.47901.01005 RENTAL INCOME-YMCA (ACA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($850.00) (5850.00) $850.00 $0.00 $850.00  0.00%
1005.48.4101.000000.48990.01201 OTHER DEPARTMENT REVENUE *($25,000.00) $0.00  ($25000.00)  ($23,168.18)  ($23,168.18) ($1,831.82) $0.00 (5183182 7.33%
e —— Mmmovowmemte SO e Gweom e Sew Greem om0 ok
1005.48.4199.000000.48400.01102 VETS CHRISTMAS FUND REV ($500.00) $0.00 {$500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($500.00) $0.00 ($500.00) 100.00%
1005.48.4199.000000.48400.01103 DONATIONS REVENUE $0.00 ($59,862.00) ($59,862.00)  ($54,051.00)  ($54,051.00)  ($5,811.00) $0.00 (85,811.00)  9.71%
1005.48.4199.000000.48990.01200 POSTAGE REIM FROM PROBATE *($5,000.00) $0.00 ($5,000.00) ($6,141.93)  ($6,141.93) $1,141.93 $0.00 $1,141.93 -22.84%
1005.48.4201,000000.48400.01101 EEiMKL'FUND'(PREVDOG FUND)  ($6,000.00)  ($20,000.00) ($26,000.00)  ($16,192.00)  ($16,192.00) 7($9,808.00)  $0.00 ($9,808.00)  37.72%
1005.48.4201,000000.48990.01207 POLICE PROMOTIONAL TESTING  ($12,000.00) $0.00 ($12,000.00) T $0.00 $0.00  ($12,000.00) $0.00  ($12,000.00) 100.00%
"1005.48,4399,000000.48990.01203 &%&hﬁ%ﬁ*ﬁé&"e cieol_T_ ~ ($53,575.00) "~ %0.00 ($53,575.00)  ($46,742.90) "_($26;74230)____'j$§.fss_zti"ic'j)" ) $0.00  ($6,832.10) 1sz/o
1005.48.4399.000000.48990.01209 NIPS ENVIRONMENTAL FEES  $0.00  $0.00 © $0.00  ($36,279.10)  ($36,279.10) $36,279.10  $0.00  $36,279.10  0.00%
"005.48.4899.000000.46101.00900 'EAE'XN"ED'INTEREST'—'STT'T'F'R"EV“ T ($15,000.00)  $0.00  ($15,000.00)  ($22,979.82)  ($22,979.82)  $7,979.82  $0.00  $7,979.82 -53.20%
1005.48.4899.000000.46101.00905 ~EARNED INTEREST-WEBSTER ~ ($312,000.00) $0.00  ($312,000.00)  ($241,794.92)  ($241,794.92)  ($70,205.08) $0.00  ($70,205.08) 22.50%
005 48 485 OOOOOOABTOT 0810 EARNED INTEREST-NEWTOV By T T T R O 7 1o
1005.48.4899.000000.48990.01205  INSURANCE REFUNDS &  $0.00 ©$0.00 $0.00 ($1,055.02) ($1,055.02)  $1,055.02 ~$0.00 T $1,055.02  0.00%
"1005.48.4899.000000.48990.01206 3%'35{3?«25& INCOMEREV  ($100,000.00)  $0.00  ($100,000.00)  ($228,123.15)  ($228,123.15)  $128,123.15 7$0.00  $128,123.15 -12812%
1005.49.4101.000000.49010.00000 ~ FUND BALANCE ASINCOME REV ~ ($147,000.00) (34,284,784.00) ($4,431,784.00) $0.00 30.00 ($4,431,784.00) $0.00 (34,431,784.00) 100.00%
"1005.49.4101,000000.49010.00001 _"gg_:g géﬂ?f‘fggccbﬁi ©($45500.00)  $0.00  ($45500.00) = $0.00 $0.00  ($45,500.00) T $0.00  ($45,500.00) 100.00%
1005.49.5000.000000.49010.00000 ~ USE OF FUTUREREVENUE ~ ($7,429,365.00) $0.00 ($7.,429,365.00) ~$0.00 "~ $0.00 ($7,429,365.00) '$0.00 ($7,429,365.00) 100.00%
Printed:  10/24/2025 12:15:59 PM Report:  rptGLGenRptwBudgetAd; 2025.1.22 Page: 2



City of Ansonia

REVENUE REPORT From Date:  7/1/2024 To Date: 6/30/2025
Fiscal Year: 2024-2025 (3 Include pre encumbrance [ Print accounts with zero balance Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

(O Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance
Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem
1005.49.9900.000000.49100.00000  OPERATING TRANSFERIN  $0.00  $0.00 T 30.00 ($45,709,524.00) ($45,709,524.00) $45709,524.00  $0.00 $45,709,524.00  0.00%
1005.50.4199.000000.48990.00000  JCIPROJECTZRECEIPTS  ($118,523.000 $0.00  (5118,523.00)  ($113,410.00)  (3113410.00)  ($5113.00)  $0.00  (85113.00) 431%
1005.50.4899,000000.49010.00001 ?WﬁEgggg_g% ;F\T; S20'24 REF ) $0.00  $0.00 $0.00 ($6,100,000.00) ($6,100,000.00)  $6,100,000.00 $0.00  $6,100,000.00  000% -
Grand Total: ($67,082,328.00)  ($5,630,599.00) ($72,712,927.00) ($111,949,148.53) ($111,949,148.53)  $39,236,221.53 $0.00 $39,236,221.53 -53.96%

End of Report

Printed: 10/24/2025 12:15:59 PM Report: rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdj 2025.1.22 Page: 3



City of Ansonia

BUDGET REPORT

Fiscal Year: 2024-2025

From Date:

O Include pre encumbrance [ Print accounts with zero balance
[J Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

7/1/2024 To Date: 6/30/2025
Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem
1005.41.4101.410104.51900.00000 BOAT SECRETARY $5,500.00 $0.00 $5,500.00 $5,381.88 $5,381.88 $118.12 $0.00 $118.12  215%
1005.41.4101.410105.51900.00000 CITY TREASURER SALARY $27,131.00 $0.00 $27,131.00 $26,901.32 $26,901.32 $22068 $0.00 $229.68  0.85%
1005.41.4101.410706.56900.00000 SPORTS CONTINGENCY $20,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $5,000.00 sd.b‘o $5,000.00 25.00%
1005.41.4101.410108.59140.00000 BOAT CONTINGENCY $50,000.00  $2,994,314.00  $3,044,314.00 $0.00 $0.00  $3,044,314.00 $0.00  $3,044,314.00 100.00%
1005.41.4101.410109.59140.00000 TAX ABATEMENTS $25,000.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 100.00%
1005.41.4101.410110,57010.00000 (EDIEESS%IESPARWENT $25,000.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 $22,908.18 '$22,908.18 $2,091.82 $0.00 $2,091.82  837%
1005.41.4101.410114.53010.00000 (F:% 3gg§GMESTANDBY $5,000.00 $13,525.00 $18,525.00 $18,525.00 $18,525.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%
1005.41.4101.410116.58010.00000 TAX REFUNDS $45,000.00 $0.00 $45,000.00 $43714.64 $43,714.64 $1,285.36 $0.00 $1,285.36  2.86%
Dept: BOAT - 4101 $202,631.00  $3,007,839.00  $3,210,470.00 $132,431.02 $132,431.02  $3,078,038.98 $0.00  $3,078,038.98  95.88%

1005.41.4109.410901.51610.00000 MAYOR SALARY $84,000.00 $2,066.00 $86,066.00 $86,065.34 $86,065.34 $0.66 $0.00 $0.66  0.00%
1005.41.4109.410903.51610.00000 MAYOR'S ADMINISTRATIVE AIDE $35,138.00 $136.00 $365,274.00 $35,278.11 $35,273.11 $0.89 $0.00 $0.89  000%
1005.41.4109.410908.53010.00000 EVENTS COORDINATOR $0.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00  $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%
1005.41.4109.410918.53200.00000 DIVERSITY TRAINING $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 100.00%
1005.41.4109.410920.56900.00000 BOXING PROGRAM $0.00 $8,259.00 $8,259.00 $6,556.92 $6,556.92 $1,702.08 $0.00 $1,702.08 2061%
1005.41.4109.410922.58900.00000 MISC EXPENSE $20,000.00 $2,182.00 $22,182.00 $22,181.10 $22,181.10 ~$0.90 $0.00 $0.90  0.00%
1005.41.4109.410926.55800.00000 TRAVEL $2,000.00 ($1,293.00) $707.00 $706.71 $706.71 $0.29 $0.00 $0.29  004%
Dept: Mayor - 4109 $141,638.00 $17,350.00 $158,988.00 $156,783.18 $156,783.18 $2,204.82 $0.00 $2,204.82  1.39%

1005.41.4123.412300.51610 00000 FINANCE WAGES $422,635.00 (812,075.00) $410,560.00 $410,569.57 $410,559.57 $0.43 $0.00 $0.43  0.00%
1005.41.4123.412304.51630.00000 OVERTIME $1,000.00 ($1,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%
1005.41.4123.412306.53410.00000 GASB 43/45 $5,000.00 ($3,500.00) $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  000%
1005.41.4123.412308.55800.00000 AUTO EXPENSE $2,500.00 (52,500.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%
1005.41.4123.412310.53410.00000 ANNUAL AUDIT $49,000.00 $19,642.00 $68,642.00 $68,641.25 $68,641.25 $0.75 $0.00 $0.75  0.00%
1005.41.4123.412312.53410.00000 PENSION AUDIT $15,000.00 ($2,125.00) $12,875.00 $12,874.00 $12,874.00 $1.00 $0.00 $1.00 001%
1005.41.4123.412314.53410.00000 PAYROLL SERVICE FEE $56,000.00 $5,189.00 $61,189.00 $61,187.97 $61,187.97 $1.03 $0.00 $1.03  0.00%
1005.41.4123.412316.56430.00000 PUBLICATIONS $5,000.00 ($5,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%
1005.41.4123.412318,53200.00000 IVISIONS TRAINING $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%
Dept: Finance Department - 4123 $556,135.00 $131.00 $556,266.00 $556,262.79 $556,262.79 $3.21 $0.00 $3.21  0.00%

1005.41.4131.413100.51610.00000 ASSESSOR WAGES $162,116.00 $382.00 $162,498.00 $162,497.70 $162,497.70 $0.30 7$0.00 $0.30  0.00%
1005.41.4131.413102.53200.00000 E%‘:,E’;;‘S,:‘CEEET'"GS AND $1,950.00 ($382.00) $1,568.00 $1,485.50 ©$1,485.50 $82.50 $0.00 $82.50 526%
1005.41.4131.413104.55800.00000 AUTO EXPENSE $300.00 $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $300.00 100.00%
1005.41.4131.413106.53300.00000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,495.00 $1,495.00 $5.00 7 $0.00 $5.00 0.33%
1005.41.4131.413108.54300.00000 MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS $62,174.00 $0.00 $62,174.00 $60,904.92 '$60,904.92 $1,269.08 $0.00 $1,269.08  2.04%
1005.41.4131.413110.66010,00000 OFFICE SUPPLIES $600.00 $0.00 $600.00 $199.20 $199.20 $400.80 $0.00 $400.80 66.80%
Dept: Assessor - 4131 $228,640.00 $0.00 $228,640.00 $226,582.32 $226,582.32 $2,057.68 $0.00 $2,057.68  080%

Printed:  10/24/2025 12:16:53 PM Report:  rptGLGenRptwBudgetAd; 2025.1.22 Page: 1



City of Ansonia

BUDGET REPORT
2024-2025

From Date:

(3 Include pre encumbrance (7] Print accounts with zero balance
[ Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

Fiscal Year:

7/1/2024

To Date:

6/30/2025
Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem
1005.41.4135.413502.51610.00000 TAX WAGES $157,738.00 ($9,030.00) $148,708.00 $142,498.62 $142,498.62 $6,209.38 $0.00 $6,209.38  4.18%
1005.41.4135.413504.53200.00000 EDUCATION $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $321.22 $321.22 $1,678.78 $0.00 $1,678.78 83.94%
1005.41.4135.413506.55800.00000 TAX OFFICE TRAVEL $1,500.00 $0.00 ~ $1,500.00 $65.80 $65.80 $1,434.20 $0.00 $1,43420 9561%
1005.41.4135.413510,56010.00000 OFFICE SUPPLIES $1,194.00 $0.00 $1,194.00 $1,190.83 7$1,190.83 $3.17 $0.00 $3.17  027%
1005.41.4135,413512.55500.00000 TAX BILLS PRINTING $77,250.00 $0.00 $77,250.00 $77,250.00 $77,250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%
1005.41.4135.413514,58100.00000 DUES, FEES, AND MEETINGS $1,331.00 '$0.00 $1,331.00 $882.00 $882.00 $449.00 $0.00 $449.00 3373%
Dept. Tax Department - 4135 $241,013.00 ($9,030.00) $231,983.00 $222,208.47 $222,208.47 $9,774.53 $0.00 $9,774.53  421%

1005.41.4143.414302.51620.00000 IT MANAGER $65,000.00 ($14,400.00) $50,600.00 $50,308.00 $50,308.00 $292.00 $0.00 $292.00  0.58%
1005.41.4143.414304.51900.00000 SOCIAL MEDIA COORDINATOR $0.00 $6,400.00 $6,400.00 $6,399.96 $6,399.96 $0.04 $0.00 $0.04 0.00%
1005.41.4143.414306.53200.00000 Eggggg:(s DATA $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $637.80 $637.80 $362.20 $0.00 $362.20 36.22%
1005.41.4143.414308.55300.00000 INTERDEPT COMMUNICATIONS $40,000.00 ($6,100.00) $33,900.00 $33,825.71 $33,825.71 $74.29 $0.00 $7429  022%
1005.41.4143.414310.55300.00000 TELEPHONES/CITY HALL $160,000.00 ($27,200.00) $132,800.00 $132,771.11 $132,771.11 $28.89 $0.00 $28.89  0.02%
1005.41.4143.414312.54300.00000 MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS $45,000.00 ($2,840.00) $42,160.00 $40,776.50 $40,776.50 $1,383.50 $0.00 $1,383.50 3.28%
1005.41.4143.414314.54320.00000 COMPUTER SYSTEM $35,000.00 $0.00 $35,000.00 $33,895.02 $33,895.02 $1,104.98 $0.00 $1,104.98  3.16%
1005.41.4143.414316.54320.00000 COMPUTER SERVICE $32,000.00 $19,685.00 $51,685.00 $51,682.78 $51,682.78 $2.22 $0.00 $2.22  000%
10'05.414414?4414318457350.00000 gg«:%}l%asmvms $58,000.00 ($4,000.00) $54,000.00 $53,116.78 $53,116.78 $883.22 $0.00 $883.22  164%
1005.41.4143.414320.55300.00000 VEHICLE GPS $7,500.00 $0.00 $7,500.00 $7,207.20 $7,207.20 $292.80 $0.00 $292.80 3.90%
1005.41 4143.414322 54300.00000 CITYWIDE COPIERS & PRINTERS $50,000.00 $10,355.00 $60,355.00 $60,353.20 $60,353.20 $1.80 $0.00 $1.80  0.00%
Dept: IT -4143 $493,500.00 ($18,100.00) $475,400.00 $470,974.06 $470,974.06 $4,425.94 $0.00 $4,42594  093%

1005.41.4147.414700.51610.00000 TOWN & CITY CLERK WAGES $215,640.00 $37.00 $215,677.00 $215,676.87 $215,676.87 $0.13 $0.00 $0.13  0.00%
1005.41.4147.414702.53200.00000 EDUCATION EXPENSES $1,200.00 ($37.00) $1,163.00 $390.00 $390.00 $773.00 $0.00 $773.00 66.47%
1005.41.4147.414704,54300.00000 OFFICE EQUIPMENT/MAINT. $900.00 $0.00 $900.00 $0.00 $0.00 $900.00 $0.00 $900.00 100.00%
1005.41.4147.414706.54300.00000 COPIER MAINTENANCE $900.00 $0.00 $900.00 $0.00 $0.00 $900.00 $0.00 $900.00 100.00%
1005.41.4147.414708.59010.00000 EXAM. GRANTOR GRANTS $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $1,813.45 $1,813.45 $1,186.55 $0.00 $1,186.55 39.55%
1005.41.4147.414710.55010.00000 I<?<3D1I§;(INDE>< SYSTEM $12,000.00 $0.00 $12,000.00 $11,820.00 $11,820.00 $180.00 $0.00 $180.00  1.50%
1005.41,4147.414712.58100.00000 VITAL STATISTICS REPORTS $300.00 $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $300.00 100.00%
1005.41.4147.414714.58100.00000 VITAL STATISTICS OTHER $1,200.00 $0.00 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.41.4147.414716.55500.00000 Ea‘/l\VRNTsER AND CODE PRINTING $5,000.00 ($3'500.00) $1,500.00 $1,450.00 $1,450.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00 3.33%
1005.41.4147.414718.59010.00000 ANNUAL REPORTS $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 100.00%
1005.41.4147.414720.55500.00000 MICROFILMING LAND RECORDS $2,600.00 $0.00 $2,600.00 $1,619.08 $1,619.08 $980.92 $0.00 $980.92 37.73%
1005.41.4147 414722.59010,00000 CITY DIRECTORIES $200.00 $0'.00 $200.00 $0.00 $0,00 $200.00 $0.00 $200.00 100.00%
1005.41.4147.414724.58100,00000 TOWN CLERK EXPENSES $145,000.00 ($9,100.00) $135,900.00 $135,804.01 $135,804.01 $95.99 $0.00 $9599  0.07%
1005.41.4147.414726,56010.00000 COPIER SUPPLIES $5,000.00 ($5'000,00) ) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.41,4147.414728 56010.00000 BINDERS $1,000.00 ($1,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%
Printed:  10/24/2025 12:16:53 PM Report:  rptGLGenRptwBudgetAd) 2025.1.22 Page: 2



City of Ansonia

BUDGET REPORT
2024-2025

From Date:  7/1/2024 To Date: 6/30/2025

[ Include pre encumbrance [ Print accounts with zero balance Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
(O Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

Fiscal Year:

Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem
1005.41.4147.414730.55500.00000 ABSENTEE BALLOT PRINTING $7,500.00 $0.00 $7,500.00 $7,294.00 $7,294.00 $206.00 $0.00 $206.00  275%
1005.41.4147.414732,55301.00000 POSTAGE LEASE $5,000.00 '$0.00 '$5,000.00 $4,717.38 $4,717.38 $282.62 $0.00 $282.62  565%
Dept: Town Clerk - 4147 $406,940.00 ($18,600.00) $388,340.00 $381,784.79 $381,784.79 $6,555.21 $0.00 $6,555.21  169%

1005.41.4149.414900.51900.00000 ELECTIONS WAGES $39,995.00 $1,251.00 $41,246.00 $41,245.01 $41,245.01 '$0.99 $0.00 $0.99  0.00%
1005.41.4149.414900,53400.00000 ELECTION WORKERS $35,327.00 ($13,251.00) $22,076.00 $21,739.00 $21,739.00 $337.00 $0.00 $337.00 1.53%
1005.41.4149.414902.53200.00000 MANDATED TRAINING $5,760.00 $0.00 $5|760,00 $5,760.00 $5,760.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.41.4149.414904.53200.00000 MANDATORY STATE MEETINGS $3,280.00 $0.00 $3,280.00 $1,563.00 $1,563.00 $1,717.00 $0.00 $1,717.00 52.35%
1005.41.4149.414906.55990.00000 CANVASSING-MAIL $550.00 $0.00 $550.00 $0.00 $0.00 " $550.00 $0.00 $550.00 100.00%
1005.41.4149.414908.56010.00000 SUPPLIES $3,000.00 ($150.00) $2,850.00 $1,144.63 $1,144.63 $1,705.37 $0.00 $1,705.37 59.84%
1005.41.4149.414910.58900.00000 UNANTICIPATED PRIMARIES $26,867.00 ($2,182.00) $24,685.00 $18,561.72 $18,551.72 $6,133.28 $0.00 $6,133.28 24.85%
1005.41.4149.414912,54300.00000 VOTING MACHINE STATE/NATL $6,900.00 ($2,000.00) $4,900.00 $4,850.00 $4,850.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00  1.02%
1005.41.4149.414914.54400.00000 RENT POLLING STATIONS $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 100.00%
1005.41.4149.414916.56300.00000 MEALS/POLLING STATIONS $1,660.00 $150.00 $1,810.00 $1,809.45 $1,809.45 $0.55 $0.00 $0.55 0.03%
Dept: Elections - 4149 $123,839.00 ($16,182.00) $107,657.00 $96,662.81 $96,662.81 $10,994.19 $0.00 $10,994.19 1021%

1005 41.4151 415100 51610 00000 LAND USE WAGES $219,301.00 ($6,042.00) $213,259.00 $211,848.87 $211,848.87 $1,410.13 $0.00 $1,410.13  086%
1005.41.4151.415102.563200.00000 MANDATED CEU $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.41.4151.415104.53200.00000 EDUCATION BLIGHT OFFICE $5,100.00 ($3,500.00) $1,600.00 $940.00 $940.00 $660.00 $0.00 $660.00 41.25%
1005 41.4151.415106.53200.00000 STATE EDUCATIONAL FEE $3,500.00 $9,542.00 $13,042.00 $13,041.42 $13,041.42 $0.58 $0.00 $0.58  0.00%
1005.41.4151.415108.55800.00000 iﬁ%BSTIPEND $2,250.00 $0.00 $2,250.00 $1,249.92 $1,249.92 $1,000.08 $0.00 $1,000.08 44.45%
1005.41.4151.415110.53020.00000 SHERIFF FEES ETC $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,018.00 $1,018.00 $482.00 $0.00 $482.00 32.13%
1005.41.4151.415114.56100.00000 OFFICE EQUIPMENT $4,000.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 $3,939.89 $3,939.89 $60.11 $0.00 $60.11  1.50%
1005.41.4151.415116.56500.00000 COMPUTER SOFTWARE $10,000.00 $5,500.00 $15,500.00 $14,466.00 $14,466.00 $1,034.00 $0.00 $1,034.00 667%
1005.41.4151.415118.58100.00000 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS $900.00 $0.00 $900.00 $185.34 $185.34 $714.66 $0.00 $714.66 79.41%
1005.41.4151.415120.56100.00000 SMALL TOOL EQUIPMENT $700.00 $0.00 $700.00 $275.96 $275.96 $424.04 $0.00 $424.04 60.58%
1005.41.4151.415122.56100.00000 DEP FEES:PA 92-235 $14,000.00 $0.00 $14,000.00 $14,000.00 $14,000.00 ~$0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%
Dept. Land Use - 4151 $262,251.00 $5,500.00 $267,751.00 $261,965.40 $261,965.40 $5,785.60 $0.00 $5,78560  2.16%

1005.41.4153 415301.53010.00000 PLANNING CONSULTANT $15,000.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%
Dept: Code Planning - 4153 $15,000.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%

1005.41.4173.417302.51610.00000 ECONOMIC DEV WAGES $179,531.00 $0.00 $179,531.00 $178,197.15 $178,197.15 $1,333.85 $0.00 $1,333.85  074%
1005.41.4173.417304 53200.00000 EDUCATION AND TRAINING $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 100.00%
1005.41.4173.417306.53300.00000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $20,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $19,999.04 $19,999.04 $0.96 $0.00 $0.96  0.00%
1005.41,4173.417316.58300.00000 GRANT COST SHARE $0.00 $255,306.00 $255,306.00 $255,305.51 $255,305.51 $0.49 $0.00 $0.49  0.00%
Dept: Economic Development - 4173 $200,531.00 $255,306.00 $455,837.00 $453,501.70 $453,501.70 $2,335.30 $0.00 $2,335.30  051%

Printed:  10/24/2025 12:16:53 PM Report:  rptGLGenRptwBudgetAd) 2025.1.22 Page: 3



City of Ansonia

BUDGET REPORT

Fiscal Year: 2024-2025

[ Include pre encumbrance

[ Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

From Date:

(3 Print accounts with zero balance

7/1/2024

To Date:

6/30/2025
Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem
1005.41.4197.419730,56220.00000 ELECTRICITY $434,900.00 $68,534.00 $503,434.00 $503,421.48  $503,421.48 $12.52 $0.00 $12.52  0.00%
1005.41.4197.419731.56220.00000 STREET LIGHTING $297,150.00 ($22,307.00) $274,843.00 $274,842.56 $274,842.56 $0.44 $0.00 $0.44  000%
1005.41.4197.419732.54411.00000 WATER $84,000.00 $8,145.00 $92,145.00 $92,144.45 $92,144.45 $0.55 $0.00 $0.55  0.00%
1005.41.4197.419734.56210.00000 GAS $95,000.00 $13,962.00 $108,962.00 $108,961.49 $108,961.49 $0.51 $0.00 $0.51  0.00%
1005.41,4197.419736,56240.00000 oL $45,000.00 ($15,159.00) $29,841.00 $29,840.57 $29,840.57 $0.43 $0.00 $0.43  0.00%
1005 41.4197 418738.54411.00000 HYDRANTS $405,000.00 $0.00 $405,000.00 $405,000.00 $405,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Dept: Utilities - 4197  $1,361,050.00 $53,175.00  $1,414,225.00  $1,414,210.55  $1,414,210.55 $14.45 $0.00 $14.45  0.00%

1005.41.4198.419924.53020.00000 LEGAL $250,000.00 ($18,500.00) $231,500.00 $223,819.27 $223,819.27 $7,680.73 $0.00 $7,680.73  332%
1005.41.4198.419926.54900.00000 BLIGHT REMEDIATION $30,000.00 $170,401.00 $200,401.00 $96,592.00 $96,592.00 $103,809.00 $0.00 $103,809.00 51.80%
1005.41.4198.419928.58200.00000 CLAIMS $85,000.00 $685,613.00 $770,613.00 $770,495.26 $770,495.26 $117.74 $0.00 $117.74  0.02%
Dept: Legal - 4198 $365,000.00 $837,514.00  $1,202,514.00  $1,090,906.53  $1,090,906.53 $111,607.47 $0.00 $111,607.47  9.28%

1005.41.4199.419906.51900.00000 SUPERINTENDANTNVET $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.41.4199.419910.51900.00000 gggég:ﬁgﬁémm $5,200.00 $0.00 $5,200.00 $5,142.84 $5,142.84 $57.16 $0.00 $57.16  1.10%
1005.41.4199.419911.51900.00000 SCHOOL BLDG COMM $0.00 $525.00 $525.00 $525.00 $525.,00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.41.4199.419912.51900.00000 ﬁ«E&F:I%TGg‘LAND SECRETARY $2,400.00 $50.00 $2,450.00 $2,450.00 $2,450.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%
1005.41.4199 419914 51900 00000 BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS $1,500.00 ($575.00) $925.00 $375.00 $375.00 $550.00 $0.00 $550.00 59.46%
1005.41.4199 419916 51300 00000 §Sﬁf§fg QEERETARY $6,000.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 $4,560.00 $4,560.00 $1,440.00 $0.00 $1,440.00 24.00%
1005.41.4199 419918 53010.00000 BOARD OF TAX REVIEW $1,200.00 $0.00 $1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,200.00 $0.00 $1,200.00 100.00%
1005.41.4199.419940.58250.00000 PROBATE COURT-CITY SHARE $9,000.00 $0.00 $9,000.00 $7,932.48 $7.932.48 $1,067.52 $0.00 $1,067.52 11.86%
1005.41.4199.419942.58250.00000 TEAM $7,000.00 $0.00 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%
1005.41.4199.419944.58250.00000 BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF LNV $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.41.4199.419946,56250.00000 VALLEY TRANSIT DISTRICT $11,000.00 $0.00 $11,000.00 $11,000.00 $11,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%
'1005.41.4199.419948.58250.00000 VALLEY COUN OF GOVTS $13,250.00 $0.00 $13,250.00 $13,176.00 $13,176.00 $74.00 $0.00 $74.00 056%
1005.41.4199.419950.58250.00000 DERBY HISTORICAL SOCIETY $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 100.00%
1005.41.4199,419952,58250.00000 CONN CONFERENCE OF MUNCIP $12,591.00 $0.00 $12,591.00 $12,591.00 $12,591.00 '$0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%
1005.41.4199.419954.58250.00000 SOUTHWEST CONSERVATION $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 100.00%
1005.41.4199.419958.58250.00000 gé)sJF;IgJUTS OF AMERICA $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,0(50.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 100.00%
1005.41.4199.419959.58250.00000 VALLEY UNITED WAY $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.41.4199.419962,58900.00000 VETS CHRISTMAS FUND $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 100.00%
'1005.41.4199.419963,58900.00000 RALPH VILLAR'S SCHOLARSHIP $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 ) $5'00,00 $0.00 $500.00 100.00%
1005.41.4199.419964 55301.00000 POSTAGE ALL CITY OFFICES $32,000.00 ($392.00) $31,608.00 $31,111.45 $31,111.45 $496.55 $0.00 $496.55  1.57%
1005.41.4199.419965.58900.00000 MASTER'S TABLE $1,800.00 $0.00 $1,800.00 $1,800.00 $1,800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%
1005.41.4199.419966.58900.00000 CULTURAL COMM EXPENSES $66,216.00 $750.00 $66,966.00 $66,554.69 $66,554.69 $411.31 $0.00 $411.31  061%
1005.41.4199,419967 5890000000 HISTORIC DISTRICT $725.00 $0.00 $725.00 $0.00 $0.00 $725.00 $0.00 $725.00 100.00%

COMMISSION
Printed: 10/24/2025 12:16:53 PM Report:  rptGLGenRptwBudgetAd) 2025.1.22 Page: 4



City of Ansonia

BUDGET REPORT
2024-2025

From Date: 7/1/2024 To Date: 6/30/2025

[ Include pre encumbrance [ Print accounts with zero balance Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
(O Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

Fiscal Year:

Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem
1005.41.4199.419968.56010.00000 SUPPLIES ALL CITY OFFICES $15,000.00 ($5,271 .00) $9,729.00 $9,728.39 $9,728.39 $0.61 $0.00 $0.61 0.01%
1005.41,4199.419970.55400.00000  LEGAL NOTICES $25,000.00 $5,934.00 $30,934.00 $30,933.04 $30,933.04 '$0.96 $0.00 $0.96  000%
1005.41.4199.419972.58900,00000 MEMORIAL DAY ASSOC $10,000.00 $141.00 $10,141.00 $10,140.64 $10,140.64 $0.36 $0.00 $0.36  0.00%
1005.41.4199.419974,58250.00000 C-MED SERVICES $140,200.00 $0.00 $140,200.00 $133,486.00 $133,486.00 $6,714.00 $0.00 $6,714.00  4.79%
1005.41.4199.419976.58250.00000 VALLEY HEALTH DISTRICT $143,815.00 $0.00 $143,815.00 $143,814.80 $143,814.80 $0.20 $0.00 $0.20  0.00%
1005.41.4199 419978 58250.00000 REGIONAL MENTAL HEALTH $1,250.00 $0.00 $1,250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,250.00 $0.00 $1,250.00 100.00%

Dept: City Government - 4199 $520,147.00 $1,162.00 $521,309.00 $499,821.33 $499,821.33 $21,487.67 $0.00 $21,487.67  4.12%
1005.42.4201.420100.51610.00000 CIVILIAN EMPLOYEES $686,543.00 ($90,000.00) $596,543.00 $596,109.00 $596,109.00 $434.00 $0.00 $434.00  0.07%
1005.42.4201.420102.51610.00000 CHIEF OF POLICE SALARY $151,553.00 $1,000.00 $152,553.00 $151,556.29 $151,556.29 $996.71 $0.00 $996.71  065%
1005.42.4201.420104.51610.00000 LIEUTENANT SALARY $395,781.00 ($87,119.00) $308,662.00 $308,492.62 $308,492.62 $169.38 $0.00 $169.38  0.05%
1005.42.4201.420106.51610.00000 gEIEgNES/SERGEANTS $1,291,100.00 $1,027.00  $1,292,127.00  $1,292,126.32  $1,292,126.32 $0.68 $0.00 $0.68  0.00%
1005.42.4201.420108.51610.00000 REGULAR PATROLMEN SALARY ~ $2,708,377.00  ($424,000.00)  $2,284,377.00  $2,283,512.37  $2,283,512.37 $864.63 $0.00 $864.63  0.04%
1005.42.4201.420110.51630.00000 OVERTIME POLICE $350,000.00 $365,000.00 $715,000.00 $714,378.12 $714,378.12 $621.88 $0.00 $621.88  0.09%
1005.42.4201.420112.51800.00000 gaﬁxgggﬁD OF POLICE $2,884.00 $0.00 $2,884.00 $2,678.00 $2,678.00 $206.00 $0.00 $206.00  7.14%
1005.42.4201.420114.51630.00000 PRIVATE DUTY EXPENSE $250,000.00 $750,000.00  $1,000,000.00 $960,876.63 $960,876.63 $39,123.37 $0.00 $39,123.37  391%
1005.42.4201.420120,53200.00000 POLICE SCHOOLS $20,000.00 ($2,000.00) $18,000.00 $17,878.65 $17,878.65 $121.35 $0.00 $121.35  067%
1005.42.4201.420122.53200.00000 TRAINING $35,000.00 $0.00 $35,000.00 $34,205.90 $34,205.90 $794.10 $0.00 $794.10 227%
1005.42 4201.420124.52900.00000 COLLEGE CREDITS $31,550.00 ($3,250.00) $28,300.00 $28,300.00 $28,300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  000%
1005.42.4201.420126 52900.00000 CLOTHING/REG. DET ,SGTS $74,300.00 ($10,000.00) $64,300.00 $63,414.22 $63,414.22 $885.78 $0.00 $885.78  1.38%
1005.42,4201,420130,52500.00000 MEDIATION AWARD $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 100.00%
100842 4201.420132 53070.00000 DEPT PROMOTIONAL TEST $24,620.00 $7,000.00 $31,620.00 $29,486.00 $29,486.00 $2,134.00 $0.00 $2,134.00 675%
1005.42.4201,.420136 5430000000 CONTRACT SERVICES $196,660.00 ($5,000.00) $191,660.00 $191,309.04 $191,309.04 $350.96 $0.00 $350.96  0.18%
1005.42.4201.420138,54300.00000 VEHICLE ACCIDENT ACCOUNT $4,000.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 $2,645.36 $2,645.36 $1,354.64 $0.00 $1,354.64 33.87%
1005.42.4201.420140.54300 00000 RADAR REPAIR $2,000.00 ($1,000.00) $1,000.00 $980.00 $980.00 $20.00 $0.00 $20.00  2.00%
1005.42.4201.420142.54300.00000 POLICE CAR REPAIRS $57,000.00 ($3,000.00) $54,000.00 $53,911.01 $53,911.01 $88.99 $0.00 $88.99  0.16%
1005.42.4201.420144,56500,00000 PORTABLE RADIOS $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $2,429.75 $2,429.75 $70.25 $0.00 $70.25  281%
1005.42 4201.420148.54300.00000 TRAFFIC CONTROL MAINT. $15,000.00 $4,500.00 $19,500.00 $19,188.00 $19,188.00 $312.00 $0.00 $312.00  1.60%
1005.42.4201.420150.54320.00000 COMPUTER MAINT $10,000.00 $9,685.00 $19,685.00 $19,684.58 $19,684.58 $0.42° $0.00 $0.42  0.00%
1005.42,4201,420154.56500.00000 TV CAMERA/PRISON CELL $2,600.00 $0.00 $2,600.00 $2,233.00 $2,233.00 $367.00 $0.00 $367.00 14.12%
1005.42.4201.420156 56010.00000 FURNITURE $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $405.90 $405.90 $594.10 $0.00 $594.10 59.41%
1005.42.4201.420158 53010.00000 ~ POLICE ACCREDITATION $15,000.00 ($8,400.00) $6,600.00 $6,596.34 $6,596.34 $3.66 $0.00 $3.66  0.06%
1005.42.4201.420160.56100.00000 DETECTIVE BUREAU SUPPLIES $7,000.00 ($1,000.00) $6,000.00 $5,984.94 $5,984.94 $15.06 $0.00 $15.06  025%
1005.42.4201.420264.53200.00000 WEAPONS/TRAINING/AMMUNITI $25,500.00 $0.00 $25,500.00 $25,427.75 $25,427.75 $72.25 $0.00 $7225  028%
1005.42 4201.420266 56100.00000 Sgorecnvs EQUIPMENT $0.00 $11,593.00 $11,593.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,593.00 $0.00 $11,593.00 100.00%
Printed: 10/24/2025 12:16:53 PM Report:  rptGLGenRptwBudgetAd;j 2025.1.22 Page: 5



City of Ansonia

BUDGET REPORT

Fiscal Year: 2024-2025

From Date:

(O Include pre encumbrance [ Print accounts with zero balance
(O Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

7/1/2024

To Date:

6/30/2025
Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem
1005.42.4201.420268.56010.00000 POLICE SUPPLIES $35,000.00 (54,500.00) $30,500.00 $30,346.79 $30,346.79 $153.21 $0.00 $153.21  0.50%
1005.42.4201.420270.56100.00000  SPECIAL OPERATIONS $5,000.00 ($443.00) $4,557.00 $3,727.61 $3,727 61 $829.39 $0.00 $820.39 18.20%
1005.42.4201.420271.56100.00000 COURT FORFEITURE EXPENSES $0.00 $336.00 $336.00 $0.00 $0.00 $336.00 $0.00 $336.00 100.00%
1005.42.4201.420272.56100.00000 S’é‘&”ﬁb Sg;«o EXPENSE (PREV $20,000.00 $27,225.00 $47,225.00 $41,460.11 $41,460.11 $5,764.89 $0.00 $5,764.89 12.21%
1005.42.4201.420276.58100 00000 DUES & SUBSCRIPITIONS $8,000.00 ($3,225.00) $4,775.00 $4,720.00 $4,720.00 $55.00 $0.00 $55.00 1.15%
"1005.42.4201.420278.56100.00000 POLICE COMMRS EXPENSE $600.00 $0.00 $600.00 $125.00 $125.00 $475.00 $0.00 $475.00 7917%
1005.42.4201.420280.56100.00000 égggug:% $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $2,968.41 $2,968.41 $31.59 $0.00 $31.59  1.05%

Dept: Police Department - 4201 $6,432,568.00 $534,429.00  $6,966,997.00  $6,897,157.71  $6,897,157.71 $69,839.29 $0.00 $69,839.29  1.00%
1005.42.4203.420300.51900,00000 FIRE DEPT WAGES $30,059.00 ($1,917.00) $28,142.00 $27,658.44 $27,658.44 $483.56 $0.00 $483.56  1.72%
1005.42.4203.420306.53200.00000 FIRE TRAINING $25,000.00 $574.00 $25,574.00 $25,574.00 $25574.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%
1005.42.4203.420308.56100.00000 PROTECTIVE CLOTHING $28,000.00 $0.00 $28,000.00 $28,000.00 $28,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%
1005.42.4203.420310.55800.00000 AUTO STIPEND $3,600.00 $100.00 $3,700.00 $3,700.00 $3,700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 000%
1005.42.4203.420312.58100.00000 DRIVERS LICENSES & NATIONAL $400.00 ($400.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%
1005.42.4203.420314.53400.00000 FIREMEN PHYSICALS $33,210.00 ($12,168.00) $21,042.00 $21,042.00 $21,042.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  000%
1005.42.4203.420318.53010.00000 FIRE WATCH DUTY $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 100.00%
1005.42.4203.420320.53070.00000 LADDER TESTING $2,200.00 ($680.00) $1,520.00 $1,519.40 $1,519.40 $0.60 $0.00 $0.60  004%
1005.42.4203.420322.53070.00000 HOSE TESTING $9,200.00 ($1,442.00) $7,758.00 $7,757.87 $7,757.87 $0.13 $0.00 $0.13  000%
1005.42.4203.420324,54302,00000 TOWER CERTIFICATION $3,900.00 ($141.00) $3,759.00 $3,758.05 $3,758.05 $0.95 $0.00 $0.95 003%
1005.42.4203.420326.53070.00000 PUMP TESTING $2,100.00 ($25.00) $2,075.00 $2,075.00 $2,075.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 000%
1005.42.4203.420328,53070.00000 METER TESTING $8,100.00 ($2,424.00) $5,676.00 $5,675.93 $5,675.93 $0.07 $0.00 $0.07  0.00%
1005.42.4203.420332.54302.00000 CARE OF APPARATUS $6,500.00 $0.00 $6,500.00 $6,500.00 $6,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 000%
1005.42.4203,420334,54301.00000 CARE OF FIREHOUSES $5,500.00 $0.00 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%
1008.42.4203,420336.54302.00000 PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE $12,000.00 $1,547.00 $13,547.00 $13,546.82 $13,546.82 5 $0.18 $0.00 $0.18  0.00%
1005.42.4203.420338.54302.00000 RADIO MAINT. & REPAIR $4,000.00 $2,448.00 $6,448.00 $6,447.04 $6,447.04 $0.96 $0.00 $0.96  001%
1005.42.4203.420340.54302.00000 REPAIR/MAINT. SCOTT AIR PACK $12,560.00 $0.00 $12,560.00 $12,014.22 $12,014.22 $545.78 $0.00 $545.78  435%
1005.42.4203.420342.54302.00000 REPAIR TO APPARATUS $80,000.00 $17,584.00 $97,584.00 $97,564.89 $97,564.89 $19.11 $0.00 $19.11  002%
1005.42.4203.420344.56100.00000 FIRE POLICE EQUIPMENT $1,000.00 $234.00 $1,234.00 $1,233.99 $1,233.99 $0.01 $0.00 $0.01 0.00%
1005.42.4203.420346.56100.00000 NEW EQUIPMENT $35,000.00 $5,932.00 $40,932.00 $40,931.64 $40,931.64 $0.36 $0.00 $0.36  0.00%
"1005.42.4203.420348,56100.00000 HAZARDOUS MATERIAL EQUIPT $4,000.00 ($1,547.00) $2,453.00 $1,986.17 $1,986.17 $466.83 $0.00 $466.83 19.03%
1005.42.4203.420350.56500.00000 ~PAGERS $3,250.00 ($2,484.00) $766.00 $765.69 $765.69 $0.31 $0.00 $0.31  004%
1005.42.4203.420352,56010,00000 FIRE DEPT OFFICE SUPPLIES $1,500.00 $1.00 $1,501.00 $1,500,92 $1,500.92 $0.08 $0.00 $0.08 001%
1005.42.4203.420354.56100.00000 “GENERAL FIRE HOUSES $4,000.00 ($384.00) $3,616.00 $3,615.30 $3,615.30 $0.70 $0.00 $0.70  002%
1005 42 4203,420356.56100.00000 FIRE MUSEUM EXPENSES $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $2,398.83 $2,398.83 $601.17 $0.00 $601.17  20.04%
1005.42.4203.420358.54320.00000 COMPUTER SYSTEM $34,500.00 ($3,674.00) $30,826.00 $28,610.52 $28,610.52 $2,215.48 $0.00 $2,215.48  7.19%
Printed:  10/24/2025 12:16:53 PM Report:  rptGLGenRptwBudgetAd) 2025.1.22 Page: 6



City of Ansonia

BUDGET REPORT

Fiscal Year: 2024-2025

[ Include pre encumbrance

(3 Print accounts with zero balance
E] Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

From Date:  7/1/2024 To Date: 6/30/2025

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem
1005.42.4203.420360.56100.00000 RESCUE MAINT & SUPPLY $35,000.00 (85,171.00) $29,829.00 $29,828.24 $29,828.24 $0.76 $0.00 $0.76  0.00%
1005.42.4203.420362.53010.00000 EMERGENCY FIRE SERVICE $1,500.00 $107.00 $1,607.00 $1,606.42 $1,606.42 $0.58 $0.00 $0.58  0.04%
1005.42.4203,420364.56100.00000 JUNIOR FIREFIGHTERS $1,500.00 $206.00 $1,706.00 $1,706.00 $1,706.00 : $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%
1005.42 4203.420366.54300.00000 TIRES $3,000.00 "($393.00) $2,607.00 $2,606.40 $2,606.40 ~$0.60 $0.00 $0.60  0.02%
1005 42 4203 420368 53400.00000 GEAR CLEANING $13,500.00 $467.00 $13,967.00 $13,066.64 $13,966.64 $0.36 $0.00 $0.36  0.00%
Dept: Fire Department - 4203 $408,079.00 ($3,650.00) $404,429.00 $399,090.42 $399,090.42 $5,338.58 $0.00 $5,338.58  1.32%

1005.42.4207.420703.51610.00000 WAGES-ARMS $875,284.00 $47,902.00 $923,186.00 $923,180.78 $923,180.78 $5.22 $0.00 © $5.22  000%
1005.42.4207.420705.52900.00000 UNIFORMS $11,160.00 ($4,899.00) $6,261.00 $6,260.81 $6,260.81 $0.19 $0.00 $0.19  0.00%
10085.42.4207.420709.53200.00000 EMS TRAINING $2,600.00 ($2,600.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%
1005.42.4207.420711.56100.00000 ;izi%gﬁwEMBER $15,790.00 ($2,328.00) $13,462.00 $13,461.88 $13,461.88 $0.12 $0.00 $0.12  0.00%
1005.42.4207,420713.54300.00000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE $27,000.00 $6,157.00 $33,157.00 $33,156.99 $33,156.99 $0.01 $0.00 $0.01  0.00%
1005.42.4207.420715.54300.00000 EQUIP MAINTENANCE/TESTING $20,346.00 $392.00 $20,738.00 $20,737.63 $20,737.63 $0.37 $0.00 $0.37  0.00%
1005.42.4207.420717.56100,00000 EMS SUPPLIES $25,000.00 ($4,380.00) $20,620.00 $20,617.35 $20,617.35 $2.65 $0.00 $2.65 001%
1005.42.4207.420719.56010.00000 OFFICE EQUIP DUPLICATOR $5,869.00 ($3,185.00) $2,684.00 $2,683.71 $2,683.71 $0.29 $0.00 $0.29 0.01%
1005.42.4207.420721.56100.00000 GENERAL EQUIPMENT $7,500.00 ($2,100.00) $5,400.00 $5,396.93 $5,396.93 $3.07 $0.00 $3.07 0.06%
1005.42.4207.420723.56100.00000 EPCR EQUIPMENT $1,500.00 ($1 '500.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.42.4207.420725.56100.00000 EMS EQUIPMENT $8,000.00 ($7,200.00) $800.00 $792.00 $792.00 $8.00 $0.00 $8.00  1.00%
10085.42.4207.420727.56500.00000 COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT $5,100.00 ($2,865.00) $2,235.00 $2,232.42 $2,232.42 $2.58 $0.00 $2.58  0.12%
1005.42.4207.420729.53510.00000 COLLECTION FEES $58,175.00 $3,856.00 $62,031.00 $62,030.53 $62,030.53 $0.47 $0.00 $0.47  0.00%
11005.42.4207.420731.58250.00000 VEMS - ANNUAL CONTRACT $35,000.00 $0.00 $35,000.00 $35,000.00 $35,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%
1005.42.4207.420734.53200.00000 TRAINING-NON ARMS $10,000.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 100.00%
Dept: ARMS - 4207  $1,108,324.00 $27,250.00  $1,135,574.00  $1,125,551.03  $1,125,551.03 $10,022.97 $0.00 $10,022.97  0.88%

1005.42.4219.421900.51610.00000 FIRE MARSHALL WAGES $78,583.00 $39.00 $78,622.00 $78,621.05 $78,621.05 $0.95 $0.00 $0.95  0.00%
1005.42.4219.421902.53200,00000 FIRE MARSHALL EDUCATION $2,500.00 ($39.00) $2,461.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,461.00 $0.00 $2,461.00 100.00%
1005,42 4219 421904 56100,00000 FIRE PREVENTION $2,370.00 $0.00 $2,370.00 $567.00 $567.00  $1,803.00 $0.00 $1,803.00 76.08%
"1005.42.4219.421906.52900.00000 FIRE MARSHALL CLOTHING $980.00 $0.00 $980.00 $480.00 $480.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 51.02%
1005.42.4219.421908.54300.00000 FIRE MARSHALL AUTO $985.00 $0.00 $985.00 $882.11 $882.11 $102.89 $0.00 $102.89 10.45%
1005.42.4219.421910.56010.00000 FIRE MARSHALL SUPPLIES $1,674.00 $0.00 $1,674.00 $1,100.19 $1,100.19 $573.81 $0.00  $573.81 34.28%
1005.42.4219.421912.56100.00000 PHOTOGRAPHY SUPPLIES $940.00 '$0,00 $940.00 $889.80 $889.80 _$50,20 $0.00 $50.20 ~ 534%
1005.42 4219.421914 54320,00000 COMPUTER SYSTEM $650.00 $0.00 $650.00 $0.00 $0.00 '$650.00 $0.00 $650.00 100.00%
1005.42,4219.421916.58100,00000 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS $1,928.00 $0.00 $1,928.00 $230.00 $230.00 $1,698.00 $0.00 $1,698.00 88.07%
Dept: Fire Marshal - 4219 $90,610.00 $0.00 $90,610.00 $82,770.15 $82,770.15 $7,839.85 $0.00 $7,839.85  8.65%

1005.42.4299.429904. 53300.00000 EOC-CONTRACTED SERVICES $22,500.00 $0.00 $22,500.00 $22,212.00 $22,212.00 $288.00 $0.00 $288.00  1.28%
Printed: 10/24/2025 12:16:53 PM Report:  rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdj 2025.1.22 Page: 7



City of Ansonia

BUDGET REPORT

Fiscal Year: 2024-2025

From Date:

(O Include pre encumbrance [J Print accounts with zero balance
[J Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

7/1/2024

To Date:

6/30/2025
Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem
1005.42.4299,429906.53300.00000 CODE RED $11,632.00 $0.00 $11,632.00 $11,631.50 $11,631.50 $0.50 ~$0.00 $0.50  0.00%
1005.42.4299.429908.56100.00000 EOC SUPPLIES '$6,500.00 $0.00 $6,500.00 $5,232.23 $5,232.23 $1,267.77 $0.00 $1,267.77  19.50%
1005 42.4299.429910 56100.00000 EOC EQUIPMENT $16,000.00 $0.00 $16,000.00 $16,000.00 $16,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%
Dept. EOC - 4299 $56,632.00 $0.00 $56,632.00 $55,075.73 $55,075.73 $1,556.27 $0.00 $1,556.27  2.75%

1005.43 4305 430500.51900.00000 ENGINEERING WAGES $20,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $19,694.16 $19,694.16 $305.84 $0.00 $305.84  153%
1005.43.4305.430502 55010.00000 CALL BEFORE YOU DIG $1,200.00 $1,625.00 $2,825.00 $2,825.00 $2,825.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  000%
1005.43.4305.430504.55010.00000 FOUNTAIN LAKE DAM $5,000.00 ($5,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.43.4305.430506.55010.00000 ?ngf\?;ll'%NN PERMITS $1,500.00 ($1,500.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.43.4305.430508.55010.00000 STORM WATER DISCHARGE $11,000.00 $14,900.00 $25,900.00 $25,900.00 $25,900.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  000%
1005.43.4305.430510.56100.00000 ZE?E%TSE ACCOUNT $250.00 ($250,00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Dept: City Engineer - 4305 $38,950.00 $9,775.00 $48,725.00 $48,419.16 $48,419.16 $305.84 $0.00 $305.84  063%

1005.43.4397.439710.51610.00000 BUILDINGS WAGES $449,468.00  ($118,000.00) $331,468.00 $331,322.49 $331,322.49 $145.51 $0.00 $14551  004%
1005.43.4397.439711.51630,00000 BUILDINGS OVERTIME $15,000.00 ($3,000.00) $12,000.00 $11,891.04 $11,891.04 $108.96 $0.00 $108.96  091%
1005.43.4397.439719.54300.00000 BUILDING REPAIRS $90,000.00 $5,800.00 $95,800.00 $95,701.26 $95,701.26 $98.74 $0.00 $98.74  010%
1005.43.4397.439727 54301.00000 BUILDING MAINT. $60,000.00 $25,000.00 $85,000.00 $84,560.23 $84,560.23 $439.77 $0.00 $439.77 052%
1005 43 4397.439737 56290.00000 BUILDING SUPPLIES $30,000.00 $14,500.00 $44,500.00 $44,347.97 $44,347.97 $152.03 $0.00 $152.03  034%
Dept: City Buildings - 4397 $644,468.00 ($75,700.00) $568,768.00 $567,822.99 $567,822.99 $945.01 $0.00 $945.01  017%

1005 43 4398,439808 51610.00000 TRANSFER STATION WAGES $193,031.00 $0.00 $193,031.00 $192,752.52 $192,752.52 $278.48 $0.00 $278.48  014%
1005,43.4398.439809.51630.00000 TRANSFER STATION OVERTIME $45,000.00 ($10,000.00) $35,000.00 $34,378.64 $34,378.64 $621.36 $0.00 $621.36  1.78%
1005.43.4398.439813.54101.00000 CURB SIDE REFUSE PICKUP $1,000,000.00  ($204,629.00) $795,371.00 $795,342.69 $795,342.69 $28.31 $0.00 $28.31  0.00%
1005.43.4398.439815.54101.00000 RECYCLING PROGRAM $575,000.00 $12,779.00 $587,779.00 $587,778.98 $587,778.98 $0.02 $0.00 $0.02  0.00%
1005.43.4398.439817.54101,00000 HAUL-AWAY REFUSE $950,000.00 $90,750.00  $1,040,750.00  $1,040,731.35  $1,040,731.35 $18.65 $0.00 $18.65  0.00%
Dept: Waste Collection - 4398  $2,763,031.00  ($111,100.00)  $2,651,931.00  $2,650,984.18  $2,650,984.18 $946.82 $0.00 $946.82  0.04%

1005.43.4399.439901.51610.00000 WAGES $1,272,836.00 $124,250.00  $1,397,086.00  $1,397,085.49  $1,397,085.49 $0.51 $0.00 $0.51  0.00%
1005.43.4399.439905.51630.00000 OVERTIME $30,000.00 $18,575.00 $48,575.00 $48,557.18 $48,557.18 $17.82 $0.00 $17.82  004%
1005.43.4399.439906.51630.00000 OVERTME SNOW REMOVAL $85,000.00 $5,946.00 $90,946.00 $90,945.23 $90,945.23 $0.77 $0.00 $0.77  0.00%
1005.43.4399.439911.53400.00000 EXAMS $5,000.00 ($1,840.00) $3,160.00 $3,156.80 $3,156.80 $3.20 $0.00 $320 0.10%
1005.43.4399.439921.54300.,00000 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS $75,000.00 $6,600.00 $81,600.00 $81,450.64 $81,450.64 $149.36 $0.00 $149.36  0.18%
1005.43.4399.439923.54300.00000 PARKS & STREETS REPAIRS $20,000.00 $8,900.00 $28,900.00 $28,876.25 $28,876.25 $23.75 $0.00 $2375  0.08%
1005.43 4399439925 54300.00000 WALKS/CURBS/GUTTERS $10,000.00 ($360.00) $9,640.00 $9,502.00 $9,502.00 $138.00 $0.00 $138.00  143%
1005.43.4399.439929.54300.00000 EQUIPMENT MAINT, $20,000.00 $2,000.00 $22,000.00 $21,993.93 $21,993.93 $6.07 $0.00 $6.07  0.03%
1005.43.4399.439931.54300.00000 PARKS & STREETS MAINT. $70,000.00 ($33,850.00) $36,150.00 $36,148.53 $36,148.53 $1.47 $0.00 $1.47  0.00%
1005.43.4399,439933 56260.00000 GASOLINE & MOTOR OIL $155,000.00 $30,100.00 $185,100.00 $185,085.52 $185,085.52 $14.48 $0.00 $14.48  001%
Printed:  10/24/2025 12:16:53 PM Report:  rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdj 2025.1.22 Page: 8



City of Ansonia

BUDGET REPORT
2024-2025

7/1/2024 To Date: 6/30/2025
Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

From Date:

O Include pre encumbrance (O Print accounts with zero balance
(O Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

Fiscal Year:

Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem
1005.43,4399.439935.54103.00000 SAND/SALT SUPPLIES $35,000.00 $39,025.00 $74,025.00 $74,007.80 $74,007.80 $17.20 $0.00 $17.20 0.02%
1005.43.4399.439939.56280.00000 PARK & STREET SUPPLIES $20,000.00 $14,650.00 $34,650.00 $34,642.72 $34,642.72 $7.28 $0.00 $7.28  002%
1005.43.4399.439941.56100,00000 - GENERAL SUPPLIES $7,500.00 ($150.00) $7,350.00 $7,341.02 $7,341.02 $8.98 $0.00 $8.98  0.12%
1005.43.4399.439943.54900.00000 LAND FiLL $30,000.00 $33,229.00 $63,229.00 $63,210.73 $63,210.73 $18.27 $0.00 T$18.27  0.03%
1005.43,4399.439945.54300.00000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES $92,500.00 $20,400.00 $112,900.00 $112,876.76 $112,876.76 $23.24 $0.00 $23.24  0.02%
1005.43.4399.439947 56300.00000 "g/iTEg; 'GELOWANCE DURING $5,300.00 (3900.00) $4,400.00 $4,400.00 $4,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%
1005.43.4399.439949.54303.00000 TREE CUTTING & PRUNING $10,000.00 $1,400.00 $11,400.00 $11,400.00 $11,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%
1005.43.4399.439951.52900.00000 BOOT ALLOWANCE $5,750.00 ($700.00) $5,050.00 $5,047.95 $5,047.95 $2.05 $0.00 $2.05  0.04%
1005.43.4399.439952.54303.00000 VEGETATION CONTROL $8,525.00 ($8,525.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%
Dept: Public Works - 4399 $1,957,411.00 $258,750.00  $2,216,161.00  $2,215,728.55  $2,215,728.55 $432.45 $0.00 $432.45  0.02%

1005.45.4501.450100.51610.00000 LIBRARY WAGES $294,080.00 $30,115.00 $324,195.00 $324,187.19 $324,187.19 $7.81 $0.00 $7.81  0.00%
1005.45.4501.450102,51630.00000 OVERTIME/SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL $2,268.00 ($1,800.00) $468.00 $370.53 $370.53 $97.47 $0.00 $97 .47 20.83%
1005.45.4501.450104.54300.00000 HVAC MAINTENANCE/REPAIR $10,660.00 $2,020.00 $12,680.00 $12,679.05 $12,679.05 $0.95 $0.00 $0.95 001%
1005.45.4501.450106.54301,00000 BUILDING $5,958.00 ($1,663.00) $4,295.00 $4,294.34 $4,294.34 $0.66 $0.00 $0.66  0.02%
1005.45,4501.450108.54300.00000 MAINTENANCE $5,380.00 ($357.00) $5,023,00 $4,786.39 $4,786.39 $236.61 $0.00 $236.61  471%
1005.45.4501.450110.54320.00000 BIBLIOMATION $37,538.00 ($2,290.00) $35,248.00 $35,241.13 $35,241.13 $6.87 $0.00 $6.87  0.02%
1005.45.4501.450112.54320.00000 LAN SUPPORT PROGRAMS $10,640.00 $0.00 $10,640.00 $10,498.20 $10,498.20 $141.80 $0.00 $14180  1.33%
1005.45.4501.450114.56100.00000 FIXED CHARGES $8,566.00 ($150.00) $8,416.00 $8,405.99 $8,405.99 $10.01 $0.00 $10.01 0.12%
1005.45.4501.450116 56010.00000 LIBRARY SUPPLIES $5,500.00 $0.00 $5,500.00 $5,492.79 $5,492.79 $7.21 $0.00 $7.21  013%
1005.45.4501.450118.58100.00000 ASSOCIATION FEES $1,105.00 $0.00 $1,105.00 $991.00 $991.00 $114.00 $0.00 $114.00 10.32%
1005 45.4501.450120 56420.00000 BOOKS $3,500.00 ($50.00) $3,450.00 $3,429.37 $3,429.37 $20.63 $0.00 $20.63  060%
1005.45.4501,450122.56430.00000 PERIODICALS & RECORDS $3,300.00 ($800.00) $2,500.00 $2,481.00 $2,481.00 $19.00 $0.00 $19.00 076%
1005.45 4501.450124.56500.00000 AUDIO-VISUAL MATERIALS $5,000.00 ($1,400.00) $3,600.00 $3,578.77 $3,578.77 $21.23 $0.00 $21.23  059%
1005.45.4501,450126.55010.00000 NEW PROGRAMS $21,250.00 $0.00 $21,250.00 $20,669.36 $20,669.36 $580.64 $0.00 $580.64  273%
Dept. Library - 4501 $414,745,00 $23,625.00 $438,370.00 $437,105.11 $437,105.11 $1,264.89 $0.00 $1,264.89  029%

1005.45 4503.450301,51610.00000 DIRECTOR $84,511.00 $175.00 $84,686.00 $84,681.61 $84,681.61 $4.39 $0.00 $4.39 001%
1005,45.4503,450303,55800.00000 TRAVEL $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 ~$0.00 $0.00 000%
1005.45 4503.450315.56900.00000 RECREATION-PROGRAMS $25,000.00 $52,037.00 $77,037.00 $77,035.10 $77,035.10 $1.90 $0.00 $1.90 000%
Recreation Department - 4503 $111,011.00 $52,212.00 $163,223.00 $163,216.71 $163,216.71 $6.29 $0.00 $6.29  000%

1005.45.4505.450500.51610.00000 NATURE CENTER WAGES $235,674.00 $21,251.00 $256,925.00 $256,910.86 $256,910.86 $14.14 $0.00 $14,14 001%
1005.45.4505.450502,55800.00000 AUTO EXPENSE $850.00 $266.00 $1,116.00 $1,114.74 $1,114.74 $1.26 $0.00 $1.26 011%
1005.45.4505.450504.56100.00000 OFFICE EQUIPMENT NATURE $1,500.00 ($550.00) $950.00 $950.00 $950.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.45.4505.450506.55301.00000 gggﬁgE $500.00 ($266.00) $234.00 $233.60 $233.60 $0.40 $0.00 $0.40 017%
Printed: 10/24/2025 12:16:53 PM Report:  rptGLGenRptwBudgetAd) 2025.1.22 Page: 9



City of Ansonia

BUDGET REPORT

Fiscal Year: 2024-2025

(O Include pre encumbrance
[ Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

From Date:

[ Print accounts with zero balance

7/1/2024

To Date: 6/30/2025

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem
1005.45.4505.450508.56010.00000 OFFICE SUPPLIES $1,500.00 ($1,401.00) $99.00 $98.72 $98.72 $0.28 $0.00 $0.28  028%
1005.45.4505.450510.55500.00000 PRINTING EXPENSE $1,000.00 ($565.00) $435.00 $435.00 $435.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%
- 1005.45.4505.450512.54300.00000 BUILDING PROJECTS $6,350.00 ($200.00) $6,150.00 $6,133.67 $6,133.67 - $16.33 $0.00 $16.33  027%
1005.45.4505,450514.56900.00000 ANIMAL CARE AND PROGRAMS $6,200.00 ($235.00) $5,965.00 $5,915.86 $5,915.86 $49.14 $0.00 $49.14  082%
Dept: Nature Center - 4505 $253,574.00 $18,300.00 $271,874.00 $271,792.45 $271,792.45 $81.55 $0.00 $81.55  003%

1005.45.4599 449908.55010.00000 TRANSPORTATION $9,200.00 ($9,200.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00. $0.00 0.00%
1005.45.4599.449910.56300.00000 FOOD SUPPLIES $56,000.00 ($7,175.00) $48,825.00 $26,145.95 $26,145.95 $22,679.05 $0.00 $22,679.05 46.45%
1005.45.4599.459900.51610.00000 REGULAR WAGES $110,094.00 $20,175.00 $130,269.00 $130,267.50 $130,267.50 $1.50 $0.00 $1.50  000%
1005.45.4599.459902.54300.00000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE $3,270.00 ($1,900.00) $1,370.00 $1,342.04 $1,342.04 $27.96 $0.00 $27.96  2.04%
1005.45.4599.459904.56010.00000 OFFICE SUPPLIES $6,600.00 ($1,600.00) $5,000.00 $4,973.16 $4,973.16 $26.84 $0.00 $26.84  054%
1005.45.4599.459906.55010.00000 OTHER PROGRAMS $55,000.00 $49,090.00 $104,090.00 $89,173.84 $89,173.84 $14,916.16 $0.00 $14,916.16  14.33%
Dept: Senior Center - 4599 $240,164.00 $49,390.00 $289,554.00 $251,902.49 $251,902.49 $37,651.51 $0.00 $37,651.51  13.00%

1005.47.4700.470000.59140.00000 EDUCATIONAL EXPENSES $37,576,212.00 $0.00 $37,576,212.00 $37,576,212.00 $37,576,212.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%
Dept. Education - 4700  $37,576,212.00 $0.00 $37,576,212.00 $37,576,212.00 $37,576,212.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%

1005.48.4895.489516.52300.00000 PENSION-OLD POLICE $300,000.00 $0.00 $300,000.00 $300,000.00 $300,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%
1005.48.4895.489518,52300.00000 MERF - POLICE $1,345,817.00 $142,450.00  $1,488,267.00  $1,481,271.57  $1,481,271.57 $6,995.43 $0.00 $6,99543  047%
1005.48 4895.489520.52300.00000 MERF - DPW & CITY EMPLOYEES $777,780.00 $19,225.00 $797,005.00 $795,744.94 $795,744.94 $1,260.06 $0.00 $1,260.06  0.16%
1005.48,4895.489524.52300.00000 457 MATCH $45,000.00 $18,625.00 $63,625.00 $59,996.34 $59,996.34 $3,628.66 $0.00 $3,62866  570%
Dept: Retirement-4895  $2,468,597.00 $180,300.00  $2,648,897.00  $2,637,012.85  $2,637,012.85 $11,884.15 $0.00 $11,884.15  045%

1005.48 4896.489617 52200 00000 SOCIAL SECURITY $548,072.00 $17,500.00 $565,572.00  $565,559.34 $565,550.34 $12.66 $0.00 $12.66  0.00%
Dept: FICA - 4896 $548,072.00 $17,500.00 $565,572.00 $565,559.34 $565,559.34 $12.66 $0.00 $12.66  0.00%

1005.48 4897.489705.52900.00000 SICK/VACATION TIME ACCRUAL $35,000.00 $0.00 $35,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35,000.00 $0.00 $35,000.00 100.00%
1005.48,4897.489707.52900.00000 CITY SICK TIME BUY BACK $40,000.00 ($9,375.00) $30,625.00 $30,617.09 $30,617.09 $7.91 $0.00 $7.91  003%
1005.48 4897.489709.52900.00000 DPW SICK TIME BUY BACK $35,000.00 $325.00 $35,325.00 $35,323.72 $35,323.72 $1.28 $0.00 $1.28  0.00%
1005.48.4897.489728 52900.00000 ;%}Eg NBCl;JEYV?‘I/'\YCK-SICK $95,306.00 $15,425.00 $110,731.00 $110,723.92 $110,723.92 $7.08 $0.00 $7.08 001%
Dept: Other Employee Benefits - 4897 $205,306.00 $6,375.00 $211,681.00 $176,664.73 $176,664.73 $35,016.27 $0.00 $35,016.27  1654%

1005.48 4898.489801.52800.00000 EMPLOYEE MEDICAL $2,132,563.00 $10,700.00  $2,143,263.00  $2,127,393.00  $2,127,393.00 $15,870.00 $0.00 $15,870.00  074%
1005.48.4898.489802.52800.00000 RETIREE MEDICAL $484,089.00 $12,800.00 $496,889.00 $460,105.99 $460,105.99 $36,783.01 ~$0.00 $36,783.01  7.40%
1005.48.4898,489803.52900 00000 EMPLOYEE OPT-OUT $130,000.00 $20,350.00 $150,350.00 $150,333.32 $150,333.32 $16.68 $0.00 $16.68  001%
1005.48 4898 489807 52800.00000 MEDICAL COSTS ACCRUAL $40,000.00 $0.00 $40,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $40,000.00 $0.00 $40,000.00 100.00%
1005 48 4898 489811.52850.00000 DENTAL PLAN $55,000.00 $16,400.00 $71,400.00 $71,381.15 $71,381.15 $18.85 $0.00 $18.85  003%
1005 48 4898489813 52100.00000 LIFE INSURANCE $17,500.00 $0.00 $17,500.00 $17,364.99 $17,364.99 $135.01 $0.00 $135.01 077%
Printed: 10/24/2025 12:16:53 PM Report:  rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdj 2025.1.22 Page: 10



City of Ansonia

BUDGET REPORT

Fiscal Year: 2024-2025

(3 Include pre encumbrance
[ Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

From Date:

[ Print accounts with zero balance

7/1/2024

To Date:

6/30/2025
Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem
1005.48.4898.489815.52800.00002 INSURANCE BROKERAGE FEES $40,000.00 ($8,000.00) $32,000.00 $31,860.00 $31,860.00 $140.00 $0.00 $140.00  0.44%
Dept: Employee Insurances - 4898  $2,899,152.00 $52,250.00  $2,951,402.00  $2,858,438.45  $2,858,438.45 $92,963.55 $0.00 $92,063.55  3.15%

1005.48.4899.489915.52700.00000  WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION $300,000.00 $408,500.00 $708,500.00 $708,493.72 $708,493.72 7$6.28 $0.00 $6.28  0.00%
1005.48.4899.489919.52600.00000 ggmggm%w $15,000.00 ($5,700.00) $9,300.00 $9,275.00 $9,275.00 $25.00 $0.00 $25.00 027%
1005.48 4899.489921.55200.00000 gggm%RECIAL BUSINESS $465,039.00 ($82,614.00) $382,425.00 $379,739.00 $379,739.00 $2,686.00 $0.00 $2,686.00 0.70%
1005.48.4899 489922 55200 00000 FIRE DEPARTMENT/ARMS $96,600.00 $4,434.00 $101,034.00 $101,033.40 $101,033.40 $0.60 $0.00 $0.60  0.00%
1005.48.4899.489923.55200.00000 CYBER LIABILITY $37,450.00 ($11,000.00) $26,450.00 '$26,290.00 $26,290.00 $160.00 $0.00 $160.00  0.60%
1005.48.4899.489935.58330.00000 I230; S gggPN CpAifiz14RER) $250,000.00 $0.00 $250,000.00 $250,000.00 $250,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  000%
1005.48.4899.489937.58330.00000 2018 BOND ISSUE(2016 REF) $280,000.00 $0.00 $280,000.00 $280,000.00 $280,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%
1005.48.4899.489938,58330.00000 2018 BOND ISSUE (RDEMO) $210,000.00 $0.00 $210,000.00 $210,000.00 $210,000.00 '$0.00 $0.00 $0.00  000%
1005.48.4899.489941.58330.00000 2019 BOND ISSUE-PRIN(PD) $250,000.00 $0.00 $250,000.00 $250,000.00 $250,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  000%
1005.48.4899.489943.58330.00000 2021 BOND ISSUE-PRIN (PD) $255,000.00 $0.00 $255,000.00 $255,000.00 $255,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  000%
1005.48.4899.489946,58330.00000 JCIPROJECT $169,188.00 $0.00 $169,188.00 $169,187.74 $169,187.74 $0.26 $0.00 $0.26  0.00%
1005.48.4899.489950,58330.00000 JCIPROJECT 2-PRIN $46,175.00 $0.00 $46,175.00 $46,174.64 $46,174.64 $0.36 $0.00 $0.36  000%
1005,48.4899,489952.58300.00000 NEWTOWN SAVINGS - $75,329.00 $0.00 $75,329.00 $75,316.44 $75,316.44 $12.56 $0.00 $12.56  002%
10085.48.4899.489953 58300.00000 %ﬁgﬁ%ﬁﬁ?gmkmw $72,220.00 ($5,700.00) $66,520.00 $66,462.83 $66,462.83 $57.17 $0.00 $57.17  009%
1oos.48.4899.439960.53320‘00009 .zs?és g_?r:lTDE e $63,075.00 $0.00 $63,075.00 $63,075.00 $63,075.00 $0.00 | $0.00 $0.00  000%
1005{84899489_961Asaszo.ooooo |2s°§3 gfp;«TDE REST{2016 REF) $116,125.00 $0.00 $116,125.00 $1 16,1 25.00 $116,125.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  000%
1005.48.4899.489962.58320 00000 lzs?; 3 S.?NNT% e $63,945.00 $0.00 $63,945.00 . $63,945.00 $63,945.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%
1005.48.4899.489963 58320.00000 2019 BOND ISSUE-INTEREST(PD) $114,689.00 $0.00 $114,689.00 $114,687.78 $114,687.78 $1.22 $0.00 $1.22  000%
1005,48.4899 489964.56320 00000 2021 BOND ISSUE-INTEREST(PD) $302,831.00 $0.00 $302,831.00 $302,831.00 $302,831.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  000%
1005.48.4899.489970.58320.00000 JCI PROJECT 1-INTEREST $66,383.00 $0.00 $66,383.00 $66,382.74 $66,382.74 $0.26 $0.00 $0.26  000%
71005484899, 489972 58320.00000 JCI PROJECT 2-INTEREST $25,117.00 $0.00 $25,117.00 $25,117.00 $25,117.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%
1005.48.4899.489976 58320.00000 NEWTOWN SAVINGS - $172.00 $0.00 $172.00 $170.45 $170.45 $1.55 $0.00 $1.55 0.90%
1005.48,4899,489978,58320,00000 mgAvg%TK#ETBANK-DPW $5,758.00 $0.00 $5,758.00 $5,757.17 $5,757.17 $0.83 $0.00 $0.83  001%
Dept: Deth Sé’fv'ffe'ﬂd Insurance - 4899 $3,280,096.00 $307,920.00  $3,588,016.00  $3,585,063.91  $3,585,063.91 $2,952.09 $0.00 $2,952.09  0.08%
1005.49.4900.490081.57320.00000 MAYOR'S FLEET REPLACEMENT $19,596.00 $0.00 $19,596.00 $19,587.86 $19,587.86 $8.14 $0.00 $8.14  004%
1005.49.4900,490083 5732003016 TWO POLICE VEHICLES $140,000.00 $9,150.00 $149,150.00 '$149,122.73 $149,122.73 $27.27 $0.00 $27.27  002%
Dept: Capital Fund - 4900 $159,596.00 $9,150.00 $168,746.00 $168,710.59 $168,710.59 $35.41 $0.00 $35.41  002%

1005.50,5000.500001.53010.00000 Y.S.8. 50/50 EXPENDITURES $35,000.00 $13,513.00 $48,513.00 $48,512.56 $48,512.56 $0.44 $0.00 $0.44  000%
1005.50.5000.500009.57500.00000 Locip $272,415.00 $0.00 $272,415.00 $77,817.50 $77,817.50 $194,597.50 $0.00 $194,597.50 71.43%
Dept: City Grants - 5000 $307,415.00 $13,513.00 $320,928.00 $126,330.06 $126,330.06 $194,597.94 $0.00 $194,507.94  60.64%

1005,99.9900.990000 58020.00000 OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT $0.00 $144,245.00 $144,245.00 $45,248,559.00 $45,248,559.00 ($45,104,314.00) $0.00 ($45,104,314.00) 31269.24%
Printed: 10/24/2025 12:16:53 PM Report: rptGLGenRptwBudgetAd;j 2025.1.22 Page: 11



City of Ansonia

BUDGET REPORT From Date:  7/1/2024 To Date: 6/30/2025
Fiscal Year: 2024-2025 |:] Include pre encumbrance |:] Print accounts with zero balance Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
[ Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance
Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem
Dept: Undesignated - 9900 $0.00 $144,245.00 $144,24500 $45248,550.00 $45,248,559.00 ($45,104,314.00) $0.00 ($45,104,314.00) 31269.24%
Grand Total: ; $67,082,328.00  $5,630,599.00 $72,712,927.00 $114,088,262.56 $114,088,262.56 ($41,375,335.56) $0.00 ($41,375,335.56) -56.90%
End of Report
Printed: 10/24/2025 12:16:53 PM Report: rptGLGenRptwBudgetAd) 2025.1.22

Page: 12



City of Ansonia

REVENUE REPORT

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

[ iInclude pre encumbrance

[ Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

From Date:
(O Print accounts with zero balance

7/1/2025

To Date:
Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

10/24/2025

Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem
"1005.41.4135.000000.41000.00000 _ TAX DEPT REVENUE "$0.00 $0.00  $0.00 ($18,796,600.65) ($18,796,600.65) $18,796,600.65 $0.00 $18,796,600.65  0.00%

"1005.41.4135,000000.41000.00001 TAXESCYREV ~ ($39,796,451.00) "$0.00 ($39,796,451.00)  $0.00  $0.00 ($39,796,451.00) $0.00 ($39,796,451.00) 100.00%
1005.41,4135.000000.41000.00003 ‘gﬁgmvaﬁ;\ﬁs‘éﬁtééfso ($425,000.00) "~ $0.00  ($425,000.00) $0.00 _"_ﬁb‘.aé—‘(?‘t’z"é,do'o.o“d)“_ "~ $0.00  ($425,000.00) 100.00%
1005.41.4135.000000.41000.00005 ':SJOR VEHICLE SUPPLEMENT ($605,000.00) $0.00  ($605,000.00) $0.00 $0.00  ($605,000.00) $0.00  ($605,000.00) 100.00%
1005.41.4135.000000.41000.00007 :?L%%s;w IENFIE\F;EST&WARRANT ($350,000.00) $0.00  ($350,000.00) $0.00 $0.00  ($350,000.00) $0.00  ($350,000.00) 100.00%
1005.41.4135,000000 4100000009 TAXSERV FEES REV ($40,000.00) $0.00 ($40,000.00) $30,749.55 $30,749.55 (370,749 55) $0.00 ($70,749.55) 176.87%
1005.41.4135,000000.41000.00010  TAX OVER- PAYMENTSREV  ($50,000.00) $0.00  ($50,000.00)  $0.00 T$000  ($50,000.00)  $0.00  ($50,000.00) 100.00%
1005.42.4151.000000.42130.00090  EXCAVATION PERMITSREV  ($2,000.00) $000  ($2,000.00)  ($450.00)  ($450.00)  ($1,550.00)  $0.00 ($1,550.00) 77.50%
"1006.42.4151,000000.42201.00000 EngGFEﬁAWNW ($315,000.00) $0.00  (3315,000.00)  (351.441.44)  (351,441.44)  ($26355856)  $0.00  ($263,558.56) 6367%
1005.42.4151.000000.42201.00500 PLANNING & ZONING REV (815,000.00) $0.00 {$15,000.00) (52,800.00) ($2,800.00) ($12,200.00) $0.00 ($12,200.00)  81.33%
"1005.42.4151.000000.42201,00505 Egcmé ENFORCEMENT FEES ($25,000.00) "$0.00 ($25,000.00) ($142.00) (3142.00)  ($24,858.00)  $0.00  ($24,858.00) 99.43%
1005.43.4199.000000.43300.00105 ADULT EDUCATION TUITIONREV  ($113,261.00) $0.00  ($113,261.00) ($67,969.00) ($67,969.00) ($45,292.00) $0.00 (345,292.00) 39.99%
1005.43.4199.000000.43300.00110  EDUCATION EQUALIZERREV  ($15,031,668.000  $0.00 ($15,031,668.00) $0.00 "~ $0.00 ($15,031,668.00)  $0.00 ($15,031,668.00) 100.00%
1005,43,4199,000000.43300.00200 Egs&gw#xfg{?n ~($35,000.00) ~$0.00 (535,000.00)  $0.00  $0.00  ($35,000.00) '$0.00  ($35,000.00) 100.00%
1005.43.4199,000000.43300.00205 PA SPEC VET EXEMPTION REV ($18,000.00) $0.00 (518,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($18,000.00) $0.00 ($18,000.00) 100.00%
“1005.43.4199.000000.43300.00215 'MASHANTUCKETFUNDREV ~ ($113,045.00) T $0.00  (3113,045.00) ~$0.00 © $0.00  ($113,045.00) $0.00  ($113,045.00) 100.00%
'1005.43.4199.000000.43300.00225 TOWN ROAD AID REV ($315,218.00) $0.00  ($315218.00)  ($210,899.29)  ($210,899.29)  ($104,318.71) T $0.00  ($104,318.71) 33.09%
1005.43.4199.000000.43300.00230 ,t%%‘g;im“f’,&% INFRA ($271,901.00) "~ $0.00  ($271,901.00) $0.00 = st{m? i('s'271.901200) ~$0.00  ($271,901.00) 100.00%
1005.43.4199.000000.43300.00235 MUNICIPAL PROJECTS REV ($85,419.00) $0.00 (585,419.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($85,419.00) $0.00 (85,419.00) 100.00%
100543 4199.000000.43300.00300  YOUTH SERVICE BUREAUREV  ($17,500.00) $0.00  ($17,500.000  $0.00  $0.00  ($17,500.00)  $0.00  ($17,500.00) 100.00%
1005.43.4199.000000.43600.00000 ';'é\?T STATE PROPERTY TAX ($140,119.00) $0.00  ($140,119.00)  (3140,533.19)  ($140,533.19)  $41419  $0.00  $414.19 030%
1005.43.4199.000000.43900.00000 PILOT-AHA REV ~($35,000.00) "$0.00  ($35,000.00) T $0.00 $0.00  ($35,000.00) © $0.00  ($35,000.00) 100.00%
1005.44.4109.000000.44709.00715  BOXING PROGRAMREV ~($5,000.00) ($5,000.00)  ($10,000.00) ($23,246.00) ($23246.00)  $13,246.00 T $0.00  $13,246.00 -132.46%
1005.44.4109.000000.44709.00720  SUMMER CAMP FEESREV  ($9,000.00) "~ $0.00 ~($9,000.00) ) $0.00 T $0.00  ($9,000.00) $0.00  ($9,000.00) 100.00%
'1005.44.4147.000000.44010,00400 ~ TOWN CLERK REVENUE ($450,000.00) $0.00  ($450,000.00) ($76,916.25)  ($76,916.25)  ($373,083.75) $0.00  ($373,083.75) 6291%
106534'3_1_47:6°°°6°‘m°2?dddd°“~‘,{égfsNTT Rv;?%;ssg‘ ~($2,000.00) T $0.00  ($2,000.00)  ($70.00)  ($70.00)  ($1.930.00)  $0.00 (31,930.00) 96.50%
1005.44.4201,000000.44101.00000 COURT FORFEITURE REV $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 (52,515.21) ($2,515.21) $2,515.21 $0.00 $2,51521  000%
'1005.44.4201.000000.44104.00000 ~ POLICE MISCELLANEOUSREV ~ ($13,000.00)  $0.00 ($13,000.00) $70.00 ~ §70.00  ($13,070.00)  $0.00  ($13,070.00) 100.54%
1005 44.4201.000000.44201.00600  PRIVATEDUTYFEESREV  ($405,000.00) T $0.00  ($405,000.00)  ($258,796.79)  ($258,796.79)  ($146,203.21)  $0.00  ($146,203.21) 36.10%
'1005.44.4201.000000.44201.00605 ~ POLICE OVERTIME REVENUE ($20,000.00) $0.00  ($20,000.00) ©$000  $0.00  ($20,000.00) T $0.00 ($20,000.00) 100.00%
1008.44.4203.000000.44202.00000 _ FIRE WATCH DUTY FEESREV  ($1,000.00) _ $0.00  ($1,000.00) $0.00  $0.00  ($1,000.00) $0.00  ($1,000.00) 100.00%
'1005.44.4207.000000.44867.00000  AMBULANCE COLLECTIONREV ~ ($915,000.00) ~ $0.00  (3915,000.00)  ($147,868.25)  ($147,868.25)  (3767,131.75) T $0.00  ($767,131.75) 83.84%
'1005.44.4209.000000.44010.00000  ARMS OUTSIDE TRAINING - ($20,000.00) ©$0.00  ($20,000.00) $0.00 ©$0.00  ($20,000.00)  $0.00  ($20,000.00) 100.00%
1005.44 4219.000000.44502.00000  FIREMARSHALLFEESREV ~ ($2,000.00) $0.00  ($2,000.00) ($105.00)  ($105.00)  ($1,895.00)  $0.00 ($1,895.00) 94.75%
Printed: 10/24/2025 12:13:53 PM Report:  mptGLGenRptwBudgetAd;) 2025.1.22 Page: 1



City of Ansonia

REVENUE REPORT

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

[ Include pre encumbrance
] Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

From Date:

[J Print accounts with zero balance

7/1/2025
Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

To Date:

10/24/2025

Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem
"1005.44.4399.000000.44403.00000  REFUSE DUMPING FEES REV ($60,000.00)  $0.00  ($60,000.00) ($901.20)  ($901.20)  ($59,098.80) $0.00  ($59,098.80) 98.50%
11005.44.4503.000000.44709.00700 ~  CULTURALCOMMREVENUE ~ ($18,000.00)  ($5,500.00)  ($23,500.00)  ($5,500.00) ($5,500.00)  ($18,000.00) $0.00  ($18,000.00) 7660%
1005.44.4503.000000.44709.00705 ~ REG BASKETBALLREV ™ ($10,000.00) 7$0.00  ($10,000.00) - $0.00  $000 -  ($10,000.00) $0.00  ($10,000.00) 100.00%
"1005.44.4503.000000.44709.00706  SENIOR CENTER FEES REV ($135,000.00)  ($60,000.00)  ($195,000.00)  ($27,687.00) (327,687.00)  ($167,313.00) $0.00  ($167,313.00) 85.80%
100544 4503 000000.44709,00710 "Esgzmgng&ﬂéﬁmd ($10,000.00)  $0.00  ($10,000.00) $0.00 7 $0.00  ($10,000.00) $0.00  ($10,000.00) 100.00%
1005.44,4505.000000.44710.00000 ;té\ggz% T (515,000.00) $0.00 (815,000.00) ($7,188.00) (57,188.00) (87,812.00) $0.00 (§7,812.00) 52.08%
1005.45,4199,000000.45102.00800 BLIGHT FEES REV {$410,000.00) $0.00  (3410,000.00) ($345.00) (3345.00)  ($409,655.00) $0.00  ($409,655.00) 99.92%
11005.45.4201.000000.4510200810  POLICE FINES REV ~($10,000.00) $0.00  ($10,000.00)  ($850.00) ($850.00)  ($9,150.00) $0.00 ($9,150.00) 91.50%
11005,47.4199.000000.47901,01000 “PROBATE COURT RENTAL REV ($19,800.00) $0.00 ($19,800.00)  ($4,950.00) (34950.00)  ($14,850.00) 78000  ($14,850.00) 75.00%
'1005.47.4199.000000.47901.01002 'ggﬁ\h (I;NggvME-WGR'kPEACE " ($7,200.00) $0.00 ($7,200.00) (32,400.00)  ($2,400.00) ($4,800.00)  $0.00 (4,800.00) 6667%
R AT N Blpy e MERBER e A S D R e e N s SR S0 O,
1005.48.4101.000000.48990.01201 OTHER DEPARTMENT REVENUE ($25,000.00) $0.00 ($25,000.00) (812,516.00) ($12,516.00) ($12,484.00) $0.00 (812,484.00) 49.94%
1005.48.4199.000000.48400.01102 VETS CHRISTMAS FUND REV ($500.00) $0.00 ($500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($500.00) $0.00 ($500.00) 100.00%
"1005.48.4199.000000.48400.01103  DONATIONS REVENUE $0.00  ($11,935.00) ($11,935.00)  ($625.00) ($625.00)  ($11,310.00) $0.00  ($11,310.00) 94.76%
1005.48.4199.000000.48990.01200 RS FROMPROBATE  ($5,000.00) $0.00  ($5,000.00) '$0.00 $0.00  ($5,000.00) $0.00  ($5,000.00) 100.00%
1005.48.4201,000000.48400.01101 pAnE FUND (PREV DOG FUND} (87,500.00) $0.00 ($7,500.00) ($555.00) ($555.00) ($6,945.00) $0.00 (36,945.00) 9260%
1005.48.4201.000000.48990.01207 POLICE PROMOTIONAL TESTING (812,000.00) $0.00 ($12,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($12,000.00) $0.00 ($12,000.00) 100.00%
"1005.48.4399.000000.48990 01203 &%&m&c}\%\lye CREDIT ($51,250.00) $0.00 (351,250.00) ($16,065.50) (;1 6,065.50) ($35,184.50) $0.00 ($35,184.50) 68.65%
1005.48,4399,000000.48980.01210 "';'S'TO_F:LEEMDESJ;TRWNTTL_GP'I'GI'D' $0.00 "~ $0.00 $0.00  ($138,114.12)  ($138,114.12)  $138,114.12 $0.00  $138,114.12  0.00%
1005.48.4839.000000.46101.00900 EARNED INTEREST ~S T I F REV ($9,500.00) $0.00 ($9,500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($9,500.00) $0.00 ($9,500.00) 100.00%
1005,48.4899,000000.46101.00905 SQSQE%WVNTERE'STIWEBSTER ($475,000.00) $0.00  ($475,000.00) ($64,617.45) ($64,617.45)  ($410,382.55) $0.00  ($410,382.55) 86.40%
1005.48.4899.000000.46990.01205 3‘.3%‘2%%%%?&“""3 8 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 (825,959.16) ($25,959.16) $25,959.16 $0.00 $25,959.16  0.00%
"1005.48.4899.000000.48990.01206  MISCELLANEOUS INCOME REV ($150,000.00) $0.00  ($150,000.00)  ($128,866.51)  ($128,866.51)  ($21,133.49) $0.00  ($21,133.49) 14.09%
1005.48.5000.000000.48990.00000 FUEL CELL PILOT ($1,577,874.00) $0.00 ($1,577,874.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,577,874.00) $0.00 ($1,577,874.00) 100.00%
"1005.48.5000.000000.48990.00001  MISCELLANEOUS 8000 $0.00 $0.00  ($24,569.90) ($24,569.90) $24,569.90 "$0.00 $24,569.90  0.00%
1005.49.4101.000000.49010.00000 FUND BALANCE AS INCOMEREV ~ ($217,000.00)  ($331,017.00)  ($548,017.00) $0.00 T $0.00  (3548,017.00) $0.00  ($548,017.00) 100.00%
"1005.49,5000.000000.49010.00000  USE OF FUTURE REVENUE ($5.250,000.00) $0.00 ($5,250,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($5,250,000.00) $0.00 ($5,250,000.00) 100.00%
1005.49,9800,000000 49100.00000 OPERATING TRANSFER IN ~ $0.00 $0.00 " $0.00  (3179,860.00)  ($179,860.00) $179,860.00 $0.00  $179,860.00  0.00%
Grand Total: ($68,118,206.00)  ($413,452.00) ($68,531,658.00) ($20,391,803.36) ($20,391,803.36) ($48,139,854.64) $0.00 ($48,139,854.64) 70.24%
End of Report
Printed; 10/24/2025 12:13:53 PM Report:  rptGLGenRptwBudgetAd;) 2025.1.22 Page: 2



City of Ansonia

BUDGET REPORT

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

(3 Include pre encumbrance
[ Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

From Date:

[T} Print accounts with zero balance

7/1/2002

To Date:

10/24/2025

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem
1005.41.4101.410104.51900.00000  BOAT SECRETARY _ $5,500.00 - $0.00 $5,500.00  $1,793.96  $1,793.96  $3,706.04  $0.00 $3,706.04 67.38%
1005.41.4101.410105.51900.00000  CITY TREASURER SALARY $27,945.00 ~ $0.00  $27,945.00  $8,24373  $824373  $19,701.27 ___ $0.00 7$19,701.27  70.50%
1005.41.4101.410106,56900.00000 'SPORTS CONTINGENCY ~ $10,000.00 ~$0.00  $10,000.00  $3,193.41 '$3,193.41  $6,806.59 "~ $0.00 $6,806.59 68.07% ‘
"1005.41.4101.410108.59140.00000  BOAT CONTINGENCY ~$50,000.00  ($1,392.00) $48,608.00 $0.00  $0.00  $48,608.00 T $0.00 '$48,608.00 100.00%
1005.41.4101.470109.59140.00000  TAXABATEMENTS $25,000.00 $0.00  $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $25000.00 $0.00  $25,000.00 100.00%
11005.41.4101.410110.57010.00000 gg’gs;:elisPKRTMENT . $25,000.00 $0.00  $25,000.00 T$14,434.00  $14,434.00  $10,566.00  $0.00 $10,566.00 42.26%
1005.41.4101.410114.53010.00000 5% sggngSTANDBY $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 7$0.00 $5,000.00 100.00%
1005.41.4101.410116.59010.00000 TAX REFUNDS $45,000.00 $0.00 $45,000.00 $39,865.98 $39,865.98 $5,134.02 $0.00 $5,134.02 11.41%
Dept: BOAT - 4101 $193,445.00 ($1,392.00) $192,053,00 $67,531.08 $67,531.08 $124,521.92 $0.00 $124,521.92 64.84%

1005.41.4109.410901.51610.00000 MAYOR SALARY $87,000.00 T $0.00  $87,000.00  $26,434.58  $26,434.58  $60,565.42 '$0.00 $60,565.42 69.62%
1005.41.4109.410903.51610.00000 MAYOR'S ADMINISTRATIVE AIDE $36,016.00 "~ $0.00 $36,016.00 $10,94317  $10,943.47  §25,072.83 3000 $25,072.83 69.62%
Bl -t o s DO B
1005.41.4109.410914,51900.00000 OFFICE TEMPORARIES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $122.63 $122.63 (3122.63) $0.00 ($122.63)  0.00%
1005,41.4109.410920.56900.00000 “BOXING PROGRAM $5,000.00 7$5,000.00  $10,000.00 $142632  $1,42632  $8,573.68 $0.00 $8,573.68 85.74%
"1005.41.4109.410822.58900.00000 MISC EXPENSE $15,000.00 T $0.00  $15,000.00 $9261.85  $9.261.85  $573815 $31.91 $5,706.24 38.04%
1005.41.4109.410926.55800.00000 TRAVEL ] $1,000.00  $0.00  $1,000.00 515864 $158.64 584136 $0.00 $841.36 84.14%
Dept: Mayor - 4109 $144,016.00 $5,000.00 $149,016.00 $68,347.19 $68,347.19 $80,668.81 $31.91 $80,636.90 54.11%

1005 .41.4123.412300.51610.00000 FINANCE WAGES $424,195.00 $0.00  $424,195.00 $126,04825  $126,048.25 $298,146.75 $0.00 $298,146.75 70.29%
1005.41.4123.412304.51630.00000 OVERTIME $1,000.00 ~$0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 " $1,000.00 $0.00 ~$1,000.00 100.00%
1005.41.4123.412306.53410.00000 GASB 43/45 B $19,000.00 ~$0.00 $19,000.00 $0.00 7$0.00 1$19,000.00 $0.00 $19,000.00 100.00%
1005.41.4123.412308.55800.00000  AUTOEXPENSE $2,500.00 ~$0.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 '$2,500.00 100.00%
1005.41.4123.412310.53410,00000 ANNUAL AUDIT $49,000.00 ~ $0.00  $49,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $39,000.00 $0.00 $39,000.00 79.59%
1005.41.4123.412312.53410.00000 PENSION AUDIT $16,000.00 '$0.00 $16,000.00 $6,446.00 ~ $6,446.00 $9,554.00 $0.00 $9,554.00 59.71%
1005.41.4123.412314.53410.00000 PAYROLL SERVICE FEE 7$63,000.00 $0.00 $63,000.00 $22,625.78 $22,625.78 $40,374.22 '$0.00 $40,374.22 64.09%
1005.41.4123.412318.53200.00000 IVISIONS TRAINING $1,500.00 ~$0.00  $1,500.00 "~ $000 $0.00  $1,500.00 $0.00  $1,500.00 100.00%
Dept. Finance Department - 4123 $576,195.00 $0.00 $576,195.00 $165,120.03 $165,120.03 $411,074.97 $0.00 $411,074.97  71.34%

1005.41.4131.413100.51610.00000 ASSESSOR WAGES $167,126.00 3000  $167,126.00 $50,008.71  $50,00871  $117,117.29 $0.00 $117,117.29 70.08%
1005.41.4131,413102.53200.00000 Egﬂggg?cggﬂmesim $1,950.00 8000 $1,950.00 $140.00 $140.00 $1,810.00 $0.00 $1,810.00 9282%
1005.41.4131.413106.53300.00000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $1.500.00 100.00%
"1005.41.4131.413108.54300.00000 'MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS $64,500.00 "$0.00 $64,500.00 $24,567.52 $24,567.52  $39,932.48 $0.00  $39,93248 61.91%
1005.41.4131.413110.56010.00000 OFFICE SUPPLIES ~$600.00 $0.00 $600.00 $386.75 $366.75  $233.25 $0.00 T $23325 38.88%
Dept: Assessor - 4131 $235,676.00 $0.00 $235,676.00 $75,082.98 $75,082.98 $160,593.02 $0.00 $160,593.02 68.14%

1005 41 4135.413502,51610.00000 TAX WAGES $239,290.00 '$0.00  $239,290.00 $72,588.30 $72,588.30  $166,701.70 $0.00  $166,701.70 69.67%
Printed:  10/24/2025 12:14:53 PM Report:  rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdj 2025.1.22 Page: 1



City of Ansonia

BUDGET REPORT

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

(7 Include pre encumbrance

(7] Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

From Date:

(] Print accounts with zero balance

7/1/2002

To Date:
Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

10/24/2025

Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem
"1005.41.4135.413504.53200.00000 EDUCATION $2,000.00  $0.00  $2,000.00 '$25.00  $25.00  $1,975.00  $0.00  $1,975.00 98.75%
1005.41.4135.413506.55600.00000  TAXOFFICETRAVEL ~$1,500.00 8000 $1,500.00  $29260 $292.60 7$1,207.40  $0.00 7$1,207.40 80.49%
'1005.41.4135.413510.56010.00000  OFFICE SUPPLIES T $1,194.00 $0.00 $1,194.00 T $41263 $41263 $78137  $0.00 T $781.37 65.44%
1005.41.4135.413512.55600.00000 TAXBILLS PRINTING $81,000.00 $0.00 $81,000.00 T $12,016.92 7$12,016.92  $68,983.08  $0.00  $68,983.08 B5.16%
'1005.41.4135.41351458100.00000  DUES, FEES, AND MEETINGS _ "~ $1,437.00 T $0.00  $1,437.00 T $45.00 "~ $4500 $1,392.00 7$0.00 T $1,392.00 96.87%
Dept: Tax Department - 4135 $326,421.00 $0.00 $326,421.00 $85,380.45 $85,380.45 $241,040.55 $0.00 $241,040.55 73.84%

1005.41.4143.41430251620.00000  IT MANAGER ~$65,000.00 $0.00 $65,000.00  $15,857.00 $15,857.00 $49,143.00  $0.00 7$49,143.00 7560%
1005.41.4143.414304 51900.00000  SOCIAL MEDIA COORDINATOR $0.00  $0.00 7 $0.00 T $1,733.32 T$1,73332  ($1,73332) $0.00 (81,733.32)  0.00%
1005.41.4143.414306.53200.00000 g’ggggigﬁgbﬂﬂ’" = ~$1,000.00 "~ $0.00  $1,000.00 T $150.45 $159.45 $840.55 $47835  $362.20 36.22%
1005.41.4143.414308.55300.00000 INTERDEPT COMMUNICATIONS $40,000.00 $0.00 $40,000.00 $5,122.21 $5,122.21 $34,877.79 $0.00 $34,877.79 67.19%
1005.41.4143.414310.55300.00000 TELEPHONES/ICITYHALL  $160,000.00 "$0.00  $160,000.00 $37,410.90 $37,410.90  $122,589.10  $2,227.50  $120,361.60 75.23%
1005.41.4143.414312,54300.00000 _ MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS  $45,000.00 $0.00  $45,000.00 $5,783.28 $578328  $39,216.72  $0.00  $39,216.72 6&7.15%
1005.41.4143.4143145432000000 ~ COMPUTERSYSTEM $35,000.00 ~$0.00 $35,000.00 $268.99 T $268.99  $34,731.01 "~ $901.65 7$33,829.36 96.66%
1005.41.4143.414316.54320.00000 “COMPUTERSERVICE T $32,000.00  $151,157.00 $183,157.00 $12,22514  $12,22514 $170,931.86  $0.00  $170,931.86 93.33%
T M SOWOB WE_mOmW® %W _wemm 0w semeor owew
1005.41.4143.414320.55300.00000 VEHICLE GPS $7,500.00 $0.00 $7,500.00 $1,801.80 $1,801.80 $5,698.20 $5,405.40 $292.80  3.90%
1005.41.4143.414322 54300.00000 'CITYWIDE COPIERS & PRINTERS  $50,000.00 T $0.00  $50,000.00 $12,892.61  $12,892.61  $37,107.39 '$0.00 $37,107.39 74.21%
Dept: IT - 4143 $493,500.00 $151,157.00 $644,657.00 $93,254.70 $93,254.70 $551,402.30 $9,012.90 $542,389.40  84.14%

"1005.41.4147.414700.51610.00000 “TOWN & CITY CLERK WAGES $221,862.00 T $0.00 $221,862.00 $65521.25  $65,521.25 $156,340.75 ~$0.00 $156,340.75 70.47%
1005.41.4147.414702.53200.00000 EDUCATIONEXPENSES  $1,200.00 "~ $0.00 "$1,200.00 $120.00 T $120.00 $1,080.00 $0.00 $1,080.00 90.00%
1005.41.4147.414704.54300.00000 OFFICE EQUIPMENT/MAINT. $900.00 $0.00 $900.00 "$50.00 7$50.00 " $850.00 ~$0.00 $850.00 94.44%
"1005.41.4147.414706.54300,00000 COPIER MAINTENANCE $900.00 7$0.00  $900.00 $0.00  $0.00 $900.00 "$0.00 '$900.00 100.00%
1005.41.4147.414708.59010.00000 EXAM. GRANTOR GRANTS $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $44439  $44439 $2,555.61 7$0.00 "$2,555.61 685.19%
1005.41.4147.414710.55010.00000 2‘3135 INDEX SYSTEM $12,000.00 "$0.00 $12,000.00 $3,255.00 ©$3255.00  $8,745.00 ~$0.00 $8,745.00 72.88%
1005.41.4147.414712.58100.00000 VITAL STATISTICS REPORTS ~$300.00 %000 $300.00 T $0.00  $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $300.00 100.00%
'1005.41.4147.414714.58100.00000  VITAL STATISTICS OTHER $1,200.00 $0.00 ~$1,200.00 ~ $0.00 T $0.00 '$1,200.00 $0.00 $1,200.00 100.00%
1005.41.4147.414716.55500.00000 Ea%gfsﬁ_ﬁxﬂﬁ'cbﬁé'ﬁrﬂﬂﬂﬁe' ~$5,000.00 $0.00 '$5,000.00 $997.50 $997.50  $4,00250 T $0.00 $4,002.50 80.05%
1005.41.4147.414718.59010.00000 “ANNUALREPORTS ~$500.00 '$0.00 $500.00 '$0.00 ~$0.00 ~$500.00 $0.00 "~ $500.00 100.00%
'1005.41.4147.414720.55500.00000  MICROFILMING LAND RECORDS $2,600.00 $0.00 $2,600.00 $290.96 T $290.96  $2,309.04 $0.00 $2,300.04 8681%
1005 41.4147.414722.59010.00000 CITYDIRECTORIES $200.00 $0.00 ~$200.00 ~$0.00 7 $0.00 ~$200.00 7 $0.00 '$200.00 100.00%
1005.41.4147.414724 5610000000  TOWN CLERKEXPENSES $145,000.00  $0.00  $145,000.00 $36,363.16 $36,363.16  $108,636.84 $587.84 $108,049.00 74.52%
1005.41.4147.414726 56010.00000  COPIER SUPPLIES "$5,000.00 $0.00  $5,000.00 ~ $0.00 "~ $0.00  $5,000.00 ~$0.00  $5,000.00 100.00%
1005.41, 4147414728 56010.00000  BINDERS = $1,000.00 T$0.00  $1,000.00 T $95422 $95422 T 84578 $0.00 $4578  458%
1005.41.4147.414730.55500.00000  ABSENTEE BALLOT PRINTING "~ $7,500.00  $0.00  $7,500.00 '$0.00 T$0.00  $7,500.00 T$0.00  $7,500.00 100.00%
Printed: 10/24/2025 12:14:53 PM Report:  rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdj 2025.1.22 Page: 2



City of Ansonia

BUDGET REPORT

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

[ Include pre encumbrance

D Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

From Date:
E] Print accounts with zero balance Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

7/1/2002

To Date:

10/24/2025

Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem
1005.41.4147.414732.55301.00000  POSTAGE LEASE $5,000.00  $0.00  $5000.00  $1,480.70 $1,480.70 $3,519.30 T $0.00 $3,519.30 70.39%
Dept: Town Clerk - 4147 $413,162.00 $0.00 $413,162.00 $109,477.18 $109,477.18 $303,684.82 $587.84 $303,096.98  73.36%

1005.41.4149.414900.51900.00000 ELECTIONS WAGES ~ $39,994.00 T $0.00 $39,994.00  $13,33168 $13,331.68 $26,662.32  $0.00 $26,662.32 6667%
"1005.41.4149.414900.53400.00000  ELECTION WORKERS '$40,783.00  $0.00 4078300  $0.00  $0.00  $40,783.00  $0.00  $40.783.00 100.00%
'1005.41.4149.414902.53200.00000  MANDATED TRAINING  $5,356.00 $0.00 $5,356.00  $60.00 $60.00 $5,296.00 $0.00 $5296.00 98.88%
"1005.41.4149.4149045320000000  MANDATORY STATEMEETINGS  $3,280.00  $0.00  $3,280.00  $500.00 $500.00 $2,780.00 $0.00 $2,780.00 B84.76%
11005.41.4149.414906.55990.00000  CANVASSING-MAIL ~$550.00 $0.00 $550.00 $0.00 $0.00 "~ $550.00 $0.00 $550.00 100.00%
11005.41.4149.414908.56010.00000  SUPPLIES - ~$3,000.00 T 8000 $3,00000  $561.26  $561.26  $2,438.74 $311.85  $2,126.79 70.89%
"1005.41.4149.414910.56900.00000  UNANTICIPATED PRIMARIES  $26,867.00 '$0.00  $26,867.00  $11558  $11559  $26,751.41  $0.00  $26,751.41 9957%
1005.41.4149.41491254300.00000  VOTING MACHINE STATEINATL  $6,400.00  $0.00 7 $6,400.00  $0.00 T $0.00 $6,400.00 7$0.00 $6,400.00 100.00%
'1005.41.4149,414914.54400.00000  RENT POLLING STATIONS ~$500.00 ©$0.00 $500.00 $0.00 ©$0.00  $500.00  $0.00  $500.00 100.00%
"1005.41.4149.414916.56300.00000  MEALS/POLLING STATIONS $1,660.00 $0.00  $1,660.00 ~$0.00 $0.00  $1,660.00 ~ $0.00  $1,660.00 100.00%
Dept: Elections - 4149 $128,390.00 $0.00 $128,390.00 $14,568.53 $14,568.53 $113,821.47 $311.95 $113,509.52 88.41%

"1005.41.4151.415100.51610.00000  LAND USE WAGES T $227,224.00 ©$0.00  $227,22400  $68,304.10 $68,304.10  $158,919.90  $0.00  $158,919.90 69.94%
1005 41.4151.41510253200.00000 ~ MANDATEDCEU $1,000.00 7$0.00  $1,00000  $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00  $1,000.00 100.00%
"1005.41.4151.415104.53200.00000 EDUCATIONBLIGHT OFFICE $5,100.00 7$0.00  $5100.00  $150.00  $150.00 $4,950.00 $0.00  $4,950.00 97.06%
1005.41.4151.415106. 6320000000 ~  STATE EDUCATIONALFEE  $4,000.00 7$0.00 $4,000.00  $1,120.95 $1,120.95 $2,879.05  $2,879.05  $0.00  0.00%
1005 47 4151 475108 S5800,00000 AUTO STIFEND $225000 $000  $2,25000 sa1664 Sai664  §1.83336 $000  $1.83336  BT4%
71005.41.4151.415110.53020.00000 SHERIFFFEESETC $1,500.00 $0.00  $1,50000  $0.00 T $000  $1,50000  $0.00 $1,500.00 100.00%
11005.41.4151.415114,56100.00000 OFFICEEQUIPMENT "~ $4,00000  $1,392.00  $5,392.00 $863.22 $86322  $4,528.78 $0.00  $4,52878 8399%
1005.41.4151.415116.56500.00000 COMPUTERSOFTWARE ~ §18,556.00 '$0.00 $18,556.00 $3,540.00  $3,54000  $15016.00  $15,016.00 $0.00  0.00%
"1005.41.4151.415118.58100.00000 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS ~$900.00  $0.00  $900.00 ©$47.46  $47.46  $85254  $112.54  $740.00 82.22%
1005.41.4151.415120.56100.00000 SMALL TOOL EQUIPMENT $700.00 $0.00  $700.00 ~$0.00  $0.00  $700.00 ~$000 $700.00 100.00%
1005.41.4151.415122.58100.00000 DEP FEES:PA92-235 "~ $14,00000  $0.00  $14,000.00 $5,198.00  $5198.00  $8,802.00 $8,802.00  $0.00 000%
Dept: Land Use - 4151 $279,230.00 $1,392.00 $280,622.00 $79,640.37 $79,640.37 $200,981.63 $26,809.59 $174,172.04 6207%

1005.41.4153415301.53010.00000  PLANNING CONSULTANT  $15,000.00  $0.00  $15,000.00 __ $0.00 ___ $0.00  $15,00000 $0.00  $15,000.00 100.00%
Dept: Code Planning - 4153 $15,000.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 100.00%

'1005.41.4173.417302.61610.00000  ECONOMIC DEVWAGES $184,681.00 "~ $0.00  $184,681.00 $22,156.18 $22,156.18  $162,524.82  $0.00  $162,524.82 88.00%
100541.417341730453200.00000  EDUCATIONAND TRAINING  §1,00000  $0.00  $1,000.00 $0.00 ~ $0.00  $1,00000  $0.00  §$1,000.00 100.00%
"1005.414173 417306 53300.00000  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  $20,000.00 7$0.00  $20,000.00 $14,187.59  $14187.59  $5812.41 TT$000  $5,812.41  2906%
Dept: Economic Development - 4173 $205,681.00 $0.00 $205,681.00 $36,343.77 $36,343.77 $169,337.23 $0.00 $169,337.23  8233%
1005.41.4197.419730.56220.00000 ~ ELECTRICITY © $434,900.00  $0.00  $434,900.00  $68,683.07 7$68,683.07  $366,216.93 "~ $0.00 $366,216.93 8421%
"1005.41.4197.419731.56220.00000 STREETLIGHTING ~ $28166500  $0.00  $281,665.00 7$65,925.08  $65,925.08  $215739.92 T $0.00  $215739.92 76.59%
Printed: 10/24/2025 12:14:53 PM Report:  rptGLGenRptwBudgetAd; 2025.1.22 Page: 3



City of Ansonia

BUDGET REPORT

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

[ Include pre encumbrance
[ Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

From Date:

] Print accounts with zero balance

7/1/2002

To Date: 10/24/2025

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem
'1005.41.4197.419732.54411.00000  WATER $75,000.00 $0.00  $75000.00 $27,921.00  $27,921.00 $47,079.00 $0.00 $47,079.00 6277%
"1005.41.4197.419734.56210.00000  GAS S il $90,000.00 $0.00  $90,000.00 $12,087.37 $12,087.37  $77.912.68 $0.00  $77,912.63 8657%
1005.41.4197.419736.56240.00000 ol S '$40,000.00 T $0.00  $40,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 '$40,000.00 '$0.00  $40,000.00 100.00%
1005.41.4197.419738.54411.00000 HYDRANTS $410,000.00 ~$0.00 $410,000.00  $9,903.60 $9,903.60 $400,096.40  $0.00 $400,096.40  97.56%
Dept: Utilities - 4197  $1,331,565.00 $0.00  $1,331,565.00 $184,520.12 $184,520.12  $1,147,044.88 $0.00  $1,147,044.88 86.14%

"1005.41.4198.419924.53020,00000 LEGaL $222,000.00 ~ $0.00  $222,000.00  $104,043.50  $104,043.50  $117,956.50  $2,312.50  $115,644.00 52.00%
1005.41.4198.419926.54900.00000 BLIGHT REMEDIATION $30,000.00 $0.00  $30,00000  $15120.00  $15,120.00 $14,880.00  $2,600.00 $12,280.00 40.93%
1005.41.4198.419928.58200.00000 CLams $85,000.00 $0.00  $85,000.00 $73,388.02 $73,388.02  $11,611.98 $0.00 "$11,611.98 13.66%
Dept: Legal - 4198 $337,000.00 $0.00 $337,000.00 $192,551.52 $192,551.52 $144,448.48 $4,912.50 $139,535.98  41.41%

"1005.41.4199.419906.51900.00000 SUPERINTENDANTVET $500.00 '$0.00 '$500.00 ~$0.00 T $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 "$500.00 100,00%
"1005.41.4199.419910.51900.00000 gggéfﬁ?%ﬁm B $5,200.00 $0.00 ~$5,200.00 $1,714.28 $1,71428  $3,485.72 ~$0.00 8348572 67.03%
1005.41.4199.419911.51900.00000 gggg&&ge COMM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $350.00 $350.00 ($350.00) $0.00 ($350.00)  0.00%
1005.41.4199.419912.51900.00000 INLAND-WETLAND SECRETARY $2,400.00 $0.00 $2,400.00 $950.00 $950.00 $1,450.00 $0.00 $1,45000 60.42%
1005.41.4199.419914.51900.00000 "BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS $1,000.00 T $0.00  $1,000.00 T $125.00 $125.00  $875.00 $0.00 T $875.00 67.50%
"1005.41.4199.419916.51900.00000 ggﬁ%gg%{:ﬁrﬁV ~'$5,000.00 ~$0.00 ~$5,000.00 7$2,850.00 $2,850.00  $2,150.00 $0.00 $2,150.00 43.00%
"1005.41.4199.419918.53010.00000 BOARD OF TAXREVIEW $1,00000  $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 %000 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 100.00%
"1005.41.4199.419940.56250.00000 PROBATE COURT-CITY SHARE $9,000.00  $0.00 $9,000.00  $9,408.00 $9,408.00  (3408.00) $0.00 (3408.00) 4.53%
"1005.41 4199.419942.58250.00000 TEAM B ~ $7,000.00 $0.00 ~$7,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,000.00 $0.00 $7,000.00 100.00%
1005.41.4199.419944.56250.00000 BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF LNV ~$5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 ~$0.00 $0.00  $5,000.00 '$0.00 $5,000.00 100.00%
1005.41.4199.419946.58250.00000 VALLEY TRANSIT DISTRICT " $11,000.00 $0.00  $11,000.00 '$0.00 ~$0.00 '$11,000.00 $0.00 $11,000.00 100.00%
1005.41.4199.419948.58250.00000 VALLEY COUN OF GOVTS $16,436.00 7$0.00 $16,436.00 $16,436.00 $16,436.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%
1005.41,4199.419950.56250.00000 DERBY HISTORICAL SOCIETY $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 ~$0.00 "$3,000.00 $0.00 '$3,000.00 100.00%
1005.41.4199.419952.58250.00000 CONN CONFERENCE OF MUNCIP $12,591.00 $0.00 $12,591.00 $0.00 $0.00 7$12,591.00 '$0.00 $12,591.00 100.00%
1005.41.4199,419954,56250.00000 SOUTHWEST CONSERVATION $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 ~$0.00 ~$0.00 ~$1,500.00 7$0.00 $1,500.00 100.00%
'1005.41.4199.419958.58250.00000 ggxlt%ms OF AMERICA $2,000.00 ~$0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 100.00%
1005.41.4199.419959.58250.00000 VALLEY UNITED WAY $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 100.00%
"1005.41.4199.419962.58900.00000 'VETS CHRISTMAS FUND $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 ~$500.00 $0.00 $500.00 100.00%
"1005.41,4199.419963.58900.00000 RALPH VILLAR'S SCHOLARSHIP $500.00 '$0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 '$500.00 100.00%
"1005.41.4199.419964.55301.00000 POSTAGE ALL CITY OFFICES $32,000.00 - $0.00 $32,000.00 $8,000.00 7$8,000.00  $24,00000  $0.00 $24,000.00 75.00%
"1005.41.4199.419965 58900.00000 MASTERS TABLE ~ §$1,800.00 $0.00  $1,800.00 T $0.00 ~$0.00 "~ $1,800.00 7$0.00 $1,800.00 100.00%
1005.41.4199.419966.58900,00000 CULTURAL COMM EXPENSES T$0.00 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 '$2,569.98 $2,569.98  $2,930.02  $0.0¢C $2,930.02 5327%
"1005.41.4199.419967.58900.00000 HISTORIC DISTRICT $725.00 $0.00 " $725.00 $0.00 ©$0.00  $72500  $0.00 "$725.00 100.00%
100841 4199 479068 560T0.00000  SUPPLIES ALL CITY OFFICES —— §72,000.00 $000  $1200000  S248651  S24865T  $951349 5000 $95i3de  797E%
1005.41.4199.419970.55400.00000 LEGAL NOTICES $25,000.00 $0.00  $25,000.00 "$4,250.45  $4,250.45  $20,749.55  $1,790.05 $18,959.50 75.84%
Printed: 10/24/2025 12:14:53 PM Report:  rptGLGenRptwBudgetAd;j 2025.1.22 Page: 4



City of Ansonia

BUDGET REPORT

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

(O Include pre encumbrance

[ Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

From Date:

7/1/2002

To Date: 10/24/2025

[ Print accounts with zero balance Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem
1005.41.4199.419972.58900.00000  MEMORIAL DAY ASSOC "~ $10,00000 $0.00  $10,000.00 ~ 80,00  $0.00  $10,00000  $0.00 7$10,000.00 100.00%
"1005.41.4199,419974,56250,00000 CMED SERVICES $134,576.00 ©$0.00  $134,576.00  $67,288.00  $67,288.00 '$67,288.00 '$0.00  $67,288.00 50.00%
1005.41.4199.419976.58250.00000 VALLEY HEALTH DISTRICT $145,250.00 $0.00  $145,250.00 - $72,230.40 T $72,230.40  $73,019.60 $72,230.40 $789.20  054% .
"1005.41.4199.419978.58250.00000 REGIONAL MENTAL HEALTH $1,250.00 ~$0.00 ~$1,250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,250.00 "~ $0.00 $1,250.00 100.00%

Dept: City Government - 4199 $448,228.00 $5,500.00 $453,728.00 $188,658.62 $188,658.62 $265,069.38 $74,020.45 $191,048.93  42.11%
1005,42,4201.420100.51610.00000 CIVILIAN EMPLOYEES '$703,580.00 "~ $0.00  $703,580.00 $173,822.80 $173,822.80  $529,757.20  $0.00  $529,757.20 75.29%
71005.42.4201.420102.51610.00000 CHIEF OF POLICE SALARY $158,221.00 T$0.00  $158,221.00 "$49,396.54  $49,396.54  $108,824.46 7$0.00  $108,824.46 68.78%
1005.42.4201.420104.51610.00000 LIEUTENANT SALARY $410,894.00 $0.00  $410,894.00 $124,14286  $124,142.86 $286,751.14 $0.00 $286,751.14 69.79%
1005.42.4201.420106.51610,00000 gEIEgNESYSERGEAWS' T $144281400 $0.00  $1,442,814.00 $380,706.90  $380,706.90  $1,062,107.10 T $0.00 $1,062,107.10 7361%
1005.42.4201.420108.51610.00000 REGULAR PATROLMEN SALARY  $2,747,233.00 $0.00  $2,747,233.00 $731,646.08 $731,646.08  $2,015,586.92 $0.00 $2,015,586.92 73.37%
"1005.42.4201.420110.51630.00000 OVERTIME POLICE i "$350,000.00 7$0.00 $350,000.00 $264,834.43  $264,834.43 $85,165.57 $0.00 $85,165.57 24.33%
"1005.42.4201.420112.51900.00000 gésmmgggﬁo'éﬁrﬁncg © $2,884.00 %000  $2,884.00 $1,030.00 T $1,030.00  $1,854.00 $0.00 7$1,854.00 64.29%
1005.42.4201.420114.51630.00000 PRIVATE DUTY EXPENSE $250,000.00 $0.00 $250,000.00 $184,858.89 $184,858.89 $65,141.11 $0.00 $65,141.11 26.06%
1005,42.4201.420120.53200.00000 POLICE SCHOOLS $20,000.00 7$0.00  $20,000.00 $1,698.30 "~ $1698.30  $18,301.70 '$0.00 $18,301.70 91.51%
1005.42.4201.420122.53200.00000 TRAINING $35,000.00 $0.00  $35,000.00 $4,210.00 T7$4,210.00  $30,790.00  $0.00 $30,790.00 87.97%
1005.42.4201.420124.52900,00000 COLLEGE CREDITS ) $35,800.00 '$0.00 $35,800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35,800.00 $0.00 $35,800.00 100.00%
"1005.42.4201.420126.52900.00000 CLOTHING/REG.,DET.,SGTS. '$75,550.00 $0.00 $75,550.00 " $0.00 ~$0.00 $75,550.00  $268.00 $75,282.00 99.65%
1005.42.4201.420130.52900,00000 MEDIATION AWARD $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 '$0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 100.00%
'1005.42.4201.420132.53070.00000 DEPT PROMOTIONAL TEST $26,620.00 '$0.00 $26,620.00 $8,325.00 $8,325.00 $18,295.00 '$4,560.00 $13735.00 51.60%
'10085.42.4201.420136.54300.00000 CONTRACT SERVICES $195,737.00 $0.00 $195,737.00 $110,286.56 $110,286.56 $85450.44  $8,343.50 $77,106.94 39.39%
1005.42.4201.420138.54300.00000 VEHICLE ACCIDENT ACCOUNT " $4,000.00 $0.00 "$4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 100.00%
1005.42.4201.420140.54300.00000 RADAR REPAIR 7$2,000.00 $0.00 "~ $2,000.00 ~$0.00 $0.00  $2,000.00 $420.00 $1,580.00 79.00%
1005.42.4201.420142.54300.00000 POLICE CARREPAIRS ~$59,000.00 T $000  $59,000.00 $12,664.47 $12,66447  $46,335.53 ~$0.00 $46,335.53 78.53%
1005.42.4201.420144.56500.00000 PORTABLE RADIOS ~$2,500.00 $0.00 '$2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,500.00 ~$0.00 $2,500.00 100.00%
'1005.42.4201,420148.54300.00000 TRAFFIC CONTROL MAINT. '$15,000.00 7$0.00 $15,000.00 $2,870.29 $2,870.29  $12,129.71 7$0.00 $12,129.71 80.86%
11005.42.4201.420150.54320.00000 COMPUTER MAINT $10,000.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 $785.00 $785.00  $9,21500  $1,228.42 $7,986.58 79.87%
1005.42,4201.420154.56500.00000 TV CAMERA/PRISON CELL $2,600.00 $0.00 $2,600.00 ~$310.00 $310.00  $2,290.00 7$0.00 $2,290.00 88.08%
1005.42.4201.420156,56010.00000 FURNITURE $1,000.00 ~$0.00 T7$1,00000 ~$0.00 ~$000  $1,00000  $0.00 '$1,000.00 100.00%
1005,42.4201.420158.53010.00000 POLICE ACCREDITATION $15,000.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 $140.00 $140.00  $14,860.00 ~$0.00 '$14,860.00 9907%
1005.42.4201.420160.56100.00000 DETECTIVE BUREAU SUPPLIES "$7.000.00 7$0.00 ~$7,000.00 $75.00 $75.00 $6,925.00 $255.00 $6,670.00 9529%
1005.42.4201.420264.53200.00000 WEAPONS/TRAINING/AMMUNITI — $25,500.00 $0.00 $25,500.00  $10,848.85 '$10,848.85  $14,651.15 $0.00 $14,651.15 57.46%
"1005.42.4201.420266.56100.00000 ggorscnvs"sb‘ﬁl‘ﬁﬂs‘tﬁ $0.00 $11,593.00  $11,593.00  $10,500.00 $10,500.00 7$1,093.00 " $0.00 "$1,093.00 9.43%
1005.42.4201.420268.56010.00000 POLICE SUPPLIES '$35,000.00 ~$0.00 '$35,000.00 $6,432.47 $6,432.47  $28,567.53 $626.15  $27,941.38 79.83%
"1005,42.4201.420270.56100.00000 SPECIAL OPERATIONS $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $1,621.81 $1,621.81 T $3,37819 $0.00 $3,378.19  67.56%
Printed: 10/24/2025 12:14:53 PM Report:  rptGLGenRptwBudgetAd) 2025.1.22 Page: 5



City of Ansonia

BUDGET REPORT

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

[ Include pre encumbrance

(O Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

From Date:

7/1/2002

To Date:

10/24/2025
I:] Print accounts with zero balance Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem
160_5.{2.4201'.4202:7'2._56.100.00000' Sglglé\b :g;DERPEWSE(P_REV ) _szo,ooo.oo" '334%._20'_'___:525:);@2'300 - 'ss’,sos..n = :sss_oe_n_ $1483222 '____ q_’sb.do - $14,83222 7291%
1005.42.4201.420276.58100.00000 DUES & SUBSCRIPITIONS $8,250.00 $0.00 $8,250.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $6,250.00 $1,756.39 $4,49361 54.47%
1005.42.4201.420278.56100.00000 POLICE COMMRS EXPENSE $600.00 7$0.00  $600.00 - $0.00 " $0.00 ~ $600.00 T $0.00  $600.00 100.00%
1005.42.4201.420280.56100.00000 92;3%1 gléh' . "$3,000.00 '$0.00 $3,000.00 $818.78  $818.78  $2,181.22 $0.00 $2,181.22 7271%

Dept: Police Department - 4201  $6,670,783.00 $11,935.00  $6,682,718.00  $2,089,534.81  $2,089,534.81  $4,593,183.19 $17,457.46  $4,575,725.73  68.47%
1005424203.42030051900.00000  FIRE DEPT WAGES $30,000.00 $0.00  $30,000.00 $9,219.48 $9,219.48  $20,780.52 T $0.00 $20,780.52 69.27%
1005.42.4203.420306.53200,00000 FIRETRAINING $25,000.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 $5,757.00 T $5757.00  $19,243.00  $1,292.02 $17,950.98  71.80%
1005.42.4203420308.56100.00000  PROTECTIVE CLOTHING $28,000.00  (51,536.00)  $26,464.00 ~$0.00 "~ $0.00 7$26,464.00  $26,464.00 $0.00  0.00%
1005.42.4203.420310.55800.00000 AUTO STIPEND ~$3,600.00 $0.00  $3,600.00 $1,20000  $1,20000  $2,400.00 $0.00 7$2,400.00 6667%
1005.42.4203.420312.58100.00000 DRIVERS LICENSES & NATIONAL $400.00 $0.00  $400.00 $0.00 7 $0.00 $400.00 '$0.00 $400.00 100.00%
1005.42.4203.420314.53400.00000 FIREMEN PHYSICALS $28,000.00 $0.00  $28,000.00 $3,723.00 ~$3,723.00 '$24277.00 $0.00  $24,277.00 86.70%
1005.42.4203.420316.53010.00000 CANCERRELIEF $360.00 $0.00  $360.00 " $250.00 T 8$250.00 $110.00 '$0.00 $110.00 30.56%
"1005.42.4203.420318.53010.00000 FIRE WATCH DUTY $1,000.00 $0.00  $1,000.00 $0.00 ~$0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 7$1,000.00 100.00%
"1005.42,4203 420320.53070.00000 LADDER TESTING N $2,200.00 $0.00 $2,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,200.00 $0.00 $2,200.00 100.00%
1005.42.4203.420322.53070.00000 HOSE TESTING $9,200.00 $0.00  $9,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 '$9,200.00 ~$0.00 $9,200.00 100.00%
1005.42.4203,420324.54302,00000 TOWER CERTIFICATION ~$3,900.00 $0.00 7$3,900.00 $0.00 T $0.00  $3,900.00 7 $0.00 $3,900.00 100.00%
11005.42.4203.420326.53070.00000 PUMP TESTING $2,100.00 $0.00  $2,100.00 $0.00 T $000 $2,100.00 $0.00 $2,100.00 100.00%
1005.42.4203.420328.53070,00000 METER TESTING ~$8,000.00 $0.00 $8,000.00 $3,167.62 $3,167.62 '$4,832.38 $1,818.00 $3,014.38  37.68%
1005.42.4203.420330.54302.00000 FIRE ALARM SYSTEM ~$2,500.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 100.00%
1005.42.4203 420332 54302.00000 CARE OF APPARATUS - ) " $6,500.00 "$0.00 $6,500.00 $0.00 7$0.00 $6,500.00 "~ $0.00 $6,500.00 100.00%
"1005 42 4203 420334.54301.00000 CARE OF FIREHOUSES " $5,500.00 $0.00 ~$5,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 " $5,500.00 $0.00 $5,500.00 100.00%
1005.42.4203.420336 5430200000 - PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE " $12,000.00 $0.00  $12,000.00 $41.14 '$41.14  $11,958.86  $1,323.00 $10,635.86 88.63%
1005.42.4203.420338.54302.00000 RADIO MAINT. & REPAIR ~$5,125.00 $0.00 $5,125.00 $0.00 7$0.00  $5125.00 ~$0.00 $5,125.00 100.00%
1005 42,4203 420340.54302.00000 REPAIRMAINT. SCOTT AIR PACK $12,560.00 $0.00  $12,560.00 $4,196.90 $4,196.90 $8,363.10 $1,156.37 $7,206.73 57.38%
1005424203 420342 5430200000  REPAIRTOAPPARATUS  $85,000.00 $0.00  $85,000.00 $34,392.33 $34,392.33 $50,607.67 7$0.00 $50,607.67 59.54%
1005.42.4203.420344.56100.00000 " FIRE POLICE EQUIPMENT $1,000.00 $0.00 "~ $1,000.00 $357.64 $357.64  $642.36 "~ %0.00 T $642.36 64.24%
1005.42.4203.420346.56100,00000 NEW EQUIPMENT $45,000.00 $1,536.00 $46,536.00 $22,322.88 $22,322.88  $24,213.12 $12,678.30 $11,534.82 24.79%
100642 4203 420348.56100.00000  HAZARDOUS MATERIALEQUIPT  $4,000.00 T $0.00  $4,000.00 $937.30 T $937.30  $3,062.70  $3,062.70 $0.00  0.00%
1005 42,4203 420350 56500,00000  PAGERS T $3,250.00 . $0.00  $3,250.00 $563.67 T $563.67  $2,686.33 T $0.00 $2,686.33 8266%
1005 42,4203 420352.56010.00000  FIRE DEPT OFFICE SUPPLIES $1,500.00 $0.00  $1,500.00 $94322  $943.22  $556.78 $0.00 $556.78 37.12%
71005424203 420354 56100.00000 ~ GENERAL FIRE HOUSES " $4,000.00 $0.00  $4,000.00 $1,610.02 $1,61002  $2,389.98 $0.00 $2,389.98 59.75%
1005.42.4203.420356.56100.00000 FIREMUSEUM EXPENSES  $3,000.00 $0.00  $3,000.00 $395.21 $39521  $2,604.79 $0.00 T $260479 86.83%
1005.42.4203.420358 54320,00000 COMPUTER SYSTEM ~$34,500.00 B $0.00 $34,500.00 $13,593.20 $13,593.20  $20,906.80 $7,439.21 $13,467.59  39.04%
"1005.42.4203.420360.56100.00000 RESCUE MAINT & SUPPLY $35,000.00 $0.00  $35,000.00 $6,287.71  $6,287.71 $28,712.29 $25,188.95 $3,523.34 1007%
Printed: 10/24/2025 12:14:53 PM Report: rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdj 2025.1.22 Page: 6



City of Ansonia

BUDGET REPORT

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

[ Include pre encumbrance
[J Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

From Date:

7/1/2002

To Date: 10/24/2025

[ Print accounts with zero balance Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem
'1005.42.4203.420362.53010.00000 EMERGENCY FIRE SERVICE T $1,50000 7$0.00  $1,50000  $1,500.00 $1,50000  $0.00 T $0.00 $0.00 000%
1005.42.4203.420364.56100.00000  JUNIOR FIREFIGHTERS $10,000.00 T$0.00  $10,000.00  $0.00 T $0.00 $10,000.00 $6,881.00  $3,119.00 31.19%
1005.42.4203.420366.54300.00000  TIRES $3,000.00 $0.00  $3,00000 '$0.00 ~ $0.00 - $3,000.00 ©$0.00  $3,000.00 100.00%
1006.42.4203.420368.53400.00000 GEARCLEANING $15,000.00 $0.00  $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $15000.00  $9,330.00  $5670.00 37.80%
Dept: Fire Department - 4203 $431,695.00 $0.00 $431,695.00 $110,458.32 $110,458.32 $321,236.68 $96,633.55 $224,603.13  52.03%

1005.42.4207.420703 5161000000  WAGES-ARMS’ '$940,640.00 $0.00  $940,640.00  $283,124.02  $283,124.02  $657,515.98 T 3000  $657,515.98 69.90%
"1005.42.4207.420705.52900.00000  UNIFORMS ~$11,160.00 7$0.00 $11,160.00  $0.00 T $0.00  $11,160.00  $0.00  $11,160.00 100.00%
1005.42.4207.420709.53200.00000 EMS TRAINING $2,600.00 '$0.00 ~$2,600.00 $550.00  $550.00  $2,05000  $0.00 $2,050.00 78.85%
"1005.42.4207.420711,56100.00000 ﬁiﬁé’réNMEEwéMééR T $13540.00 $0.00  $13,580.00  $5,370.64 $5,370.64  $8,169.36  $2,142.72  $6,026.64 4451%
1005.42.4207.420713.54300.00000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE $29,300.00 $0.00 $29,300.00 $7,108.79 $7,108.79 $22,191.21 $303.55 $21,887.66 74.70%
"1005.42.4207.420715.54300.00000 EQUIP MAINTENANCE/TESTING | $19,846.00 $0.00  $19,846.00 $0.00 © $0.00  $19,846.00 '$0.00  $19,846.00 100.00%
"1005.42.4207.420717.56100.00000 EMS SUPPLIES '$24,500.00 $0.00  $24,500.00 $4,369.33  $4,369.33  $20,130.67 $0.00  $20,130.67 8217%
"1005.42.4207.420719.56010.00000 OFFICE EQUIP DUPLICATOR $3,100.00 $0.00 $3,100.00 $60.00 ~$60.00  $3,040.00 $0.00 $3,040.00 98.06%
1005.42.4207.420721.56100.00000 GENERAL EQUIPMENT - $7,500.00 '$0.00 $7,500.00 $491.76 $49176  $7,00824 $0.00 $7.008.24 9344%
"1005.42.4207.420723.56100.00000 EPCR EQUIPMENT $4,82500 $0.00 $4,82500 $0.00 ©$0.00 34,825.00 ~ %000 $4,82500 100.00%
"1005.42.4207.420725.56100.00000  EMS EQUIPMENT $8,000.00 $0.00 $8,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 ~$8,000.00 7$0.00 $8,000.00 100.00%
1005.42.4207.420727.56500,00000 COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT $5,100.00 $0.00  $5,100.00 $0.00 T $0.00 $5,100.00 T $000  $5,100.00 100.00%
1005.42.4207.420729.63510.00000  COLLECTION FEES $58,175.00 $0.00 $58,175.00 $11,248.86 $11,248.86  $46,926.14 $5,296.62  $41,62952 71.56%
1005 42 4207 420731,58250,00000 VEMS - ANNUAL CONTRACT $35,000.00 ~ $0.00 $35,000.00 '$35,000.00 '$35,000.00 7 $0.00 $0.00 "~ $0.00 0.00%
'1005.42.4207 420734 6320000000  TRAINING-NON ARMS $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 '$0.00  $500000  $0.00  $5000.00 100.00%
Dept: ARMS - 4207  $1,168,286.00 $0.00  $1,168,286.00 $347,323.40 $347,323.40 $820,962.60 $7.742.89 $813,219.71 6961%

"1005.42.4219.421900,51610,00000  FIRE MARSHALL WAGES 7$78,583.00  $0.00  $78,583.00  $24,606.05  $24606.05  $53,976.95 $0.00  $53,976.95 6869%
"1005.42.4219.421902.53200.00000  FIRE MARSHALL EDUCATION  $2.500.00 78000  $2,500.00 $0.00 ~$000  $2,50000  $0.00  $2,500.00 100.00%
1005.42.4219.421904.56100.00000  FIREPREVENTION T $2,370.00 $0.00  $2,37000 $0.00 $0.00  $2,370.00  $1,154.02  $1,21598 51.31%
"1005.42.4219.421906.52900.00000  FIRE MARSHALL CLOTHING 7 $500.00 $0.00  $500.00 '$0.00 ~ 3000  $500.00 "~ $0.00 $500.00 100.00%
100542 4219.421908.54300,00000 “FIREMARSHALLAUTO ~$985.00 $0.00 $98500 $507.95 $507.95  $477.05 $0.00  $477.05 48.43%
1005.42.4219.421910.56010.00000  FIRE MARSHALL SUPPLIES  $1,682.00  $0.00  $1,68200 $0.00 7$0.00 $1,68200  $0.00 $1,682.00 100.00%
1005.42.4219.421912.56100.00000  PHOTOGRAPHY SUPPLIES ~$100.00 $0.00 "$100.00 $0.00 ©$000  $10000 T$0.00 $100.00 100.00%
71005.42.4219.421914.54320.00000  COMPUTER SYSTEM $650.00 "$0.00 ~ $650.00 $0.00 $0.00  $650.00 $0.00 T $650.00 100.00%
1005 42.4219.421916.58100.00000  DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS  $1,978.00 $0.00  $1,97800 '$0.00 ©$0.00  $1,97800  $0.00  $1,978.00 100.00%
Dept: Fire Marshal - 4219 $89,348.00 $0.00 $89,348.00 $25,114.00 $25,114.00 $64,234.00 $1,154.02 $63,079.98  70.60%

1005.42,4299.429904.53300.00000  EOC-CONTRACTED SERVICES ~$22,500.00 $0.00 $22,500.00 $0.00 ©$0.00  $22,500.00 $210.00 $22,290.00 99.07%
100542 4299.429906.53300.00000  CODE RED ~ $11,632.00 $0.00  $11,63200 $0.00 %000 $11,632.00 T$0.00 $11,632.00 100.00%
Printed:  10/24/2025 12:14:53 PM Report:  rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdj 2025.1.22 Page: 7



City of Ansonia

BUDGET REPORT

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

(3 Include pre encumbrance

From Date:
(] Print accounts with zero balance Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

[J Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

7/1/2002

To Date:

10/24/2025

Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem
"1005.42.4299.429908.56100.00000  EOC SUPPLIES $6,500.00 ~$0.00  $6,500.00 ©$0.00  $0.00  $6,500.00 "~ $0.00  $6,500.00 100.00%
1005.42.4299.429910.56100.00000  EOC EQUIPMENT "$16,000.00 $0.00  $16,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,000.00 $0.00 $16,000.00 100.00%
Dept: EOC - 4299 $56,632.00 $0.00 $56,632.00 $0.00 $0.00 $56,632.00 $210.00 $56,422.00 99.63%

'1005.43.4305.430500.51900.00000  ENGINEERINGWAGES ~ $20,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $6,564.72  $6,564.72 $13,435.28 $0.00 $13,435.28 67.18%
"1005.43.4305,430502.55010.00000 “CALL BEFORE YOU DiG %000 $000  $0.00  $2,815.20 "~ $2,815.20 ($2,815.20) $0.00 ($2,815.20)  0.00%
11005.43.4305.430508.55010.00000 gégm WATER DISCHARGE ©$18,850.00  $0.00  $18,950.00  $1,725.00  $1.725.00 $17,22500  $4,600.00 $12,625.00 6662%
Dept: City Engineer - 4305 $38,950.00 $0.00 $38,950.00 $11,104.92 $11,104.92 $27,845.08 $4,600.00 $23,245.08  59.68%

11005,43.4397.439710.51610.00000  BUILDINGS WAGES $493,573.00 $0.00  $493573.00  $104,397.56 $104,397.56 $389,175.44 $0.00  $389,17544 78.85%
'1005.43.4397.439711.51630.00000  BUILDINGS OVERTIME ~ $15,000.00 7 $0.00 7$15,000.00 $3,197.35  $3,197.35 7$11,802.65 T $0.00  $11,80265 7868%
'1005.43.4397.439719,54300.00000 _ BUILDING REPAIRS ©$100,000.00 ~$0.00 $100,000.00  $26,984.66  $26,984.66 $73,015.34  $16203.00  $56,812.34 5681%
"1005.43.4397.439727.54301.00000  BUILDING MAINT. ~ $100,000.00 $0.00  $100,000.00 $1,587.27  $1,587.27  $98412.73  $12,556.92  $85853.81 8585%
1005.43.4397.439737.56290.00000  BUILDING SUPPLIES '$40,000.00  $0.00 $40,000.00  $9,227.13  $9,227.13  $30,772.87  $1,401.96  $20,370.91 7343%
Dept: City Buildings - 4397 $748,573.00 $0.00 $748,573.00 $145,393.97 $145,393.97 $603,179.03 $30,163.88 $573,015.15  76.55%

'1005.43.4398.439808.51610.00000  TRANSFER STATION WAGES $198611.00  $0.00  $198611.00  $60,122.16 $60,122.16  $138,488.84 T$0.00  $138488.84 69.73%
"1005.43.4398.439809.51630.00000 'TRANSFER STATION OVERTIME ~  $22,300.00  $0.00 $22,300.00  $10,010.09  $10,010.09 $12,289.91  $0.00 T$12,289.91 5511%
'1005.434398.439813.54101.00000  CURB SIDE REFUSEPICKUP  $250,000.00 T $0.00 $250,000.00 $162,649.32  $162,649.32  $87,350.68  $31,387.46 $55,963.22 22.39%
"1005.43.4398.439815.54101,00000 RECYCLING PROGRAM “$500,000.00 $0.00  $500,000.00  $84,995.90 $84,995.90  $415,004.10 $0.00  $415004.10 83.00%
"1005.43 4398 439817.54101.00000  HAUL-AWAY REFUSE $1,460,977.00 "~ $0.00  $1,460,977.00 $338,233.62  $338,233.62  $1,122743.38  $34,44584  $1,088,297.54 74.49%
Dept: Waste Collection - 4398  $2,431,888.00 $0.00  $2,431,888.00 $656,011.09 $656,011.09  $1,775,876.91 $65,833.30  $1,710,043.61 70.32%

11005.43.4399.439901.51610.00000  WAGES ©$1,061,805.00 "~ $0.00 $1,061,805.00  $418,118.48  $418,11848  $643686.52 T $0.00  $643686.52 60.62%
11005.43.4399.439905.51630.00000 ~ OVERTIME ~ $45,000.00 ~$0.00 $45000.00  $14,680.26  $14,680.26  $30,319.74 "~ $0.00  $30,319.74 67.38%
1005.43.4399.439906.51630.00000  OVERTME SNOW REMOVAL 7 $60,000.00  $0.00 $60,000.00 $0.00 ~ $0.00 $60,000.00 $0.00  $60,000.00 100.00%
1005.43.4399.439911.53400.00000  EXAMS R ~ $5,000.00 T $0.00 $5,000.00  $479.00 $479.00 "~ $4,521.00 $0.00  $4,521.00 90.42%
'1005.43.4399.439921.54300.00000  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS ~ $75,000.00 $0.00  $75000.00  $25,108.37 $25,108.37 $4989163  $3,673.75  $46,217.88 6162%
71005.43.4399.439923.54300.00000  PARKS & STREETS REPAIRS $30,000.00 ©$0.00  $30,00000  $4,606.00  $4,606.00  $25394.00  $0.00  $25394.00 8465%
'10065.43.4399.439925.54300.00000 ~ WALKS/CURBS/GUTTERS  $10,000.00 ~$0.00 $10,000.00 ~$0.00 '$0.00 $10,000.00 T$0.00 $10,000.00 100.00%
'1005.43.4399.439929.54300.00000  EQUIPMENT MAINT. ©$20,000.00  $0.00  $20,000.00  $19,957.73  $19,957.73 $4227  $0.00  $4227 021%
1100543 4399.439931.54300.00000  PARKS&STREETSMAINT.  §$70,000.00  $0.00  $70,000.00  $9,637.55  $9,637.55  $60,362.45  $5360.00 $55,002.45 7857%
1005.43.4399.439933.56260.00000  GASOLINE&MOTOROIL '$155,000.00  $0.00  $155000.00  $45,766.98 $45,766.98  $109,233.02  $6,210.88  $103,022.14 66.47%
1005.43.4399.439935,.54103.00000  SAND/SALTSUPPLES ~ $35,000.00 $0.00  $35000.00  $14,198.37 $14,198.37 $20,801.63  $0.00  $20,801.63 59.43%
11005.434399.439939.56290.00000  PARK& STREET SUPPLIES  §25000.00  $0.00  $25000.00  $14797.04  $14,797.04  $10,202.96  $1.660.89  $8.542.07 34.17%
71005.43.4399.439941.56100.00000  GENERAL SUPPLIES ~$10,000.00 $0.00  $10,000.00 $3457 $34.57 $9,965.43 $4490  $9,92053 99.21%
T1005.434399.439943.54800.00000  LANDFILL $35,000.00 $0.00 $35,000.00 ©$6,895.39 $6,895.39 $28,104.61 7$0.00 $28,104.61 80.30%
Printed: 10/24/2025 12:14:53 PM Report:  rptGLGenRptwBudgetAd; 2025.1.22 Page: 8



City of Ansonia

BUDGET REPORT From Date:  7/1/2002 To Date: 10/24/2025
Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 (3 Include pre encumbrance [ Print accounts with zero balance Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
(O Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem
100543.4399.439945.54300.00000  CONTRACTUAL SERVICES ~ $92,500.00  $0.00  $92,500.00 $53687.16 $53,687.16  $38,812.84 $5,909.63 $32,903.21 3557%
"1005,43.4399.439947.56300.00000  MEAL ALLOWANCE DURING '$5,000.00 ~ $0.00  $500000  $0.00  $0.00  $5000.00  $0.00  $5,000.00 100.00%
005 434395 435640 5430300000 TREE CUTTING & PRUNNG —$10,00000 .00 7000000 §10006  $T0000  $80000 — $000  §8,500.00  6500%
11005.43.4399.439951.562900.00000  BOOTALLOWANCE ~ $5100.00  $0.00  $510000  $0.00 T $000  $5100.00  $0.00  $5100.00 100.00%
1005.43.4399.439952.54303.00000  VEGETATIONCONTROL  $8,500.00 3000  $8,500.00  $0.00  $0.00  $850000  $0.00  $8,500.00 100.00%
Dept: Public Works - 4399 $1,757,905.00 $0.00  $1,757,905.00 $629,466.90 $629,466.90  $1,128,438.10 $22,860.05  $1,105,578.05 62.89%
11005.454501.450100.51610.00000  LIBRARYWAGES  $247,391.00  $0.00  $247,391.00  $118,531.86  $118.531.86  $128.850.14 $0.00 $128,859.14  52.09%
"1005.45.4501.450102.51630,00000 OVERTIME/SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL  $2,268.00  $0.00  $2,268.00  $77850  $77850  $1,489.50  $0.00  $1480.50 6567%
1005.45.4501.450104.54300.00000  HVAC MAINTENANCE/REPAIR  $11,650.00  $0.00  $11,650.00  $2,019.05  $2.019.05 $9,630.95 $0.00  $9,630.95 8267%
11005.45.4501.450106.54301.00000 ~ BUILDING i $6,958.00 '$0.00  $6,958.00  $0.00  $0.00  $6,958.00 $0.00  $6,958.00 100.00%
100545.4501450108.54300.00000  MAINTENANCE ~ $5880.00  $0.00  $5880.00  $16540  $165.40 8571460  $0.00  $5,714.60 97.19%
1005.45.4501.450110.54320.00000  BIBLIOMATION ~ $35,408.00 ~$0.00 $35,408.00 $34,220.31  $34,220.31 $1,187.69 $23.00  $1,164.69 3.29%
1005.45.4501.450112.54320.00000 LANSUPPORTPROGRAMS  $18,751.00  $0.00  $18,761.00  $0.00  $0.00  $18751.00  $0.00 $18,751.00 100.00%
11005.45.4501.450114.56100.00000  FIXED CHARGES © $9486.00  $0.00 $9,486.00  $1,248.09  $1,24809  $8237.91  $33.08  $8,204.83 86.49%
"1005.45.4501.450116.56010.00000  LIBRARY SUPPLIES  $5,500.00  $0.00 $5500.00  $692.34  $69234  $4,807.66  $27.52  $4.780.14 86.91%
11005.45.4501.450118.58100.00000  ASSOCIATIONFEES ~$1555500  $0.00  $155500  $14500  $145.00 $1,410.00 $0.00 $1,410.00 90.68%
'1005.45.4501.450120.56420.00000  BOOKS B T $350000  $0.00  $3,50000  $3,473.38  $3,473.38 $26.62 $0.00  $2662 076%
1005.45.4501.450122.56430.00000  PERIODICALS & RECORDS '$3300.00  $0.00  $3,30000  $801.50  $801.50  $2,4986.50  $328.00  $2,170.50 6577%
"1005.45.4501.450124.56500.00000  AUDIO-VISUAL MATERIALS  $5,000.00 ~$0.00 $5000.00  $29.98  $29.98  $497002  $0.00  $4.97002 99.40%
"1005.45.4501.450126.55010.00000  NEW PROGRAMS B $3149000  $0.00  $31490.00 $2,356.78  $2,356.78  $29.133.22  $23432  $28.898.00 91.77%
Dept: Library - 4501 $388,137.00 $0.00 $388,137.00 $164,462.19 $164,462.19 $223,674.81 $645.92 $223,028.89  57.46%
"1005.45.4503.450301.51610.00000  DIRECTOR T $86,958.00  $0.00  $86,958.00  $26,320.18  $26,320.18  $60,637.82  $0.00  $60637.82 69.73%
1005454503 450303.55600.00000  TRAVEL = ~ $1,500.00  $0.00  $1,500.00  $0.00 $0.00  $1,500.00 $0.00  $1,500.00 100.00%
1005.45.4503.450315.56900.00000  RECREATION-PROGRAMS ~ $25,000.00  $0.00  $25000.00  $9,92500  $9,925.00  $15,075.00 ~ $0.00  $15075.00 60.30%
Dept: Recreation Department - 4503 $113,458.00 $0.00 $113,458.00 $36,245.18 $36,245.18 $77.212.82 $0.00 $77,212.82 68.05%
1005.45.4505.450500.51610.00000  NATURE CENTERWAGES ~ $248,477.00 "$0.00  $248477.00  $85,711.63 $85,711.63  $16276537  $0.00  $162,765.37 6551%
1005 454505.450502.55800.00000  AUTOEXPENSE  $850.00  $0.00  $85000  $0.00 _ $0.00  $850.00 $0.00 $850.00 100.00%
'1005.45.4505.450504.56100.00000  OFFICE EQUIPMENT NATURE  $1,500.00  $0.00 _ $1,50000  $0.00 ¢ $0.00  $1,500.00  $0.00  $1,500.00 100.00%
1005.45.4505.450506.55301.00000 "‘—g'ggig? - | ~$350.00  $0.00  $35000  $0.00  $0.00  $350.00  $0.00  $350.00 100.00%
11005.45.4505450508.56010.00000  OFFICESUPPLIES 150000  $0.00  $1,500.00  $82.06  $82.06  §1,417.94  $0.00  $1.417.04 9453%
1005.45.4505.450510.55500.00000  PRINTING EXPENSE  $1.00000 _ $0.00 ©$1,00000 $0.00  $0.00  $1,00000  $0.00  $1,000.00 100.00%
'1005.45.4505.450512.54300.00000  BUILDING PROJECTS $6,350.00 ~$0.00  $6,350.00  $0.00  $0.00 $6,350.00 $0.00  $6,350.00 100.00%
1005.45.4505.450514,56900.00000 _ ANIMAL CARE AND PROGRAMS $6,200.00  $0.00  $6,200.00  $2,01847  $2,018.47  $4,181.53  $1,631.53  $2.550.00 41.13%
Dept. Nature Center - 4505 $266,227.00 $0.00 $266,227.00 $87,812.16 $87,812.16 $178,414.84 $1,631.53 $176,783.31  66.40%

Printed: 10/24/2025 12:14:53 PM Report:  rptGLGenRptwBudgetAd; 2025.1.22 Page: 9



City of Ansonia

BUDGET REPORT

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

[ Include pre encumbrance
{0 Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

From Date:
I:] Print accounts with zero balance Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

7/1/2002

To Date:

10/24/2025

Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem
1005.45.4599.449908.55010.00000  TRANSPORTATION ~$9,200.00 T$0.00 $9,200.00 ~$0.00 7$0.00  $9,20000 T $0.00 $9,200.00 100.00%
1005.45.4599.449910.56300.00000  FOOD SUPPLIES ~$4,000.00 $0.00  $4,000.00  $1,305.23  $1,305.23  $269477 $309.17 $2,385.60 59.64%
1005.45.4599,459900.51610.00000 REGULAR WAGES '$154,036.00 $0.00 $154,036.00 $50,224.37 " $50,224.37 $103,811.63 $0.00 $103,811.63 67.39%
1005.45.4599.459902.54300.00000  EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE $3,270.00 '$0.00 $3,270.00 $82.41 T $8241 8318759  $0.00  $3,187.59 97.48%
1005.45.4599.459904.56010.00000 OFFICE SUPPLIES ~ $7,500.00 $0.00 $7,500.00  $274.37 $27437  $7,22563 $0.00 $7,22563 96.34%
"1005.45.4599,458906.55010.00000 OTHER PROGRAMS $25,000.00 $0.00  $25,00000  $2,592.72 $2,59272  $22,407.28 $100.00 $22,307.28 89.23%
1005 45 4599 459908 56300.00000  FOOD SERVICE "$35,000.00 $0.00 $35,000.00  $4,730.00 ©$4,73000  $30,270.00 ©$0.00  $30,270.00 86.4%%
1005,45.4599,459912.55990.00000 “TRIPS (OTHER PROGRAMS) ~$10,000.00 $60,000.00  $70,000.00  $33,449.00 $33,449.00 $36,551.00 ~$0.00 $36,551.00 52.22%
"1005.45.4599.459914,55010.00000 INSTRUCTORS $20,000.00 $0.00  $20,000.00  $6,235.00  $6,235.00 $13,765.00 T 3000 $13765.00 68.83%
Dept: Senior Center - 4599 $268,006.00 $60,000.00 $328,006.00 $98,893.10 $98,893.10 $229,112.90 $409.17 $228,703.73  69.73%

1005.47.4700.470000,59140.00000° 'EDUCATIONAL EXPENSES $38,612,089.00 $0.00 $38,612,080.00 $9,701,074.48  $9,701,074.48 $28,911,014.52 $0.00 $28,911,014.52 74.88%
Dept: Education - 4700  $38,612,089.00 $0.00 $38,612,089.00  $9,701,074.48  $9,701,074.48 $28,911,014.52 $0.00 $28,911,014.52 74.88%

1005 48.4895.489516.52300.00000 "PENSION-OLD POLICE $324,075.00 $0.00  $324,075.00 $0.00 $0.00  $324,075.00 7$0.00 $324,075.00 100.00%
"1005.48.4895 489518 5230000000  MERF - POLICE "~ $1,432,504.00 $0.00  $1,432,504.00  $404,329.15 $404329.15  $1,028,174.85  $0.00 $1,028,174.85 71.77%
1005 48 4895 489520.52300.00000 MERF - DPW& CITY EMPLOYEES ~ $800,405.00 $0.00  $800,405.00  $224,099.22  $224,09922  $576,305.78 7$0.00  $576,305.78 72.00%
1005.48 4895489524 52300.00000 457 MATCH ~$58,750.00 $0.00 $58,750.00 $16,006.67 $16,006.67 $42,743.33 $0.00  $42,743.33 7275%
Dept: Retirement-4895  $2,615,734.00 $0.00  $2,615,734.00 $644,435.04 $644,435.04  $1,971,298.96 $0.00  $1,971,298.96 75.36%

"1005.48.4896 489617.52200.00000 SOCIAL SECURITY $554,730.00 $0.00 $554,730.00 $169,019.76 $169,019.76 $385,710.24 $0.00 $385,710.24 69.53%
Dept: FICA - 4896 $554,730.00 $0.00 $554,730.00 $169,019.76 $169,019.76 $385,710.24 $0.00 $385710.24  69.53%

1005.48.4897.489707.52900.00000 CITY SICK TIME BUY BACK $40,000.00 $0.00 $40,000.00 $12,235.42 $12,235.42 $27,764.58 $0.00 $27,764.58 69.41%
1005.48.4897.489709.52900.00000 DPW SICK TIME BUY BACK $30,000.00 $0.00 $30,000.00  $5,486.00 7$5486.00  $24,514.00 $0.00 $24,514.00 81.71%
11005.48.4897.489728.52900.00000 POLICE BUY BACK-SICK ~$105,760.00 $0.00 $105760.00 $31,639.16  $31,639.16  $74,120.84 ~$0.00 $74,120.84 70.08%
Dept: oimé’rﬁﬁﬁﬁ Benefits - 4897 $175,760.00 $0.00 $175,760.00 $49,360.58 $49,360.58 $126,399.42 $0.00 $126,399.42  71.92%
"1005.48.4898.489801.52800.00000  EMPLOYEE MEDICAL 7$2,163,575.00 $0.00  $2,163,575.00  $619,24592  $619,24592  $1,544,320.08  $536.88  $1,543,792.20 71.35%
1005.48.4898.489802.52800.00000 RETIREE MEDICAL ~$615,086.00 $0.00 $615,086.00  $148,228.97  $148,228.97 '$466,857.03 $4,500.00 $462,357.03 75.17%
"1005.48.4898.489803,52900.00000  EMPLOYEE OPT-OUT ~$142,000.00 $0.00 $142,000.00 '$50,333.33  $50,33333  $91,666.67 $0.00  $91,666.67 64.55%
11005.48.4898.489807.52800.00000  MEDICAL COSTS ACCRUAL 7$25,000.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 $0.00 7$0.00 " $25,000.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 100.00%
'1005.48.4898.469611.52850.00000 ~  DENTAL PLAN " $55,000.00 $0.00  $55,000.00 $22,676.20 $22,676.20 $32,323.80 $0.00  $3232380 5877%
1005.48.4696.469813.52100.00000  LIFE INSURANCE _ T $17,500.00 "$0.00 $17,500.00  $3,993.76  $3,99376  $13,506.24 ~$0.00  $13,506.24 77.18%
"1005.48.4898.469815.52800.00002 “INSURANCE BROKERAGE FEES  $40,000.00 " $0.00 $40,000.00 $0.00 © %000  $40,000.00  $0.00  $40,000.00 100.00%
Dept: Employee Insurances - 4898 $3,058,161.00 $0.00  $3,058,161.00 $844,478.18 $844,478.18  $2,213,682.82 $5,036.88  $2,208,645.94 72.22%

1005.48.4899.489915.5270000000  WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION — $300,000.00 $0.00  $300,00000  $149,331.70 $149,331.70  $150,668.30 $0.00  $150,668.30 50.22%
Printed: 10/24/2025 12:14:53 PM Report:  rptGLGenRptwBudgetAd) 2025.1.22 Page: 10



City of Ansonia

BUDGET REPORT

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

[J Include pre encumbrance
) Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

From Date:

[ Print accounts with zero balance

7/1/2002
Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

To Date:

10/24/2025

Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem
'1005.48.4899.489919,52600.00000 ggaﬁpggrﬁ%w_ o ~ $16,548.00 $0.00  $16,548.00  $0.00 %000  $16,54800  $0.00  $16,548.00 100.00%
1005.48.4899.489921.55200.00000 ggg&%%cm BUSINESS $377,885.00 $0.00 $377,885.00 $342,094.00 $342,094.00  $35791.00  $0.00  $35791.00 9.47%
1005.48.4899.489922.55200.00000 FIRE DEPARTMENT/ARMS $101,033.00 $0.00 $101,033.00 $108,719.40 $108,719.40 ($7,686.40) $0.00  (37,686.40) -7.61%
1005.48.4699.489923.55200.00000  CYBER LIABILITY " $26,290.00 $0.00  $26,290.00  $23,663.00  $23,663.00 '$2,627.00  $0.00  $2,627.00 9.99%
e o nosangy SO0000 W00 SRS @00 @S0000 @0 SK00000 w0k
1005.48.4899.489937.58330.00000 2018 BOND ISSUE(2016 REF) $280,000.00 $0.00 $280,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $280,000.00 $0.00  $280,000.00 100.00%
1005.48.4899.489939.58330.00000 2018 BOND [SSUE (RDEMO) $210,000.00 $0.00  $210,000.00  $0.00 $0.00  $210,000.00 ©$0.00  $210,000,00 100.00%
1005.48.4899.489941.58330.00000 2019 BOND ISSUE-PRIN(PD) ~$250,000.00 $0.00  $250,000.00  $250,000.00  $250,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 ~ 3000 0.00%
11005.48.4899.489943 58330.00000 "2021BOND ISSUE-PRIN(PD)  $265,000.00 $0.00 $265,000.00  $0.00 7$0.00  $265000.00  $0.00  $265,000.00 100.00%
"1005.48.4899,489946 56330.00000 _ JCI PROJECT 817582200 $0.00 $175,622.00  $175622.00  $17562200  $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  000%
1005.48.4899.489950,58330.00000 JCIPROJECT 2-PRIN " $47,531.00 $0.00 $47,531.00  $47,531.00 $47,531.00 T $0.00 ~$0.00 $0.00  0.00%
"1005.48.4899.489953.58300.00000 %ﬁgﬁgixy BANK-DPW ~ $69,429.00 $0.00 $69,429.00 $17,516.82 $17,516.82 $51,912.18 T $0.00 "$51,912.18  7477%
e SSvEmTemestrsuamen oo SO0 SO7800 908780 | s909750 | S2003750 S0 S2e03750 ook
e SsUeNTemestaoterer)  oooovo 000 SIS0 SeaS6RS1  SMSeAST  $sese249 %000 seasezds saow
e SSUE INTEResT(RDEMO) . e W N el M
1005.48.4899.489963,58320.00000 2019 BOND [SSUE-INTEREST(PD} $102,188.00 $0.00 $102,188.00 $54,218.75 $54,218.75 $47,969.25 $0.00 $47,969.25 46.94%
'1005.48,4899.489964,58320.00000 2021 BOND ISSUEIINTEREST(PD)  $292,631.00 $0.00  $292,631.00  $146,315.63 $14631563  $146,316.37 ~$0.00 $146,315.37  50.00%
"1005.48.4899.489970.56320,00000  JCI PROJECT 1-INTEREST ~ $62,515.00 $0.00  $62,515.00  $62,515.00 $62,515.00 $0.00  $0.00 "$0.00  0.00%
1005.48.4899.489972.58320.00000 JCIPROJECT 2-INTEREST $23,761.00 $0.00  $23761.00  $23,760.77 $23,760.77 $0.23 '$0.00 $0.23  0.00%
"1005.48.4899,489978.58320.00000 gﬂgﬁgﬂyssmﬁww "~ $2,770.00 $0.00 $2,770.00 '$538.18 $538.18 $2,231.82  $0.00 "$2,231.82 80.57%
Dept: Debt Service and Insurance - 4899  $3,077,838.00 $0.00  $3,077,838.00  $1,514,143.76  $1,514,143.76  $1,563,694.24 $0.00  $1,563,694.24 50.80%
1005.49.4900.490081.57320.00000 MAYOR'S FLEET REPLACEMENT ~ $19,596.00 $0.00 $19,596.00  $4,896.99 $4,896.99 $14,609.01 = $13,058.64 $1,640.37 837%
1005.49.4900,49008357320.03016  TWO POLICE VEHICLES " $140,000.00 $0.00 $140,000.00  $0.00 $0.00  $140,000.00 "~ $0.00  $140,000.00 100.00%
Dept: Capital Fund - 4900 $159,596.00 $0.00 $159,596.00 $4,896.99 $4,896.99 $154,699.01 $13,058.64 $141,640.37 88.75%
1005.50.5000.500001.53010.00000  Y.S.B. 50/50 EXPENDITURES "~ $35,00000  $0.00 '$35,000.00  $9,137.26 $9,137.25  $25862.75  $1,000.00  $24,862.75 71.04%
1005.50.5000.500009.57500.00000 “Locip o T $271801.00 $0.00 $271,901.00 $0.00 $0.00  $271,901.00 7$0.00 $271,901.00 100.00%
Dept: City Grants - 5000 $306,901.00 $0.00 $306,901.00 $9,137.25 $9,137.25 $297,763.75 $1,000.00 $296,763.75 96.70%
"1005,99,9900,990000 5902000000 OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT $0.00  $179,860.00 $179,860.00 $22,543,637.78 $22,543,637.78 ($22,363,777.78)  $0.00 ($22,363,777.78)12433.99%
Dept: Undesignated - 9900 $0.00 $179,860.00 $179,860.00 $22,543,637.78 $22,543,637.78 ($22,363,777.78) $0.00 ($22,363,777.78)12433.99%
Grand Total: $68,118,206.00 $413,452.00 $68,531,658.00 $41,242,480.40 $41,242,480.40 $27,289,177.60 $384,124.43  $26,905,053.17  39.26%
End of Report
Printed:  10/24/2025 12:14:53 PM Report: rptGLGenRptwBudgetAd) 2025.1.22 Page: 11



CITY OF DERBY



General Government
Mayor

Financial Administration
Finance Committee

Tax Assessor

Tax Collector

Treasurer

Legal

Human Resources
Information Technology
Town Clerk

Registrar of Voters
Zoning/Appeals Board
Insurance

Probate Court
Inlands/Wetlands
Economic Development
Grant Writer

City Hall Maintenance
City Electricity

Parking Division
Cemetery

Flood Control

Health Services
Community Development
Library

City Wide Agencies

City Wide Fuel

Budget Working Balance
Payroll Taxes

Employee Benefits
Retirement

Total General Government

Public Safety

Police

Auxilary-Police

Fire Marshall

Fire

Building Inspector

Office of Emergency Management
Total Public Safety

Education

City of Derby
Financial Overview

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to

Budget 25-26 FY 25-26 YTD
24-25 Original 24-25FY Variance to Adopted October 25-26 FY 24-25 Original
Budget Est. 24-25 Est. Budget Actuals Projections | 24-25 FY Est. Budget

$ 203,602 | $ 208,286 | $ (4,684) $ 213,171 | $ 72,462 | $ 213,171 | $ 4,885 $ 9,569
$ 346,857 | $ 398,934 | $ (52,077) $ 341,681 |¢$ 105628 |$ 341,681 | $ (57,254) $ (5,177)
$ 4,000 | $ 4,048 | $ (48) $ 4,000 | $ 1,000 | $ 4,000 | $ (48) $ -

$ 232,888 | $ 135,137 [ $ 97,751 $ 230,806 |¢$ 128463 |$ 230,806 | $ 95,669 $ (2,083)
$ 130,359 [ $ 131,234 | $ (875) $ 139,628 | $ 47,343 [$ 139,628 | $ 8,394 $ 9,269
$ 57,000 | $ 106,487 | $ (49,487) $ 57,000 | $ 50,267 | $ 57,000 | $ (49,487) $ (0)
$ 251,500 | $ 275,272 | $ (23,772) $ 251,500 | $ 57,189 | $ 251,500 | $ (23,772) $ -

$ 72,000 | $ 72,523 | $ (523) $ 75,544 | $ 25,549 | 75,544 | $ 3,020 $ 3,544
$ 152,068 | $ 122,414 | $ 29,654 $ 154,285 | s 76,002 | $ 154,285 | $ 31,871 $ 2,217
$ 285,747 | $ 225,631 | $ 60,116 $ 298,714 | $ 87,584 |$ 298,714 [ $ 73,083 $ 12,967
$ 79,712 | $ 57,034 | $ 22,678 $ 65,402 | $ 33,173 | $ 65,402 | $ 8,367 $ (14,310)
$ 100 [ $ - |8 100 $ - |8 - |8 - |8 - 3 (100)
$ 470,191 | $ 565,061 | $ (94,870) $ 482624 |$ 279235|¢$ 482624 | $ (82,437) $ 12,433
$ 6,000 | $ 11,829 | $ (5,829) $ 6,094 | $ - $ 6,094 | $ (5,735) $ 94
$ 190 | $ - |8 190 $ - % - |8 - |8 -3 (190)
$ 91,625 | $ 91,758 | $ (133) $ 95,803 | $ 32929 | $ 95,803 | $ 4,045 $ 4,178
$ 20,000 | $ 18,343 | $ 1,657 $ 20,000 | $ - $ 20,000 | $ 1,657 $ -

$ 365,725 |$ 320,489 | $ 45,236 $ 369,142 | $ 78324 |$ 369,142 | $ 48,653 $ 3417
$ 475,608 [ $ 364,846 | $ 110,762 $ 475608 $ 115601 |$ 475,608 | $ 110,762 $ -

$ 67,813 | $ 49,982 | $ 17,831 $ 60,692 | $ 11,662 | $ 60,692 | $ 10,710 $ (7,121)
$ 600 | $ - |3 600 $ - |8 - | $ - |8 -3 (600)
$ 9,500 | $ 5811 | $ 3,689 $ 9,500 | $ - $ 9,500 | $ 3,689 $ -

$ 387,336 | $ 384,599 | $ 2,737 $ 395478 |$ 227,862 |$ 395478 |$ 10,879 $ 8,142
$ 316,500 | $ 33,950 | $ 282,550 $ 116,500 | $ 7,755 |$ 116,500 | $ 82,550 $ (200,000)
$ 560,690 | $ 472,255 | $ 88,435 $ 560662 % 177,464 |$ 560,662 | $ 88,407 $ (28)
$ 319,980 | $ 1,784,265 [ $ (1,464,284) $ 319,184 |$ 175627 | $ 319,184 | $ (1,465,081) $ (796)
$ 150,000 ( $ 123,767 | $ 26,233 $ 150,000 | $ 32,397 [ $ 150,000 | $ 26,233 $ -

$ 728598 | $ 179,830 | $ 548,768 $ 364,564 | $ 18,645 [ $ 364,564 | $ 184,734 $ (364,034)
$ 582,277 | $ 603,708 | $ (21,431) $ 630,000 $ 235265|$% 630,000 | $ 26,293 $ 47,723
$ 10,101,030 | $ 10,535,306 | $  (434,275) $ 10,150,700 | $ 3,965,287 | $ 10,150,700 | $ (384,605) $ 49,670
$ 2,225,243 | $ 2,252,593 | $ (27,350) $ 2,268,759 | $ 365,537 | $ 2,268,759 | $ 16,166 $ 43,516
$ 18,694,740 | $ 19,535,391 | $  (840,651) $ 18,307,041 | $ 6,408,253 | $ 18,307,041 [ $ (1,228,351) $ (387,700)
$ 4,994,133 | $ 4,984,679 | $ 9,454 $ 4,879,091 [ $ 1,978,674 | $ 4,879,091 | $ (105,588) $ (115,042)
$ 17,605 | $ 17,500 | $ 105 $ 17,605 | $ 1,932 | ¢ 17,605 | $ 105 $ -

$ 154,763 [ $ 103,227 | $ 51,536 $ 154,763 | $ 29,355 | $ 154,763 | $ 51,536 $ -

$ 443,984 [ $ 453,465 | $ (9,481) $ 473,984 | $ 77,744 | $ 473,984 | $ 20,519 $ 30,000
$ 157,921 [ ¢ 117,368 | $ 40,554 $ 157,921 | $ 35820 ($ 157,921 | $ 40,554 $ 0
$ 12,200 [ $ 7992 | $ 4,208 $ 12,200 [ $ 5341 | $ 12,200 [ $ 4208 $ -

$ 5,780,606 | $ 5,684,230 | $ 96,375 $ 5695564 |$ 2,128,867 | $ 5695564 |$ 11,334 $ (85,042)
$ 20,281,949 | $ 20,484,973 | $  (203,024) $ 20,448,449 | $ 6,209,915 | $ 20,448,449 [ $ (36,524) $ 166,500




Public Works
Highway Department
Sanitation

Public Hydrants

City Engineer

Total Public Works

Parks and Recreation
P&R
P&R - Ryan Complex

Total Parks and Recreation

Debt Services

Social Services
Youth Service Bureau
Senior Center

Total Social Services

Capital Investment
LOCIP Funds
Misc Capital

Total Capital Investment

Total General Fund Expenses

Revenues

Property & Motor Vehicle Taxes
Interest & Lien Fees

Education Grant (ECS)

Education Grants (All Other)

State and Federal Grants to City
Police Outside Work

Health Insurance Premium Payment
City Permits and Town Clerk Fees
WPCA Bond Payments

All Other Revenues

Total Revenues

Revenues Less Expenses

Budget 25-26 FY 25-26 YTD
24-25 Original 24-25FY Variance to Adopted October 25-26 FY 24-25 Original
Budget Est. 24-25 Est. Budget Actuals Projections | 24-25 FY Est. Budget
$ 1,833,315 ( $ 1,962,150 | $  (128,835) $ 1,833315|¢$ 704210 $ 1,833,315] $ (128,835) $ 0
$ 1,970,804 | $ 1,884,664 | $ 86,140 $ 1,992,149 | $ 494,301 | $ 1,992,149 | $ 107,485 $ 21,345
$ 280,828 | $ 288,225 | $ (7,397) $ 289,531 (% 11,215 $ 289,531 | ¢ 1,306 $ 8,703
$ 75,000 | $ 133387 $ (58,387) $ 80,000 { $ 20,210 [ $ 80,000 { $ (53,387) $ 5,000
$ 4,159,947 | $ 4,268425 | $  (108,478) $ 4,194,995 [$ 1,229935 | $ 4,194995 | $ (73,430) $ 35,048
$ 247,176 | $ 241,327 | $ 5,848 $ 252,226 | $ 61,456 | $ 252,226 | $ 10,898 $ 5,050
$ 76,692 | $ 56,718 [ $ 19,974 $ 75,936 [ $ 16,415 | $ 75,936 [ $ 19,218 $ (756)
$ 323,868 | $ 298,045 | $ 25,822 $ 328,162 | $ 77,871 1$ 328,162 | $ 30,116 $ 4,294
$ 3,238,117 | $ 1,883,342 | $ 1,354,775 $ 3,201,964 [ $ 2,296,457 | $ 3,201,964 | $ 1,318,622 $ (36,153)
$ 77,554 | $ 42,801 | $ 34,753 $ 75,662 | $ 24,690 | $ 75,662 | $ 32,861 $ (1,892)
$ 216,851 | $ 201,289 [ $ 15,561 $ 216,477 [ $ 67439 |$ 216,477 [ $ 15,188 $ (374)
$ 294,405 | $ 244,090 | $ 50,314 $ 292,139 | $ 92,129 | $ 292,139 | $ 48,049 $ (2,266)
$ 146,709 [ $ 156,005 | $ (9,296) $ 157,663 | $ 4800 |$ 157,663 | $ 1,658 $ 10,954
$ 266,009 | $ 246,548 | $ 19,460 $ 266,009 | $ 61,138 | $ 266,009 | $ 19,460 $ -
$ 412,718 | $ 402,554 | $ 10,164 $ 423,672 $ 65938 | $ 423,672 $ 21,118  $ 10,954
$ 53,186,349 | $ 52,801,051 | $ 385,298 $ 52,891,986 | $ 18,509,364 | $ 52,891,986 | $ 90,935 $ (294,363)
Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to
Budget 25-26 FY 25-26 YTD
24-25 Original 24-25 FY Variance to Adopted October 25-26 FY 24-25 Original
Budget Est. 24-25 Est. Budget Actuals Projections 24-25 FY Est. Budget
$ 36,063,234 | $ 36,762,938 | $ 699,704 $ 36,939,996 | $ 22,093,008 | $ 36,939,996 | $ 177,058 $ 876,762
$ 280,000 | $ 305,450 | $ 25,450 $ 232,000 |$ 137,180 ($ 232,000 (73,450) $ (48,000)
$ 6,865,690 | $ 6,924,949 | $ 59,259 $ 6865690 | $ 1,716,422 | $ 6,865,690 | $ (59,259) $ -
$ - | $ - |8 - $ - |8 - | $ - $ - % -
$ 3,685,092 | $ 4,571,389 | $ 886,298 $ 3,835117 | $ 3,175393 | $ 3,835,117 | $ (736,272) $ 150,025
$ 1,140,000 | $ 1,148,967 | $ 8,967 $ 875,000 (|$ 414882 |¢$ 875,000 | $ (273,967) $ (265,000)
$ 1,427,412 | $ 1,474819 | $ 47,407 $ 1,344,209 | $ 400,945 | $ 1,344,209 | $ (130,609) $ (83,202)
$ 921,600 [ $ 848,740 | $ (72,860) $ 723,200 |$ 211,09 [ $ 723,200 | $ (125,540) $ (198,400)
$ 1,331,550 | $ - $ (1,331,550) $ 1,252,825 | ¢ 1,039,688 | $ 1,252,825 | $ 1,252,825 $ (78,725)
$ 1,471,772 [ $ 1,569,087 | $ 97,316 $ 823948 |$ 438309 |$ 823948 | $ (745,139) (647,824)
$ 53,186,349 | $ 53,606,339 | $ 419,990 $ 52,891,986 | $ 29,626,922 | $ 52,891,986 | $ (714,353) (294,363)
$ 0 $ 805288 $ 805,288 $ (0) $11,117,557 $ (0)

Fund Balance at June 30,2024
FY 2024-25 Est.

Est. Fund Balance at June 30,2(

$ 4,425,020
$ 805,288

$ 5,230,308




City of Derby - Revenue Details

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to

23-24 Actuals 25-26 Adopted | 25-26 YTD October 24-25 Original

Account Code |Account Title (Audited) 24-25 Original Budgel FY 24-25 Est. Budget Actuals FY 24-25 Est. Budget

3000 Revenue
41102 Property Taxes $ 28,536,659] $ 31,992,353 | $ 33,002,288 | $ 33,524,354| $ 19,783,641 $ 522,066 $ 1,532,000
41103 MV Tax Revenue $ 2,817,780] $ 3,150,880 | $ 2,736,519 | $ 2,365,642| $ 1,805,522 $ (370,877)| $ (785,238)
41104 Supplemental Motor Vehicle $ 263,478| $ 300,000 | $ 341,433 | $ 300,000| $ 235,836 $ (41,433)] $ -
41105 Prior Year Tax Collected $ 704,036| $ 620,000 | $ 682,698 | $ 750,000| $ 268,010 $ 67,302 $ 130,000
41106 Municipal Transition - MV Tax $ 712,455| $ 712,455 | $ 598,582 | $ 1,196,772| $ 1,196,772 $ 598,190| $ 484,317
41901 Interest & Lien Fees $ 31,797| $ 280,000 | $ 108,614 | $ 102,000| $ 53,158 $ (6,614)] $ (178,000)
41902 PT Interest & Lien Fees $ 300,130] $ - $ 196,836 | $ 130,000] $ 84,022 $ (66,836)] $ 130,000
41906 Pilot Lincoln Housing $ 20,134| $ 20,134 | $ 22,269 | $ 22,000 $ (269)] $ 1,867
41907 Housing Authority/Pilot $ 69,248| $ 69,248 | $ 69,248 | $ 69,248 $ - $ -
41908 Pilot Priv Colleges Hospitals $ 1,414,327| $ 1,414,327 | $ 1,414,156 | $ 1,583,725| $ 1,588,405 $ 169,569 $ 169,398
41909 Tax Pilot/Tax Incentive Developmen $ 250,000] $ 275,000 | $ 250,000 | $ 250,000| $ 70,000 $ -1$ (25,000)
41910 Veterans Prop Tax Ememption $ 12,670 $ 13,000 | $ 13,114 | $ 13,000 $ (114) $ -
41911 Fuel Cell Pilot $ 100,000

42000 Permits $ 511,673 $ 370,000 | $ 331,824 | $ 300,000| $ 72,907 $ (31,824)| $ (70,000)

42002 Early Voting $ 10,500] $ - $ 2,778 $ -1 $ 7,175 $ 2,778)] $ -
42005 Town Clerk Dog License $ 285
42130 Police Permit Fees $ 940 $ 4,549 $ -1 3,251 $ (4,549) $ -
42150 Vendor Permits $ 125 $ 10 $ - $ (10) $ -
43100 Education Block Grant $ 6,871,176] $ 6,865,690 | $ 6,924,949 | $ 6,865,690| $ 1,716,422 $ (59,259)] $ -
43105 Town Clerk Grants $ 6,000] $ 6,000 | $ 5500 | $ 6,000 $ 500 $ -
43110 Library Grants $ 61,905| $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
43115 E-Rate $ 36,406| $ 36,406 | $ 72,812 $ - $ (72,812)] $ (36,406)
43120 NIP Revenue $ 23,569| $ 24,100 | $ 24,193 | $ 24,100 $ (93) $ -
43200 Capital Improve - Town Clerk $ 1,110 | $ - $ 3,489 $ -1 831 $ (3,489) $ -
43315 Adult Basic Education $ -1% 129,165 | $ 137,177 | $ 125,924 $ (11,253)] $ (3,241)

43317 BOE GRANT INCOME $ 8,280,763 $ - $ - $ -
43700 Misc Intergovernmental Grant $ 6,364 $ 13,302 $ - $ (13,302) $ -
44010 Youth Service Programs $ 5,211| $ 6,609 | $ 13,218 $ 8,758 $ (4,460)| $ 2,149
44015 Youth Service Bureau $ 26,435| $ 19,828 | $ 13,218 $ 14,947| $ 10,460 $ 1,730 $ (4,881)
44103 350th Income and Donations $ 15,716 $ -1 18,585 $ (15,716) $ -
44105 Telephone Access Line Tax $ 35,511 $ 22,000 | $ 84,676 | $ 22,000 $ (62,676) $ -
44106 Tax Office - Copies
44110 Parking Garage Daily Receipts $ 60,007| $ 35,000 | $ 98,783 | $ 35,000| $ 24,911 $ (63,788) $ -
44115 Parking Garage Meter Money $ 7,017] $ 5,000 | $ 379 | $ 1,500| $ 689 $ (2,290)| $ (3,500)

Page 1




Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to

23-24 Actuals 25-26 Adopted | 25-26 YTD October 24-25 Original
Account Code [Account Title (Audited) 24-25 Original Budgel FY 24-25 Est. Budget Actuals FY 24-25 Est. Budget
44120 Parking Garage Parking Tickets $ 68| $ 100 | ¢ 120 $ 2,700| $ 250 $ 2,580 $ 2,600
44130 City Preservation Fees $ 1,678] $ - $ 2,729 | $ 1,500| ¢ 1,622 $ (1,229)] $ 1,500
44201 Police Outside Work $ 1,436,981 $ 1,140,000 | $ 1,148,967 | $ 875,000| $ 414,882 $ (273,967)| $ (265,000)
44705 Parking Tickets $ 21,395 $ 13,000 | $ - $ 20,000| $ 2,528 $ 20,000| $ 7,000
44867 Suspense Collection $ -l $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
44868 Street Excavation Fees $ 1,200 $ - $ 1,480 | $ 1,500( $ 275 $ 201 $ 1,500
44920 Grant Revenue $ 1,356,012 $ (1,356,012) $ -
45105 City Regulation Fines $ 575
45110 Blight Violations $ - $ - $ - $ 1% -
45115 Parking Tickets $ 300] $ - $ 18,421 $ - $ (18,421) $ -
46101 Interest Earned $ 353,650] $ 275,000 | $ 529,683 | $ 350,000| $ 140,072 $ (179,683) $ 75,000
47202 Sale of City Property $ 12,500 $ 754,000 | $ 198,864 | $ 50,000( $ 56,141 $ (148,864)| $ (704,000)
47203 113 Rossevelt Drive Sale $ 49
47900 Picnic Grove Rental Fees $ 3,150] $ 3,500 | $ 4550 | $ 3,500| $ 2,800 $ (1,050) $ -
47905 Cannabis Tax Revenue $ 29,979 $ 22,129
48000 Insurance Reimbursement Claims $ 47,531
48012 Opioids Settlement Fund $ -l $ - $ 61,346 $ - $ (61,346) $ -
48015 Highway Eviction Receivables $ 150
48020 Recreation Receivables $ 106,395 $ 105,000 | $ 81,626 | $ 60,000| $ 18,756 $ (21,626)| $ (45,000)
48030 Fire Watch Reimbursement $ -l $ 3,690 | $ 3,690 $ - $ (3,690)| $ (3,690)
48405 Fireworks Donation $ 14,062 $ 11,500 | $ 10,750 | $ 11,500( $ 750 $ 750 $ -
48950 Town Clerk Receivables $ 419,128| $ 390,000 | $ 328,042 | $ 300,500( $ 88,254 $ (27,542)| $ (89,500)
48955 Town Aid Revenue $ 260,848| $ 260,848 | $ 260,849 | $ 260,849| $ 174,428 $ 0| $ 1
43800 Municipal Sharing Pool $ 14,728] $ 14,728 | $ 14,728 | $ 14,728 $ - $ -
43805 Municipal Revenue Sharing Acct $ 540,437| $ 253,824 | $ 205,327 | $ 205,327| $ 205,327 $ -1 $ (48,497)
48970 State Distressed Munic $ 16,889| $ 16,889 | $ - $ 18,120( $ - $ 18,120 $ 1,231
48975 Rental Income $ 15,500
48990 Misc Revenue $ 175,064| $ 5,000 | $ 275,143 | $ 10,000| $ 919 $ (265,143)| $ 5,000
48991 WPCA PP $ 29,891| $ 34,100 | $ - $ 34,100 $ - $ 34,1001 $ -
48992 Retiree's Health Ins Portion $ 137,117] $ 92,881 | $ 61,880 | $ 75,000| $ 19,738 $ 13,120| $ (17,881)
48993 Employee Med Co Pay Premium $ 263,752| $ 273,098 | $ 341909 | $ 273,098| $ 96,269 $ (68,811) $ -
48994 Housing Auth Health Ins Premium $ 6,646 $ 12,000 | $ - $ -1$ 24,278 $ -1 $ (12,000)
48995 WPCA Health Ins Premium $ 91,713 $ 175,000 | $ 36,204 | $ 75,000| $ 11,933 $ 38,796| $ (100,000)
48996 BOE Health Ins Premium Share $ 848,365 $ 874,432 | $ 1,034,825 | $ 921,111 $ 248,727 $ (113,714)| $ 46,679
48997 Pequot Fund $ 207,304] $ 207,304 | $ 207,304 | $ 207,304| $ - $ -1 -
49304 WPCA Bonds $ -1$ 1,331,550 | $ - $ 1,252,825| $ 1,039,688 $ 1,252,825 $ (78,725)
43135 ARPA Revenue $ 1,716,695| $ 425,000 | $ 975 $ -l $ - $ 975)| $ (425,000)
49705 LOCIP Reimbursement $ 146,283| $ 146,709 | $ 157,663 | $ 157,663| $ - $ -1 $ 10,954
Total 3000 |Revenue $ 57,903,665 $ 53,186,349 $ 53,606,339 $ 52,891,986| $ 29,626,922 $ (714,353)| $ (294,363)

Page 2




25-26 Adopted

23-24 FY Est. 24-25 FY Budget 24-25 FY Estimate Budget
S;fggn:',s ;,?g;:;; bleRealEstateand | o osg3a433| ¢ 766,522,414 | 6 766522414 | § 789,409,670 Property Taxes
Grand List of Motor Vehicle $ 106,159,954| ¢ 100,045,474 | $ 100,045,474 | $ 87,639,756 Education Grants
State Grants/Intergovernmental
Mill Rate 0.0386 0.0432 0.0432 0.0432 Police Outside Work
MV CAP Mill Rate 0.0326 0.0326 0.0326 0.0326 Health Insurance Premium Payments
Taxable Income - Current Property $ 32,751,824 $ 36,376,830| $ 33,115,347| $ 34,104,124 City Permits, Fees
Taxes
Taxable Income - Motor Vehicles $ 3,261,482 $ 2,857,056 WPCA Bond Payments
All Other Revenues
Current MV Taxes - Collected $ 2,736,519] $ 2,365,642
Est. Current Year Collection Rate 83.9% 82.8%
Current Property Taxes - Collected $ 28,536,659| $ 35,143,234 $ 33,002,288| $ 33,524,354
Est. Current Year Collection Rate 87.1% 96.6% 99.7% 98.3%

Page 3




City of Derby Expenditure Details

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to

Account 25-26 YTD
Code Account Title 23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est. 25-26 FY Budget | October Actuals 24-25 Budget FY 24-25 Est.
4109 Mayor
51610 Regular 197,963 $ 195,652 201,072 | $ 205,221 69,449 $ (9,569)| $ (4,149)
55000 Expenses 5,000 $ 5,000 4,764 | $ 5,000 1,381 $ -1% (236)
55005 Reimburseable Expense 1,159 $ 1,000 893 $ 1,000 958 $ -1$ (107)
56010 Office Supplies 1,308| $ 1,200 879  $ 1,200 322 $ -1% (321)
56925 Petty Cash 818 $ 750 679  $ 750 353 $ -1$ (71)
Total 4109  Mayor $ (9,569)| $ (4,885)
206,249 $ 203,602 208,286 $ 213,171 72,462
Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to
4117 Financial Administration 25-26 YTD
23-24 Actuals (Audited) 24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est. 25-26 FY Budget | October Actuals 24-25 Budget FY 24-25 Est.
51610 Regular 322,980 $ 334,657 336,616 | $ 344,481 98,703 $ (9,824)| $ (7,865)
WPCA In-Kind Services $ (40,000) - $ (60,000) - $ 20,000 $ 60,000
51630 Overtime 2,119 $ - - $ - - $ -1 0$ -
53035 Payroll Outsorce Fee 30,753| $ 25,000 44694 $ 30,000 - $ (5,000)| $ 14,694
53105 Finance Services 14,053 $ 10,000 7,89 $ 10,000 5,000 $ -1$ (2,110)
53210 Membership Confrence 65 $ 200 190 $ 200 - $ -1 $ (10)
53506 Mail Machine Lease 1,674 $ 2,000 1,837 $ 2,000 446 $ -1% (163)
55302 Courier Services 17,841 $ 10,000 439  $ 10,000 - $ -1$ (5,604)
56100 General Supplies 7% - 40 $ - - $ -1 $ 40
56120 Administration Supplies 4,282 ¢ 4,000 2,884  $ 4,000 1,149 $ -1$ (1,116)
58000 Requisitions/Purchase Orders 762 $ 1,000 38  $ 1,000 330 $ -1% (612)
Total 4117  Financial Administration
394,536 $ 346,857 398,934 | $ 341,681 105,628 $ 5177 $ 57,254
Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to
4120 Finance Committee 23-24 Actuals (Audited)| 24-25 Original Budget | FY 24-25 Est. | 25-26 FY Budget = October Actuals 24-25 Budget FY 24-25 Est.
51610 Regular 4,000 $ 4,000 4,048 $ 4,000 1,000 $ -1 $ 48
Total 4120  Finance Committee 4,000 $ 4,000 4,048 $ 4,000 1,000 $ -1 $ 48

Page 1




Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to

4131 Tax Assessor 23-24 Actuals (Audited)| 24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est. 25-26 FY Budget | October Actuals 24-25 Budget FY 24-25 Est.
51610 Regular 101,596 $ 101,338 106,864| $ 107,256 37,578 $ (5,917)| $ (392)
53200 Training/Education/Seminars $ - 0 $ 2,000 0 $ (2,000)| $ (2,000)
51970 Vehicle Allowance 1,200| $ 1,200 1,100 $ 1,200 0 $ -13% (100)
53040 Audit of Personal Property 4,000/ $ 4,000 0 $ 4,000 0 $ -1% (4,000)
53045 Cama System 7 Revaluation 11,255| $ 13,650 11,815/ $ 13,650 7,950 $ -1% (1,835)

53055 Reevaluation 16,820 $ 100,000 4,979 $ 90,000 78,670 $ 10,000| $ (85,021)
53050 Cama/Mapping 8,116| $ 10,000 7,500 $ 10,000 3,795 $ -13% (2,500)
56100 General Supplies 1,168| $ 2,700 2,878| $ 2,700 470 $ -1 $ 178

Total 4131 |Tax Assessor $ 2,083] $ (95,669)

144,155 $ 232,888 135,137| $ 230,806 128,463
Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to

4135 Tax Collector 23-24 Actuals (Audited)| 24-25 Original Budget | FY 24-25 Est. | 25-26 FY Budget | October Actuals 24-25 Budget FY 24-25 Est.
51610 Regular $ 92,502| $ 126,599 | $ 129,606 | $ 135,868 $ 46,351 $ (9,269)] $ (6,262)
51625 Temporary $ -1 $ 2,000 | $ - $ 2,000 $ - $ -1$ (2,000)
53200 Training/Education/Seminars $ 228| $ 500 | $ 210 | $ 500 $ 660 $ -1% (290)
53525 DMV Access $ -1 $ 260 | $ 250 | $ 260 $ 250 $ 14 (10)
56100 General Supplies $ 895| $ 1,000 | $ 1,168 | $ 1,000 $ 82 $ -1 $ 168

Total 4135 |Tax Collector

$ 93,625 | $ 130,359 | $ 131,234 | $ 139,628 | $ 47,343 $ (9,269)| $ (8,394)
Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to

4137 Treasurer 23-24 Actuals (Audited)| 24-25 Original Budget | FY 24-25 Est. | 25-26 FY Budget | October Actuals 24-25 Budget FY 24-25 Est.
51610 Regular 12,335| $ 12,000 4385 | $ 12,000 3,462 $ 0| $ (7,615)
55020 Tax Refunds 48,113| $ 45,000 102,102 | $ 45,000 46,806 $ 13 57,102

Total 4137 |Treasurer 60,448 $ 57,000 106,487 $ 57,000 50,267 $ 0] $ 49,487

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to

4139 Legal 23-24 Actuals (Audited)| 24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est. 25-26 FY Budget | October Actuals 24-25 Budget FY 24-25 Est.
53010 Litigation 120,905 $ 40,000 (40,000)| $ - $ 40,000 $ (40,000)
53020 Legal Services 225,338| $ 124,500 222,445 | $ 191,500 43,451 $ (67,000)] $ 30,945
53025 Labor Counsel 79,957| $ 60,000 90,767 | $ 60,000 13,738 $ -1 3 30,767
53030 Appraisals 0 $ 4,500 0 $ - $ 4,500] $ -
54410 Land Use 0 $ 22,500 2,060 $ - $ 22,500 $ 2,060

Total 4139 |Legal 426,200 $ 251,500 275,272| $ 251,500 57,189 $ -1 3 23,772

Page 2




Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to

4141 Human Resources 23-24 Actuals (Audited)| 24-25 Original Budget | FY 24-25 Est. | 25-26 FY Budget | October Actuals 24-25 Budget FY 24-25 Est.
51610 Regular 83,157| $ 70,000 71,883 | $ 73,544 25,450 $ (3,544)| $ (1,660)
55400 Advertising 300 $ 1,500 526 | $ 1,500 0 $ % (974)
56010 Office Supplies 299 § 500 114 | $ 500 99 $ % (386)

Total 4141 |Human Resources 83,756 $ 72,000 72,523| $ 75,544 25,549 $ (3,544)| $ (3,020)

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to

4143 Information Technology 23-24 Actuals (Audited)| 24-25 Original Budget | FY 24-25 Est. | 25-26 FY Budget | October Actuals 24-25 Budget FY 24-25 Est.
53523 Managed Services 93,393| $ 95,000 91,160 | $ 95,000 21,175 $ s (3,840)
56100 General Supplies 635| $ 1,000 381 | $ 1,000 114 $ % (619)
57305 Upgrades/New Equipment 3,798] $ 5,000 5339 | $ 5,000 1,429 $ s 339
57365 Financial Software 21,500| $ 51,068 25,534 | $ 53,285 53,285 $ 2,217)| s (27,751)

Total 4143  |Information Technology $ (2,217)| $ (31,871)

119,325 $ 152,068 122,414 $ 154,285 76,002
Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to

4147 Town Clerk 23-24 Actuals (Audited)| 24-25 Original Budget | FY 24-25 Est. | 25-26 FY Budget | October Actuals 24-25 Budget FY 24-25 Est.
51610 Regular $ 229,011] $ 234,347 | $ 216,739 | $ 246,314/ $ 83,661 $ (11,967)] $ (29,575)
53200 Training/Education/Seminars $ 3,659| $ 4,500 | $ 2,245 | $ 4,500/ $ 665 $ s (2,255)
53520 Website Hosting Maintenance $ 1,500| $ 2,400 | $ 1,000 | $ 2,400 $ 400 $ -1$ (1,400)
53524 Electronic Records Management $ 29,967 $ 26,500 | $ 5156 | $ 26,500 $ - $ -1$ (21,344)
55500 Ordinance and Charter Codification $ -1 $ 2,000 | $ - $ 2,000 $ - $ -1$ (2,000)
56010 Office Supplies $ 2,493] $ 5,000 | $ 490 | $ 5,000 $ 2,858 $ s (4,510)
59000 Town Clerk Library Grant $ 6,000] $ 5,500 | $ - $ 6,000 $ - $ (500)| $ (6,000)
59005 Match - Town Clerk Lib Grant $ 6,000] $ 5,500 | $ - $ 6,000 $ - $ (500)| $ (6,000)

Total 4147 |Town Clerk $ (12,967)] $ (73,083)

$ 278,630 $ 285,747 $ 225,631 $ 298,714| $ 87,584
Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to

4149 Registrar of Voters 23-24 Actuals (Audited)| 24-25 Original Budget | FY 24-25 Est. | 25-26 FY Budget | October Actuals 24-25 Budget FY 24-25 Est.
51610 Regular 26,945| $ 25,562 9497 | $ 25,602 0 $ (40)| $ (16,105)
51630 Overtime 1,700| $ 1,700 213 | $ 1,700 158 $ -1$ (1,487)
53205 Rovac 3,797 $ 3,000 1,897 | $ 4,600 570 $ (1,600)| $ (2,703)
55000 Expenses 3,889 $ 3,950 1,262 | $ 3,000 98 $ 950| $ (1,738)

56913 Early Voting 6,489| $ 15,500 22692 | $ 15,500 19,453 $ -1 3 7,192
56903 Primary 18,589| $ 15,000 7,861 $ - 0 $ 15,000 $ 7,861
56904 Elections 14,550| $ 15,000 13,613 | $ 15,000 12,895 $ -9 (1,387)

Total 4149 |Registrar of Voters $ 14,310| $ (8,367)

75,959 $ 79,712 57,034 $ 65,402 33,173

Page 3




Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to

4155 Zoning/Appeals Board 25-26 YTD

23-24 Actuals (Audited)| 24-25 Original Budget EY 24-25 Est. 25-26 FY Budget | October Actuals 24-25 Budget FY 24-25 Est.
51610 Regular 0| $ 100 0 $ - 0 $ 100l $ -
Total 4155 |Zoning/Appeals Board 0 $ 100 0 $ - 0 $ 100 $ -

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to

4157 Insurance 23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget | FY 24-25 Est. | 25-26 FY Budget = October Actuals 24-25 Budget FY 24-25 Est.
55200 Liability 346,718 $ 350,000 447,812 | $ 350,000 255,959 $ -1 % 97,812
55201 Cyber Insurance 39,525 $ 41,501 39,275 | $ 50,000 23,276 $ (8,499)| $ (10,725)
55203 Arch Firemen'S Insur 74,943 $ 78,690 77974 | $ 82,624 0 $ (3,934)| $ (4,650)
Total 4157 |Insurance $ (12,433)] $ 82,437

461,186 $ 470,191 565,061 $ 482,624 279,235

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to

4161 Probate Court 23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget |  FY 24-25 Est. | 25-26 FY Budget | October Actuals 24-25 Budget FY 24-25 Est.
58255 Probate Share 5894 $ 6,000 11,829 | $ 6,094 - $ 94| $ 5,735
Total 4161 |Probate Court 5,894 $ 6,000 11,829 $ 6,094 0 $ 94)] $ 5,735

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to

4163 Inlands/Wetlands 23-24 Actuals (Audited)[ 24-25 Original Budget | FY 24-25 Est. | 25-26 FY Budget = October Actuals 24-25 Budget FY 24-25 Est.
53200 Training/Education/Seminars 0$ 100 0 $ - 0 $ 100 $ -
56100 General Supplies 0$ 90 0 $ - 0 $ 90 $ -
Total 4163 |Inlands/Wetlands 0 $ 190 0 $ - 0 $ 190 $ -

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to

4177 Economic Development 23-24 Actuals (Audited)[ 24-25 Original Budget | FY 24-25 Est. | 25-26 FY Budget =_October Actuals 24-25 Budget FY 24-25 Est.
51610 Regular 87,125 $ 87,125 91,303 $ 91,303 31,829 $ (4,178)| $ 0
55010 Departmental Operations 2,578/ $ 4,000 305 $ 4,000 1,100 $ -1 $ (3,695)
56010 Office Supplies 121 $ 500 150 $ 500 - $ -9 (350)
Total 4177 |Economic Development 89,823 $ 91,625 91,758 $ 95,803 32,929 $ (4,178)| $ (4,045)

Page 4




Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to

4199 Grant Writer 23-24 Actuals (Audited)| 24-25 Original Budget | FY 24-25 Est. | 25-26 FY Budget | October Actuals 24-25 Budget FY 24-25 Est.
51610 Regular 7,484 $ 20,000 18,343 | $ 20,000 - $ -1 (1,657)
Total 4199 |Grant Writer $ 1% (1,657)

7,484 $ 20,000 18,343 $ 20,000 0

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to

4201 Police 23-24 Actuals (Audited)| 24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est. 25-26 FY Budget | October Actuals 24-25 Budget FY 24-25 Est.
51610 Regular $ 3,156,471] $ 3,250,275 | $ 3,256,563 | $ 3,384,712 1,161,063 $ (134,437) $ (128,150)
51610 Officer In Charge $ 3,000 | $ - $ 3,000 $ -1$ (3,000)
51610 Supernumerary Wages $ 5,668 | $ - $ 5,985 $ (317) $ (5,985)
51630 Overtime $ 391,591| ¢ 343,356 | $ 452,600 | $ 400,900 $ 134,969 $ (57,544)| $ 51,700
51942 Other - Training $ 39,759| $ 40,000 | $ 47,068 | $ 59,000 $ 9,288 $ (19,000)| $ (11,932)
51943 Other - Outside Work Wages $ 1,038,946| $ 950,000 | $ 829,560 | $ 600,000 $ 444,740 $ 350,000] $ 229,560
51945 Other - Community Outreach $ 10,374| $ 11,400 | $ 8,667 | $ 11,400 $ 5,663 $ -1$ (2,733)
51946 Other - Sick Time Cashout $ 24,573 $ 31,976 | $ 34487 | $ 44,341| $ 40,390 $ (12,365)] $ (9,854)
51952 Other - Longevity $ 13,000| $ 13,000 | $ 12,500 | $ 13,750 $ 6,300 $ (750)| $ (1,250)
51953 Other - FTO $ 2,560| $ 3,300 | $ 3540 | $ 3,600 $ 2,160 $ (300)] $ (60)
51980 Other - Differential Wages $ 36,527| $ 35,000 | $ 37833 | $ 50,000 $ 15,185 $ (15,000)| $ (12,167)
53070 Drug Testing $ 5,193| $ 6,430 | $ 5375 | $ 6,430 $ 60 $ -1¢ (1,055)
53200 Training/Education/Seminars $ 18,886| $ 16,500 | $ 15955 | $ 19,300 $ 15,255 $ (2,800)| $ (3,345)
53215 N. E. Chiefs Of Police $ 180| $ 180 | $ 180 | $ 180 $ - $ - $ -
53220 CPCA $ 1,000| $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 | $ 1,250 $ 1,250 $ (250)] $ (250)
53225 IACP $ 380| $ 460 | $ 440 | $ 440| $ - $ 201 ¢ -
53230 Employee Assistance Program $ 2,250 $ 2,250 | $ 2250 | $ 2,500 $ 2,500 $ (250) $ (250)
53235 Education Reimbursement $ 9,495| $ 9,495 | $ 8,190 $ -'$ - $ 9,495| $ 8,190
53240 Exams $ - $ 1,500 | $ 1,031 | $ 1,500 $ - $ -9 (469)
53245 Contingincy Fund $ -1 $ 1,000 | $ 96 | $ 1,000 $ - $ -1$ 4)
53250 SCCIA $ 12,000| $ 12,600 | $ 12,600 | $ 12,600  $ 12,600 $ 103 -
53255 Physicals/Pre-Emplpyment Screening | $ 3,800| $ 3,800 | $ 7,140 | $ 3,800 $ - $ -1 $ 3,340
53260 Police K-9 Expenses $ -1 $ 3,000 | $ - $ -'$ - $ 3,000 $ -
53265 Pspp Insurance $ 1,995 $ 2,520 | $ 2,349 | $ 2,520 $ 616 $ -1% (171)
54305 Air Heat Maintenance Contract $ -1 $ 1,513 | $ 1,513 | $ 1,513 $ 1,513 $ -1$ (1)
54310 Radio Maintenance Contract $ 10,322| $ 10,472 | $ 10,471 | $ 10,624 $ 10,624 $ (152) $ (153)
54315 At&T Service Contract $ -1 $ 950 | $ 950 | $ 950 $ 950 $ - $ -
54325 Vehicle Maintenance $ 35,657| $ 40,000 | $ 37,703 | $ 40,000 $ 13,691 $ -1$ (2,297)
54330 Extinguisher Repair $ 250 $ 500 | $ 431 | $ 500 $ - $ -1 3% (69)
54335 Traffic Light Maintenance $ -1 $ 900 | $ - $ 200 $ 900 $ -1% (900)
54340 Generator Maintenance $ 950| $ 1,992 | $ 748 | $ 1,992 $ - $ -1$ (1,244)
54345 Car Radio Repair $ 1,800| $ 900 | $ - $ 900 $ 30 $ -1% (900)




54350 Police Station Maintenance $ 14,945| $ 18,000 | $ 17,758 | $ 18,000 $ 1,290 $ -1$ (242)
54355 Computer Maintenance $ 30,553 $ 35,000 | $ 33,870 | $ 36,000 $ 19,396 $ (1,000)| $ (2,130)
54360 Recorder Service Contract $ 1,993| $ 2,052 | $ 2,052 | $ 2,360 $ 2,052 $ (308)] $ (308)
54430 Copy Machine Lease $ 3,531 $ 3,500 | $ 3470 | $ 3,500 $ 1,165 $ -1 3% (30)
55025 Police Commissioners Expenses $ 581| $ 585 | $ 585 | $ 585 $ - $ -1$ 0
55030 Recording Secretary Fees $ 75| $ 1,200 | $ 75| % 1,200 $ - $ -1$ (1,125)
55035 Accredidation Manager $ 29,988| $ 30,240 | $ 29,316 | $ 30,240 $ 4,032 $ -1$ (924)
55300 Telephones $ 7,954| $ 8,296 | $ 8,076 | $ 8,296 $ 2,736 $ -9 (220)
56100 General Supplies $ 18,442| $ 21,800 | $ 26955 | $ 21,800 $ 27,545 $ -1 $ 5,155
56125 Traffic Signs $ 1,992| $ 2,000 | $ 1,997 | $ 2,000 $ - $ 1% 3)
56210 Yankee Gas $ 4,983| $ 5,265 | $ 4,889 | $ 5,265 $ 1,051 $ -9 (376)
56290 Water Co. $ 2,088 $ 2,100 | $ 2,112 | $ 2,100 $ 630 $ -1 4 12
56300 Prisoner Food $ 1,042| $ 1,800 | $ 1,308 | $ 1,800 $ 314 $ -1$ (492)
56910 Police Vests $ 900| $ 900 | $ 1,899 | $ 1,000 $ - $ (100)| $ 899
56915 Uniforms $ 35,783| $ 35,800 | $ 37,5499 | $ 38,700 $ 20,713 $ (2,900) $ (1,151)
57310 Ammo & Firearms Equipment $ 8,178| $ 4,000 | $ 4000 | $ 4,000 $ 1,376 $ - $ -
57315 Body Cameras & License -1 $ 9,000 | $ 8970 | $ 9,000 $ 8,970 $ -1 3% (30)
57360 Accreditation Software $ 7,690| $ 7,658 | $ 7,658 | $ 7,658 $ 7,658 $ -1$ (0)
Total 4201 |Police $ 115,042| $ 105,588
$ 4,988,677 $ 4,994,133 $ 4,984,679 $ 4,879,091 $ 1,978,674

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to

4202 Auxilary-Police 23-24 Actuals (Audited)| 24-25 Original Budget | FY 24-25 Est. | 25-26 FY Budget = October Actuals 24-25 Budget FY 24-25 Est.
51610 Regular $ 2,360 $ 3,095 | $ 3084 | $ 3,095 $ - $ -1 % (11)
54325 Vehicle Maintenance $ 4,749 $ 4,750  $ 4732 $ 4,750 $ 1,932 $ -1 % (18)
55015 Instructor/Admin Costs $ 1,600 $ 1,600 | $ 1,600 | $ 1,600 $ - $ |1 % -
57300 Equipment $ 7,166 $ 8,160 | $ 8,084  $ 8,160 $ - $ -1 % (76)
Total 4202 | Auxilary-Police $ 15,876 $ 17,605 § 17,500 $ 17,605 $ 1,932 $ - % (105)

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to

4203 Fire 23-24 Actuals (Audited)[ 24-25 Original Budget | FY 24-25 Est. | 25-26 FY Budget = October Actuals 24-25 Budget FY 24-25 Est.
51610 Regular $ 26,384 $ 26,884 | § 26,035 | $ 26,884 $ 1,432 $ )| $ (849)
51975 Other - Outside Demolition Watch - s 1,500 | $ - $ 1,500 $ - $ s (1,500)
51976 Other - Station Standby $ 9,461] $ 8,400 | $ 8312 $ 8,400/ $ - $ - $ (88)
51977 Other - Fire Watch $ 910 $ 4,500 | $ 10,220 | $ 4,500 $ - $ | s 5,720
53200 Training/Education/Seminars $ 24,036 $ 30,000 | $ 30,927 | $ 30,000 $ 4,195 $ | s 927
53290 Valley Fire Chiefs - s 200 | $ 400  $ 200/ $ - $ s 200
53540 Firemen Physicals $ 6,895] $ 36,000 | $ 21,548 | $ 36,000 $ 1,477 $ -l s (14,452)

Page 6




53545 Expense Of Companies $ 6,000| $ 6,000 | $ 6,000 | $ 6,000 $ 6,000 $ 4 $ -
53550 Test Ladders Per Nfpa $ 2,500 $ 4,000 | $ 3912 | $ 4,000/ $ - $ % (88)
54300 Repairs & Maintenance $ 121,392| 90,000 | $ 111,631 | $ 100,000/ $ 25,035 $ (10,000)| $ 11,631
54301 Building Maintenance $ 30,043 $ 35,000 | $ 35,164 | $ 35,000| $ 1,499 $ s 164
54320 Fire Alarm System Removal $ -1 $ 10,000 | $ - $ - $ 10,000 $ -
54321 Radio Maintenance $ 5,855| $ 10,000 | $ 9332 | $ 15,000 $ 3,164 $ (5,000)| $ (5,668)
54355 Computer Maintenance $ 8,557| $ 10,000 | $ 7837 | $ 5,000 $ - $ 5,000| $ 2,837
54395 Annual Service Contracts $ 14,053] $ 25,000 | $ 29,934 | $ 35,000| $ 11,710 $ (10,000)| $ (5,066)
55000 Expenses $ 2,400 $ 2,400 | $ 5678 | $ 2,400] $ 3,167 $ | s 3,278
55310 Comcast $ 18,659/ $ 12,400 | $ 22,123 | $ 12,400] $ 4,941 $ | s 9,723
56210 Yankee Gas $ 30,176| $ 31,500 | $ 23,461 | $ 31,500| $ 1,714 $ s (8,039)
56290 Water Co. $ 4,187| $ 3,500 | $ 3852 | $ 3,500/ $ 839 $ s 352
56902 Extinguishers $ 265| $ 2,000 | $ 458 | $ 2,000 $ - $ s (1,542)
57390 Personnal Fire Alert System $ 5,837| $ 6,000 | $ 3682 | $ 6,000 $ 211 $ s (2,318)
57391 Engine Pump Test Nfpa $ 1,225 $ 1,800 | $ 1,245 | $ 1,800 $ 245 $ % (555)
57392 New Fire Equipment $ 15,074] $ 24,500 | $ 23,429 | $ 24,500| $ 2,751 $ s (1,071)
57393 Hose $ 8,360/ $ 15,000 | $ 24,727 | $ 15,000 $ - $ | s 9,727
57394 Breathing Equipment $ 6,546| $ 26,400 | $ 22,778 | $ 46,400| $ 9,364 $ (20,000)| $ (23,622)
57395 Turnout Gear Repair $ 2,121] $ 20,000 | $ 20,000 | $ 20,000| $ - $ 1 ¢ -
57396 Fire Police $ 56| $ 1,000 | $ 780 | $ 1,000 $ - $ % (220)
Total 4203 |Fire $ (30,000)| $ (20,519)
$ 351,493 $ 443,984 $ 453,465 $ 473,984 $ 77,744
Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to
4213 Building Inspector 23-24 Actuals (Audited)| 24-25 Original Budget | FY 24-25 Est. | 25-26 FY Budget | October Actuals 24-25 Budget FY 24-25 Est.
51610 Regular $ 60,000| $ 60,000 | $ 60,000 | $ 60,000| $ 20,000 $ 1 ¢ -
51620 Part-Time $ 24,677| $ 44,221 | $ 24,055 | $ 44,221| 9,697 $ s (20,166)
51630 Overtime $ 629 $ 1,000 | $ - $ 1,000 $ - $ s (1,000)
51961 ZEO/WO PT $ 26,000| $ 26,000 | $ 26,000 | $ 26,000| $ 4,333 $ o) s (0)
51970 Vehicle Allowance $ 1,400| $ 3,000 | $ 1,200 | $ 3,000 $ 100 $ s (1,800)
53200 Training/Education/Seminars $ -1 $ 5,000 | $ - $ 5,000 $ - $ -1$ (5,000)
55045 St of CT Permit Fees $ 6,286| $ 4,500 | $ 5449 | $ 4,500| $ 1,453 $ s 949
55520 Stationary, Forms, Etc. $ -ls 2,000 | $ 252 | $ 2,000 $ 238 $ s (1,748)
56100 General Supplies $ 534] $ 2,000 | $ 411 | $ 2,000 $ - $ s (1,589)
56925 Petty Cash $ 75| $ 200 | $ - $ 200 $ - $ % (200)
59030 Uniform Relocation Act $ -1 $ 10,000 | $ - $ 10,000 $ - $ -1$ (10,000)
Total 4213  |Building Inspector $ 119,601 $ 157,921| $ 117,368| $ 157,921 $ 35,820 $ )] $ (40,554)

Page 7




Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to

4214 City Hall Maintenance 23-24 Actuals (Audited)| 24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est. 25-26 FY Budget | October Actuals 24-25 Budget FY 24-25 Est.
51610 Regular $ 50,495| $ 49,525 | $ 52,495 | $ 52,942 $ 18,196 $ (3,417)| $ (447)
51978 Other - Mileage Reimbursement $ 215 ¢ 3,000 | $ 510 | $ 3,000 $ 105 $ - $ (2,490)
53060 City Audit $ 119,500/ $ 90,000 | $ 95,100 | $ 90,000 $ 7,895 $ - s 5,100
53065 Commiss/Committ Secretary Service $ 3,550| $ 6,000 | $ 2,700 | $ 6,000 $ 600 $ -1 $ (3,300)
54301 Building Maintenance $ 25,518 $ 20,000 | $ 12,605 | $ 20,000 $ 3,155 $ - $ (7,395)
54430 Copy Machine Lease $ 14,740| $ 13,000 | $ 9,480 | $ 13,000 $ 2,561 $ - $ (3,520)
55300 Telephones $ 57,658| $ 56,000 | $ 57,292 | $ 56,000 $ 22,585 $ - s 1,292
55301 Postage $ 22,658 $ 32,000 | $ 31,215 | $ 32,000 $ 11,388 $ - $ (785)
55510 Notices & Publications $ 12,470 $ 15,000 | $ 17,545 | $ 15,000 $ 8,203 $ - s 2,545
56100 General Supplies $ 6,121| $ 6,000 | $ 6,144 | $ 6,000 $ (2,155) $ - % 144

56220 Electricity $ 10,685 $ - $ -l $ - $ 1% -
56240 Oil Heat $ 62,071| $ 67,200 | $ 34735 | $ 67,200 $ 5,216 $ -l $ (32,465)
56290 Water Co. $ 6,847 $ 8,000 | $ 668 | $ 8,000 $ 576 $ - $ (7,332)

Total 4214 |City Hall Maintenance $ (3,417)| $ (48,653)

$ 392,526 $ 365,725 % 320,489 $ 369,142 78,324
Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to

4219 Fire Marshall 23-24 Actuals (Audited)[ 24-25 Original Budget | FY 24-25 Est. | 25-26 FY Budget = October Actuals 24-25 Budget FY 24-25 Est.
51610 Regular $ 132,328] $ 144,663 | $ 98,325 | $ 144,663 $ 27,784 $ -l $ (46,338)
51965 Clothing Allowance $ 299 750 | $ 50 | $ 750 $ 100 $ -l $ (700)
53200 Training/Education/Seminars $ 2,248 $ 1,000 | $ 720 | $ 1,000  $ 318 $ - $ (280)
53270 Convention Expenses $ 1,350 $ 2,100 | $ 1,670  $ 2,100 $ 525 $ -1 $ (430)
53275 Fire Prevention $ 1,193 $ 500 | $ - $ 500 | $ - $ -l $ (500)
54321 Radio Maintenance $ 266 $ 1,000 | $ - $ 1,000  $ - $ -1 $ (1,000)
54325 Vehicle Maintenance $ 375 $ 1,500 | $ 1457 | $ 1,500 $ - $ -1 $ 43)
55505 NFPA Membership Manuals $ - $ 250  $ - $ 250 $ - $ -1 $ (250)
56100 General Supplies $ 2,249 $ 3,000  $ 1,005 | $ 3,000  $ 628 $ - % (1,995)

Total 4219  |Fire Marshall $ -1 $ (51,536)

$ 140,308 $ 154,763 $ 103,227 $ 154,763 $ 29,355
Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to

4299 Office of Emergency Management 23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget | FY 24-25 Est. | 25-26 FY Budget = October Actuals 24-25 Budget FY 24-25 Est.
54301 Building Maintenance $ 1,728 $ 4,500  $ 4,501 | $ 4,500 $ - $ -l $ 1
54321 Radio Maintenance $ 793 $ 900 | $ 978  $ 200 $ 522 $ -l $ 78
54325 Vehicle Maintenance $ 482 $ 500  $ - $ 500 $ - $ -9 (500)
56100 General Supplies $ 1,268 $ 1,500 | $ 514 $ 1,500 $ 330 $ -1$ (986)

Page 8




57370 Radio Purchase $ 6,765| $ 4,800 | $ 1,999 | $ 4,800 $ 4,489 $ -1$ (2,801)
Total 4299 |Office of Emergency Management $ 11,036| $ 12,200| $ 7992 $ 12,200 $ 5,341 $ -1$ (4,208)
Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to
4303 Highway Department 23-24 Actuals (Audited)| 24-25 Original Budget | FY 24-25 Est. | 25-26 FY Budget | October Actuals 24-25 Budget FY 24-25 Est.
51610 Regular $ 1,019,636| $ 1,094,387 | $ 1,073,527 | $ 1,098,502 $ 382,419 $ (4,115)] $ (24,976)
51610 WPCA In-Kind Services $ (20,000)| $ - $ (20,000)| $ - $ -1 3 20,000
51625 Temporary $ 12,341 $ 18,000 | $ 9,075 | $ 18,000 $ 11,557 $ -13% (8,925)
51626 Seasonal $ -1 $ 9,000 | $ - $ 9,000/ $ - $ -13% (9,000)
51630 Overtime $ 93,103| $ 102,400 | $ 100,221 | $ 102,400 $ 14,769 $ -13% (2,179)
51965 Clothing Allowance $ 5,938| $ 8,800 | $ 5990 | $ 8,800 $ - $ -13% (2,810)
51970 Vehicle Allowance $ 3,500| $ 3,500 | $ 3,500 | $ 3,500 $ 292 $ -1 3 0
53070 Drug Testing $ 1,934| ¢ 3,000 | $ 2920 | $ 3,000 $ 651 $ -14 (80)
53200 Training/Education/Seminars $ 359 $ 3,000 | $ 950 | $ 3,000 $ - $ -1$ (2,050)
53460 Police Services $ 815| $ 9,000 | $ 2,49 | $ 9,000/ $ 83 $ -13% (6,504)
54105 Sand & Salt $ 43,868| $ 60,000 | $ 54,888 | $ 55,884 | $ - $ 4,116] $ (996)
54308 Garage Maintenance $ 11,485| $ 11,250 | $ 15,740 | $ 11,250 ¢ 3,314 $ -1 % 4,490
54309 Town Aid $ 249,468| $ 260,848 | $ 510,849 | $ 260,849 $ 218,483 $ ] $ 250,000
54367 Motorized Equipment Maintenance $ 73,255| $ 65,000 | $ 67,010 | $ 65,000 $ 19,405 $ -1 $ 2,010
54368 Picnic Grove Maintenance $ 1,580| $ 4230 | $ 995 | $ 4,230 $ - $ -1$ (3,235)
54900 Care Of Trees-Planting Areas $ 19,035| $ 25,000 | $ 15370 | $ 25,000 $ 2,718 $ -13% (9,630)
54905 Sidewalk Repairs $ 8,779| $ 11,700 | $ 3,160 | $ 11,700 $ - $ -13% (8,540)
54910 Crack Sealing-Paving Patch $ 8,658| $ 27,000 | $ 12484 | $ 27,000 $ 11,695 $ -1 3 (14,516)
54915 Main St Decorative Lighting $ 3,984| $ 5,000 | $ 2,969 | $ 5,000/ $ 2,950 $ -13% (2,031)
54920 Maintenance Of Riverwalk $ 3,281 $ 4,500 | $ 3,191 | $ 4,500 $ 1,195 $ -13% (1,309)
55995 Special Storms $ 23,109| $ 27,000 | $ - $ 27,000 $ - $ -1 3 (27,000)
55996 Safety & Storm Water Projects $ 19,472| $ 25,000 | $ 17317 | $ 25,000 $ 1,006 $ -13% (7,683)
56100 General Supplies $ 19,007| $ 20,000 | $ 22,033 | $ 20,000 $ 9,278 $ -1 % 2,033
56120 Administration Supplies $ 1,686| $ 3,000 | $ 3,069 | $ 3,000 $ 723 $ -1 $ 69
56215 Eversource $ 13,238| $ 11,700 | $ 8673 | $ 11,700 $ 1,056 $ -1% (3,027)
56290 Water Co. $ 2,719| $ 3,000 | $ 3,107 | $ 3,000 $ 1,587 $ -1 $ 107
56901 Tires $ 13,851 $ 15,000 | $ 15729 | $ 15,000 $ 13,062 $ -1 $ 729
56906 Street Marking $ 9,000| $ 9,000 | $ 4,064 | $ 9,000/ $ 4,220 $ -13% (4,936)
56907 Street Signs $ 2,124| $ 4,000 | $ 2,822 | $ 4,000 $ 1,317 $ -13% (1,178)
57320 Street Sweeper $ 10,000| $ 10,000 | $ - $ 10,000 $ 2,431 $ -1$ (10,000)
Total 4303 |Highway Department $ 1,675,225| $ 1,833,315 $ 1,962,150| $ 1,833,315 § 704,210 $ )] $ 128,835

Page 9




Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to

4305 City Engineer 23-24 Actuals (Audited)| 24-25 Original Budget | FY 24-25 Est. | 25-26 FY Budget | October Actuals 24-25 Budget FY 24-25 Est.
53400 Engineering Services $ 106,707| $ 50,000 | $ 92,386 | $ 50,000 $ 10,850 $ -1 $ 42,386
53405 Com Dev Engineer Services $ 640| $ 1,000 | $ 4800 | $ 1,000 $ - $ -1 $ 3,800
53410 PZC Engineer Services $ 17,734| $ 10,000 | $ 35956 | $ 15,000 $ 5,947 $ (5,000)| $ 20,956
53415 w $ -1'$ 4,000 | $ - $ 4,000 $ 3,413 $ -l $ (4,000)
53420 Storm Water Discharge Permit $ 7,115/ $ 10,000 | $ 245 | $ 10,000 $ - $ -1 $ (9,755)

Total 4305 |City Engineer $ (5,000)| $ 53,387

$ 132,196 $ 75,000 $ 133,387 $ 80,000 $ 20,210
Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to

4312 City Electricity 23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget | FY 24-25 Est. | 25-26 FY Budget = October Actuals 24-25 Budget FY 24-25 Est.
56220 Electricity $ 413,026 $ 475,608 | $ 364,846 | $ 475,608/ $ 115,601 $ -l $ (110,762)

Total 4312 | City Electricity $ -1 % (110,762)

$ 413,026 $ 475,608 $ 364,846| $ 475,608 $ 115,601
Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to

4317 Sanitation 23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget | FY 24-25 Est. | 25-26 FY Budget = October Actuals 24-25 Budget FY 24-25 Est.
54101 Refuse Collection $ 1,717,464 $ 1,667,691 | $ 1,807,290 $ 1,950,649/ $ 487,837 $ (282,958)| $ (143,359)
54102 Home Hazardous Waste Collection $ 5,754| $ 6,550 | $ 3,267 | $ 6,550 $ 6,109 $ -1 $ (3,283)
54103 Recycling Collection & Disposal $ 261,613] $ 261,613 | $ 52,861 | $ -l % - $ 261,613| $ 52,861
54307 Landfill Cap Maintenance $ 707 $ 3,000 | $ - $ 3,000 $ - $ -1 $ (3,000)
54425 Monitoring Wells $ 18,879 $ 24,000 | $ 16,425  $ 24,000 $ - $ -l $ (7,575)
55032 Permit Fee $ 800/ $ 800 | $ 800  $ 800 $ - $ -1 % -
56100 General Supplies $ 900 $ 900 $ - $ 900 $ - $ -1 $ (900)
56265 Recycling Bins $ 4,000| $ 4,000 | $ 3,998 | $ 4,000 $ - $ -l )
56290 Water Co. $ 477 $ 450 | $ 2 $ 450  $ 24 $ -l $ (428)
57375 Wood Chipper $ 150 $ 800 | $ - $ 800 $ -l $ (800)
57380 Landfill Scale $ -3 1,000 | $ - $ 1,000 $ 330 $ -l $ (1,000)

Total 4317 |Sanitation $ (21,345)| $ (107,485)

$ 2,010,743 $ 1,970,804 $ 1,884,664 $ 1,992,149 $ 494,301
Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to

4325 Parking Division 23-24 Actuals (Audited)[ 24-25 Original Budget | FY 24-25 Est. | 25-26 FY Budget =_October Actuals 24-25 Budget FY 24-25 Est.
51610 Regular $ 23,699 $ 22,880 | $ 20,400 | $ 21,320 $ 7,200 $ 1,560( $ (920)
51965 Clothing Allowance $ -3 200 | $ 102 $ 200 | $ 70 $ -l $ (98)

Page 10




54302 Property/Plant Maintenance $ 2,853| $ 3,075 | $ 187 | $ 3,075 | $ - $ -1$ (2,888)
54304 Elevator Maintenance $ 2,729| $ 3,383 | $ (620)| $ - $ - $ 3,383| $ (620)
55040 Misc/Courier/Cc Fees $ -1 $ 871 | $ - $ 871 | % - $ -1$ (871)
55300 Telephones $ 772| $ 769 | $ 1,037 | $ 769 | $ 515 $ -1 3 268
55301 Postage $ - $ 154 | $ - $ 154 | $ - $ -9 (154)
55515 Parking Ticket Expense $ 3,840| $ 10,250 | $ - $ 8,000 | $ - $ 2,250] $ (8,000)
56010 Office Supplies $ 93| $ 103 | $ - $ 103 | $ - $ -9 (103)
56220 Electricity $ 27,681| $ 25,000 | $ 27,732 | $ 25,000 | $ 3,666 $ -1 3 2,732
56290 Water Co. $ 1,958/ $ 1,128 | $ 1,143 | $ 1,200 | $ 211 $ 72)] $ (57)
Total 4325 |Parking Division $ 7,121 $ (10,710)
$ 63,626 $ 67,813 ¢ 49,982  $ 60,692 $ 11,662

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to

4327 Cemetery 23-24 Actuals (Audited)| 24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est. 25-26 FY Budget | October Actuals 24-25 Budget FY 24-25 Est.
51610 Regular $ - $ 600 | $ - $ - $ - $ 600 $ -
Total 4327 |Cemetery $ - $ 600 $ -8 - $ - $ 600 $ -

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to

4329 Public Hydrants 23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget | FY 24-25 Est. | 25-26 FY Budget = October Actuals 24-25 Budget FY 24-25 Est.
54416 Fire Hydrant Service-Reg Water $ 241,520 $ 235,828 | $ 246,790  $ 244,531 $ - $ (8,703)[ $ 2,259
54417 Fire Hydrant Service-Aqu Water $ 46,869 $ 45,000  $ 41,435 | $ 45,000 $ 11,215 $ -1$ (3,565)
Total 4329  |Public Hydrants $ 288,389 ¢ 280,828 $ 288,225 $ 289,531 $ 11,215 $ (8,703)| $ (1,306)

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to

4339 Flood Control 23-24 Actuals (Audited)| 24-25 Original Budget | FY 24-25 Est. | 25-26 FY Budget = October Actuals 24-25 Budget FY 24-25 Est.
54306 Maintenance Of Slopes $ 6,628 $ 7,000 | $ 5811 | $ 7,000 $ - $ -1$ (1,189)
56020 Maintenance Supplies $ 1,934 $ 2,500 | $ - $ 2,500 $ - $ -1$ (2,500)
Total 4339  |Flood Control $ 8,562 $ 9,500/ $ 5811 $ 9,500 ¢ - $ -1$ (3,689)

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to

4405 Health Services 23-24 Actuals (Audited)[ 24-25 Original Budget | FY 24-25 Est. | 25-26 FY Budget = October Actuals 24-25 Budget FY 24-25 Est.
53430 Storm Ambulance Corps* $ 150,000 $ 150,000 | $ 150,000  $ 150,000 $ 75,000 $ -1 -
53435 Valley Health District $ 69,041 $ 96,658 | $ 93,921  $ 98,000 $ 47,143 $ (1,342)| $ (4,079)
53440 Parent Child Resources $ 8,000 $ 8,000 | $ 8,000  $ 8,000 $ 8,000 $ -1 -

Page 11




53445 VEMS $ 35,000| $ 40,000 | $ 40,000 | $ 46,800 $ 50,000 $ (6,800)| $ (6,800)
53450 Northwest Ct C-Med $ 89,916| $ 89,916 | $ 89,916 | $ 89,916 $ 44,958 $ 1% -
53455 VSAAC $ 2,762| $ 2,762 | $ 2,762 | $ 2,762 $ 2,762 $ -1 8 -
Total 4405 |Health Services $ (8,142)| $ (10,879)
$ 354,719| $ 387,336| $ 384,599| $ 395,478 $ 227,862
Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to
4418 Senior Center 23-24 Actuals (Audited)| 24-25 Original Budget | FY 24-25 Est. | 25-26 FY Budget | October Actuals 24-25 Budget FY 24-25 Est.
51610 Regular $ 96,979| $ 122,431 | $ 109,883 | $ 126,857| $ 44,773 $ (4,426)| $ (16,974)
53280 Instructors $ 16,598| $ 29,120 | $ 15408 | $ 29,120 $ 4,455 $ -1$ (13,713)
54301 Building Maintenance $ 21,736| $ 16,500 | $ 26,873 | $ 22,500 $ 4,973 $ (6,000)] $ 4,373
54390 Contracts $ 3,160| $ 3,100 | $ 3293 | $ 5,000/ $ 2,592 $ (1,900)] $ (1,708)
55000 Expenses $ 6,799 $ 5,600 | $ 18,640 | $ 6,000/ $ 1,877 $ (400)| $ 12,640
55300 Telephones $ -1 $ 800 | $ - $ -'$ - $ 800 $ -
55301 Postage $ 3,200| $ 3,200 | $ 3200 | $ 1,500 $ - $ 1,700 $ 1,700
55600 Transportation $ 800| $ 11,800 | $ 597 | $ 1,200 $ - $ 10,600| $ (603)
56210 Yankee Gas $ 12,128 $ 9,700 | $ 8928 | $ 9,700/ $ 2,206 $ -13% (772)
56220 Electricity $ 9,885 $ 14,000 | $ 13970 | $ 14,000 $ 6,384 $ 14 (30)
56290 Water Co. $ 522| $ 600 | $ 498 | $ 600/ $ 179 $ -13% (102)
Total 4418 |Senior Center $ 374] $ (15,188)
$ 171,806 $ 216,851 $ 201,289 $ 216,477 $ 67,439
Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to
4430 Community Development 23-24 Actuals (Audited)| 24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est. 25-26 FY Budget | October Actuals 24-25 Budget FY 24-25 Est.
51610 Regular $ 15,244| $ 15,000 | $ 21,392 | $ 15,000 $ 7,755 $ -1 $ 6,392
53210 Membership Confrence $ -1 $ 1,000 | $ - $ 1,000 $ - $ -1$ (1,000)
53425 City Wide Property $ 19,323| $ 200,000 | $ 11,632 $ - $ - $ 200,000 $ 11,632
55996 Safety & Storm Water Projects $ 600| $ - $ - $ -'$ - $ - $ -
56010 Office Supplies $ -1 $ 500 | $ - $ 500 $ - $ -1$ (500)
59025 Matching Grant Allo $ 10,112| $ 100,000 | $ 926 | $ 100,000 $ - $ -1$ (99,074)
Total 4430 |Community Development $ 200,000] $ (82,550)
$ 45,279| $ 316,500/ $ 33,950| $ 116,500, $ 7,755
Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to
4501 Library 23-24 Actuals (Audited)| 24-25 Original Budget FY 24-25 Est. 25-26 FY Budget | October Actuals 24-25 Budget FY 24-25 Est.
51610 Regular $ 209,973| $ 213,709| $ 169,245| $ 224,230 $ 54,160 $ (10,520)| $ (54,984)
51620 Part-Time $ 154,710| $ 188,531 | $ 162,161 $ 173,698 $ 54,484 $ 14,833 $ (11,537)
51630 Overtime $ 9,561| $ 8,000 | $ 6,159| $ 8,000 $ 1,394 $ -1$ (1,841)

Page 12




53217 Derby Public Library Bibliomation $ 44,346| $ 45,000 | $ 40,129| $ 45,000 $ 40,339 $ -1$ (4,871)
53218 Dues $ 901| $ 1,600 | $ 916| $ 1,600 $ 941 $ -1$ (684)
53285 Staff Development $ 65| $ 500 | $ 65 $ 500 $ - $ -1$ (435)
54300 Repairs & Maintenance $ 27,083 $ 30,000 | $ 30,536 $ 30,000 $ 9,650 $ -1 $ 536
55305 Cen Fiber Connection $ 748| $ 4,350 | $ 4350 $ 5784 $ - $ (1,434)| $ (1,434)
55525 Preservation $ 988 $ 1,000 | $ 1,163 $ 1,000 $ - $ - $ 163
55530 Programs-Adult $ 2,504| $ 2,500 | $ 1,899 $ 2,675 $ 1,794 $ 175)| ¢ (776)
55535 Programs-Children $ 2,913] $ 2,500 | $ 3,267] $ 2,675 $ 1,615 $ azs)| s 592
55990 Miscellaneous $ (3,124)| $ 3,500 | $ 2,627] $ 3,500 $ - $ % (873)
56100 General Supplies $ 7,795| $ 8,000 | $ 5507| $ 8,000 $ 1,182 $ s (2,493)
56250 Utilities $ 11,690/ $ 15,000 | $ 10,796 $ 15,000 $ 3,270 $ s (4,204)
56400 Materials - Adult $ 20,237| $ 18,000 | $ 17,291] $ 19,000 $ 4,269 $ (1,000)| $ (1,709)
56405 Materials - Children $ 12,434] $ 12,000 | $ 10,477| $ 13,000 $ 3,296 $ (1,000)| $ (2,523)
57300 Equipment $ 72,114 $ 6,000 | $ 5,166| $ 6,000| $ 1,071 $ - % (834)
57330 Furniture $ 353] $ 500 | $ 500 $ 1,000 $ - $ (500)| $ (500)
Total 4501 |Library $ 28| $ (88,407)
$ 575,289 § 560,690 $ 472,255 $ 560,662 $ 177,464

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to

4505 P&R - Community Center 23-24 Actuals (Audited)[ 24-25 Original Budget | FY 24-25 Est. | 25-26 FY Budget = October Actuals 24-25 Budget FY 24-25 Est.
51610 Regular $ 137,864] $ 148,226 | $ 130,256 | $ 148,226/ $ 44,466 $ -l s (17,970)
51964 Summer Camp Program $ 9,257| $ 9,150 | $ 12,805 $ 12,750 | § 1,280 $ (3,600) $ 145
54300 Repairs & Maintenance $ 18,726/ $ 23,000 | $ 35,439 $ 25,000 | $ 817 $ (2,000)| $ 10,439
54365 Witek Park Maintenance $ 9,190/ $ 9,000 | $ 9,859 $ 12,000 | $ 980 $ (3,000)| $ (2,141)
56010 Office Supplies $ 3,600] $ 4,300 | $ 4622 $ 3,500 | $ 485 $ 800| $ 1,122
56030 Building Supplies $ 26,072] $ 25,000 | $ 26,426 $ 22,000 | $ 7,424 $ 3,000| $ 4,426
56035 Playground Supplies $ 1,390/ $ 2,000 | $ 1,949 $ 2,750 | $ 1,234 $ (750)| $ (801)
56060 Building & Field Supplies $ 3,521 $ 547 $ - $ | s 547
56930 Soccer $ - s 3,000 | $ 3,000 $ 3,000 | $ - $ - -
56935 Little League $ 8,000] $ 8,000 | $ 4,500 $ 8,000 | $ - $ s (3,500)
56940 Pop Warner $ 6,000] $ 6,000 | $ 5747  $ 6,000 | $ 4,771 $ - % (253)
56945 Recreation 14-18 $ 540] $ 1,500 | $ 335 $ 1,500  $ - $ s (1,165)
56950 Youth Basketball $ 3,187] $ 5,000 | $ 3,864 $ 4,500 | $ - $ 500| $ (636)
57300 Equipment $ 1,774) $ 3,000 | $ 1,88 $ 3,000 | $ - $ s (1,111)
Total 4505 |P&R $ (5,050)[ $ (10,898)

$ 229,122 $ 247,176| $ 241,327 $ 252,226 $ 61,456

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to

4506 P&R - Ryan Complex 23-24 Actuals (Audited)[ 24-25 Original Budget | FY 24-25 Est. | 25-26 FY Budget =_October Actuals 24-25 Budget FY 24-25 Est.
51610 Regular $ 30,647 $ 35,592 $ 29,030 $ 36,036 $ 9,473 $ (444)| $ (7,006)
54303 Grounds Maintenance $ 2,239 $ 2,200 | $ 1,729 $ 2,200 $ 954 $ -1% (471)

Page 13




54305 Air Heat Maintenance Contract $ 1,500| $ 3,200 | $ 250/ $ 3,200 $ - $ -1$ (2,950)
54370 Exer Wt Rm Q Maint $ -1 $ 1,000 | $ 180| $ 1,000 | $ 550 $ -1$ (820)
54375 Boiler Hvac/Plumbing $ 560| $ 3,000 | $ 975| $ 3,000 $ - $ -1$ (2,025)
54380 Storage Cont Upkeep $ -1 $ 1,000 $ -1 $ 1,000 $ - $ -1$ (1,000)
54385 Payden Fire And Burglar $ 2,609| $ 5,800 | $ 4,980 $ 5800 | $ 3,192 $ -1$ (820)
55300 Telephones $ -1 $ 1,500 $ -1 $ - $ - $ 1,500 $ -
56010 Office Supplies $ -1 $ 1,200 | $ 1,177 $ 1,200 $ - $ -1 3% (23)
56020 Maintenance Supplies $ 1,629 $ 2,200 | $ 2,011 $ 2,200 $ - $ -1$ (189)
56040 Kitch Equipment $ 902| $ 2,000 | $ 1,879 $ 2,300 $ - $ (300)] $ (421)
56045 Door Locks $ 375| $ 500 $ -1 $ 500 $ - $ -1$ (500)
56210 Yankee Gas $ 7,882 $ 15,500 | $ 12,741 $ 15,500 | $ 1,663 $ -1¢ (2,759)
56295 Payden Fieldhouse Water $ 1,872| $ 2,000 | $ 1,767| $ 2,000 | $ 583 $ -1$ (233)
Total 4506 |P&R - Ryan Complex $ 756| $ (19,218)
$ 50,216 $ 76,692 % 56,718 $ 75,936 $ 16,415
Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to
4700 Education 23-24 Actuals (Audited)  24-25 Original Budget | FY 24-25 Est. | 25-26 FY Budget = October Actuals 24-25 Budget FY 24-25 Est.
55906 BOE Grant Exp. $ 7,980,763.00
55900 MBR for BOE OP Budget $ 20,182,174 $ 20,281,949 $ 20,484,973 ¢ 20,448,449 $ 6,209,915 $ (166,500)| $ 36,524
Total 4700 |Education $ (166,500)| $ 36,524
$ 28,162,937 $ 20,281,949 $ 20,484,973 $ 20,448,449 $ 6,209,915
Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to
4720 Youth Service Bureau 23-24 Actuals (Audited)[ 24-25 Original Budget | FY 24-25 Est. | 25-26 FY Budget = October Actuals 24-25 Budget FY 24-25 Est.
51610 Regular $ 29,131 $ 29,786 | $ 29,131 | $ 29,786 $ 10,084 $ - % (655)
53075 Mental Health Maintenance $ 10,000/ $ 11,044 | $ - $ 8,544 $ 6,000 $ 2,500| $ (8,544)
53526 Youth Service Programs $ 12,895 $ 35,724 | $ 13,441 $ 36,332 $ 6,122 $ (608)| $ (22,891)
56100 General Supplies $ 890/ $ 1,000 | $ 229 | $ 1,000/ $ 2,484 $ - % (771)
Total 4720 |Youth Service Bureau $ 1,892 $ (32,861)
$ 52,916 $ 77,554 $ 42,801 $ 75,662 $ 24,690
Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to
4900 Misc Capital 23-24 Actuals (Audited)| 24-25 Original Budget | FY 24-25 Est. | 25-26 FY Budget = October Actuals 24-25 Budget FY 24-25 Est.
57397 Turnout Gear $ 35,192 $ 50,000 | $ 59,378 | $ 50,000 $ 4,083 $ -1 $ 9,378
57501 Fd Gear 2019 $ 37,147 % 35,274 | $ 33,134 | $ 35,274 $ - $ -1$ (2,140)
57502 Charter Auth Fire Capital $ - s 7,500 | $ 4275 | $ 7,500/ $ - $ s (3,225)
57503 Ryan Field Capital $ 8,979] $ 10,000 | $ 6,611 | $ 10,000/ $ 1,095 $ s (3,389)
57504 Highway Truck Lease/Purchase $ 75,840 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
57506 General Capital $ 218,626] $ 163,235 | $ 143,151 | $ 163,235 § 55,960 $ -l s (20,084)

Page 14




Total 4900 | vjsc Capital $ 375,784 $ 266,009| $ 246,548 $ 266,009 $ 61,138 $ |$ (19,460)
Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to
5000 City Wide Agencies 23-24 Actuals (Audited)| 24-25 Original Budget | FY 24-25 Est. | 25-26 FY Budget | October Actuals 24-25 Budget FY 24-25 Est.
55050 Code Red Onsolve $ 7,607| $ 7,987 | $ 8,140 | $ 8,480 $ - $ (493)] $ (340)
55049 Opioid Settlement Expenses $ - $ 49,241 $ -'$ - $ -1 $ 49,241
55051 Railroad License Agreement $ 671 $ 841 | $ 21| $ 841 $ 21 $ -1$ (820)
55052 Board of Tax Review $ -1 $ 600 | $ - $ 600 $ - $ -1% (600)
55053 City WPCA Bills $ 16,682| $ 48,000 | $ 40,134 | $ 48,000 $ 26,859 $ -1¢ (7,866)
55054 Memorial Day Parade $ 8,000| $ 8,000 | $ 8,000 | $ 8,000 $ 8,000 $ - $ -
55055 Naugatuck Valley Cog $ 7,303| $ 8,732 | $ 7,507 | $ 11,149 $ 7,717 $ 2,417)| $ (3,642)
55056 Veterans Memorial Building $ 5,000| $ 5,000 | $ 5,000 | $ 5,000 $ - $ - $ -
55057 Soil Water Conservation $ -1 $ 1,500 | $ 1,500 | $ 1,500 $ - $ - $ -
55058 Boys And Girls Club $ 10,000| $ 10,000 | $ 10,000 | $ 10,000  $ 10,000 $ 103 -
55059 Historical Society $ 10,000| $ 10,000 | $ 10,000 | $ 12,500  $ - $ (2,500)| $ (2,500)
55060 Lake Housatonic Authority $ 14,643| $ 15,134 | $ 15,185 | $ 15,134 $ 12,345 $ -1 $ 51
55061 Metro North Authority $ 650| $ 1,864 | $ 850 | $ 1,864 $ - $ -1 $ (1,014)
55062 The Umbrella $ 7,000| $ 7,000 | $ 7355 | $ 7,210 $ 7,210 $ (210)] $ 145
55063 Cultural Events $ 8,040 $ 10,000 | $ 9,750 | $ 10,000  $ 8,350 $ -9 (250)
55064 Valley Transit Subsidy $ 11,000| $ 11,000 | $ 11,000 | $ 11,000 $ - $ - $ -
55065 Team $ 7,000| $ 5,500 | $ 7,000 | $ 7,000 $ 7,000 $ (1,500)] $ -
55066 City Owned Properties $ 13,500| $ 15,000 | $ 1,350,845 | $ 15,000  $ 6,200 $ -1 9 1,335,845
55067 Fireworks Event $ -1 $ 11,500 | $ 27,000 | $ 11,500 $ 523 $ -1 $ 15,500
55068 Wopca Share Of Housing Pilot $ -l'$ 8,416 | $ - $ - $ - $ 8,416] $ -
55069 Animal Control $ 52,500| $ 54,500 | $ 60,000 | $ 60,000 $ 60,000 $ (5,500)] $ -
55070 Hous Council Boy Scouts $ 6,500| $ 6,500 | $ 6,500 | $ 6,500 $ - $ - $ -
55071 Naug Valley Brownfields Pilot $ 1,000| $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 $ 1,000 $ - $ -
55072 Valley Arts Council $ 1,000| $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 $ 1,000 $ 103 -
55073 Troop 3 Boy Scouts $ 7,000| $ 7,000 | $ 7,000 | $ 7,000 $ - $ - $ -
55075 Derby Neck Library $ 500 $ 500 | $ 500 | $ 500 $ - $ - $ -
55076 Blight & Density Reduction Fund $ -1 $ 5,000 | $ - $ -'$ - $ 5,000 $ -
55077 CT Conf Municipalities $ -1 $ 8,406 | $ 8,406 | $ 8,406 $ 8,406 $ - $ -
55079 Celebrate Derby 350 $ 50,000 | $ 131,332 | $ 50,000 $ 9,097 $ -1¢ 81,332
58005 Sterling Opera House $ 1,900
Total 5000 |City Wide Agencies $ 195,596 $ 319,980, $ 1,784,265 $ 319,184 $ 175,627 $ 796| $ 1,465,081
Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to
5005 City Wide Fuel 23-24 Actuals (Audited)| 24-25 Original Budget | FY 24-25 Est. | 25-26 FY Budget | October Actuals 24-25 Budget FY 24-25 Est.
56260 Gasoline $ 138,816| $ 150,000 | $ 123,767 | $ 150,000/ $ 32,397 $ s (26,233)
Total 5005 | City Wide Fuel $ 138,816] $ 150,000] $ 123,767] $ 150,000 $ 32,397 $ s (26,233)

Page 15




Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to

5010 Bonded Indebtedness 23-24 Actuals (Audited)| 24-25 Original Budget | FY 24-25 Est. | 25-26 FY Budget | October Actuals 24-25 Budget FY 24-25 Est.
54940 Road Bond $ -l $ 67,000 | $ - $ 100,000/ $ - $ (33,000)| $ (100,000)
58330 City Bonds / BAN $ 1,549,385| $ 1,495,576 | $ 1,495,576 | $ 1,451,201 $ 1,256,769 $ 44,375 $ 44,375
58335 TD Bank $ 377,934| $ 387,766 | $ 387,766 | $ 397,938 $ - $ (10,172)] $ (10,171)
58340 WPCA Bonds / BAN $ (250)| $ 1,287,775 | $ | s 1,252,825/ $ 1,039,688 $ 34,950( $  (1,252,826)

Total 5010 | Debt Services $ 1,927,069| $ 3,238,117| $ 1,883,342| $ 3,201,964, $ 2,296,457 $ 36,153| $  (1,318,622)

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to

5015 LOCIP Funds 23-24 Actuals (Audited)| 24-25 Original Budget | FY 24-25 Est. | 25-26 FY Budget | October Actuals 24-25 Budget FY 24-25 Est.
55000 Expenses $ 134,283| $ 146,709 | $ 156,005 | $ 157,663 $ 4,800 $ (10,954)| $ (1,658)

Total 5015  |LOCIP Funds 5 134283 | § 146,709 | § 156,005 $ 157,663 | $ 4,800 $ (10,954)| $ (1,658)

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to

5020 Budget Working Balance 23-24 Actuals (Audited)| 24-25 Original Budget | FY 24-25 Est. | 25-26 FY Budget | October Actuals 24-25 Budget FY 24-25 Est.
58500 Working Balance $ -l s 131,000 $ - s 309,264 $ 18,645 $ (178,264) $ (309,264)
58505 Special Working Balance $ 61,856 $ 152,598| $ 179,830/ $ 55,300 $ - $ 97,298| $ 124,530
58510 Compensated Leave Reserve $ -1 $ 20,000 $ -9 - $ 20,000 $ -

43136 ARPA Grant Expenses $ -l s 425,000 $ - $ 425,000 $ -

Total 5020 |Budget Working Balance $ 61,856 | $ 728,598 | $ 179,830 | $ 364,564 | $ 18,645 $ 364,034| $ (184,734)

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to
8011 Payroll Taxes 23-24 Actuals (Audited)| 24-25 Original Budget | FY 24-25 Est. | 25-26 FY Budget | October Actuals 24-25 Budget FY 24-25 Est.
52200 Employer Share Social Security $ 569,835| $ 567,277 | $ 582,378 | $ 615,000 $ 218,946 $ (47,723)] $ (32,622)
Contributions
52600 Unemployment Compensation $ -3 15,000 | $ 21,329 | $ 15,000 $ 16,319 $ 1 $ 6,329
Total 8011 | Payroll Taxes $ 569,835 $ 582,277| $ 603,708| $ 630,000| $ 235,265 $ (47,723)| $ (26,293)
Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to

8213 Employee Benefits 23-24 Actuals (Audited)| 24-25 Original Budget | FY 24-25 Est. | 25-26 FY Budget | October Actuals 24-25 Budget FY 24-25 Est.
51955 Other - City Medical Buyout $ 45,700| $ 148,899 | $ 78,992 | $ 148,899 | $ 75,285 $ -l $ (69,907)
52904 Retiree's Medical Benefits $ 291,243| $ 347,750 | $ 367,258 | $ 347,750 | $ 154,107 $ -l $ 19,508
52905 Health Ins. City Appropriation $ 2,532,855| $ 3,028,100 | $ 2,763,118 | $ 3,028,100 | $ 1,170,587 $ - $ (264,982)
52906 Employees Life Insurance $ 19,524/ $ 21,400 | $ 21,867 | $ 21,600 | $ 13,398 $ (200) $ 267
52908 Workers Compensation Insurance $ 101,327| $ 243,457 | $ 252,861 | $ 243,457 | % 195,918 $ -1 $ 9,403
52914 ER Portion City HSA Paylex $ 197,526| $ 200,000 | $ 189,758 | $ 200,000 | $ 824 $ -l $ (10,242)
52915 ER Portion BOE HSA Paylex $ 56,635| $ 70,000 | $ 42,800 | $ 70,000 | $ - $ -l $ (27,200)
52916 Health Ins Bd of Ed Appropiation $ 3,666,359| $ 4,161,123 | $ 5,006,028 | $ 4,161,123 | $ 2,259,067 $ - % 844,905

Page 16




52920 Workers Comp Claims $ 202,342| $ 497,101 | $ 604,578 | $ 546,571 | $ 108,441 $ (49,470)| $ 58,007
52921 Health Benefits Adminin Fee $ 210,063| $ 244911 | $ 151,304 | $ 244,911 | $ 23,635 $ -1$ (93,607)
52922 Stop Loss Premium Boe $ 698,562| $ 758,062 | $ 761,035 | $ 758,062 | $ (35,977) $ -1 $ 2,973
52923 Stop Loss Preimum City $ 348,128| $ 380,228 | $ 295,707 | $ 380,228 | $ - $ -1$ (84,520)
Total 8213  |Employee Benefits $ 8,370,264| $ 10,101,030 $ 10,535,306| $ 10,150,700, $ 3,965,287 $ (49,670)| $ 384,605

Adopted 25-26 Budget Variance to

8214 Retirement 23-24 Actuals (Audited)| 24-25 Original Budget | FY 24-25 Est. | 25-26 FY Budget | October Actuals 24-25 Budget FY 24-25 Est.
52300 City Pension $ 362,425| $ 1,000,000 | $ 892,257 | $ 996,000 | $ - $ 4,000] $ (103,743)
52305 Police Pension $ 1,152,563| $ 1,177,743 | $ 1,074,462 | $ 1,140,259 | $ 298,617 $ 37,484| $ (65,797)
52310 City 401A $ 40,010| $ 30,000 | $ 251,234 | $ 115,000 | $ 62,621 $ (85,000)| $ 136,234
52335 City OPEB Expenses $ 27,280| $ 17,500 | $ 34,640 | $ 17,500 | $ 4,300 $ -1 ¢ 17,140
Total 8214  |Retirement $ 1,582,278| $ 2,225,243| $ 2,252,593 $ 2,268,759 $ 365,537 $ (43,516)| $ (16,166)
Totals 56,060,618| $ 53,186,349 52,801,051| $ 52,891,986 18,509,364 $ 294,363 $ (90,935)

Page 17




Town of Hamden



TOWN OF HAMDEN
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

m«;orpuru =

TR gt
“hwp E
. oF THE .
Mikpi g araN]

Hamden Government Center
2750 Dixwell Avenue
Hamden, Connecticut 06518
Tel: (203) 287-7100
Fax: (203) 287-7101

Lauren Garrett
Mayor

November 5, 2025

Michael LeBlanc, Chair
Municipal Finance Advisory Commission (MFAC)
Hartford, CT

RE: Town of Hamden Status Updates
Dear Chairman LeBlanc:

FY 2023-24 Audit with updated report submission timeline

At the end of 2023 and the beginning of 2024, the Town had a vacancy in the accountant position. While we have
hired an accountant, we were behind on reconciling our funds. The Finance Department has submitted the
requested documents to the auditor, CBIZ. We are following up with any questions. The Town is waiting to hear
from CBIZ if the Trial Balances tie in regarding whether the trial balances align. The previous auditor is working
with the finance department and the new auditor to reconcile the beginning balance. CBIZ has confirmed receipt
of updated trial balances.

FY 2024-25 Audit
Our accountant has already begun reconciling accounts for FY25, and we are ready for testing. The Town will be
prepared for an audit of FY25 once the audit for FY24 is completed.

Staffing of the Finance Office — Town and BOE

The Finance Director position is posted for recruitment. The Legislative Council has recently permitted us to
increase the salary to make the position more competitive. Aside from the Finance Director, we are fully staffed
in Finance. The Board of Education has a fully staffed finance team. The Town of Hamden Charter prevents the
mayor from entering into employment contracts within 90 days of leaving office, making it difficult to recruit a
full-time Finance Director. Our former auditor is working part-time in the Finance Office to assist us temporarily
until the next administration is able to hire a Finance Director. The Legislative Council has approved funding for
an additional accountant in the Finance Office and additional capabilities in Munis. We are working with the union
to determine the scope of the job description.

FY 2023-24 Budget vs Actual unaudited results through June 30, 2024, Town and BOE
The attached FY24 budget to actuals remains unchanged. Munis reports are linked below.

https://www.hamden.com/DocumentCenter/View/11387/Revenue---FISCAL-YEAR-23-24-YEAR-END-
REPORT

https://www.hamden.com/DocumentCenter/View/11386/Expense----FISCAL-YEAR-23-24-YEAR-END-
REPORT

Page 1 of 2


Tel:(203
https://www.hamden.com/DocumentCenter/View/11387/Revenue---FISCAL-YEAR-23-24-YEAR-END-REPORT
https://www.hamden.com/DocumentCenter/View/11387/Revenue---FISCAL-YEAR-23-24-YEAR-END-REPORT
https://www.hamden.com/DocumentCenter/View/11386/Expense----FISCAL-YEAR-23-24-YEAR-END-REPORT
https://www.hamden.com/DocumentCenter/View/11386/Expense----FISCAL-YEAR-23-24-YEAR-END-REPORT

FY 2024-25 Budget vs Actual results with projections through June 30, 2025, Town and BOE
The attached summary and MUNIS reports are preliminary. We have outstanding invoices required to close out
the year.

FY 2025-26 Budget vs Actual results with projections through June 30, 2026, Town and BOE

This year, we rolled out new budget software that improves the end-user experience and creates more efficiency
in the budget process. The public sees more transparency with 5 years of actuals for revenue and expense lines.
The budget book is searchable and interactive, allowing the public to see percentage variances and bar graphs for
departments.

The Legislative Council adopted the Town Approved Budget for Fiscal Year 2024-2025 on June 5, 2025. The mill
rate is set at 51.88 with a 4-year phase-in of the October 1, 2024 grand list.

We have assumed a 98% tax collection rate for FY 2024-2025. This is the same collection rate as last fiscal year.
There are no new initiatives included in this budget. The approved budget utilizes $9 million from the fund balance

and $7 million in town-wide savings for a total approved budget of $304,790,424.29

The FY 2025-2026 budget book can be found at: https://town-hamden-ct-cleardoc.cleargov.com/18194

Respectfully submitted,
Hosonn G

Lauren Garrett
Mayor, Town of Hamden

CC:  Municipal Finance Advisory Commission (MFAC), Kimberly Kennison, Executive Financial Officer,
MFAC

Page 2 of 2


https://town-hamden-ct-cleardoc.cleargov.com/18194

TOWN OF HAMDEN,CT

GENERAL FUND REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

AS of June 30, 2024

REVENUES BY SOURCES

CURRENT TAXES

BACK TAXES

MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES
SUPPLEMENTAL MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES
INTEREST - PROPERTY TAXES
PROPERTY TAXLIENS

SUSPENSE BOOK TAX COLLECTION
STATE GRANTS / INTERGOVERNMENTAL
DEPARTMENT REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT
ARTS & CULTURE DEPARTMENT
ASSESSOR'S OFFICE
BOARD OF ETHICS
BUILDING DEPARTMENT
COMMUNITY AND YOUTH SERVICE
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
FINANCE OFFICE
INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY
LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL
LIBRARY DEPARTMENT
MAYOR'S OFFICE
PERSONNEL OFFICE
PLANNING AND ZONING
PROBATE COURT
PURCHASING
RECREATION DEPARTMENT
REGISTRAR OF VOTERS
REVIEW OF ASSESSMENTS
TAX OFFICE
TOWN ATTORNEY
TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

QU VALLEY HEALTH- CONTRIBUTION
MENTAL HEALTH
ELDERLY SERVICES

HEALTH AND WELFARE

POLICE DEPARTMENT
ANIMAL CONTROL
TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT
FIRE DEPARTMENT
PUBLIC SAFETY

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
DEBT SERVICE
BOARD OF EDUCATION

FRINGES BENEFITS - TOWN/BOE
MEDICAL INSURANCE - TOWN/BOE
PENSION PLANS - TOWN/BOE

FRINGES BENEFITS

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

ORIGNIAL AMENDED JUNE 30,2024 %
BUDGET BUDGET YTD ACTUALS REMAINING REMAINING
211,789,382 211,789,382 216,158,638 4,369,256 2%

2,000,000 2,000,000 1,949,490 (50,510) -3%
11,000,000 11,000,000 12,681,392 1,681,392 0%
1,500,000 1,500,000 1,000,389 (499,611) -33%
1,500,000 1,500,000 1,712,935 212,935 14%
11,000 11,000 10,081 (919) -8%
70,000 70,000 55,748 (14,252) 0%
46,289,328 46,289,328 48,599,470 2,310,142 5%
11,738,506 20,052,150 11,442,975 (8,609,175) -43%
285,898,216 294,211,860 293,611,118 (600,742) 0%

ORIGNIAL AMENDED JUNE 30,2024 %

BUDGET BUDGET YTD ACTUALS REMAINING REMAINING
254,200 254,200 247,269 6,931 3%
620,718 620,718 544,874 75,844 12%

5,000 12,000 4,173 7,828 65%
558,203 580,343 574,919 5,424 1%
1,325,357 1,385,357 1,317,585 67,772 5%
379,184 379,184 329,759 49,425 13%
627,601 627,601 608,964 18,637 3%
5,762,062 13,329,421 12,061,976 1,267,445 10%
260,557 260,557 245,728 14,829 6%
949,766 1,100,275 561,913 538,362 49%
2,367,530 2,367,530 2,286,343 81,187 3%
524,177 524,177 522,303 1,874 0%
466,586 516,586 468,188 48,398 9%
682,998 682,998 603,725 79,273 12%
8,000 8,000 4,377 3,623 45%
5,680,090 5,690,090 4,615,438 1,074,652 19%
795,083 795,083 790,419 4,664 1%
348,400 348,400 298,487 49,913 14%
3,600 3,600 0 3,600 100%
315,552 315,552 288,555 26,997 9%
1,053,713 1,053,713 556,884 496,829 47%
1,473,489 1,493,489 1,011,881 481,608 32%
24,461,866 32,348,874 27,943,760 4,405,114 14%
438,646 438,646 438,646 0 0%
240,000 240,000 182,000 58,000 24%
548,216 548,216 329,524 218,692 40%
1,226,862 1,226,862 950,170 276,692 23%
18,426,113 18,411,313 17,926,221 485,092 3%
163,283 178,083 171,295 6,788 4%
320,783 320,783 303,956 16,827 5%
15,156,369 15,323,369 14,646,261 677,108 4%
34,066,548 34,233,548 33,047,733 1,185,815 3%
13,470,394 13,590,394 13,397,603 192,791 1%
28,250,000 28,389,636 22,742,373 5,647,263 20%
94,336,773 94,336,773 94,336,773 0 0%
6,795,885 6,795,885 6,210,064 585,821 9%
52,679,965 52,679,965 52,569,088 110,877 0%
30,609,923 30,609,923 30,421,213 188,710 1%
90,085,773 90,085,773 89,200,366 885,407 1%
285,898,216 294,211,860 281,618,777 12,593,083 4%



o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING

001 COMMUNITY SERVICES- ARTS ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE

3101w MISC REVENUE]

14301 3101w REVENUE -8,000 0 -8,000 -3,490.00 -4,510.00 43.6%
TOTAL COMMUNITY SERVICES- ARTS -8,000 0 -8,000 -3,490.00 -4,510.00 43.6%
TOTAL REVENUES -8,000 0 -8,000 -3,490.00 -4,510.00
d: :
Sgg?:t generate 2248345025 23:27 Page 1

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iIwbXTQgMIxb5%2B4JrON62kjNDVkTJhC3nzJ%2F7f4%2BRk51nV1lTkH9NbziQxV2cnpt

TOWN OF HAMDEN NS *% Munis

L4 . atyler erp solution

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
005 FINANCE OFFICE ESTIM REV ADJISTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
0500 APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE

10505 0500 APP FD BAL -7,880,652 -5,619,776 -13,500,428 .00 -13,500,428.00 . 0%
10905 0500 APP FD BAL 0 -2,965,001 -2,965,001 .00 -2,965,001.00 . 0%
0502 INCOME ON INVESTMENTS

10705 0502 INCOME ON -574,999 0 -574,999 -1,421,121.71 846,122.71 247.2%
0504 RELOCATION REIMB.

10905 0504 RELO REIM -20,000 0 -20,000 -22,345.00 2,345.00 111.7%
0507 MISCELLANEOUS|

10905 0507 MISCELLANE -200,000 -48,000 -248,000 -319,003.88 71,003.88 128.6%
10505 0508 OTHER RENT -6,000 0 -6,000 -8,930.00 2,930.00 148.8%
0539 SALE OF SURPLUS ASSETS

10705 0539 SALE ASSET -5,000 0 -5,000 .00 -5,000.00 . 0%
2402 REIMBURSEMENT REVENUE

10905 2402 REIM GRANT -90,000 0 -90,000 .00 -90,000.00 .0%
TOTAL FINANCE OFFICE -8,776,651 -8,632,777 -17,409,428 -1,771,400.59 -15,638,027.41 10.2%
TOTAL REVENUES  -8,776,651 -8,632,777 -17,409,428 -1,771,400.59 -15,638,027.41
d: :
Sgg?:t generate 2248345025 23:27 Page 2

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E41pxB6kkeDqmpnTsCKfCtAnZoIlAILZV3iW5tSonkrz9Ws%2FkrAoTnW4tRsjnHYs
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a3XuDbTbPP2gRwczSFGusWoAIjw0Vn4MmPRpJE3fSxWT35woXkbZGf4FXpYGYSFR
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DrD00ZdWrnzozXIkH2gDm5iK0WhucwH8gUZWj4ymi1tyFGA5RdqVBfAbRaKm35Xz
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a84MHPOxNdbFwqGPqxOJ7E99m3tT0GmoUnoqmdnKL14S4zGby84N73cwjkxE2z5C
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wn4c6kysWHV0Zg%2BipjyYVXlY9wmSCZt3IX809upARp83OG%2BU6XPrGjAmPkBpLxJm
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YikUxJ7Wk3EhkK0A%2FZ4XR8iSoM9G3697ii7NPlu1zkkmS%2F1QGcmb%2BEefCxAxQ0v9
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tr8pPgYPT9%2BNvvqZ0lJE2M66c1o%2BOTckj%2BqoGY29p6YuaN7Zydv6ahoGDy04HW6m
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fVkOQmdoEbWTCsOEhQY7qSuV1O47VojOS1jcTjfVC%2BD4P2QwWBJ1n2%2BZUdr4HQ98

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING

006 ASSESSOR'S OFFICE ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE

0601 MAP REPRODUCTIONS

10506 0601 FEES/REPRO -500 0 -500 -894.00 394.00 178.8%
TOTAL ASSESSOR'S OFFICE -500 0 -500 -894.00 394.00 178.8%
TOTAL REVENUES -500 0 -500 -894.00 394.00
d: :
Sgg?:t generate 2248345025 23:27 Page 3

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N29qFUs8OizBLrg4kdoj64JBOwXikLhYQgLraweh7FI7yI%2F293Pj8p%2BUQVwjV8oK

TOWN OF HAMDEN NS *% Munis

L4 . atyler erp solution

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL  ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT

008 TAX OFFICE ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

0801 R CURRENT TAXES

10108 0801 CURRENT TA -210,088,261 0-210,088,261-207,149,687.72 -2,938,573.28 98.6%

0802 BACK TAXES

10108 0802 BACK TAXES -2,000,000 0 -2,000,000 -142,201.31 -1,857,798.69 7.1%

0802S MOTOR VEHICLE]

10108 0802s MOTOR VEH -11,000,000 0 -11,000,000 -12,686,064.31 1,686,064.31 115.3%

0803 SUPPLEMENTAL MOTOR VEHICL]

10108 0803 SUPPLEMENT -500,000 0 -500,000 -1,792,726.17 1,292,726.17 358.5%

0804 INTEREST PROPERTY TAXES]

10108 0804 INTEREST - -1,500,000 0 -1,500,000 -1,581,519.79 81,519.79 105.4%

0805 PROPERTY TAX LIENS

10108 0805 PROPERTY T -11,000 0 -11,000 -25,153.83 14,153.83 228.7%

0806 SUSPENSE BOOK TAX COLLEC

10108 0806 SUSP BOOK -45,001 0 -45,001 -53,298.36 8,297.36 118.4%
TOTAL TAX OFFICE -225,144,262 0-225,144,262-223,430,651.49 -1,713,610.51  99.2%

TOTAL REVENUES -225,144,262 0-225,144,262-223,430,651.49 -1,713,610.51
Report generated: ggégg{gozs 23:27 Page 4

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YqhMuB2A%2BM4VhZ%2B3FhrGbmBxM1vTKX%2BEPNP2Lv5uLvDbS6QC86EVY7zaKYkixnkT
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ypxm0WIGEsVYQ7zcPehyE%2BnILfJObayWdizD1QcqarqOcnwG2AY5Ob6sp%2BUEgbfg
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c7HQfARDRbLIrDRD5KyhGOx7uNLvindjg2u%2FnxMHu7tBAWHNZ2LrV03GyCxAFr5p
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hTW2FyJ2RObaCrlHpH%2BAzoE0rRHXNrAJhlajnOTOqSNKeYQ1W0AGMU%2FEQ9pa29DQ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tP40SQk098FkhfQrCkRm43p%2BJZS1ddnOSU0UKYoxypOWoFzbAu%2BOLMVzq%2F2t%2BjU9
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=htzNDI0n6CehLVMXdGPyTSCwhenL6AEWiUZHTiWc%2B3xQTW%2FU6du1w%2FGm7c3SF1xP
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bFNq5MujKftYQ%2FjGV5si6KyMUcH0NkI8KWwORWoICtmxli9SNM3tMIqGhRJZBU%2Ft

TOWN OF HAMDEN NS *% Munis

L4 . atyler erp solution

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT

010 TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

1005 R DOCUMNET FEES

10310 1005 DOCUMENT F -750,000 0 -750,000 -545,239.00 -204,761.00 72.7%
1006 R VITAL STATISTICS|

10310 1006 VITAL STAT -80,000 0 -80,000 -95,860.00 15,860.00 119.8%
1008 R DOG FEES]

10310 1008 DOG FEES -15,000 0 -15,000 -13,956.50 -1,043.50 93.0%
1009 R CONVEYANCE FEES

10310 1009 CONVEYANCE -1,800,000 0 -1,800,000 -1,547,080.98 -252,919.02  85.9%
1011 MISCELLANEOUS

10310 1011 MISCELLANE -50,000 0 -50,000 -37,136.50 -12,863.50 74.3%
TOTAL TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE -2,695,000 0 -2,695,000 -2,239,272.98 -455,727.02 83.1%
TOTAL REVENUES  -2,695,000 0 -2,695,000 -2,239,272.98 -455,727.02
d: :
Sgg?:t generate 2248345025 23:27 Page 5

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RwdRXdroEdSI6mlOdjGtNxK8t0O7Q48WaJ0GeJOZq2%2BoOuOzYjnNDQL2OkGpu7ZJ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7UBV89LWXzARlP5acVjYTHRBRxgI6dv%2BLQ8VEpx8975cLMobzNyQERhpA5bHzyBR
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7QHchh606rKSSWl7ITuKyWDE6X1spidqu3ewXQxDofq2%2FR%2B3zNA1LSU4uaaY1GUs
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D43OcHqxFSrygBr0t0KkToTo6C4M2bqNa%2FCPONET61YBvemGJUikxGsGjILGo3Ee
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kCh0wAnLeI3GqbbtUJvdrFx1O4JjMEEM3VzgfB5Aeki7rur5X9jyvth4ClvgPYxV

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
011 PLANNING & ZONING ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

1103 SALES-MAP & REGULATIONS
10911 1103 SALES - MA -2,500 0 -2,500 -3,097.00 597.00 123.9%
104 APPLICATIONS|

==

10911 1104 APPLICATIO -75,000 0 -75,000 -20,423.00 -54,577.00  27.2%
10911 1105 INSP. FEES 0 0 0 -100.00 100.00 100.0%
10911 1301 ZBA PET FE -2,500 0 -2,500 -1,176.00 -1,324.00  47.0%
10911 1601 IWC APPLIC -2,500 0 -2,500 -707.00 -1,793.00  28.3%
10911 1604 ANTI-BLIGH -70,000 0 -70,000  -147,405.00 77,405.00 210.6%

=

=

=

==

ey

605 SALE OF WETLAND SIGNS

10911 1605 SALE-SIGNS -75 0 -75 -27.00 -48.00  36.0%
10911 1609 HOUSE FEE -150,000 0  -150,000 .00 -150,000.00 .0%
10911 1610 HOUSING FI -1 0 -1 .00 -1.00 . 0%

ey

Report generated: 09/04/2025 23:27 Page 6
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hh8CwBZUxkDVTyxel4FnGknJK9moOyuSGz6Iz9XkQaX51GsOa2mLsSEr2%2BYBa9Xe
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3mDGO6H9zTkVfTvx108SEywFXocPLekN8SROqNBPFWMx3avaJql20Cz5kd%2FlqVdi
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n0qSP8ta1iyriMEfEgrE4i1y5ufvasmCBH8D%2BEB8i2t2j%2FuIOZuOzCgKkHDfYyGe
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s26paFwcQbwsfq8USa%2FTCwlNyaNpMu6wvTfTFW76hDU1uZsxNzKhOnrl%2B%2F6jwITA
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=An%2Brs8OEUzrqRSpkS%2BesDk4cdZ0EDDjxh%2BVwULW4C%2ByZc0eotGICISO4esaND6UI
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FlWjEcYzrL2Iy844%2BkpriHCFOd5onuAJA6gnVZXQGP%2F0j0VuoepcC7pDPn1s%2Fm8h
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1n5494gNh4Tx6krlhF8CBUZtwQbPv%2FL%2FRsu88UaCMFUU04dCUn8qyJCsSZv5KKLn
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e0xfThHF6NWvof7y165GQf6qVa8ViNpb%2Fci2h7qs%2FOkbTaGUX9eHbMNgRf8jTm1Z
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4%2FGCLSsZAxY%2F%2FMEKHy%2FeA1L7V285cv4dlbOVAdEnM0EvpnPJrCNhTs%2BlEufMv6sY

o % 1
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
011 PLANNING & ZONING ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
TOTAL PLANNING & ZONING -302,576 0  -302,576  -172,935.00 -129,641.00  57.2%
TOTAL REVENUES -302,576 0 -302,576 -172,935.00 -129,641.00
d: 09/04/2025 23:27
Sgg?r:“t generate 84éga4a Page 7

Program ID: glytdbud



o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
012 PERSONNEL OFFICE ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

1104 APPLICATIONS

11212 1104 APPLICATIO -500 0 -500 .00 -500.00 . 0%
TOTAL PERSONNEL OFFICE -500 0 -500 .00 -500.00 . 0%
TOTAL REVENUES -500 0 -500 .00 -500.00
d: :
Sgg?:t generate 2248345025 23:27 Page 8

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fpoPqOAbOpffJeKk%2FlP23tx0PeL0inSe4b5129aH4SnFkwoCBSObc2uDpf03a8vz

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING

019 ELDERLY SERVICES ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE

1901 PROGRAM FEES-ELD.SER.

10519 1901 PROGRAM FE -1,000 0 -1,000 -928.00 -72.00 92.8%
TOTAL ELDERLY SERVICES -1,000 0 -1,000 -928.00 -72.00 92.8%
TOTAL REVENUES -1,000 0 -1,000 -928.00 -72.00
d: :
Sgg?:t generate 2248345025 23:27 Page 9

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s5uTGMTrumWd%2BIZ3%2FDuqAXsqotuf%2FdVJ3Mc3A7BD2RKUcjQMA8BcfL4Xun%2FodqFg

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING

023 ANIMAL CONTROL ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE

2301 ADOPTION / REDEMPTION FEES]

10623 2301 PENALTIES -3,000 0 -3,000 -2,015.00 -985.00 67.2%
TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL -3,000 0 -3,000 -2,015.00 -985.00 67.2%
TOTAL REVENUES -3,000 0 -3,000 -2,015.00 -985.00
d: :
Sgg?r:“t generate 2%8345025 23:27 Page 10

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AJEwvzbYF7pvz%2FzYlmN04fae9jaqYKtus9SH3HZPKBNStnXwO0TLQnc1lmVG992U

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
024 POLICE DEPARTMENT ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

N

2401 POLICE EXTRA DUTY REVENUE
10324 2401 POLICE EXT -2,500,000 0 -2,500,000 -2,799,516.25 299,516.25 112.0%

N

402 REIMBURSEMENT REVENUE]

10402 2402 CONT REV -18,000 0 -18,000 .00 -18,000.00 .0%
2403 R _WEAPON _PERMITS

10324 2403 WEAPON PER -25,000 0 -25,000 -22,620.00 -2,380.00  90.5%
2404 TRAFFIC _ORDI.VIOLATIONS]

10624 2404 TRAFFIC OR -1,000 0 -1,000 -850.00 -150.00  85.0%
2405 R _BINGO & RAFFLE LICENSES]

10324 2405 BINGO & RA -15,000 0 -15,000 -615.00 -14,385.00  4.1%
2406 _VENDOR & PREC.STONE _PERM.]

10324 2406 VENDOR & P -7,000 0 -7,000 -9,170.00 2,170.00 131.0%

N

N

Nl

N

N

407 HPD REPORTS & RECORDS|

10924 2407 REP/RECORD -6,600 0 -6,600 -6,832.30 232.30 103.5%
2408 ALARM_ORDINANCE FEES

10324 2408 ALARM ORD -15,000 0 -15,000 -36,925.50 21,925.50 246.2%
2410 BKGRND_CHKS & FINGERPRINT FEES

10324 2410 BKGRND CHK -1,200 0 -1,200 -1,251.00 51.00 104.3%

N

N

Report generated: 09/04/2025 23:27 Page 11
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w76Fwah3N4FxNcjgoacuiadYSZffxHtcWyfcNP%2F3q7%2BLgZop1bgf2BgiYK5bAYnK
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3cMQgoC5Yxf4Y%2BAvNW3JmrmftmTX1fE0bzaURPtrtjf%2FqurIxTNdFxLq9ACNhn4s
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jlvcyfVEKEqJpiab31KBcwKODibajgq0x6X61CRJNpR6mqRY2S3nHwx0Gr6H7xFG
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jN%2F4Zr4jpVpk%2FDSXl8KGd20A%2Ft6cyagCWZGqWY3r5im7SDpZxW9CXZV7Z%2Bk6X%2Bq0
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KFWiKhqHwSsfgEVNWYWMyZzrCXuLm8kEP4ZaYu8uvZXPYN0jZ7w%2BxscXxbxWMhTw
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l2Iv6R10dfraQ4wmgI5GbPVL%2FIaAqdABnzXUye1ma%2BRxdegBXOxlBpXIDgSUAt4w
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=huLO2AzV6QfPKrKgRW6QqEWJzOqLux3lwSxjHMabkmhAgSg9cy4H1FtlyQi47oak
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=si6Im3eO2VAMPDxpjCOH3CVqCpbhxKLkUDJsGFHD6h4%2FGdn1V07WYAt3f6eocPYh
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BuriE9X96dfNKMcF7Kq%2BmR04zAEMFWrfNYBYU%2FLvgDqmfLdjlGkM6ifRPO9%2FKeFb

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
024 POLICE DEPARTMENT ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

2411 VEHICLE - EXT. DUT
10324 2411 VEHICLE -290,000 0 -290,000 -320,050.57 30,050.57 110.4%

2412 MOVING VIOLATIONS-STATE REIM

10324 2412 MVNG VIOL. -15,000 0 -15,000 -14,487.50 -512.50 96.6%
TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT -2,893,800 0 -2,893,800 -3,212,318.12 318,518.12 111.0%
TOTAL REVENUES  -2,893,800 0o -2,893,800 -3,212,318.12 318,518.12
d: :
Sgg?:t generate 2248345025 23:27 Page 12

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oNyguwkgP0quXezpE2Oe5Op88sdu%2BykWqKTw2qeYZICuAwtI3dZI4esp0XeCR63J
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X1pZLlGApZccxb0Se76121am7Q35791veczPqsvi%2BcCD%2BORKIHYiRIXBK0tzfY86

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
025 FIRE DEPARTMENT ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

2501 CODE ENFORCEMEN

10325 2501 CODE ENF. -25,000 0 -25,000 -18,114.38 -6,885.62 72.5%
2502 PARAMEDIC ASSIS
10325 2502 PARAMEDIC -115,000 0 -115,000 -107,442.25 -7,557.75 93.4%

2507 PERMITS,LICENSES,ETC.

10325 2507 PERMITS, L -25,000 0 -25,000 -9,051.50 -15,948.50 36.2%
2509 FIRE MARSHALL PERMIT FEE

10325 2509 PERMIT FEE -130,000 0 -130,000 -154,555.00 24,555.00 118.9%
TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT -295,000 0 -295,000 -289,163.13 -5,836.87 98.0%
TOTAL REVENUES -295,000 0 -295,000 -289,163.13 -5,836.87
d: :
Sgg?:t generate 2248345025 23:27 Page 13

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1BJuRkGmun8VmNts5emf%2FEGIrEZkE9S9XkQ7pgF68dkaj0Jjex7K4JZp%2FiL%2FyYaQ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=urJfhfL0m%2BJiFZ%2FEs5uAo%2F02k%2BgONz8lm1%2BuHNXIDzwtQfN7FFewV52Opg8vHi6M
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gy7%2F2SyfAP9iYq6QPiI5ppHSmNvaVRmKhTX%2Fw4x9stnK89ptZQqlAY9F2A2ElZ%2BT
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xow5R0jd9A%2BIHUcwpy6NjpsW0AfGSsm6VJChihhwVDaFDBkVb6HoeQFEKyHvfsrU

TOWN OF HAMDEN NS *% Munis

L4 . atyler erp solution

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
026 BUILDING DEPARTMENT ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

2601 BUILDING PERMITS
10326 2601 BUILDING P -2,200,000 0 -2,200,000 -1,347,766.61 -852,233.39 61.3%
2602 PLUMBING PERMITS

10326 2602 PLUMBING P -100,000 0 -100,000 -72,772.00 -27,228.00 72.8%
10326 2603 ELECTRICAL -400,000 0 -400,000 -443,982.96 43,982.96 111.0%
10326 2604 HEATING PE -120,000 0 -120,000 -181,993.66 61,993.66 151.7%
10326 2605 SIGN PERMI -10,000 0 -10,000 .00 -10,000.00 . 0%
10326 2606 SWIMMING P -10,000 0 -10,000 .00 -10,000.00 . 0%
10326 2608 CERTIFICAT -180,000 0 -180,000 -59,400.00 -120,600.00 33.0%

TOTAL BUILDING DEPARTMENT -3,020,000 0 -3,020,000 -2,105,915.23 -914,084.77 69.7%

TOTAL REVENUES -3,020,000 0 -3,020,000 -2,105,915.23 -914,084.77

Report generated: g%ggﬁozs 23:27 Page 14

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PGBfvD7vJs03sgtYAdbgd%2FxNsQ6yut1WVhRsKZcDv97Hg9Tky5iryloUT%2Fzs75jx
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pkf4kaeN5SqfCGdt1V0ByqNqQ1m7WU3%2Bdaxju1eJRo%2FaWZ%2BzjNP89DQYGaeRUB5o
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8WEddf0hedKlYU9P7vZG64B9tYUc%2BxSCprxBmSIzKXmcHae%2BNPZYGd9INES4ATX7
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9%2BOphgCVNFvTkqnSGTYdEeiVnTR5uqDh6UN7tp%2BMPYFEXpCCg7RSL12O8yufBkHC
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mPTWs8fC1Wmn3vfOpzuJUr2bX3hF2Zk1J5x6qm%2BwiA0XKLoAel76qYJeu4czyfWD
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dQ5DAeW3XmOIaQl77OonD7aNjZUIYxJePyEKvOrX0VgkVRjLZ7jSViwkWtaGhWD0
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Efs8RWfsJpLHgOibJ5i%2BjIUm%2Fgj4YoYnJrykAJeULcgvhd1nglLSdR1%2FM%2FB9vUVU

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING

029 TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE

0291 OBSTRUCTION PERMITS
10329 0291 OBST PERM -10,000 0 -10,000 .00 -10,000.00 . 0%
0292 ELECTRIC CHARGING STATIONS

10329 0292 EL CHARG -4,000 0 -4,000 .00 -4,000.00 . 0%

0293 RED LIGHT CAMERA FEES]

10329 0293 RED LIGHT -5,000,000 0 -5,000,000 .00 -5,000,000.00 .0%
TOTAL TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT -5,014,000 0 -5,014,000 .00 -5,014,000.00 .0%
TOTAL REVENUES -5,014,000 0 -5,014,000 .00 -5,014,000.00
d: :
Sgg?:t generate 2248345025 23:27 Page 15

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RF2z72F5FkD3LoGIl%2ByzhQbEGE8EQoC%2Bkm3jlfVhAo8%2BmUlaIz3U3BvSWH6Nw%2Fcb
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tTEa3P%2BsvlieMsT5lQuWXyHSE%2Bx%2BfHSC3B6WgGK3ZzcaDVvL9F6w7tbGCDePkHCF
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8%2B1Ld%2BP%2F%2FSWJxj9Biri6pLIcKd%2BCADtzcaS1%2FckjTbZIZwo04R84FhZKWZ%2BahCGj

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING

030 PUBLIC WORKS ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE

3002 TRANSFER STATION FEES COMM.

10530 3002 COMMERCIAL -500,000 0 -500,000 -125,094.44 -374,905.56  25.0%
3021 RECYCLE MATERIAL-SALES

10530 3021 RECYCLE MA -40,000 0 -40,000 -28,246.56 -11,753.44  70.6%
3025 MULCH
10530 3025 MULCH -3,000 0 -3,000 .00 -3,000.00 .0%
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS -543,000 0 -543,000 -153,341.00 -389,659.00 28.2%
TOTAL REVENUES -543,000 0 -543,000 -153,341.00 -389,659.00
Sgg?:t generated: 2248345025 23:27 Page 16

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O%2Bn%2FdWHLKzV7PuuxlY81zuZN%2B44clsgZRbMP66i15SnsGfUkNmk2rBmoio0KBXeH
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NTDyQ7GUsJ5OGzKtshM3f%2B9Dnlfd%2BntnVhx9qwJQuHCybopQxz3v0nqq5gZPz02T
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7JNyP7C7MhHNmobyY8wf%2FXvskidNEQmYrYRmGbI8uiIykL%2Bvx5y7k9IqlnjzHq4Y

TOWN OF HAMDEN NS *% Munis

L4 . atyler erp solution

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT

032 ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

3201 SIDEWALK PERMITS]

10332 3201 SIDEWALK P -3,000 0 -3,000 -1,100.00 -1,900.00 36.7%
3202 SIDEWALK LICENSES]

10332 3202 SIDEWALK L -3,000 0 -3,000 -1,050.00 -1,950.00  35.0%
3203 STREET PERMITS]

10332 3203 ST EXC P -115,000 0 -115,000 -13,410.00 -101,590.00 11.7%
3208 PLANNING & TOWN CLERK MAP

10332 3208 MAP COPY -100 0 -100 .00 -100.00 . 0%
10332 3209 PHOTOCOPY -100 0 -100 -100.00 .00 100.0%
10332 3213 GIS DATA -100 0 -100 .00 -100.00 . 0%

3214 PENALTIES)

10332 3214 PENALTIES -750 0 -750 .00 -750.00 . 0%
TOTAL ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT -122,050 0 -122,050 -15,660.00 -106,390.00 12.8%
TOTAL REVENUES -122,050 0 -122,050 -15,660.00 -106,390.00
d: :
Sgg?r:“t generate 2%8345025 23:27 Page 17

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fITYpMN7Dc%2BQFxvfVm7VZURusBB0WN4jVPH8oOy49IZJS6U5XJ5masXQbnjNjKaD
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hHGxUj2PgLDMvnWiv9kkkKr%2FH6556BkUeS5u1K0QhedQ7NpPz3fRyHyc8Jmn9cPx
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E3fDg%2BmmfT23oaqH%2BldHC1EnhXDnhJacpKyj5KCvibBNtz1aeC8v%2BGzx6isHYJem
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JzB%2FK1ojhgW06XrvIxtPF%2BFjyOdV%2BNeAf%2Fh3hxgN6TJB%2Bx8dd1St2GXoDW93ORTW
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3vVrG62Pe7SZxHvtU%2BS1Y8ZvwRpqKbcq6shKesundxM4QA7VH3C5QJ3nmuUvS2JU
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nQv61YEj%2B4YWbFCPAljO1hiiw6COhBpF696hfRnKT9O8LB2beX93WNbz4PjLTZKv
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qUAkq6WboB5DW8LZTy2nZx8bif%2B5sb%2Fsan2j6BIJSR03Gnfwrtp1zICb6PrK%2Boog

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
036 LIBRARY ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

3607 COPY PROGRAM REVENUE

10536 3607 COPY REV, -8,000 0 -8,000 -11,950.33 3,950.33 149.4%
TOTAL LIBRARY -8,000 0 -8,000 -11,950.33 3,950.33 149.4%
TOTAL REVENUES -8,000 0 -8,000 -11,950.33 3,950.33
d: :
Sgg?r:“t generate 2%8345025 23:27 Page 18

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=um0hRUSBY72znfnodLBwxH9sUGOa3B8C9oFWc73N%2FkHw4OHBq1%2B7KOEyywCVUme6

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
037 RECREATION ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

3701 SERVICES & SPECIAL PROJEC

10537 3701 SERVICES & -20,000 0 -20,000 -4,155.00 -15,845.00 20.8%
3702 SWIMMING POOL

10537 3702 SWIMMING P -7,000 0 -7,000 -3,464.00 -3,536.00 49.5%
3705 LAUREL VIEW GOLF COURSE]

10537 3705 LAUREL VIE -50,000 0 -50,000 -101,500.00 51,500.00 203.0%
3710 REC SPEC PROGRAMS

10537 3710 PARK & REC -147,000 0 -147,000 -48,906.50 -98,093.50 33.3%

TOTAL RECREATION -224,000 0 -224,000 -158,025.50 -65,974.50 70.5%
TOTAL REVENUES -224,000 0 -224,000 -158,025.50 -65,974.50

Sgg?:t generated: 2248345025 23:27 Page 19

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MBHRUiRFn7kqwTTqN%2BS9%2BFPuMEU0aLHmRG2BretbU69alPAYHUTBMdGMbubDPEW5
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OG0VHWvdsD9quTdM8vGI84dCctsQ1991A5mxX%2BChNr3tBwS%2B5sh%2FjsjpI9vSoAr%2B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J6caPEjlIgsANrfYZ04x1Gbdtrv06yHHYdglK3LbfO0RKRj9vTNA9lpAJwvUdIA7
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7z6Jr2%2BLTuclytvQxhMXtykEGqDQd1zJ5%2B%2FHT9zhEsR50%2FMyM0P%2BgYUl7%2B%2BPHedL

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
050 BOARD OF EDUCATION ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

9611 BOE MEDICAL REVENUE
10950 9611 BOE MED RE -330,000 0 -330,000 -104,407.65 -225,592.35 31.6%

9612 BOE WORKERS COMP REIM

10950 9612 WRK COMP R -1,000 0 -1,000 .00 -1,000.00 . 0%

10950 9628 TERM LIFE -25,000 0 -25,000 -16,281.65 -8,718.35 65.1%

TOTAL BOARD OF EDUCATION -356,000 0 -356,000 -120,689.30 -235,310.70  33.9%
TOTAL REVENUES -356,000 0 -356,000 -120,689.30 -235,310.70

Report generated: ggégg{gozs 23:27 Page 20

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TMcQBOUQpPHpIkiCt7eJgDMw%2BYfUtjQ%2BUWfFLivl%2Fq9cGA1DCQB4sUW5cCBSQ5Aq
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QFmf4O5zhVhma9wz4p9kB50FGrTMTwjbwr%2BKdxEqIY4GkAIl8rbw9Yqj5dO4r8%2F5
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ktglq5lAztH%2FIof2aq0DWYSKakXwfy0nZfEHnswVPoy5kIoppZKTK3zJxNiRSsyJ

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING

095 STATE OF CONNECTICUT ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE

9502 PILOT: State Owned Propert

10495 9502 PILOT - ST -7,667,482 0 -7,667,482 -7,788,347.28 120,865.28 101.6%
9508 DISABILITY EXEMPTION

10495 9508 DISABILITY -11,581 0 -11,581 -11,743.61 162.61 101.4%
9511 GRANTS FOR MUNICIPAL PROJECTS

10495 9511 MRSA MUN P -1,286,689 0 -1,286,689 -286,689.00 -1,000,000.00 22.3%
9519 TELCOM ACCESS

10495 9519 TELCOM ACC -105,501 0 -105,501 -148,264.51 42,763.51 140.5%
9520 PILOT-VETERANS EXEMPTION

10495 9520 PILOT-VETE -101,796 0 -101,796 -103,794.50 1,998.50 102.0%
9607 TOWN AID ROAD

10495 9607 ROAD AID -666,699 0 -666,699 -666,700.13 1.13 100.0%
9623 MASHANTUCKET PEQUOT FUND)

10495 9623 MASHANTUCK -725,946 0 -725,946 -725,946.00 .00 100.0%
9641 MUNICIPAL STABILIZATION GRAN

10495 9641 MsG -1,646,236 0 -1,646,236 -1,646,236.00 .00 100.0%
10495 9642 MV PROP TA -11,884,418 0 -11,884,418 -12,416,131.62 531,713.62 104.5%
Sgg?:t generated: 2248345025 23:27 Page 21

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j2IYJbe%2FHTBs3F097cDFCfRSFsCZHmcXzj65hcQ3o5FWiihIzpW3M8oaOV6fDjQ5
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rfFM2JI8yi2X6EXVRN58zrAX5Ia8M8DdCF80hL044s5AoICNvS2BzUtmidQCV771
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RWCwIJ0A2N81sAvyxK%2BfDqckLAcJVVkoedDadVvXzCztG1fGHLhMuv918hPayiO4
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3YsiJFKeTJu8JIZditqtzxDMxFaS7kFYkalhxA8eXguwdu7ewj2oe7dF%2FB6NpepQ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tcg7lWhY3geKamJ585zCoAkoxVd%2FmuCGKssmU4ZHwk5BcL29BOdVA%2Fzxz1FNPZAU
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5mmoXPEHZYrq6c1soIVoFbvxYSkUnjnGVCvQcZ3ZBoYHksHXjKfrG0pEw6fiZj2G
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ygGVlvKM1GPb6E5JMGiIpCXSDYbzu5ZBG6UlcUkOwpW%2BJn4dFtOAyT98fSJ5xqaP
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1dDaNPgfVbK%2BtMkRGHC52xT3QgL7VPIDcFTZX6GWknEmtJNUlXjZpSwz6JE%2BjOrV
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wo2ATlCIHJH9N7SdCcGO5tR0slfTKb1Y92OLm%2BSO3jvZnWGjSIeAuXCuNldRFpQr

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING

095 STATE OF CONNECTICUT ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE

9644 NIP TAX INITIATIVE

10495 9644 NIP TAX -85,465 0 -85,465 -41,320.20 -44.,144.80 48.3%
TOTAL STATE OF CONNECTICUT -24,181,813 0 -24,181,813 -23,835,172.85 -346,640.15 98.6%
TOTAL REVENUES -24,181,813 0 -24,181,813 -23,835,172.85 -346,640.15
d: :
Sgg?:t generate 2248345025 23:27 Page 22

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tQgOQdBp4%2B5gjCU6C12kzGq1EqjqK1uwLt%2FrkVf3wfJm8i9b%2Bptv%2BSXoOdlMqY%2Bn

TOWN OF HAMDEN

% Mmunis

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

L4 . atyler erp solution

FOR 2025 13

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL

ESTIM REV REVISED

ACTUAL YTD

REMAINING PCT

096 EDUCATION-STATE OF CONN.

ESTIM REV

9602 ADULT EDUCATION

10496 9602 ADULT EDUC -355,146
9604 MAGNET SCHOOLS|

10496 9604 MAGNET SCH -23,400
9610 NON-PUBLIC SCH.HEALTH SER

10496 9610 NON-PUBLIC -135,282
9614 E.C.S.GRAN

10496 9614 E.C.S. GRA -23,030,761

TOTAL EDUCATION-STATE OF CONN. -23,544,589

TOTAL REVENUES -23,544,589

Report generated: 09/04/2025 23:27
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud

0 -355,146 -363,398.
0 -23,400 -24,700.
0 -135,282 -125,917.

0 -23,030,761 -22,975,079.
0 -23,544,589 -23,489,094.
0 -23,544,589 -23,489,094.

ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE

00

00

00

00
00
00

REVENUE COLL

8,252

1,300.

-9,365

-55,682
-55,495
-55,495

.00 102.3%
00 105.6%
.00  93.1%
.00 99.8%
.00 99.8%
.00

Page 23


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HFgpZhEh2nKbo4%2Fl8Smo7w5s0x27EyrbBsuqjzDob8f7mntOiMnoXsWjWYM68de6
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vig9NSc9VzcKlHtbr0MFh5LFF%2FvgaST5QajjZMkmzqDMJl4hfOsVewpm%2BB9Q6Mvf
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UGROzCCYrlMIgYpY4sz9Wzxhoud%2BpFdxplaBcL5reSGc4hRxrqBWRvOKlxx20suQ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B2hWAI7mhSoDG6M1r9NKLe9Mdjy8H0jf5rzskTaTMYUoCgMGPYSkVfoH5BM2zZrF

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
097 MISCELLANEOUS ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

9637 SCHOLL BUS TRAFFIC ENFORCEMEN

10497 9637 SCH BUS EN -4,000 0 -4,000 -2,728.00 -2,156.00 46.1%
9701 PILOT - GREATER NEW HAVEN WPCA
10497 9701 PILOT NHwP -73,300 0 -73,300 -73,300.00 .00 100.0%

9703 WTR.AUTH.IN LIEU OF TAXES

10497 9703 PILOT-WATE -1,437,078 0 -1,437,078 -1,427,667.91 -9,410.09 99.3%

10497 9716 CANN TAX -500,000 0 -500,000 -53,353.20 -446,646.80 10.7%

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS -2,014,378 0 -2,014,378 -1,557,049.11 -458,212.89 77.3%
TOTAL REVENUES -2,014,378 0 -2,014,378 -1,557,049.11 -458,212.89

Report generated: ggégg{gozs 23:27 Page 24

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2hvudV43LBOUcaqJ9xyEQiT4Voyy7LBJjRAKKtR4Hai%2B6loMHdHc54Qn8tnpr%2FXg
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tx3qJ3PIOkWWzLg2rwOl1ceHjanIQZpmElTRM4hdjM6MeV7ovg%2FBwVRgEDVJ4rdF
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZnMNOouneg5Hl8N1S3ypF21kHOjfqmXYJSR%2Br5MOWVATTZhdxMs9h2CIlGU89jKt
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AukXYxAb02pL6gObqkSeJas18ZO9x52LjURXUyWiAk23tIE59gPeyUzLGiKZtl8%2B

. o % =
. e Munis

P o > & ® _ atyler erp solution
<

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING

305 ACCTS. RECEIVABLE-OTHER ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE

3069 EXTRA DUTY INTERES

11305 3069 EX.DTY INT 0 0 0 -35.51 35.51  100.0%
TOTAL ACCTS. RECEIVABLE-OTHER 0 0 0 -35.51 35.51 100.0%
TOTAL REVENUES 0 0 0 -35.51 35.51
d: 09/04/2025 23:27
e generated Y oata Page 25

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DwYshWNSfvYWZgtfhovqZvMMgjdNj%2B3zuAagCoa9S1z04HbY%2BlP8UowXLzjvsROQ

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13

ORIGINAL  ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
GRAND TOTAL -299,148,119 -8,632,777-307,780,896-282,570,001.14 -25,211,778.86  91.8%

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rick Galarza **

Report generated: 09/04/2025 23:27 Page 26
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud



TOWN OF HAMDEN

%% Munis

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

L4 . atyler erp solution

FOR 2025 13

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED

AVAILABLE

00 DEBT SERVICE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET

10001 DEBT SERVICE

0810 PRINCIPAL

10001 0810 PRINCIPAL 13,245,000 0 13,245,000

0810P POB PRINCIPAL

10001 0810P POB PRINCE 2,875,000 0 2,875,000
10001 0811 INTEREST 8,711,799 0 8,711,799
10001 0811P POB INTRST 5,170,243 0 5,170,243
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE 30,002,042 0 30,002,042
TOTAL EXPENSES 30,002,042 0 30,002,042

Report generated: 09/04/2025 23:31
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud

YTD EXPENDED

13,245,000.

2,875,000.

8,130, 359.

5,170,243.
29,420,602.
29,420,602.

00

00

33

00
33
33

.00

.00

.00

.00
.00
.00

BUDGET

.00

.00

581,439.67

.00
581,439.67
581,439.67

Page

100.0%

100.0%

93.3%

100.0%
98.1%

1


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BXoDPWu0UCsMMlG8HM20yzJm9FGoBqh3pF8XMJU3eWpkxlLC%2BHA3PHHCyML4quf7
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qhlQj0N0IBgpAI4447MDJmEfbn8Z6Ez7cdOvRGzCm%2FrahFn1aYDmz5BT3QM4QD5D
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GaKJ1JiC20UsdISyGuTrEX0Pwaf4x18Gkbn8p7xzKFGGsJA%2BrWRw19PwveAYAryf
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PF2xieIXB3tXYP7YV1mDJ%2B8GYYtPDqqlqhzlitnP%2Bhleuo1CB0NsX9vSrt1vJfXn

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

01 LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

10101 LEG. COUNCIL ADMIN.

[=]

110 SALARIES

10101 0110 REGULAR SA 145,645 -5,000 140,645 131,947.62 .00 8,697.38 93.8%

[=]

120 TEMPORARY WAGES
10101 0120 TEMPORARY 0 0 0 4,440.00 .00 -4,440.00 100.0%
10101 0140 LONGEVITY 1,890 0 1,890 1,565.00 .00 325.00 82.8%

[=]

[=)

510 ADVERTISING]

10101 0510 ADVERTISIN 20,000 17,649 37,649 37,648.55 .00 .00 100.09%

[=)

576 SPECIAL PROJECTS

10101 0576 SPECIAL PR 2,000 0 2,000 .00 .00 2,000.00 . 0%

[=)

592 LEGAL FINANCIAL]

10101 0592 LEGAL LAWY 75,000 -12,649 62,351 37,563.58 3,607.50 21,180.37 66.0%

[=)

595 ANNUAL AUDI

10101 0595 ANNUAL AUD 80,000 0 80,000 30,000.00 .00 50,000.00 37.5%

[=]

965 EMERGENCY & CONTINGENCY F

10101 0965 EMERG & CO 325,980 -269,917 56,063 .00 .00 56,063.17 . 0%

10143 LEG. COUNCIL LEGISLATIVE

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

Report generated: 09/04/2025 23:31 Page 2
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8JeAdspqtYE2Ejx2yRW1I5stAosFFX%2FZvMcBi%2BbJdWUAQbdDznU%2FaOLroxIc%2FKj7
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yH8DPA0m1MbddEx21IrR4LRwOEJXXUroJj0rAby1ZJwcCMjVtN117Mc8qIr4ptNG
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tsJAAw8%2F70DqJEbUFB%2BjhcxnOqFF%2FH59NvJnDMlqJpY1Ouc3DznqJR8MUoDdH%2Fno
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yuVForEzAy1Ii68LvAJA4%2FJ8xUNA0cdc%2BT8s5antO65ZFqu7ioX6taOB%2BUy%2B1eQy
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MOoIhZT%2BPlG32jhIF3%2F%2Fm%2BYLkrK23gb9W09Sf8U%2BF20dbgi5j42oDSvN1PwVrKbr
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LKQWUrVFhupoY6N%2B9CgcR5hhOWmR%2BrhxYg2Dqeom80pXpAhReLFQpYU3RPJveqfQ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MbhBoDR%2B%2FKouCtceBRJw4tHD6DVTf9JX6HuEzo3TWEfz839kZGz6cxWOKmvmLUpe
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zMXAAcwilVynua3lnA54FSiPt2mipFVzWxik10vnY67LHN%2ByeNBHJu5ASrMjzZya

TOWN OF HAMDEN NS *% Munis

L4 . atyler erp solution

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

01 LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

10143 0590 PROFESSION 15,000 0 15,000 10,559.00 .00 4,441.00 70.4%

0670 FOOD PRODUCTS

10143 0670 FOOD PRODU 4,500 0 4,500 1,453.72 .00 3,046.28  32.3%

10143 0933 SETTLEMENT 50,000 0 50,000 8,500.00 .00 41,500.00  17.0%

10143 0941 STIPEND/RE 34,000 0 34,000 31,684.54 .00 2,315.46  93.2%

TOTAL LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL 754,015  -269,917 484,098 295,362.01 3,607.50 185,128.66  61.8%
TOTAL EXPENSES 754,015  -269,917 484,098 295,362.01 3,607.50 185,128.66

Report generated: 2%8345025 23:31 Page 3

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dtt2vgURwi9zmDgLBc5%2Bim5pWUq7rYV0P1AA1r1iFTD%2Bv82cEvTKvBvffH9LkHyV
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iM5qg4nMqyulWE6PRWv6t%2BhAB02KvWZVU2eChoxVwzaAymUfJz6Nw0t2%2BUt2sbHr
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FYxS64EpAl2tdY3U6EruKXZAelgxzqKHF%2BuJknS9BQzkQN6NAWoDRI2YYltVkVDr
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5mGGHHjcokQK0dFLjea9JYeaxXDS9A4MWZS8oN6P%2BtmzDrTkMWv2YuG1MUZM%2F9C1

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

02 MAYOR'S OFFICE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

10201 MAYOR ADMINISTRATION

110 SALARIES

[=]

10201 0110 REGULAR SA 454,580 -10 454,570 432,225.33 .00 22,344.67  95.1%
0140 _LONGEVITY]

10201 0140 LONGEVITY 670 0 670 .00 .00 670.00 .0%
0172 EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT

10201 0172 EXP. REIM. 500 0 500 .00 .00 500.00 .0%
0329 TOWN_EVENTS|

10201 0329 TOWN EVENT 3,000 10 3,010 2,698.27 .00 311.73  89.6%
0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS

10201 0350 PROFESSION 1,500 0 1,500 1,179.00 .00 321.00  78.6%

[=]

[=]

[«

[=)

[=)

510 ADVERTISING]

10201 0510 ADVERTISIN 250 0 250 .00 .00 250.00 .0%
10201 0541 DUES/SUBSC 50 0 50 .00 .00 50.00 .0%
10201 0542 VETERANS 2,500 0 2,500 1,354.95 .00 1,145.05  54.2%
10201 0558 MUNICIPAL 77,490 0 77,490 76,934.48 .00 555.52  99.3%

[=)

[=]

[=)

Report generated: 09/04/2025 23:31 Page 4
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lOwU%2Fcdn0Jv7V0qOQEcz7GRcHq%2BLnhrUoQL5U%2BozELFu4rojfVTdWDUgLLspvSRG
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fggcHVtkj7dMNcwEcJnSlfp4kHCnzu8rZG1iQYc%2FKdnsxG%2FuQ2uVIT%2BX3Fa11nck
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jFR9iKxwSWQ368CBDudr2q31gJLIrmxKqT0YSmCAQS3txs2Hxgn%2BIi9aLWIGU73b
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qLDso7DlAHVF6eFqv2%2BE871l0ebULLdDKttPYohOP0M9p7YLLSP5V%2BtV5qRPTmP5
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g6ogdqFNuPhUPtz4Q0RolZklRyBWOekd7EvaTTDuNGmClKEQC%2FfX20mMsdH12jve
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CY%2B8mi%2FLgEODtRuR5cHhpIIR9BheifdVy%2BK1ePtRfa6sEP7cWi%2BO1J2T7OSfO4EF
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6eOswn%2BOJUL%2BMTK3xgwUVzdibRaK4j%2F%2ByFPaaRk30tKJYaKpYWdkCiDPqt1zVzXj
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KI5x28lMhUwP7QiQkhAnfLkRBPkCcA33%2F%2Bbr%2Ffq6ww3ENLbu%2Fyky6FB8u%2FKEgUir
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r59xzk%2BdqoE2cZ8QZE%2B4R9i3bfHLdR2SFdg922An6RJWGX8duA6i6aggu1aEceYn

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

02 MAYOR'S OFFICE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

0966 COMMISSION EXPENSES

10201 0966 COMMISSION 250 0 250 .00 .00 250.00 . 0%
TOTAL MAYOR'S OFFICE 540,790 0 540,790 514,392.03 .00 26,397.97  95.1%
TOTAL EXPENSES 540,790 0 540,790 514,392.03 .00 26,397.97
d: :
Sgg?:t generate 2248345025 23:31 Page 5

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QzGmSsE%2BblbULl9%2BcPR520wtCeMKBTsuhhZzGlBDqZMVOzclq9WBbPhZYYbHUFEK

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

04 REGISTRAR OF VOTERS APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

10401 ELECTION & REG. ADMIN.

110 SALARIES

[=]

10401 0110 REGULAR SA 133,341 0 133,341 136,842.08 .00 -3,501.08 102.6%
0130 OVERTIME

10401 0130 OVERTIME 8,383 0 8,383 421.55 .00 7,961.45  5.0%
0140 LONGEVITY]

10401 0140 LONGEVITY 1,020 0 1,020 1,020.00 .00 .00 100.0%
0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS

10401 0350 PROFESSION 4,100 900 5,000 4,945.75 .00 54.25  98.9%
0460 TELEPHONE SERVICE|

10401 0460 TELEPHONE 4,000 0 4,000 3,298.82 .00 701.18  82.5%

[=]

[=]

[«

[=)

[=)

510 ADVERTISING]

10401 0510 ADVERTISIN 150 0 150 .00 .00 150.00 .0%
10401 0513 CONTRACT S 16,175 -2,400 13,775 4,481.50 .00 9,293.50  32.5%
10401 0515 PRINTING/R 9,000 -6,000 3,000 2,479.23 .00 520.77  82.6%
10401 0541 DUES/SUBSC 180 0 180 170.00 .00 10.00  94.4%

[=)

[=]

[=)

Report generated: 09/04/2025 23:31 Page 6
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n0OsVdnTJUnFQmaQ1l98K4%2BUsOoKs75G5KHdszo1eScCED5E2YZJmRivXisV%2FRI9
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=voO2F38IV%2B5ekG2QgpuI%2BF%2B%2B0PUE9DzMgqxS8KCQ0rezZvxdmeyXKKuHdWhRuqzI
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zj170K06%2BeGX08o2llw8I8hHeEXHqRDEfVGuZST4qjD6Xg4eEGvHRpnnDsu23805
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BFe9NidvdsHC9FfXWcZ2QuhJSbJ0Ze8mhJHV3qVfa2rvJSE9Rkr1EUvFhpKhcSZv
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7lDeQ62PmhOUjqZ%2FoL2oCpdE26JXpa5fgMLMnkarOJmsUTuxoBRDgie9WP79AHsv
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XSPvL9A3rymJE9Gl1b%2BYjInFzBnOmkJRVQn5VK50UvsDVZTmB8YWr%2B28K5yZu8MI
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WyfHjYc5u%2BWPj1sv3l5s7f7%2FzKNK94fpklf9bJh0S8cgCuEjzA5C3ZCQnWV0s%2BlL
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W8SmU37SmHYblJWsaD3RLwb%2FUIrVmml6i%2BwfKJA7GvXaYsSSiKRvhg1pACp%2FTI6D
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hY0sDa0wJN%2BA0CvubcaN0b7ZSJCazA5g5yh6A2dDb5XC8TkdKX3VneGkv%2FHsNoyf

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

04 REGISTRAR OF VOTERS APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

[=]

575 EQUIPMENT MAINT.

10401 0575 EQUIPMENT 850 0 850 .00 .00 850.00 . 0%

[=)

590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

10401 0590 PROFESSION 61,858 19,000 80,858 76,855.05 .00 4,002.95 95.0%

[=]

615 ELECTION SUPPLIES

10401 0615 ELECTION S 25,580 -21,800 3,780 3,778.34 .00 1.66 100.0%

[=]

670 FOOD PRODUCTS

10401 0670 FOOD PRODU 2,800 1,000 3,800 3,760.00 .00 40.00 98.9%

10488 ELECTION & REG. PRIMARIES]

0460 TELEPHONE SERVICE]

10488 0460 TELEPHONE 4,000 0 4,000 1,962.49 .00 2,037.51 49.1%
0510 ADVERTISING

10488 0510 ADVERTISIN 150 0 150 .00 .00 150.00 . 0%
0513 CONTRACT SERVICES

10488 0513 CONTRACT S 16,100 -12,000 4,100 1,224.00 .00 2,876.00 29.9%
0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION

10488 0515 PRINTING/R 7,500 -3,100 4,400 4,352.29 .00 47.71  98.9%
Report generated: ggégg{gozs 23:31 Page 7

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WoGQKokTNMiMhMKZEJdodYLTRSeaRA7kebAaavLCyxvWNxDh7Z5%2BiSdhNwolnILO
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1vOzYR%2FLDipJWlY11AdugoN%2B%2FMP0d8bpaqXq3nqgUhdpoV022YrEIfZ9kAxXh8Y1
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BfYLpNfOxbFmACSAm9qlgb4ENJsRP2B45rYXy1Vr9rGo5VaRLAmrAU5yY6IT6x2A
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TW67ljNkkGBut98n9LJiEmDXKHDmzOEeQGWAb4uuyxeGOknVYqCEGQsmPbTHfp%2FT
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eTQ00AcdbW8jTrag%2BJw0SREcd6JuoQ11eqXtyvWVuZDKq23F3OmJFOC%2B7ITipWHP
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GkUEgMOJx18bdd38%2BS9PUUWyhGgoQacolcddqjIXXdHb3M4NJ%2B%2F4tt0vzN32vch4
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w%2BaT1o5687Q0FkcEjzNmY18BuG8q9uXbkmm0H9WiEOcVl5KNXGwCfVUnFxPfNbh8
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AGVGzHUJke3FOiGXw4lceHLJb1tLaElSpjK6xl%2FAY2gXU%2BU3APcnE1nMrZD1Gie2

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

04 REGISTRAR OF VOTERS APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

10488 0590 PROFESSION 41,323 2,000 43,323 42,955.00 250.00 118.00  99.7%
0615 ELECTION SUPPLIES

10488 0615 ELECTION S 15,350 -6,700 8,650 2,444.18 .00 6,205.82  28.3%
0670 FOOD PRODUCTS

10488 0670 FOOD PRODU 2,600 0 2,600 2,284.00 .00 316.00 87.8%

10489 PRIMARY ELECTIONS|

0510 ADVERTISING

10489 0510 ADVERTISIN 150 0 150 .00 .00 150.00 . 0%
0590G PRO TECH - EARLY GENERAL]

10489 0590G GEN ELE 76,990 27,000 103,990 103,830.00 .00 160.00  99.8%
10489 0590P EARLY PRIM 32,621 1,300 33,921 33,818.00 .00 103.00 99.7%
0670G _FOOD PRODUCTS EARLY GENERAL]

10489 0670G FOOD E GEN 6,160 800 6,960 6,600.00 .00 360.00 94.8%
0670P FOOD PRODUCTS EARLY PRIMARY]

10489 0670P FOOD EA PR 3,080 0 3,080 2,030.00 .00 1,050.00 65.9%
Report generated: ggégg{gozs 23:31 Page 8

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1fHr3UBBCDf2E5kLfRQgk7Fsnhl8MqJFrnFzT%2B2a4sqMPnPlD%2BtEj0uUYOw5R20S
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wMELPzClqI03QFfRMPTS26kTM9m1nYo%2FFGXxryJkEDKzgKmtRIFSRRkL80OSFSv4
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EaLljMawFDERG%2Bmhu0jNu%2BnWG56bIhWuj8yZnchYNByhtU5sq7ILeJn65sWZJUb%2F
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qIWxLxXUazq%2BjCB%2F6ipm5%2BAK5YKI0TweDYgz412DkvteJXw8%2FLjDrxOZMT3grxLB
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8CVPVLjLbD1CI3cRz8TroU0L8yRunUcTdnlQZUyeF28hNEOKsWqQBGLb9BtK3UQC
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hfXwxxEZ7MxttHPEvmbB09L2jA9U3f%2Frr1Jk8%2Fy%2FaGgbsOQI%2Fr7OgkTgd%2BiQOgLn
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IcoBTdokKlNnRVkfFlgrGx625a7QBhrb3ejsO9jYdtwfCO6XcPTz1%2Bs2%2FxPpjgFq
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G4eE5pnrYLTPXhrLA7iWdYXQFvKmLMDNwTrnEA1IoP6CPvtoQKrGNYfUHQXJuS5U

o % 1
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
04 REGISTRAR OF VOTERS APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
TOTAL REGISTRAR OF VOTERS 473,461 0 473,461 439,552.28 250.00 33,658.72 92.9%
TOTAL EXPENSES 473,461 0 473,461 439,552.28 250.00 33,658.72
d: 09/04/2025 23:31
Sgg?r:“t generate 84éga4a Page 9

Program ID: glytdbud



o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

05 FINANCE OFFICE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

10501 FINANCE ADMINISTRATION

0110 SALARIES

10501 0110 REGULAR SA 795,996 -40,000 755,996 775,721.32 .00 -19,725.32 102.6%
0130 OVERTIME

10501 0130 OVERTIME 100,000 189,957 289,957 310,100.76 .00 -20,143.50 106.9%
0134 PAY DIFFERENTIAL

10501 0134 PAY DIFFER 1,000 0 1,000 .00 .00 1,000.00 .0%
10501 0140 LONGEVITY 250 0 250 250.00 .00 .00 100.0%
0310 MILEAGE

10501 0310 MILEAGE 5,000 500 5,500 6,160.29 .00 -660.29 112.0%
0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS

10501 0350 SEM/PROF 6,000 0 6,000 .00 .00 6,000.00 .0%
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS

10501 0541 DUES/SUBSC 2,000 0 2,000 .00 .00 2,000.00 . 0%
0552 LAND/BUILDINGS RENTAL

10501 0552 LAND/BUILD 20,292 0 20,292 .00 .00 20,292.00 . 0%
0553 WASTE REMOVAL-CONDOS|

10501 0553 WASTE REMO 228,000 0 228,000 227,876.88 .00 123.12 99.9%
Sgg?:t generated: 2248345025 23:31 Page 10

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0T%2FLMsJ%2F%2FNeonbV70f1kCppFyfFEYumkPOToquy6iMpwOIkcS%2F9CxKCIDUGNpz0O
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cgt3gny0oaNg%2FF1Xm5HAhFeawTRmPXczYKeJ0wPrKZzxujoUraoGgbMj4UbOpEfi
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DuFLupPKE9bnh6PcXJKXhmHJMy3%2Ff8jg0TCH%2B7TwiP48GoyJlqM3sK4ZPuuDnRj8
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6%2BzkTIvJRtpOL0wpbRLwxFgnafBg8haUYm3N6WANqhsLPcbcmE8NCr6dwA%2FttTiq
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2M10O2WdVrQ2xPpBPNdeCuTNC1pL1PC9F3MBaW4JpNN8uU0bOM%2B%2B%2BH%2Bj4n1nW2pK
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LQLZz%2Fym8hvTTd2iPCv6Ti7u1pqIX4KF7Z1sLUT%2FRS5VX0F%2Fiwhzf1Lq2GxxjSYN
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XSmHHoJm1xLJGrYEq0EOvY7u8iOZROkQ289LNKY3lFppcdddZjpVBLYFkQNagMsk
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qwaffCOXGy0RlXRR0feBQDANXsqNMbruCo7s3Gv%2BjGyvi0e7uk9j6mNNzFbcrTKS
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0eWPPPUW04YsMm%2FpLFEj502hCg3Bv1BKko4fV1q37%2FLrQWz7Ed7CXilpIFcwJZrr

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

05 FINANCE OFFICE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

[=]

590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

10501 0590 PROFESSION 50,000 48,000 98,000 84,030.00 .00 13,970.00 85.7%

[=]

610 OFFICE SUPPLIES

10501 0610 OFFICE SUP 4,000 0 4,000 3,111.69 .00 888.31 77.8%

[=]

677 RESERVE FOR NEGOTIATIONS

10501 0677 RES NEG 900,000 -4,910 895,090 22,490.00 .00 872,600.00 2.5%
953 TRANSFER OU

[

10501 9953 TR OUT 0 2,965,001 2,965,001 2,965,001.00 .00 .00 100.0%

0517 INSURANCE

937 INSURANCE MANAGEMEN

]I

10517 0937 INS MGMT 85,000 0 85,000 84,562.83 420.00 17.17 100.0%
938 INSURANCE LIABILIT

]

10517 0938 INSURANCE 2,180,056 0 2,180,056 1,587,064.48 553,881.20 39,110.32  98.2%

[=]

958 INSURANCE CLAIMSVE

10517 0958 1INS CLAIMS 130,000 -40,500 89,500 25,184.70 .00 64,315.30 28.1%

[=]

965 EMERGENCY & CONTINGENCY F

10517 0965 EMERGENCY 100,000 -99,957 43 42.74 .00 .00 100.0%

Report generated: 09/04/2025 23:31 Page 11
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n4V1rxaG6L8RyNHiPCQ9dMtccx1T%2BOFu4B864Wt9aaWSaDrZsvfNsWlM2aSpeiLO
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N0yqkEvZ2ZJz0Tu5iXv2BosrYOV7ulWXARJJxsnzHTB5%2BuXqyzTX9gi7xxRdq1c3
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m%2B%2FdaAG83%2B9AUXeti2mfwJyFpFWWZSnOmhqHJEozZVPoP8jgZtDBXO4hdiKth7tX
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yGRbdC7wfx3kVD8hanTRKhbiPfHaqATt7a3%2BltTAUXNa3V4SiNHx6W8WW%2BPUEX6t
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RKElp3gfHBX3CGampuZiS6ByhT05J%2FsIyy0H46aGfxHFaM%2B%2BxZllwNW0cNhpyhE4
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z8USNEvZeKuxPa1zdFU0o2fnbqfSBGwZY7a7PtpQGU76k7%2Bw%2FJdGEYS9frQh3k2i
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FlU4TU69OyU8MHQpYIzoyJY8UHgVa6Njisa0YXY9Ea15E1mASaguCQPMahvaloFF
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OLqdMw6EK7SYKa5vplcPZn%2BejTJWk92Q6oQrqMvls7n5geDG%2BgDK1UfcLuWfLSik

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

05 FINANCE OFFICE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

0985 ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES & WORK]

10517 0985 ENVIRONMEN 32,000 -10,000 22,000 7,230.70 7,269.30 7,500.00 65.9%

10580 FINANCE DATA PROCESSING

0519B ICE RINK MANAGEMENT FEE

10580 0519B 1ICE RINK 257,500 0 257,500 257,500.00 .00 .00 100.0%
0519E RECTORY SCHOOL BARN IMP)
10580 0519E TOR EXP 250,000 0 250,000 250,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%

0575 EQUIPMENT MAINT.

10580 0575 EQUIPMENT 1,325,000 0 1,325,000 1,254,648.55 .00 70,351.45 94.7%
TOTAL FINANCE OFFICE 6,472,094 3,008,091 9,480,185 7,860,975.94 561,570.50 1,057,638.56  88.8%
TOTAL EXPENSES 6,472,094 3,008,091 9,480,185 7,860,975.94 561,570.50 1,057,638.56
d: :
Sgg?r:“t generate 2%8345025 23:31 Page 12

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eK2TiNAUJNBrTtXa1BEqOKa9yzcSPaNzn1CjK%2BUrup%2BsMiJ1oIDix7VEoC4kAdSK
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=55M%2Bs9DSlA%2Btu0JV1MTJHMOFBgDN34Nku6ths6N6OI61NsYVeNSuxHPff95%2FMjl4
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RKRebRNkJveVztgwjCn72mtnRxR7%2BIpkPXEKf%2B7Ya%2BuzFXSzdIfITvIr7gTqId%2Bo
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n1xzR%2BEj1ZGrPnEKvPH6qpVTZbJOdbxK5sWsxNgP3so1mupdghESEealrIU0spu5

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

06 ASSESSOR'S OFFICE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

10601 ASSESSOR ADMINISTRATION

0110 SALARIES

10601 0110 REGULAR SA 419,439 -72,000 347,439 376,135.34 .00 -28,696.34 108.3%
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES

10601 0120 TEMPORARY 80,000 85,900 165,900 181,790.00 .00 -15,890.00 109.6%
0130 OVERTIME

10601 0130 OVERTIME 7,500 13,000 20,500 19,915.39 .00 584.61 97.1%
10601 0140 LONGEVITY 895 100 995 970.00 .00 25.00 97.5%
0351 EDUCATION SEMINARS

10601 0351 EDUCATION 8,000 0 8,000 730.00 .00 7,270.00 9.1%
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS

10601 0541 DUES/SUBSC 2,500 3,000 5,500 5,436.00 .00 64.00 98.8%
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE]

10601 0590 PROFESSION 75,000 0 75,000 56,322.72 500.00 18,177.28 75.8%
0590R PRO/TECH SERVICE-REV & APPEALS

10601 0590R APPEALS 150,000 -30,000 120,000 30,000.00 .00 90,000.00 25.0%
0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS|

10601 0718 BOOKS, MAP 4,000 0 4,000 1,275.00 .00 2,725.00 31.9%
Sgg?:t generated: 2248345025 23:31 Page 13

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LS9%2FGTWaup2vSMM%2BCkffy%2B1Rt6KEHkQRm9DH6k%2B0OdO0LzVKif3ePbm24fD0jiKZ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vIcGnoQhvaM5ZHv4wmVybFDUrDDHHkroHirbYNs1b3WSqXcR5XpUZP5YiivzZOI0
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zfkaC2b9uDiQCSrV%2Bd%2FuadBTQMuhw2bHAI8KigU5BuWeSjU7dl7T3mSWPVgAMbpO
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ul3eEOLbe8PAE%2BDcJNnmKNY96kOKCsVyCo31%2BG2R5F54xK3mIOUZfxDhqvs8QqST
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JPVjojggbKekXAefYm2RUyoimMeH9UWWx2U71LwarPf%2FWWP6VHJp40lRUiS65598
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UJ%2BH3TSDK%2FBBJUKneZMz00Mpqx4agnyzZ5OrG0OYtw%2Byog7qYIBZdnabuIgGQuka
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M4D038aQqcV%2F6c0izNMxeYyAQ1c7yD9l%2F%2FGUxpM%2FNxMimAsZuDzQLy0p6xR4Q3N0
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0uSSWwT6H0f7FR6%2BxDE454Rx3yI9LRPssalV6y6OohlbPq3X%2BuTbF%2BCBDFqhqZhi
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HRb60FwldQpBuY%2Bhc2ArUpvE4UAsnWpRtMdoYnYatkDiTHcZr5C5BhPHxp1ygGVv

o % 1
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
06 ASSESSOR'S OFFICE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
TOTAL ASSESSOR'S OFFICE 747,334 0 747,334 672,574 .45 500.00 74,259.55  90.1%
TOTAL EXPENSES 747,334 0 747,334 672,574.45 500.00 74,259.55
d: 09/04/2025 23:31
Sgg?r:“t generate 84éga4a Page 14

Program ID: glytdbud



o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

07 REVIEW OF ASSESSMENTS APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

10701 REVIEW OF ASSESS. ADMIN.
0942 STIPEND]

10701 0942 STIPEND 6,000 0 6,000 .00 .00 6,000.00 . 0%
TOTAL REVIEW OF ASSESSMENTS 6,000 0 6,000 .00 .00 6,000.00 . 0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 6,000 0 6,000 .00 .00 6,000.00
d: :
Sgg?:t generate 2248345025 23:31 Page 15

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uX8QqIdx3Eb50krG96morE2sMnGNn%2FglEAbdfQdt4jNyElcrv98nTLpbxZrT1E6b

TOWN OF HAMDEN NS *% Munis

L4 . atyler erp solution

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

08 TAX OFFICE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

10801 TAX ADMINISTRATION

110 SALARIES

[=]

10801 0110 REGULAR SA 304,832 -3,000 301,832 278,073.48 .00 23,758.52  92.1%
130 OVERTIME

[=]

10801 0130 OVERTIME 5,000 3,000 8,000 7,997.17 .00 2.83 100.0%
134 PAY DIFFERENTIAL

[=]

10801 0134 PAY DIFFER 500 0 500 .00 .00 500.00 .0%
10801 0140 LONGEVITY 1,250 0 1,250 2,025.00 .00 -775.00 162.0%

0351 EDUCATION SEMINARS

10801 0351 EDUCATION 1,500 0 1,500 1,435.00 .00 65.00 95.7%

[=)

510 ADVERTISING]

10801 0510 ADVERTISIN 1,950 0 1,950 980.96 .00 969.04  50.3%
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS

10801 0541 DUES/SUBSC 150 0 150 130.00 .00 20.00 86.7%
TOTAL TAX OFFICE 315,182 0 315,182 290,641.61 .00 24,540.39  92.2%
TOTAL EXPENSES 315,182 0 315,182 290,641.61 .00 24,540.39
d: :
Sgg?r:“t generate 2%8345025 23:31 Page 16

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=49o%2BrH8YPN4NvCIEXZQzJZKLTpngUUPYnU7CT0vFAdzEHoYun9htdtvkJJseT4go
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qL%2BiGnD6E2MLC1FEi49zRX5g36ZutisDQ%2FHIGd8cW6UpAVTb%2B%2FItK1tnStd52ese
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LqJF%2B6djWQ%2FsoyMr72Zfjsi%2B9vL7uBidhNp7oLQVlso0Zebe8ZmHGHTk8u49uri2
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4JgGPMN9HCyrqsW6cAcMZ%2FVhGGk3ni6gLQPIq7kkIp4ZHARILjX30545N1TX6Gw%2B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QkJWRtefyg05lyI8%2Fb1oz3TgtDLTH1zYq98hVDzyV%2B9stIVdfR3NxeeOGmQYhyi%2B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2v3EtM81vTLMnFpS9qX4Zn2Me12APQME1tKQrmpzAU5D9YlVQZSaVb3EgJm7iQTW
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eiFsCHzKYNlkqF96JjJ76SJg6OeGzy8rC6fxBS2wH6VL2DJDoLBHkIzkilB7B1kf

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
09 TOWN ATTORNEY APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

==y

0901 TOWN ATTORNEY ADMIN.

110 SALARIES

[=]

10901 0110 REGULAR SA 329,638 0 329,638 290,344.67 .00 39,293.33  88.1%
10901 0140 LONGEVITY 1,050 0 1,050 1,050.00 .00 .00 100.0%
10901 0541 DUES/SUBSC 825 0 825 390.00 .00 435.00  47.3%
10901 0718 BOOKS, MAP 3,000 0 3,000 2,277.00 207.00 516.00 82.8%
10901 0966 POL COMM 74,302 0 74,302 .00 .00 74,302.00 .0%

[=]

[=)

[=]

[=]

==

0918 TOWN ATTY. LEGAL AFFAIRS

[=)

590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

10918 0590 PROFESSION 650,000 0 650,000 491,055.05 .00 158,944.95 75.5%

934 COURT JUDGMEN

‘

10918 0934 COURT JUDG 3,000 0 3,000 .00 .00 3,000.00 . 0%

940 FEE REIMBURSMEN

‘

10918 0940 FEE REIMBU 1,500 0 1,500 800.00 .00 700.00  53.3%

Report generated: 09/04/2025 23:31 Page 17
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fq1BEQs7vAIPaVKDS51VHJitF2cUSmmj6TM2B1lYRTPkWAJoURqMSXMmAQ0WE4LQ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7T6AvIwsyJ3uwRJfxwsL1YahkREtpWb1QaiEQtYZBxA5gG9bzd%2BSUFcQ6DFh9ZH1
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BYB0ROrbzfSSQKuDuhdROukW86TpFZtjMEqsSUW7WkBe46iuGla82FXujUakZZc%2F
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fK2cpU6rW8sYrOAgzM5K4CD6yICuaCKkVArf%2FPzD1U9Wxu8auQTOA98%2BpuoP4SJr
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bN0VnCI2YQwTO6xoWeArXkWDg16Cj1NAEvfa%2FGtRcD9OQE12psgh1SeDB%2Famuy9D
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zkb30tuXl0TpygVGu27FB4mUsnn3%2FBd7lljMVznvs%2Ffv67waxJ3ypLVLaAqRtb5G
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vLn9PJ7Y5QtDmD2Oli0ZPdmizl46sTSWky7BqEp%2FjZMrTm9uq8K7MgOUS64M4v6%2B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ZYoiOzhPLX7reF7SsQ0L7zFIT5TsmwTJuGF5ORYbRR0k5lty%2B1TB%2F8e9E0GouPi

o % 1
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
09 TOWN ATTORNEY APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
TOTAL TOWN ATTORNEY 1,063,315 0 1,063,315 785,916.72 207.00 277,191.28 73.9%
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,063,315 0 1,063,315 785,916.72 207.00 277,191.28
d: 09/04/2025 23:31
Sgg?r:“t generate 84éga4a Page 18

Program ID: glytdbud



o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

10 TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

11001 TOWN CLERK ADMINISTRATION

0110 SALARIES

11001 0110 REGULAR SA 482,389 0 482,389 489,288.94 .00 -6,899.94 101.4%
0130 OVERTIME

11001 0130 OVERTIME 20,000 0 20,000 15,897.83 2,345.00 1,757.17 91.2%
0134 PAY DIFFERENTIAL

11001 0134 PAY DIFFER 700 0 700 .00 .00 700.00 .0%
11001 0140 LONGEVITY 1,400 0 1,400 745.00 .00 655.00 53.2%
0510 ADVERTISING

11001 0510 ADVERTISIN 9,000 -5,060 3,940 3,683.02 .00 256.98  93.5%
0518 BINDING

11001 0518 BINDING 1,000 0 1,000 .00 .00 1,000.00 .0%
0529 LAND RECORDS INDEXING

11001 0529 LAND RECOR 76,000 8,043 84,043 73,371.99 9,106.12 1,564.89 98.1%
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS|

11001 0541 DUES/SUBSC 1,000 0 1,000 624.00 .00 376.00 62.4%
0581 RECORD REPRODUCTION

11001 0581 RECORD REP 2,700 0 2,700 1,858.55 .00 841.45 68.8%
Sgg?:t generated: 2248345025 23:31 Page 19

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WTVTE1hfnAQHbkMAkFMfKbyMX6c3lXJReZVWRWmyDAjL9cyiot89WxVD7jWkeBX6
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KYMP6TkCSnHj1d1SrHlNM7ymNSM3gT3zwMsC%2Fj4P7MM%2FdhsUfLDL4odta937iQmS
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=26aQUJLMipaU5auNEdpFhzZWao72t5Jhsq1BiQAEsvCj7bFu4Fe8feUnsdl6wk4a
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X%2FX%2BdaoOyS9YkFDtCftcB%2FmfhoM0q%2BccG7%2F4zw4qD6Efc5rrZtRI0FzvL19bkAoK
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qctn4ptTtYgIY4M3neGnmzO1FwAEJhEaYqkZQpm2ZSpq51fBztKqnGruSCJ1O7vc
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g6lxWMl90cytDVb5VzOCWxqy1Zmh1Fg6KxviR7ez6DXNhMAmxmHkTZ9%2FXFP5iIgq
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=avFFmAErolM7LYbyS%2FK1I%2FMM4wP%2ByZTmZ4%2BGH0S0RzfFZkot7CsVoiVmVtjXWTfn
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TB%2BWPJZwH3ssU9OOlNqZomLrTvs1pFK%2F9kVhVXyMfmkHqXTsX3aGi6%2B87BXvG4y5
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KrjmH5ff5jcbhd6Fn%2F9FTfXGEOtcEK%2F8Hw0VbsDjXc1Gjqb0r0xsxkMTZD6ydqUl

TOWN OF HAMDEN NS *% Munis

L4 . atyler erp solution

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

10 TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

11001 0590 PROFESSION 4,000 -2,077 1,923 1,922.40 .00 .60 100.0%

0615 ELECTION SUPPLIES

11001 0615 ELECTION S 20,000 -906 19,094 10,606.50 8,487.50 .00 100.0%
11001 0940 FEE REIMBU 547,500 0 547,500 357,636.54 .00 189,863.46  65.3%

11012 COMMISSION CLERKS]

510 ADVERTISING

[=]

11012 0510 ADVERTISIN 1,000 0 1,000 .00 .00 1,000.00 . 0%

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

11012 0590 PROFESSION 51,300 0 51,300 42,939.00 7,411.00 950.00 98.1%
TOTAL TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE 1,217,989 0 1,217,989 998,573.77 27,349.62 192,065.61  84.2%
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,217,989 0 1,217,989 998,573.77 27,349.62 192,065.61
d: :
Sgg?:t generate 2248345025 23:31 Page 20

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x4qrlDfSUZ5uwgjRVY1%2Bo02Iuozg%2FdlPefW0gfQGrVMOQMnwPyEGXipXYDgGyERq
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vHhTQSE%2Fa1ag6cm8ANRsVnvEnwevvsWx0uoZeQ%2BA7Jv3j5WjaZh9BdKQUPmhKQ2Z
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MBNA4iszDga5s4Hrx28ckSUkYpMxEt4XZfvi4m4SuoaTEEPB5TATRMES8shyzMbE
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aV9BklrV9MNz4F2hMWziTEC2Y98zyrkUCt5BGBkAwGVzP9Pj%2FPjY5NdS%2BfFCRqHh
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sPbQDnBob6iwGttIurmSOxfgtg0UbBBV5XZc%2FZ3RUeotDu60v1VZKzx8I%2FRUd1au

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

11 PLANNING AND ZONING APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

11101 PLANNING & ZONING ADMIN.

[=]

110 SALARIES

11101 0110 REGULAR SA 599,639 0 599,639 533,634.14 .00 66,004.86  89.0%
0130 OVERTIME

11101 0130 OVERTIME 5,000 0 5,000 3,105.87 .00 1,894.13  62.1%
0140 LONGEVITY]

11101 0140 LONGEVITY 3,633 0 3,633 2,612.05 .00 1,020.95 71.9%
0510 ADVERTISING

11101 0510 ADVERTISIN 18,000 2,500 20,500 19,234.20 .00 1,265.80  93.8%
0540S_SIGNS & IWC MEDALLIONS

11101 0540S SINS / IWC 500 0 500 495.00 .00 5.00  99.0%

[=]

[=]

[=)

[=)

[=)

541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS|

11101 0541 DUES/SUBSC 3,000 0 3,000 2,071.85 .00 928.15  69.1%
11101 0590 PROFESSION 65,000 -2,500 62,500 47,931.84 12,080.00 2,488.16  96.0%
11101 0672 UNIFORM PU 550 0 550 550.00 .00 .00 100.0%
11101 0940 FEE REIMBU 6,264 0 6,264 -5,046.00 .00 11,310.00 -80.6%

[=)

[=]

[=]

Report generated: 09/04/2025 23:31 Page 21
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QeYRbO%2FQ35U1pp%2FU2TlfLfzs4MOxP9dwxU4nNI0prL%2F45C6q88oJVMJrMDG7Kkez
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y%2BF6iMo0Yww1qkzDmkBsMXfuxxdklSOgVcZtlSSv7U5W%2Bnveab2YH2VpBbrCPITt
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WK%2BX%2B23oR%2FFaOtpb%2F7IRJfSG4osuDH8ZaDY7FS0L7oi77Qy4pDxviSNtaRZ%2BXmac
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oyT0mRHAIFVI8%2F3pxnK6S3A7NrSNKIGHLnqEZt55HyZCTH6FGaYtSjaHfTKQaiu9
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BQVwT79hXZ6HxCNIapj7PHxcl4GsUbpYzgEf9fitMu0QF44cr4BGmK4YVCRwcmO1
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n3%2B2v5h45EVZo0JGR4rEvQfjbsvkIBSg%2FBmwMDYOUvzbWQ2feZWCDtwaKQ1JF%2FRB
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=80Vxeweuft045vv8y7ksBYvEVj9sOofP5arsML8Tix2qsUBJOk3Ibso0vpsKLIk1
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1DQoqWslquzuYwWHKUwkTn3ccIyF3bkreP1%2BEzCyRhGKmhHkJ1vVGBJ0lXU%2FzwY4
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WFpaWJ6p%2FUJ8eL8XIGHQnkAH6oHV9lFM70370ua2zQkjnIn4Mise49BBaZsPc708

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

11 PLANNING AND ZONING APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

11102 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMEN

0110 SALARIES

11102 0110 SALARIES 131,832 0 131,832 .00 .00 131,832.00 . 0%
TOTAL PLANNING AND ZONING 833,418 0 833,418 604,588.95 12,080.00 216,749.05 74.0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 833,418 0 833,418 604,588.95 12,080.00 216,749.05
d: :
Sgg?:t generate 2248345025 23:31 Page 22

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q4eYGhLfZYEPK8xUW8kRQrML7AJweex5g9NRMy5o7xF9jLuHnlFTT69FULfW5egc

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

12 HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

11201 PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATION

110 SALARIES

[=]

11201 0110 REGULAR SA 327,500 4,260 331,760 325,979.28 .00 5,780.72  98.3%
11201 0120 TEMPORARY 0 30,615 30,615 27,633.84 .00 2,981.30  90.3%
11201 0130 OVERTIME 20,000 -18,817 1,183 1,183.41 .00 .00 100.0%
11201 0350 PROFESSION 2,000 -686 1,314 1,313.75 .00 .00 100.0%
11201 0510 ADVERTISIN 10,000 -6,300 3,700 2,227.38 .00 1,472.62  60.2%

[=]

[=]

[«

[=)

[=)

541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS|
11201 0541 DUES/SUBSC 1,000 -72 928 927.70 .00 .00 100.0%
590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE]

11201 0590 PROFESSION 0 500 500 150.00 .00 350.00 30.0%
612T TRAINING

[=)

[=]

11201 0612T TRAINING 25,000 -14,000 11,000 7,712.03 .00 3,287.97 70.1%

11229 PERS. PERSONNEL ADMIN.

0612 TEST SUPPLIES

Report generated: 09/04/2025 23:31 Page 23
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VjmHIRacMjAdMR04yIR9F5bK7TOSsbIbSUorCE%2FX9cyeZr2TXev17zl79bHeTx%2Fo
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JehmAALQ0uskzBv57GIFjGVTW%2FGf%2BNSbMR6i8d6TXmOZZC2xg7maSttzuCGgGZ2k
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FR2Q5GzPTks1cPrPZbMfdpFXzLmgz78aSek7M%2BODPb7m62K%2BnC1iFiJjxs%2Biz3jD
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BWdQQcof59PDI3luqpSXRyjyhPbqL9ixkpwn4FJqGpV1OucyTQcPyT6WRBDj6CSN
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P%2FlwHkgKMm1Exqd%2BF66s971%2Ff8cMjrcarQ7CE%2BjT39HoQOzGPWZzwp3xaQSvKxjC
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NJYUN3bZ74%2FtLMvDYwiUdDV5xdyKhzlSBkPq1Bw44GX7oWl77G0jsgPWS8r26pyN
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RPeDMsdniEtEbeWLW6vn4C2BVTRpoJh1ZSXgLSJgny4JY346bB2ksc2TktvMccCX
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vUOavJ7rM%2FjGp7p%2F5JrOTsOq6VEAxC6%2F4warMw9fR6nhNcNcjvaMZKqPKg2BpoWI

TOWN OF HAMDEN NS *% Munis

L4 . atyler erp solution

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

12 HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

11229 0612 TEST SUPPL 25,000 -500 24,500 22,943.09 .00 1,556.91  93.6%

11294 PERSONNEL MEDICAL INSUR.

0240 PHYSICAL EXAMS]

11294 0240 PHYSICAL E 50,000 -5,000 45,000 19,526.08 10,684.92 14,789.00 67.1%
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE]

11294 0590 PROFESSION 60,000 11,667 71,667 71,823.01 .00 -156.34 100.2%
TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE 520,500 1,667 522,167 481,419.57 10,684.92 30,062.18 94.2%
TOTAL EXPENSES 520,500 1,667 522,167 481,419.57 10,684.92 30,062.18
d: :
Sgg?:t generate 2248345025 23:31 Page 24

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OxcIvkGkI6JeenK8C5lEaL93LmGtYN2%2FcUZT%2FENd7WCGsmPzqdG698Mc5bItQrpb
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oq71lzOP4gFo9rb789EPmNjxGqHlMDHxGdI2eBoOlWen80y7BooYCmGb8OI5Rc1i
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2nFPi1cct3HPTXWbp46w7ApWu2qknS7Y7mSyNgxRUcxfWspALRRnl5HhnTC0%2F%2FXr

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

14 ECONOMIC & COMMUNITY DEV. APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

11411 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMEN

0110 SALARIES

11411 0110 REGULAR SA 352,506 -150 352,356 319,217.42 .00 33,138.58 90.6%
0130 OVERTIME

11411 0130 OVERTIME 0 150 150 146.17 .00 3.83 97.4%
11411 0140 LONGEVITY 750 0 750 720.00 .00 30.00 96.0%
0320 MONTHLY ALLOWANCE

11411 0320 MONTHLY AL 750 0 750 .00 .00 750.00 .0%
0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS

11411 0350 PROFESSION 4,000 0 4,000 1,724.52 .00 2,275.48 43.1%
0360 BUSINESS TRAVEL

11411 0360 BUSINESS T 2,000 0 2,000 .00 .00 2,000.00 .0%
0510 ADVERTISING

11411 0510 ADVERTISIN 4,000 0 4,000 414.00 .00 3,586.00 10.4%
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS|

11411 0541 DUES/SUBSC 5,000 0 5,000 5,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%
0548 REGIONAL ECONOMIC XCELLERATION

11411 0548 REX 10,000 0 10,000 10,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%
Sgg?:t generated: 2248345025 23:31 Page 25

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QK9dxCG7EsQcpfrQseaPL6aVAlUL94t%2BRaykv126%2Bu5qH8LDmSxRqUDZhAQHgaxG
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0cMuqhIP0oOrQ%2B6RB12vu7ve7dzK2BJxhYL0tr7c4pBZ%2F8VaBhm5rK7oaOBD6vJ5
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GNNy9DmAat9crSsnSJFP7wZzwUfUKW66J43ib%2Bu20aitfolhS92cTUDI4hxuvmga
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6iwNk47auO7%2F8ClhYD1EM3oojsWt6nj0mT%2FjSg7ajk8GZVR08dyvp9SPG%2BcNYDc7
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DJvGyHMVwAc6dDkWoczz5NkG%2BlIpcUAITt%2BaB7FNVYCyw6G9rSqAEqbdJ3G2gTG9
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=35NE%2BUxxY4O70a6n0XqyhRzJ2TlwVWz52hcTrq6FeGIPrEelPWjXbowo0RTzURgS
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BPGqA0iZnMsoqWzqACg6LRzmM971g76q4cdgAbNcJ0KGcc3zKLx0WSiajOvwLASq
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e%2BYTp8rwFkzO8jdoLxcxpjF9mfsxcUZGglASQmDryivm%2FDRkkuotkn3Q751AKp%2B3
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z9PIH18udgrr7cnRfsrGGxvNPV2OSeHVA%2FKH08%2FR1%2B44tRaV6nAXmYUB6P9MWy0z

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

14 ECONOMIC & COMMUNITY DEV. APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

0548M MARKETING CONSULTAN

11411 0548M MARKETING 30,000 0 30,000 7,062.42 4,626.00 18,311.58 39.0%
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE
11411 0590 PROFESSION 30,000 0 30,000 12,338.76 .00 17,661.24 41.1%

0942 STIPEND]

11411 0942 STIPEND 2,019 0 2,019 .00 .00 2,019.00 . 0%
TOTAL ECONOMIC & COMMUNITY DEV. 441,025 0 441,025 356,623.29 4,626.00 79,775.71  81.9%
TOTAL EXPENSES 441,025 0 441,025 356,623.29 4,626.00 79,775.71
d: :
Sgg?:t generate 2248345025 23:31 Page 26

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q%2FtLXFI%2BdVXWvyp9UpFT9MtjLmHCBFLJ06k8nJjy%2BW65BG%2BiqYUF6HFN6fyLSGBb
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3DyfpMUyLYVPz208hejhM6NYc6tcZEQ3jlLQ9wXdzFoN3BkrCyZFtm15srHd2af1
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4U91Ni9NIn7NU4R32WLUJcSWUiQ1txl8gA5aeSO9cgqQUHQBX80CDjJvwHEaQMxw

TOWN OF HAMDEN NS *% Munis

L4 . atyler erp solution

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
17 PURCHASING APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

=

1701 PURCHASING ADMINISTRATION

0110 SALARIES

11701 0110 REGULAR SA 232,325 -180 232,145 252,873.37 .00 -20,728.37 108.9%
11701 0130 OVERTIME 10,000 0 10,000 1,929.60 .00 8,070.40 19.3%
11701 0140 LONGEVITY 750 0 750 .00 .00 750.00 .0%
0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS

11701 0350 PROFESSION 3,000 0 3,000 2,922.24 .00 77.76  97.4%
0410 NATURAL GAS|

11701 0410 NATURAL GA 270,000 -10,000 260,000 225,826.98 .00 34,173.02  86.9%
11701 0420 ELECTRICIT 1,000,000 98,000 1,098,000 1,085,956.40 9,986.57 2,057.03 99.8%
0440 STREET LIGHTING

11701 0440 STREET LIG 1,250,000 177,100 1,427,100 1,412,727.31 17,909.71 -3,537.02 100.2%
0450 WATER]

11701 0450 WATER 220,000 -8,451 211,549 157,930.59 23,529.74 30,088.67 85.8%
0451 HYDRANT WATER SERVICE

11701 0451 HYDRANT WA 1,100,000 0 1,100,000 1,100,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%
Report generated: 09/04/2025 23:31 Page 27

User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kj7jhYptuczjjIfSMfkqx%2FY5L3XeM%2BWxHny6HrG%2FgWS0cLIq3dvqXWbFI1GleHKe
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ixXAcCZbpDwNu7yUBZwQ9eT0HqddsPc1VwOQ%2B9%2FhOjefbOWzVpI6hOon94citbuf
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1bRGvwrOI6Lti7k7JYyNaoXn4lH4%2FCQF53G62jl4RkcAJQuZClijJ41tssNBRHaw
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4nmWqSH9t9UAkhMKMAQ29K%2Bk%2FgDZAlS5EdJmNLHlOkFUi8Eqjk8wPHB0PpYaJfSv
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fnVYUf8YjBEG6k4oapLBtEGVMBu1THwyEGcKW05H4cWwoX5uEBgH8T3P1xCABT%2B7
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CXMequFjrRt2cFU4qHxUx2V7tIM1c%2BZVA%2BYIg4GQVam2hiUenLk%2FHEQG5E921J79
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Br7Xv5xjjWDi1erh3a9M%2BWxbsSvgNnzkkN9qNJClCQuPyKzv9FlCpkx6HPywvQoo
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ymz9BVh4ptxc1ZO92qGkOKmivTN6rBbQRunuWPpKzATQFByoHQQ%2BeYTZGizPNWsD
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jufNUQdGflClHCLT166o2Tq%2FmOX3W9Xy8Vb%2FsK8BESjxgIGuuM1ITrwkct9TWPsP

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
17 PURCHASING APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

[=]

0460 TELEPHONE SERVICE|
11701 0460 TELEPHONE 210,000 14,851 224,851 215,901.63 .00 8,949.37  96.0%

[=]

461 TEL REPAIR/INSTALLATION

11701 0461 TEL REPAIR 15,000 0 15,000 7,073.00 .00 7,927.00 47.2%
0510 ADVERTISING

11701 0510 ADVERTISIN 6,000 0 6,000 6,619.35 .00 -619.35 110.3%
0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION

11701 0515 PRINTING/R 45,000 687 45,687 14,604.21 29.72 31,052.59  32.0%
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS

11701 0541 DUES/SUBSC 1,000 180 1,180 1,175.00 .00 5.00  99.6%
0550 _POSTAGE

11701 0550 POSTAGE 110,000 0 110,000 64,537.11 .00 45,462.89  58.7%
0556 RENTAL _EQUIPMENT

11701 0556 RENTAL - E 5,000 2,500 7,500 6,055.18 1,444.82 .00 100.0%
0560 OFFICE EQUIPMENT REPAIRS

11701 0560 OFFICE EQU 30,000 -4,000 26,000 25,226.99 .00 773.01  97.0%

[=)

[=)

[=)

[=)

[=]

[=)

[=)

571 RADIO REPAIRS

11701 0571 RADIO REPA 17,000 0 17,000 15,895.01 .00 1,104.99 93.5%

Report generated: 09/04/2025 23:31 Page 28
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AmyNIWYVgOSBdBp8dqbJb9UeFgASLLaaxFMu45%2F14HcPWmwwK0rTBIJm1UhoRmwW
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NIB9APCf0BgPSija7DmApFgAK%2BjxfHt1TouHPXCvtn0gitZhXxZfNKpecctSMB1e
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rj6YdqTf1ej0PaVOLi0bsw9mKp5dwqMewXauJzYei%2BSPctjtW7RDEraXA4PPR21x
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SKYG1F9xg2nKVo4GOWGbzGFgisR2vLeJuJ4MDq%2Fag%2B5PmXI9cRAuNItdUaRbvr4b
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Jeo6JFY38EF2yNL9bNyPXPKzEqMY0icpVADfUzc18hxfpqDtsyRciRA18T56o8k
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s%2Bce1MdPkMg60kfvqP9XNE2IlPTRrw%2FbvfEZcHXR6phAMmKjZz17iDXuaFUd6SmX
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4V0en%2FALndJYK%2B3fCyh2ytyE5bBNjwLd5rl5gUbMn2fK4V%2FQxiM09JtYvYPShRJ0
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5RFZ%2BjPKqprYpHft%2Fh3Ytus9EhQVnntO73AvrW4KIkBVHcRVAIEIh2mVFXJPFBTp
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LGFuoAzzhGYFhBsxAwUlDeLP3F35oJUzASDHsx5FySGJQP1lNMnUDa28z88iVlm4

TOWN OF HAMDEN NS *% Munis

L4 . atyler erp solution

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT

17 PURCHASING APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

0610 OFFICE SUPPLIES

11701 0610 OFFICE SUP 16,000 0 16,000 15,999.46 .00 .54 100.0%

0627 DIESEL FUEL

11701 0627 DIESEL FUE 240,000 -8,100 231,900 166,605.39 .00 65,294.61 71.8%

11701 0628 GAS/DIESEL 356,500 -2,500 354,000 294,823.80 .00 59,176.20 83.3%

0630 HEATING FUEL]

11701 0630 HEATING FU 9,600 2,500 12,100 10,711.10 .00 1,388.90 88.5%

0665 DUPLICATE/PHOTO SUPPLIES]

11701 0665 DUPLICATE/ 10,000 0 10,000 9,885.13 .00 114.87 98.9%

0681 COMPUTER SUPPLIES

11701 0681 COMPUTER S 15,000 2,194 17,194 9,318.60 6,672.67 1,202.81 93.0%

11701 0710 OFFICE EQU 20,000 -11,781 8,219 5,680.95 .00 2,538.45 69.1%
TOTAL PURCHASING 5,192,175 253,000 5,445,175 5,110,278.40 59,573.23 275,323.37 94.9%

TOTAL EXPENSES 5,192,175 253,000 5,445,175 5,110,278.40 59,573.23 275,323.37
Report generated: ggégg{gozs 23:31 Page 29

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1psNjQ2BycY5doNn42%2FXrFXMEFBOPR9NZeifllJxSXG14ux1Fwf2mg7n3aQ5Ozz4
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4vvsMni%2FcQhu3EnGsL0l8u4DKgazAT0IDFAkDHZOvW3nmpsLb8EtDeAhE2hi613j
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r%2BNSf9JUBhYobcQg6SuYyhF5CVhay%2Bm5uKHbAualVaKVmfxYonfA%2Fu7xcX1C3SzX
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QVtREJsTsv3Z1RF%2BcZFwOxiFvIqVS%2B8mV1sS%2Fs%2BTZpdwN3uX%2FkXqRsGxYWqimvG4
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BPPsFFGJtsb%2BMU9JEyR7IfaZ8NJ%2BS%2FDdT%2FVyHx1xSkElREZO3hbWXmihtGYLE9rm
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VUk7hbPJVh2NYKWo%2BrNLdetEH3LKHb7EicMiPXr8cLX3pGXr12b7Zs3hxHH0wnnS
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vZnhUAKXejWYL1MJC5ccBTsiceC7v%2BM5owzWKfIaWD066PQTu7R62EZR6jvvrFnO

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13

IACCOUNTS FOR:

18 INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY DEPT

11801 INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY DEP
0110 SALARIES

11801 0110 REGULAR SA

[=]

130 OVERTIME
11801 0130 OVERTIME
0140 LONGEVIT

11801 0140 LONGEVITY

[=)

590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

11801 0590

0590T PROFESSIONAL/TECH TRAINING

PROFESSION

11801 0590T P/T TRAIN
785 COMPUTER EQUIPMEN
11801 0785 COMPUTER E

[=)

TOTAL INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY DEPT

TOTAL EXPENSES

Report generated: 09/04/2025 23:31
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud

ORIGINAL
APPROP

223,299

13,000

250

30,000

3,000

60,000
329,549
329,549

TRANFRS/
ADJISTMTS

REVISED
BUDGET

0 223,299

0 13,000

0 250
1,700 31,700
-1,700 1,300
0 60,000

0 329,549

0 329,549

YTD EXPENDED

226,917.

9,196.

250.

31,685

285

58,082

67

37

00

.49

.00

.61
326,417.
326,417.

14
14

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

517.40
517.40
517.40

% Mmunis

il

a tyler erp solution

AVAILABLE
BUDGET

-3,618.

3,803

14.

1,015

1,399.
2,614.
2,614.

67

.63

.00

51

.00

99
46
46

Page

101.

70.

100.

100.

21.

97.
99.

6%

7%

0%

0%

9%

7%
2%

30


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=siSd7rNHfAchjuMCOUadO9ucQgoX0zGyh6dOsQuL%2BGjNR52lSfduSzroXerEN08k
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k8C4uZ2UECznAG4Sez9RjbrOEpem%2FIUYZziVuA2%2FEY7KkypK%2F8%2FQ2t6VDAEpZrUa
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xI4AgIKTusXGQ5iiubAmPDMkbJBvn%2FE0067qk5Pl2YAWfX3lnqwQWG%2BB2q6yDNFZ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FVC6%2FAY5gB0HsjyGtpSojFRhzBJQmkC0IqxeBRkj%2FrFCrmC99bs%2FliBnbQf9EyYz
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S7UlTzXMj3NvIWLkuI02aCLwmq4rtES9d%2F9McMI0vlrrDHT8sXQvmgyQ8G%2FQYeti
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TQWYj4f%2Be7YUqii9GYMDrX5yfSg7GKixhrHf9R%2BzQx8gXZxrKP1o%2FY2Gacg62ZUZ

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

19 SENIOR SERVICES APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

11901 ELDERLY SERV. ADMIN.

110 SALARIES

[=]

11901 0110 REGULAR SA 309,383 -1,000 308,383 294,003.18 .00 14,379.82  95.3%
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES]

11901 0120 TEMPORARY 2,000 0 2,000 .00 .00 2,000.00 .0%
0130 OVERTIME

11901 0130 OVERTIME 5,000 1,000 6,000 5,999.29 .00 .71 100.0%
0140 LONGEVITY]

11901 0140 LONGEVITY 2,365 0 2,365 1,520.00 .00 845.00  64.3%
0513 CONTRACT SERVICES]

11901 0513 CONTRACT S 10,608 0 10,608 10,608.00 .00 .00 100.0%

[=]

[=]

[«]

[=)

[=)

541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS|

11901 0541 DUES/SUBSC 295 0 295 .00 .00 295.00 .0%
11901 0590 PROFESSION 2,000 0 2,000 544,72 .00 1,455.28  27.2%
11901 0606 SPECIAL PR 10,000 0 10,000 9,627.70 8.79 363.51  96.4%
11901 0650 RECREATION 5,000 0 5,000 3,985.03 477.46 537.51  89.2%

[=)

[=]

[=]

Report generated: 09/04/2025 23:31 Page 31
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J5yJA8BqcXGhGmoRr8aCoGo45aP8ge3zk9Ru4efeLLlSJqdvCtX3kH%2FWbX7LIyJr
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LMPlIWNozQ0PCmPZUUII%2B6adPO%2ByhvfyTsVSgXN3EEo3W3sPIA5I93Ka9H8kQBC7
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pvWSKvJjNNytLSTC1VgUjBy%2BxckCI7WyIn5tOjetv7qxEfGR6A6aofvb4eEb0oRp
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xWvVXeuhtF19TBueVNjZRjfVMJWpyjKX8xMiKMKUsxhDGv5ao93Rq%2ByCVX9EyH9V
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WIws%2BSsgrVTw0cT2OalNTflftpjyXJ4Xr%2BLUKKyY1ARJwqYWLgfBvSaL0FoO6sbi
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=INfKVcxhblTqVDD7he2L6Qz1lO9I9pJlCA6d5bSYRMFjtWJL8WVENkiIPE4nBoO5
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iUAyLhFZwtmDSFC1846Oadtgqc08gDOj7PC2NzSPj1IZVD3v3NQ30Vh9KeRv4tXb
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nVLxUYp1kaH3iu%2BeAl172c%2FsoygNCuOZoAt4tgTrLec%2Fom9t%2BcR3FUvPNiAzh0fk
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1g56fr1eJa0krQe%2B%2B3azr6scV7DXcWSHoC6%2BG2PVY5r1LwD1ubRZgyusR83gN2Lm

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

19 SENIOR SERVICES APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

0728 TRANSPORTATION AGREEMEN

11901 0728 TRANS AGMN 100,000 0 100,000 90,630.00 9,370.00 .00 100.0%

11901 0940 FEE REIMBU 50,000 0 50,000 35,750.85 10,100.00 4,149.15 91.7%

TOTAL SENIOR SERVICES 496,651 0 496,651 452,668.77 19,956.25 24,025.98  95.2%
TOTAL EXPENSES 496,651 0 496,651 452,668.77 19,956.25 24,025.98

Report generated: ggégg{gozs 23:31 Page 32

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uxz58uqNqsOL8LqzlVQWg2NNrRFnQ2Oi0DDSDODv9FHkwwPEIe3%2BwFMiJtyvJZAf
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DHwnIqPNH3MY7aUEN2XxLG9nN3m77ovM9HOoiSfYbNs7TZzwGe%2BmBoEJ%2BHa6Pjnj

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

20 CULTURAL AFFAIRS AND HUMAN SER APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

12001 COMMUNITY SERV. ADMIN.

0110 SALARIES

12001 0110 REGULAR SA 312,033 0 312,033 305,524.79 .00 6,508.21 97.9%
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES

12001 0120 TEMPORARY 20,000 120 20,120 20,106.99 .00 13.01 99.9%
0130 OVERTIME

12001 0130 OVERTIME 7,000 0 7,000 6,358.88 .00 641.12  90.8%
12001 0140 LONGEVITY 2,015 0 2,015 2,015.00 .00 .00 100.0%
0582 FAMILY RELOCATIONS

12001 0582 FAMILY REL 100,000 0 100,000 97,244.32 .00 2,755.68  97.2%
0587 EVICTION COSTS|

12001 0587 EVICTION C 36,000 0 36,000 22,142.13 1,438.87 12,419.00 65.5%
12001 0588 GEN ASSIST 200,000 0 200,000 195,980.13 444.00 3,575.87  98.2%
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

12001 0590 PROFESSION 50,000 -120 49,880 47,578.20 .00 2,301.80 95.4%
0650 RECREATION SUPPLIES

12001 0650 RECREATION 6,000 0 6,000 5,934.74 36.86 28.40  99.5%
Sgg?:t generated: 2248345025 23:31 Page 33

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E%2F8UyzvWmjBi274JGFhnL3lXlbsLLeYrVk9cFAsu%2B1DRLccDTC4AYyE8Wk1al8Rp
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lBXCNh082GUbhsGXwJkT6PlcQrKIcSG2SvMVgyDHvzsp7TFy5MUyK4KCLU6tTyUD
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b9uEK9PaCuch34pJ4LkPm7TxTkT7LSh4pBNkdZc59lBTuN05VcbEz%2Bu25Tppj7O4
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4U0wPY9UCmRV40qg0d6CWHEqi2EgCR8%2F9LY%2FY9Nl4f82C4xFCMV%2FeB4BfCdEaWfh
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nV0cqVGjoa%2Bi30o2cBVZYEsEuuGL%2BX5OTlbK1yo6wBoSwH5R7Ooz1yMruiP%2B%2BD6C
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=moxpe8BBtEK8rf0o6Ar%2FkZxfJVdYgh1fIRgqAEtsI2qLjrmDXsJhFrO5BsdzdjJc
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DXeS43LlIyjchocfI7YPW3HDQkjSvBPfLpXqifhUwwQFBeGIMouv057jRG46MTW0
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oRbe2G5gRPjGZa6f87m4FKGjs0VbByMlKByDxiP2ApbvvVh7w0ZNMeGNSG1AdF2x
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lotpt%2F3SGdSGKCKHmWRzqcTDfrmFXVHSlzZfdvsAq1nyIYJNEGjZRjM04yrw8VZd

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

20 CULTURAL AFFAIRS AND HUMAN SER APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

0709 WARMING CENTER]

12001 0709 WARMCTR 5,000 0 5,000 4,958.64 .00 41.36  99.2%
0726 FOOD BANK

12001 0726 FOOD BANK 175,000 0 175,000 172,566.21 .00 2,433.79 98.6%
0727 COMMUNITY GARDEN

12001 0727 COMM GARD. 10,000 0 10,000 7,870.11 .00 2,129.89 78.7%

12002 YOUTH SERVICES

0110 SALARIES

12002 0110 REGULAR SA 187,902 0 187,902 172,353.72 .00 15,548.28 91.7%
0130 OVERTIME

12002 0130 OVERTIME 5,000 0 5,000 2,881.61 .00 2,118.39 57.6%
12002 0140 LONGEVITY 1,125 0 1,125 1,125.00 .00 .00 100.0%
0366 JUVENILE REVIEW BRD)

12002 0366 JUVENILE R 75,000 0 75,000 56,250.00 18,750.00 .00 100.0%
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS

12002 0541 DUES/SUBSC 709 0 709 508.50 .00 200.50 71.7%
Report generated: ggégg{gozs 23:31 Page 34

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cFnaTtHwvEfZYJBzxp5H8bq2r3ERvZdgTJFH9hM7hFKNzOGLDu889J11J4wGNuTB
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hIi36Ilxq4SJ7zcYf%2FlUB5wJlSPJpsKwTt4skP0HUO8lsuO75NsyKmbDEvUpGTu5
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LziWZS18vQngn%2BSosR%2FwN75mkkBSjCqlNe5UDhuKhFIWA6exBIkxGHheyzz2o8o0
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IS%2BeLO550rHA7%2Bu3QhgFqygNFbbwNEiFMtY4pEDdJTtNuHxsFoua5FaBut5AYqfN
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MjYSK%2BkmCXpXn0nJ9tzjAma6YhH0bS86CSDS3rQHDbWjx0YpQS1mMClKt7EBhqcG
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yC0xeX7VyKV3AaVVBE%2BLbCGJh7PehOqDL5U7eUasUOzSDuvVKdnBTk%2Fe9I5xplUO
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=okfJGD9zgGy%2BlRuN4Vdn%2FXpA3G3bHmVxctbxofPJjOgQoiluBpQnHPkDcLUzcc09
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JqV6Y11wExN1t5MwpQFBLSe1n4hSgup7UNbRRReXGyO5SWk965RW0aYC4NGR91RC

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

20 CULTURAL AFFAIRS AND HUMAN SER APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

[=]

590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

12002 0590 PROFESSION 15,000 0 15,000 12,717.37 790.00 1,492.63  90.0%

[=]

636 HAMD PARTNERSHIP FOR Y.C.

12002 0636 HPYC 30,000 0 30,000 30,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%
650 RECREATION SUPPLIES|

[=]

12002 0650 RECREATION 6,000 0 6,000 5,953.26 46.74 .00 100.09%

[=]

670 FOOD PRODUCTS

12002 0670 FOOD PRODU 6,000 0 6,000 4,584.85 .00 1,415.15 76.4%

[=]

670V _COMMUNITY VOLUNTEERISM

12002 0670v YTH OPP 71,040 -10,000 61,040 54,205.99 .00 6,834.01 88.8%

3113H YOUTH SERVICES PROGRAMS]

12002 3113H YOUTH SERV 90,000 10,000 100,000 100,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%

2004 FAIR REN

OI

110 SALARIES

12004 0110 SALARIES 45,673 0 45,673 45,147.09 .00 525.91 98.8%

[=)

590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

12004 0590 PROFESSION 8,800 0 8,800 2,389.37 .00 6,410.63  27.2%

Report generated: 09/04/2025 23:31 Page 35
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i%2BFK3EPDGocCejpmltTEKsLGjwIdrUldStOzSC%2B4XXVTFBv9yT%2FPhrA9ckY%2F883H
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cuw3EgEbyL7vqScmxy8cdAcJKTNyZp1YYw5t2F50NKLTbRBuxLa%2BUNTJW9qsgvMj
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e9IYY%2FMHMPHhzAiJ5RfFAueGjEwyTAPG0cYDFeWYMVwQppNRFO10pdHP8ddwtL4I
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZmqKyauVJpUQmSzSCfqbyDdrADgQ2sKa1ZHuMazxhDr%2FfhPtJmOa4r%2BabCCeA%2B%2BH
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pj9Y9VXpHBS%2F8%2BuYmmzIISsEPUtQk1m07vusTskxkfOH4WLIwBHOHFMLJF%2FGdMZY
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yJokSUoyz5emlOItpjR918bhE6baXwcLJMj3SLuVprU2oKYBcNIKkjp2PogFT44C
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cu6Smp3TIugPLY4V6dqDwzVnnzjC5z7PJtkV20%2FK9ZtS1CyuUjpp4OAKu%2FnwskDX
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7X%2BtcBnvfCJAvxn%2F2KDg%2F%2FLzpWRLjUbYIG7vl7Vtmj%2BeSRH0914J5C8MToppTrJB

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT

20 CULTURAL AFFAIRS AND HUMAN SER APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

0650 RECREATION SUPPLIES

12004 0650 RECREATION 2,500 0 2,500 488.00 62.00 1,950.00 22.0%
TOTAL CULTURAL AFFAIRS AND HUMAN SER 1,467,797 0 1,467,797 1,376,884.90 21,568.47 69,343.63 95.3%
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,467,797 0 1,467,797 1,376,884.90 21,568.47 69,343.63
d: :
Sgg?:t generate 2248345025 23:31 Page 36

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GtjdPvEgaTz2k3W0u4AkLwBVV8Oo4cdFs8QlBB2z0pEkP00N1udyXaemLRhIvSb3

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

E] ANIMAL CONTROL APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

12301 ANIMAL CONTROL

110 SALARIES

[=]

12301 0110 REGULAR SA 108,736 0 108,736 137,894.58 .00 -29,158.58 126.8%
130 OVERTIME

[=]

12301 0130 OVERTIME 25,000 0 25,000 29,720.74 .00 -4,720.74 118.9%
510 ADVERTISING

[=)

12301 0510 ADVERTISIN 1,000 0 1,000 27.48 .00 972.52 2.7%

[=)

590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

12301 0590 PROFESSION 1,000 0 1,000 335.00 .00 665.00 33.5%

[=]

673 UNIFORM STIPEND ALLOWANCE

12301 0673 UNIFORM ST 1,600 0 1,600 600.00 .00 1,000.00 37.5%

12317 ANIMAL CONTROL

[=)

552 LAND/BUILDINGS RENTAL

12317 0552 LAND/BUILD 44,800 0 44,800 41,479.53 .00 3,320.47  92.6%

12323 ANIMAL CONTROL

0755 SAFETY EQUIPMEN

12323 0755 SAFETY EQU 1,000 0 1,000 642.67 .00 357.33  64.3%
d: 09/04/2025 23:31

e generated Y oata Page 37

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=62Y8EwFxWSovMjgeznlbE191BfSPpsObHnGAlEGMzXxQyXMizrK6Xh8EnvHO9LE7
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XSM5O8df%2F4rJYb%2BoLVXjNO8JUmjC7s2SwCkL84xv2DZEn4lz4EWN4mmm9lowvpw6
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U6YI1zKxdxW0Zw9d6HKcEQyen%2FbvtVFuhEzkgdKEFIr%2BmS6ws4Vin2diEeSevWcu
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EP%2BbVHFr9DRGgc7%2FvZMSfmJIcNKR%2BgUsw2t5cQSBrvDtdyWAVerfLpOGOjsMe6Ig
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uSqwiOoqz3Fu%2Flz9TSLf2%2BLcDiEG3P5dgQRABq%2F57MTzus7VuKaGip81fzypkrfZ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jaTQ34p7mhIyibNRmOhY5yhoAG1QXrcX%2B0Aqs8haA3iOUG44O6idAntTBbtzP6Wb
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OHDrKvEekkb0MEYSZGvRWrrmWS6kU4JygYDEYOQI7V6ostlR2Znn%2FE7aoghNkJz7

o % 1
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
23 ANIMAL CONTROL APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL 183,136 0 183,136 210,700.00 .00 -27,564.00 115.1%
TOTAL EXPENSES 183,136 0 183,136 210,700.00 .00 -27,564.00
d: 09/04/2025 23:31
Sgg?r:“t generate 84éga4a Page 38

Program ID: glytdbud



o % 1
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

24 POLICE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

12401 POLICE ADMINISTRATION

110 SALARIES

[=]

12401 0110 REGULAR SA 12,080,108  -255,000 11,825,108 5,695,285.68 .00 6,129,822.32 48.2%
0110E_SALARIES GEN ADMIN

12401 0110E EX DTY SAL 2,000,000 0 2,000,000 2,267,147.90 .00 -267,147.90 113.4%
0L10T EXTRA DUTY TOWN JOBS

12401 0110T E.D. TOWN 200,000 0 200,000 152,634.21 .00 47,365.79  76.3%
0130 OVERTIME

12401 0130 OVERTIME 1,150,000 250,000 1,400,000 1,269,817.45 .00 130,182.55  90.7%
0131 SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL]

12401 0131 SHIFT DIFF 100,000 0 100,000 74,888.25 .00 25,111.75  74.9%

[=]

[=]

[«]

[=)

O

134 PAY DIFFERENTIAL

12401 0134 PAY DIFFER 3,000 0 3,000 .00 .00 3,000.00 .0%
12401 0138 FLSA OT 4,500 0 4,500 3,948.13 .00 551.87  87.7%
12401 0139 OT-MUNI EV 1,500 0 1,500 277.09 .00 1,222.91 18.5%
12401 0140 LONGEVITY 258,472 0 258,472 234,053.39 .00 24,418.61  90.6%

[=]

[=]

[=]

Report generated: 09/04/2025 23:31 Page 39
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tIwT8UO5eHqbIba2fT%2BDLWmYMSL%2FYIlXX%2B9F9DWNNw2%2FGwqkbium%2Fnwlla22rNtY
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5lQ5DIMP0d%2ByZ%2FFFr9Tf5cz0inrMPA3UYg2hhcrEcRQFeekG1d8DVLTu%2FxrcXX3W
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U217JWbBDPHX4KdKkJTuJPDEqDWABR2SwDDXSHMW8dA4pjYIJoc2qlWjveq1bu0I
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tMzRf%2FJ5i%2FQMpwucFvhvsDjN5VMxQYP6EAtqmzk2WKvX25BfVPPBI07DdcF0Y7m7
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7KkTE%2Fghwr50foXFeH5QSBmdak05wD19yu26%2BY7EGJnRJFDiflpJhBC3ILnTDyTE
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kswj5lOnsLQaW2Gr4tZTpdeyCic9UVq2BBhfQpkvsuBDoOa01DG7fRsuV9gXzIQe
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sNAunO38A7a93fL6qC%2BWOYISi7E6nP4ic6fQFERNXgqibhXT32Rre0UMyORwcTpS
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dcgAkDpQupbm8IdaQNTGNQFhen4dFGBSzwD%2FalOQ3W%2FCG4om%2F47KMANC%2FXeL%2Fhw1
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CGfYvOuDX8ussTfTYxUTGy0etL2zCFwqNcGHBIiCzi2p1Fh6YxzATK%2F4bMkCz0%2Bb

o % 1
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

24 POLICE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

[=]

0150 HOLIDAY PAY|
12401 0150 HOLIDAY PA 695,000 0 695,000 700,997.74 .00 -5,997.74 100.9%
170 MEAL ALLOWANCE

[=]

12401 0170 MEAL ALLOW 3,400 0 3,400 3,612.50 .00 -212.50 106.3%
0332 _ANIMAL CARE/TREATMENT EXP)

12401 0332 ANIMAL ACQ 15,000 0 15,000 5,503.64 .00 9,496.36  36.7%
0360 _BUSINESS TRAVEL]

12401 0360 BUSINESS T 8,000 0 8,000 8,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%
(0460 TELEPHONE SERVICE]

12401 0460 TELEPHONE 190,000 0 190,000 182,396.79 .00 7,603.21  96.0%
0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION

12401 0515 PRINTING/R 2,000 0 2,000 674.34 .00 1,325.66  33.7%

O

[=)

[=)

[=)

[=]

541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS|

12401 0541 DUES/SUBSC 1,000 0 1,000 1,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%
0550 _POSTAGE

12401 0550 POSTAGE 1,000 0 1,000 441.48 .00 558.52  44.1%
0556 _RENTAL _EQUIPMENT]

12401 0556 RENTAL - E 500 0 500 299.92 .00 200.08  60.0%

[=)

[=)

Report generated: 09/04/2025 23:31 Page 40
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KPFVC3uHtJjOmmWHT0BfX8ev7L0OhkH42wurpegmh4vlrUKU%2Fue%2BbaWBjA6qelMl
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GDFOHfHytNvgo3DS1oDuY8oeRwEYyHf3EGLUBA1mgYm2mmYVAvPDN8RM7KgDTbER
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X4eM5LXk3O5x8%2BqHiWkGitbgGfg4szet7nOT4OQR34hk1uU02VTnWfrd9vExRmVk
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lxXS5GmtcP89fVDTGJRMV1IdKqrlOzlu3brCs1vlo0LU83x2Kp9Gd9qt0W%2B0iQ87
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UtadlbnI480kx9Doc8aDa0ErWxSGxn%2F54IZajfH8QKBG4KekPRK1gsu3LN6bEM7Q
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dHU8vA196fk65aQ8GlYfppZ%2Bh3wmB%2BIZZRuK8fdwiIhPsZw%2BkJgv0JxmZ35RC%2FPL
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YGBYpTsaGrq9fAF6EaDEuCQo1HlFvIE9EqoyGvh8m4JneUQDB1DJdrVYhsbnq%2Fh9
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=02HRvoB4ze9IsRWyYe6srN%2F3t66OPvWpfvwx7ZKSLw9HDpnu7V2i0609QeC2Qd2O
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ycLwkKommq7Y7i16vKOxnAXH%2FKtIEm%2BgBWKxEN15OZk04ErbE3T4P4ns1yRQf3GI

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

24 POLICE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

[=]

575 EQUIPMENT MAINT.
12401 0575 COMP EQPT- 75,000 0 75,000 74,227.18 .00 772.82  99.0%

[=)

590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE]

12401 0590 PROFESSION 624,820 -2,000 622,820 538,573.84 6,791.05 77,455.11  87.6%
12401 0610 OFFICE SUP 400 0 400 387.53 .00 12.47  96.9%
12401 0670 FOOD PRODU 6,000 0 6,000 4,762.62 .00 1,237.38  79.4%
12401 0710 OFFICE EQU 5,000 0 5,000 4,921.96 .00 78.04  98.4%

12401 7074 STREET 130,000 0 130,000 120,000.00 9,500.00 500.00 99.6%
953 TRANSFER OU

[=]

[=]

[=)

O

12401 9953 TR OUT 0 0 0 5,822,382.00 .00 -5,822,382.00 100.0%

12452 SCHOOL CROSSING GUARDS

0110 SALARIES

12452 0110 REGULAR SA 312,413 0 312,413 296,490.97 .00 15,922.03 94.9%
d: :

Sgg?:t generate 2248345025 23:31 Page 41

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d%2FRC4lqEt4s%2FPAF3nWapkSEbNgTmUTbbRdFhF6pxpa2sCLaTTejFgGSco%2B9aip09
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NUGOlVKBjap9GemFDNs%2BUK8%2Fxix%2Fx6czcBPySYzJn73zlsk0keqD68glcgEYQMPc
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VAvv6SmI%2FZ4OkLYyDMI5%2BZCC2nTAPLYsoCMqSnMDmSitC7Xpzcr3cnxCRqQdzE5g
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QETNimXmw8NKLiCKtI0%2F2S1OB6Uu9j41%2BYhbl155kvKcXgx582TMbdYRD3Hi1gMZ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yrDJsczJ3HWMhrIslLGEpmOXjJv2J9KssaqZATnZiorMLkxFpcfUDQQ8ihY22CRe
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c5MlJKtTs8yEFGicHGcSh2%2BXPAsOX%2B%2BR%2BpbnKjWsIgVo1KX1cKPU%2Fe2t4SX%2FO2Le
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4s5SPi0iQdk%2BZnnsz2lldTkhjZaBR%2FL9PqOCS5ZmjfORF34b3WGIw2R1J9NNc47T
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6gOGia%2FHQRP3ocOtJbtR5zVfsgAfAQFpoVDZ5gxiinaA4TN9wT8sU2GoeUZ3G6vW

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

24 POLICE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

[=]

12452 0140 LONGEVITY 3,416 0 3,416 2,949.00 .00 467.00  86.3%

[=]

180 SCHOOL CLOSING

12452 0180 CLOSINGS 4,166 0 4,166 1,256.09 .00 2,909.91 30.2%

[=]

672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLO!

12452 0672 UNIFORM PU 5,750 0 5,750 5,750.00 .00 .00 100.09%

[=]

674 UNIFORM CLEANING ALLO!

12452 0674 UNIFORM CL 4,600 0 4,600 3,675.00 .00 925.00 79.9%

12453 POLICE TRAINING

0175 EDUCATION INCENTIVE

12453 0175 EDUCATION 112,953 0 112,953 87,408.51 .00 25,544.49 77 .4%
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

12453 0590 PROFESSION 140,000 -30,667 109,333 93,662.55 .00 15,670.78  85.7%
0616 EDUCATIONAL MATERTIAL]

12453 0616 EDUCATIONA 7,000 0 7,000 1,346.08 .00 5,653.92  19.2%
0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLO

12453 0672 UNIFORM PU 210,000 0 210,000 174,236.04 7,334.40 28,429.56  86.5%
Sgg?:t generated: 2248345025 23:31 Page 42

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dseTkDky04fXOXGK%2FPnH72hXalZ8%2Fr8nIoDFcFnTLuaRhDcnpO4wKQ%2FixBcejpYL
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eBBtbtmoQgRnioq7ld7hNuROOQayFhhQ0u70KzvrWX4MsHl3Gbxf763W515UD6Cn
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3gVKiIi1ggXq4ZvHXDWIbV7oFIV1A8phqLmBIy3eHR0CMjWrwZ2QpgsvUaV5d1H0
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tZ%2BgfkeOuXoVytEV6WCGQh1rh9fEF701nO7B2Q3Xyd4T1Whzr2dHInW0g%2BolrApC
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S9EdTamJpiZj3DEgXGi0g4kLkCHM%2BDUM2FjLX6TfhLpdU%2BPPfGo7kV2xiRnj5LYf
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kCRS%2FAYSINfufRu1NxleiitqyVgYvQcSURA5KJYdaatRhPKPKFGpxdTpOc8nOzZu
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7wNukGZxQn%2B4CQa6eVYbRml1CNP%2Bk7znS31s%2FcjjQEclyTegLueTku6tXCquYjOs
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8HKvWRVOeVb6x3yEl7uyCtzcULRV9vPXipkq4PMfORkeG7mbUjahXdndQ5yLEyfo

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

24 POLICE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

0674 UNIFORM CLEANING ALLO

12453 0674 UNIFORM CL 33,000 0 33,000 30,375.00 .00 2,625.00  92.0%
0710 OFFICE EQUIPMENT]

12453 0710 OFFICE EQU 500 0 500 195.37 .00 304.63  39.1%
0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS|

12453 0718 BOOKS,MAPS 2,000 0 2,000 2,000.00 .00 .00 100.09%

12454 POLICE INVESTIGATIVE

0506 _CONFIDENTIAL EXPENDITURES

12454 0506 CONFIDENTI 1,500 0 1,500 1,075.00 .00 425.00  71.7%
0611 GENERAL _SUPPLIES

12454 0611 GENERAL SU 1,500 0 1,500 1,303.53 .00 196.47  86.9%
0710 OFFICE EQUIPMENT]

12454 0710 OFFICE EQU 1,000 0 1,000 161.66 .00 838.34  16.2%

[=]

[=]

[=]

12455 CRIME SCENE UNIT]

0536 _COMPUTER _CRIME_LAB]

12455 0536 COMP CRIME 3,000 0 3,000 2,760.50 157.15 82.35  97.3%
0561 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS-OTHER

12455 0561 EQUIPMENT 200 0 200 .00 .00 200.00 .0%

[=]

[=)

Report generated: 09/04/2025 23:31 Page 43
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r6AAzb8CU8e8rBUbW0s99NrqPKe%2Fg4%2F3Mp5r9KXGDfWqZkm1kUyyykGyoxwJTWnH
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G0HoHTx2wR8vjxqxFxgi0vd45GHv2aonVM0GE3nlIsfaqywUb5i7n5RyWvAATshd
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RCEqSOS1HFyD1psGSk9AxFlfaXkcW1NgHHO8CrO%2BGU7Y1duddm53LjrEegcUIHNV
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qJv7NUoqFYIpqVeWmqvcOhyVTWH9p8pnlh3DJzmvq1VSdpJRqKZ9yfd50jlDZcsr
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZmwjCNLhNzVLz3%2BiAyFdNaKj9jVOTTHcS2bVj0xRrcxbvIaRpYs%2BTnPNb7%2BOI9DE
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RL%2F8cVm%2BuSgS3GCRRCNLZSFwMfnsbZpwYQPQHd6osc9MRCc2Q5W1DsSu0dshd2RI
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vmOCatvYoiwkbAILFZsNR3gS3EEO3lW9TVn6LpqX6bLsZhXdnbAfuUjZR2UjHGFq
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wh97Op%2BWLOps0ZziAi%2FQFPuksxNgBj7ro60LMvtd5lMChKLFRlkFkgryRFpmujBi

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

24 POLICE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

[=]

0611 GENERAL _SUPPLIES
12455 0611 GENERAL SU 3,000 23 3,023 3,022.73 .00 .00 100.0%

[=]

665 DUPLICATE/PHOTO SUPPLIES

12455 0665 MEDIA SPPL 1,500 0 1,500 1,292.06 .00 207.94  86.1%
0755 SAFETY EQUIPMENT]

12455 0755 SAFETY EQU 1,000 0 1,000 846.21 .00 153.79  84.6%
0784 GENERAL _EQUIP OTHERS]

12455 0784 MEDIA EQPT 500 0 500 .00 .00 500.00 .0%

[=]

[=)

12456 SPECIAL VICTIM'S UNI
0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES]
12456 0611 GENERAL SU 250 0 250 93.98 .00 156.02  37.6%

[=]

12459 POLICE COMMUNICATIONS

0130 OVERTIME
12459 0130 OVERTIME 70,000 0 70,000 48,070.07 .00 21,929.93  68.7%

[=]

[=]

351 EDUCATION SEMINARS

12459 0351 EDUCATION 500 0 500 .00 .00 500.00 . 0%

[=]

611 GENERAL SUPPLIES

12459 0611 GENERAL SU 1,000 -23 977 899.14 .00 78.13  92.0%

Report generated: 09/04/2025 23:31 Page 44
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UpS1wOH7T2%2FkOZ6MacvfXoQ2lrcofoqdKfLb4tz8bIjp2xcLUNkz6q0QDbn0kbuT
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zlB%2FC4Fi95rCUTBQwQ5eLrcxsGoWhK6IoaFmCzJWsnYBzvrRzmYqF2AmSpdmGbsq
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5yKN139Bon7O3S5zRJ7elSNEHndvwP35zKjwuqhVMVopbsEcSelZNz35hlVZ9l%2BL
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P2XTyuBnbDoMG85V1DHkV7z9cUvWte%2FLbMonWrhfZCaLmHjnW%2BWa1bl9UtY0hTPF
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0rtE6NwR6EHflmhYJjMnxL4jfhoCgb2cStbmWq%2BiUenvLYHWtiz%2FUI85%2BRfN9264
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X0s101awii3DpsKUVi%2BjhYFaesiTCx%2FOwz5YoudzXsN2ttJk7wsXP%2FQoZGxZBlG3
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qJi%2BKRA1BgSqLQvVO3AH5974dYOmM16k2Zu5l60Gi3vq2NDlVr%2FspeTqWAxV0bnE
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BCicqG2e3aAkz6KlounFVk9qCJsO2froBbYzvJEBU4ECP46eP0jqrfsi1iRGXqTb

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

24 POLICE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

[=]

710 OFFICE EQUIPMEN
12459 0710 OFFICE EQU 3,000 0 3,000 2,792.51 .00 207.49  93.1%

O

782 RADIO/COMMUNICATION EQUIP

12459 0782 RADIO/COMM 7,000 2,000 9,000 8,842.48 .00 157.52  98.2%

12460 COMMUNITY OUTREACH

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

12460 0590 PROFESSION 2,500 0 2,500 2,470.00 .00 30.00 98.8%
0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES

12460 0611 GENERAL SU 8,000 0 8,000 7,899.49 .00 100.51  98.7%
0650 RECREATION SUPPLIES

12460 0650 RECREATION 8,500 0 8,500 8,171.49 .00 328.51  96.1%
0670 FOOD PRODUCTS|

12460 0670 FOOD PRODU 3,000 0 3,000 1,777.75 .00 1,222.25 59.3%
0762 POLICE EXPLORER PROGRAM

12460 0762 EXPLORER P 9,000 0 9,000 9,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%
0784 GENERAL EQUIP OTHERS]

12460 0784 GENERAL EQ 2,000 0 2,000 .00 .00 2,000.00 . 0%
Report generated: ggégg{gozs 23:31 Page 45

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ssNop%2B%2Fyb%2B9k7DXhVdP7YlTExQfyerXl8OsJf9K9%2BHL6S2fIzFYO6flyE0Av26ef
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O3KIidruvLEMrsVKI3WCmoekNLOgFR6tcgfRp6Fp%2BwNCgBZnpchSoeX0skN4QCJj
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AR2lpF0v4SEl%2BzS3foe8RB0HeemtQe3XrEnwnP2aiEGHvNr3abPgx%2B7P5twNExHF
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lchWkaX%2BI5pvg7227CinE%2FDecE4QoisiLGU%2BRu0GpS4DoDPL14%2F0pBbwgssZ0J3J
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PJbGS7Qqp7Oy7h4IbQrF9fn4PRM6pjviduVvOFcAWb7hDFYLPIUitdAUnIFowVBv
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5sxS0WkmSh5VrNIjfilR6GzS737%2Ffiv3VRhRxJ2DsBz3sMHDRAZs%2FQDJ9qZgOFUa
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NkE9uxEJjjgwvgjZbvS4Fq0NL%2FJMX8mJMTjTktUU6LbZ5dOm7FWUOEaT80mhq%2BdI
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c%2BsTx2ink0Qhvvr8iTgZUUl%2B1pwuyoVc4ztybeROjJ%2BLOkeclifdi%2BDAcBDMrQes

TOWN OF HAMDEN » \EE::.__,&_ "% Munis
‘ e e e < . atyler erp solution

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

24 POLICE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

=

2461 POLICE ARMORY]

0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES
12461 0611 GENERAL SU 46,262 0 46,262 46,243.46 .00 18.54 100.0%
12461 0784 GENERAL EQ 2,000 0 2,000 2,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%

=

12462 0740 VEHICLE RE 171,744 0 171,744 171,744.36 .00 .00 100.0%
12462 0741 VEHICLE RE 27,000 5,000 32,000 30,750.00 .00 1,250.00  96.1%

[=]

[=)

=

2463 STREET INTERDICTION TEAM
12463 0506 CONFIDENTI 5,000 0 5,000 4,650.00 .00 350.00  93.0%
12463 0611 GENERAL SU 1,000 0 1,000 995.82 .00 4.18  99.6%

[=)

[=]

=y

2464 POLICE VEHICLE MAINT.

559 TOWING ABANDONED CARS

[=]

Report generated: 09/04/2025 23:31 Page 46
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iJAv7GTEDT2X8PsblqQyxLew26GTZxR6PiEqDxKzxnNTfE1PdJkRZ89zIKOQy%2Fgy
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oXtLQxxnETA135c4xwfwQynWX74gDo1Ia%2ByXcQdi7AeHTfL73mWuubLZtAECwBbt
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uCVNbNKQPoRy8ZvBJoUDV41J7jEgr3AzdKeIi2t8M2aqjB8NpbO2alzRFNnMOqq3
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8XDhrJxNcsUXHwWZOX9kNT7dvJWTbeAjZ4V9%2FtV2hrBfW2Oj0CsLLjjLiSlA5H26
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I%2B5EuLor4FrAKBogQ9uoac1290nXn0Y3N4q%2Bd%2FXtLsZhFWxkyFg4VP5y5neRpKBw
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uFehgfgYahohQFVkSJl%2BuN%2BSmNEByf%2BCElsfTV43xHwBoxtDufBKcJcz%2B7H2EdV2

TOWN OF HAMDEN NS *% Munis

L4 . atyler erp solution

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

24 POLICE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

12464 0559 TOWING 10,000 0 10,000 3,570.18 .00 6,429.82 35.7%

0566 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

12464 0566 VEHICLE MA 7,000 19,000 26,000 16,982.43 1,302.37 7,714.84  70.3%

12465 POLICE TRAFFIC

0719 RADAR EQUIPMEN

12465 0719 TRAFF EQPT 500 0 500 .00 .00 500.00 . 0%
0755 SAFETY EQUIPMEN
12465 0755 SAFETY EQU 10,000 10,000 20,000 12,286.38 502.64 7,210.98 63.9%

12491 POLICE CASH MATCH

0599 CASH MATCH

12491 0599 EXEC. MEM. 15,400 0 15,400 15,355.00 .00 45.00 99.7%
TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT 18,814,354 -1,667 18,812,687 18,270,634.48 25,587.61 516,465.24 97.3%
TOTAL EXPENSES 18,814,354 -1,667 18,812,687 18,270,634.48 25,587.61 516,465.24
d: :
Sgg?r:“t generate 2%8345025 23:31 Page 47

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9QRHPVy4BA6anlYgjsx4aqFB0HjDHIKZjJaZPHGvUy97BfOzHOJZlGPoInaweTpz
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UatEbStNAKpbcArYnorMiTOIMglvKTRoQpRTsqKbBovL5soZoMz219LAQkuknNWn
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s5J9AZX6HxutGbR12f8%2BzZiPCB4r3D2BcuOH8vaozwW47%2F%2FES62KBORYuWHCui7J
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o3aOIjODs%2FDljapJD0CgZyYzlLtyxMOFSBnHfpQQw%2F0gLWopP2RVLlm0oARRLtzR
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tt1IB4eNPTEH34BXptCc14fE4Zgo6EZr8o%2BZo68Ik3sSM%2BfbMeXia9nHKllGWUvT

o % 1
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

25 FIRE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

12501 FIRE ADMINISTRATION

110 SALARIES

[=]

12501 0110 REGULAR SA 10,260,814  -117,489 10,143,325 4,830,560.79 .00 5,312,764.21 47.6%
0110H _HFD_CODE_ENFORCEMENT

12501 0110H HFD CODE E 25,000 0 25,000 20,034.73 .00 4,965.27  80.1%
0130 OVERTIME

12501 0130 OVERTIME 30,000 40,700 70,700 50,375.85 .00 20,324.15  71.3%
0131 SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL]

12501 0131 SHIFT DIFF 78,280 0 78,280 73,716.12 .00 4,563.88  94.2%
0133 ACTING DIFFERENTIALJ

12501 0133 ACTING DIF 8,100 0 8,100 5,232.77 .00 2,867.23  64.6%
0135 PARAMEDIC/EMS DIFF.]

12501 0135 PARAMEDIC/ 462,227 0 462,227 418,738.24 .00 43,488.76  90.6%
0136 _SUBSTITUTES/STRAIGHT TIME

12501 0136 SUBSTITUTE 2,500,000 0 2,500,000 2,345,438.42 .00 154,561.58  93.8%
0138 FLSA OVERTIME|

12501 0138 GARCIA OVE 425,000 0 425,000 397,706.65 .00 27,293.35  93.6%
0140 _LONGEVITY]

12501 0140 LONGEVITY 237,215 0 237,215 225,835.01 .00 11,379.99  95.2%

[=]

[=]

[«]

[=)

O

[=]

[=]

[=]

Report generated: 09/04/2025 23:31 Page 48
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fWjf9f%2BMmdw%2BEz%2FqlGtcpZT%2BHE2y5iDYgEYqwxrABEcUPn84eo3%2BzbIiohLLcQij
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aKmPEi9xrritKntJRIYn99uFivPOLH2Jkb9NaR8vOX4hkeVRMRF6mwlGAdMwmmGP
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wMki5KEs%2FyM%2Bi%2FVTOkZM7oUvkTzMo3xKJ6IlySw7f3Pzr0%2FRLOtUsgc4fJ4LVIbi
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jL9FCMpcOZ%2B1jgiDTc4cDq9pBuchi%2FL8vNf96Ri%2BKkX8AVTYqrV25h5RtHhfr%2BgV
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CVlUd4uiHm5x3LXUDcPYf3V2fk5zV36chryZdzta1gErXzjx35KF2bNxOEXVO8p5
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oiWKuncWFKQM32NBuktdeqMfRffuFmFna1KQimeRTxFvnVKgpTF%2FPD%2BfgA2qd7Zn
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KmSrKG3BVMSPu528wWRD9Xi7LzTb265g5%2Be7epBG6DdaDmkoIzORnEdKBUhmNwK2
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7hgOqX7hu4Hz%2BMTadht1NE%2BQ5KxV77sNfkr%2B7p5sbG9xAJooI8HKXJn%2FF4TEH6DD
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HuvrBerbHofX%2Bf50mj4OPJpDy2cs1Wnga75Q8o4RumG595qjiT93k4G%2BLiNEk46M

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

25 FIRE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

12501 0150 HOLIDAY PA 972,382 0 972,382 899,305.27 .00 73,076.73  92.5%
0160 STAND-B

12501 0160 STAND-BY 3,120 0 3,120 3,120.00 .00 .00 100.0%
0175 EDUCATION INCENTIVE

12501 0175 EDUCATION 10,350 200 10,550 10,550.00 .00 .00 100.0%
0240 PHYSICAL EXAMS|

12501 0240 PHYSICAL E 60,000 0 60,000 17,554.78 .00 42,445.22 29.3%
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS

12501 0541 DUES/SUBSC 1,250 0 1,250 1,130.50 .00 119.50  90.4%
0545 C-MED|

12501 0545 MED-COM 48,000 0 48,000 46,977.33 .00 1,022.67 97.9%
0612T TRAINING

12501 0612T TRAINING 25,000 0 25,000 4,178.17 .00 20,821.83 16.7%
0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLO

12501 0672 UNIFORM PU 80,500 0 80,500 77,633.40 707.00 2,159.60 97.3%
0673 UNIFORM STIPEND ALLOWANCE

12501 0673 UNIFORM ST 31,800 0 31,800 29,550.00 .00 2,250.00 92.9%
Sgg?:t generated: 2248345025 23:31 Page 49

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EoMMhMt4GKJX1Nxmhpfw4h3zHUpcqeL6pD1HbIwNweUI0lQabOmRiiYoYrkC7nyj
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J9iNxRTQ6%2BbOz0Gw%2BDBil6AKne1MHGJpzQVkPepHzh8P27Iz8uRmTVpjf7hVgSr7
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TUAHubGq5r6OeBDsxKvZZKAdUo4BXReDV9%2ByLcLB%2FrJQvSOL5nkVWrNjwBsSl7c6
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X3IIwut6nm1J1mom2icS%2BLZG7%2BAQ17vzqr5ck8jJfSpackC9Kn9fbvHndBmycYoX
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JvWwEyM3IfBsb8MPzengZ4U2hHnEMiGubwoo0rpCck%2BI2ypJUrI6DIQ6yvo%2FIEQ2
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eSA1RzjRI3ZOfl6%2BLCU%2FdMdI2%2F3OJSpxivVF8VptZxmVVOZETkwzu34Dv3YnPIN4
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=68sYjP%2F0za7uvxigQWtNDRUnkkLQnI%2BMgTErM7xLJtjy6vPFKjMUbVi6OFrCOhjC
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vgMhmbskmXZTDq3ja%2F1jOlslr%2F%2BJ74Kt0sEwRj0YJuuBzgJoRkwIJvhBgNB88nOl
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ug3Vq6ItNXH0wIyt8H%2F75Wc4lHm0MIGoILCHwMvOz6uOB3aRX%2BlcKPcah%2BAEIr6C

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

25 FIRE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

[=]

0718 _BOOKS,MAPS MANUALS]
12501 0718 BOOKS, MAP 500 0 500 321.15 .00 178.85  64.2%

[=]

942 STIPEND

12501 0942 STIPEND 0 0 0 1,153.84 .00 -1,153.84 100.0%
9953 TRANSFER _OUT

12501 9953 TR OUT 0 0 0 4,902,147.12 .00 -4,902,147.12 100.0%

[t

12533 FIRE BLD/GRND MAINT.
640 BLDG/GROUND MAINT. SUP|
12533 0640 BLDG/GROUN 600 0 600 412.77 .00 187.23 68.8%

[=]

12553 FIRE TRAINING

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

12553 0590 PROFESSION 4,000 4,000 8,000 7,925.00 .00 75.00  99.1%
0612T TRAINING

12553 0612T TRAINING 140,600 0 140,600 115,624.72 14,842.00 10,133.28  92.8%
0616 EDUCATIONAL MATERIAL]

12553 0616 EDUCATIONA 500 0 500 446.00 .00 54.00  89.2%
0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS|

12553 0718 BOOKS, MAP 2,000 0 2,000 271.42 .00 1,728.58  13.6%
Report generated: 2%8345025 23:31 Page 50

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OAIyd1HTC9KHc5hOdsVlwNdozDsNg0MMN%2B09pCK95NNY5NPxDX0rJHQabO%2FWnH1B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=488XUjon1l7uXiSDvxY02aq5903bvbVbGenZWuQkrm7uyP4e4ikd%2FiiGh6etOqhu
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5OjjXrH2SAJ%2BPVZG0Mw3RiGGWuRVw%2BYNdOPGDX33hCUqJA0%2BQuTqHxP%2BrrrLgren
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hxZehE0Kxpi5vAossfdkKa6lEGvOXgOP7HZ28j3crKQx%2FG13BJYiydMnpbsTh%2BGn
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yQPOPB7UEZ36hDoeud%2FE6BVQ8QIdPaqGuD7xy4V3tQnDHRxSgaXLgmc8VHv%2B3wVP
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JPmvGrjKVGM1vfBQwEvWswU04Sb9ESui1RrGtLp3wy%2FBsLTpHBT7d1cI4zsoQ8oJ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kLzSbx%2FsR4KNDNrbnaVcD5OYubvwNy%2F4dztvCpzLhSqApnEpfS0I%2BjDMXs3K7I64
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PK5tZWoOOqnXlZ6HZfNy6FsTnDQtnHafASx%2BJ4No3P7nNJDUV3OdAocjxP1H%2BAWE

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

25 FIRE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

12559 FIRE COMMUNICATIONS

571 RADIO REPAIRS

[=)

12559 0571 RADIO REPA 1,200 0 1,200 869.83 .00 330.17  72.5%

12564 0561 REPAIRS-FI 2,800 0 2,800 2,779.75 .00 20.25  99.3%
12564 0626 LUBRICANTS 6,500 0 6,500 6,500.00 .00 .00 100.0%
12564 0632 TIRES/TUBE 22,000 0 22,000 21,971.09 .00 28.91  99.9%
12564 0635 REP/MAINT 149,500 72,589 222,089 210,413.76 .00 11,675.24  94.7%

[=)

[=]

[=]

[=]

1256/ FIRE FIGHTING
12567 0572 FIRE HYDRA 3,150 0 3,150 3,142.45 .00 7.55 99.8%

[=)

[=]

611 GENERAL SUPPLIES

12567 0611 GENERAL SU 110,000 0 110,000 101,646.34 6,514.32 1,839.34 98.3%

Report generated: 09/04/2025 23:31 Page 51
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fkh6kh345u9tCKuZOaOPPa2WK4xQHgb9GKwvlmL48bDQNAAQnGW6e8JwuudV3Ajr
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ns2xWOFkpX4Pffxe5rxBfzV6EvGQGQ3GNm%2Bet0789LigxEt5GUoRRlP38G%2BVETE4
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2dA3cOr5kUpDi%2FEjUtw5eFcJgdVqBKUR7aMt54W79zOX1Ws7zRzgo6kcRBXmzsQN
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EBrsohfdsWBMEE2khTkXrVEybY%2FLkLEeTl1Lvz5lRSUYuGv8poFsHzS2vyrRhpVY
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bdh%2Fw97%2BFHDRWCvbKpAXETjyD34m8s9%2FntQa6fVGWiJOld2CL13pUzo%2Fik0rEWGc
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n%2BpH7gv7z1U3LZoBppRt82o285HfjXOQXW2irrfgMZKWO81Mh71KBfrYfwT1VwjR
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GlxwS5r0wrZtginaUN1QhGyXg9VQGyzU6%2FcGCl2bfCgATDQuAVJ1Vn2b0YKgeKp4

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

25 FIRE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

[=]

690 SAFETY SUPPLIES

12567 0690 SAFETY SUP 12,500 0 12,500 4,474.02 .00 8,025.98 35.8%

12568 FIRE PUBLIC/FIRE EDUCAT.

[=]

616 EDUCATIONAL MATERIAL]

12568 0616 EDUCATIONA 7,400 0 7,400 3,317.40 .00 4,082.60 44.8%

12569 VOLUNTEER FIRE
710 OFFICE EQUIPMEN
12569 0710 PROT.EQUIP 15,000 0 15,000 2,427.29 1,395.00 11,177.71  25.5%

[=]

12570 FIRE PARAMEDICS

0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES

12570 0611 GENERAL SU 600 0 600 600.00 .00 .00 100.0%
0680 MEDICAL SUPPLIER|

12570 0680 MEDICAL SU 100,000 0 100,000 99,884.79 .00 115.21  99.9%
0720 LABORATORY EQUIPMENT

12570 0720 LABORATORY 19,400 0 19,400 11,502.20 1,452.00 6,445.80 66.8%
0730 MECHANICAL EQUIPMEN

12570 0730 MECHANICAL 700 0 700 552.00 .00 148.00 78.9%
Report generated: ggégg{gozs 23:31 Page 52

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wo0PfolmMEsvI2lglTv%2BFlEIlNpqDjXEHavcVNQBWO9pZdpA1%2BlzA%2FjPci01u6li
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5u9yLLjDSPtWscNubvZNdCZK2Kd%2FB6NSi0Z697dds4rYvmWaQP%2BPLo9mdmMyiA3h
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=74ttmlmMPNDOFT54%2BKWE90%2FzVW41162swEi6mizpYO4DDAo8CuhNQ%2F5BnXo2T1vh
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vzh7Ik5dwNYavue2PlCrj1cDU27roIHF3B35Zx451kPVzFSe2st0CRMLsG4QgwAS
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NgSuI3DGXW0dVio6qA41ovkw%2B5lx%2B%2FLK%2F%2FqYSkLWkNUoAS71khoNJwH6FZa%2ByIUQ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qr%2ByZjBClwEH45iVN4hfvpWCVmK%2BYkmvIP9EWAbc5rs3kCvu6pyfEda6KxvAjIAY
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SWdT7QQhfcXzJR497GFuYpamxW5yXEW%2FER9H8WKPNhf11DOKe0G0268kzNIcEdUP

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

25 FIRE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

0788 COMPUTER SOFTWARE & TRAINING
12570 0788 SOFTWARE 49,000 0 49,000 46,312.55 .00 2,687.45  94.5%
12570 6122 MOBILE 19,364 0 19,364 12,765.61 .00 6,598.39  65.9%

12571 FIRE SUPPRESSION
0645 HOUSEKEEPING SUPS.
12571 0645 HOUSEKEEPI 10,000 0 10,000 9,996.25 .00 3.75 100.0%

12572 FIRE MARSHALL

12572 0611 GENERAL SU 700 0 700 546.72 .00 153.28 78.1%
0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS
12572 0718 BOOKS,MAPS 300 0 300 262.37 .00 37.63 87.5%
TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT 15,937,352 0 15,937,352 15,025,904.47 24,910.32 886,537.21  94.4%
TOTAL EXPENSES 15,937,352 0 15,937,352 15,025,904.47 24,910.32 886,537.21
Report generated: g%ggﬁozs 23:31 Page 53

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8wwJvNMsoarsMLMN09VTPitBKuWBd5lzpv9bXmuTzUMCHV0TQ3%2FPMqH47RBFKAgA
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YOAK%2BpiXCSv4GK4dbGpk3dSZDUVneXtj9zwugMNSZuTywOhRz6bx%2Bd%2FQss0VEoXn
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mVuEAOk%2Fh%2BYN1c5z7rN1szzdyCYW3YNW%2FDxiQctJAPufX9AXseHUk63n7OGqfLZs
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LRg4u%2F4op%2FH983LL3chHs3cfVBPnBYxwwWG4GOA6rKWHgBwi%2F1GzZgNE1gae0w2w
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3fQg9LMZ68UT5CDSuSJ7%2BPtF17lAg8sTV5TVPkyHli5D2eUEu8LIxKrEZFYkfIOV

TOWN OF HAMDEN NS *% Munis

L4 . atyler erp solution

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
26 BUILDING DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

=

2601 BUILDING ADMINISTRATION

0110 SALARIES

12601 0110 REGULAR SA 533,708 0 533,708 530,211.12 .00 3,496.88 99.3%

12601 0130 OVERTIME 29,000 0 29,000 21,234.95 .00 7,765.05 73.2%

12601 0140 LONGEVITY 1,020 0 1,020 1,020.00 .00 .00 100.0%

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS|

12601 0541 DUES/SUBSC 3,300 1,400 4,700 4,161.25 9.25 529.50 88.7%

0610 OFFICE SUPPLIES

12601 0610 OFFICE SUP 2,000 2,000 4,000 1,933.06 23.99 2,042.95 48.9%

0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLO

12601 0672 UNIFORM PU 2,400 0 2,400 2,400.00 .00 .00 100.0%

0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS

12601 0718 BOOKS, MAP 3,400 -3,400 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%

0942 STIPEND)

12601 0942 STIPEND 10,000 0 10,000 10,000.12 .00 -.12 100.0%
TOTAL BUILDING DEPARTMENT 584,828 0 584,828 570,960.50 33.24 13,834.26  97.6%

TOTAL EXPENSES 584,828 0 584,828 570,960.50 33.24 13,834.26
Report generated: 09/04/2025 23:31 Page 54

User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NmXObyJ6N6tnlNfxPsLo0ZrDTG%2BnkGaig8GvBa93UoxSPJlt12booQ1hJi6ZUfKj
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1P5cFYF0Q7DAfXec6OINOBk7i36NxP%2FYb92ssxVTn%2BYw67uApru%2Fnz8hplwpW5IO
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FW3Ql9XCEwutRKaE2VY1DylWM9w4A5d%2FNll6m5WArhw3qSJVFhDLNk9VCXuznn8W
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uZ3z0b6fVXEVXvDAA3IvmGatp1f17%2B3nhCGjyMjamyCpgDeHVcOt9wxKVqbIu0O%2B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1MlmFnUr8t61s9jpf0Xb5KSIF5jUlF7u0PbMmnlfCQygi%2BqNeJ%2FeJ3s3sB5Q7kSF
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yK9peQtc8ux8QwZarQ8EpVqx9hMXOQ%2Bl1Cze7CKhGrGVHrAudVWuhxOWsWwZ%2B1kY
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=53oZ1rScPCtAuiF1iqMEgY3MsmGCEkkGot5T6EAxoeFV%2BYzV6CejG5cuW4%2Fld1%2Bo
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lprMPvqDVdyUjXslJzOlfogA%2FO0IPbd6vgkaMKa4q07VEuDKyfrNood5UthclEQg

o % 1
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

29 TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

12901 TRAFFIC/TRANSPORTATION

110 SALARIES

[=]

12901 0110 REGULAR SA 258,693 0 258,693 257,638.64 .00 1,054.36  99.6%
0130 OVERTIME

12901 0130 OVERTIME 20,000 0 20,000 15,506.47 .00 4,493.53  77.5%
0140 LONGEVITY]

12901 0140 LONGEVITY 1,070 0 1,070 1,270.00 .00 -200.00 118.7%
0170 MEAL_ALLOWANCE

12901 0170 MEAL ALLOW 75 0 75 .00 .00 75.00 .0%
0549 LINE PAINTING

12901 0549 LINE PAINT 15,000 0 15,000 14,920.00 .00 80.00  99.5%

[=]

[=]

[«]

[=)

[=)

549T TRAFFIC CALMING

12901 0549T TRAF CALMN 300,000 -5,000 295,000 9,922.52 .00 285,077.48  3.4%
12901 0583 HEAVY EQUI 3,000 0 3,000 2,963.97 .00 36.03  98.8%
12901 0590 PROFESSION 5,000 0 5,000 4,917.88 .00 82.12  98.4%
12901 0610 OFFICE SUP 250 10 260 259.37 .00 .63 99.8%

[=)

[=]

[=]

Report generated: 09/04/2025 23:31 Page 55
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HmiY7TFIG5d1UKT8OYDJGlvaBd13BId929dT7WPSgaMWn%2Fxu54EkAKnVKC4ZL1Dy
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gl7mU30XhXy2WukH%2Fm9OX0eah5g9OCJx9O7W2IPKt9ntmQ6d5PBPAN4CfXp5ThTK
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gM5auyzX0LAiWY3oMLGRDQ8BTw2LtGuxsl2hi5dojcYUtEiQP99rXHwG5pTBhCGf
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QdslW9hQJIWny39yhDtfK8tWGdcWS80zdG%2FYLyrZxA%2BPYnAGJX8mwyzAsKk%2BRTQa
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rezdIvx5IjPkyvkkT6myb%2FCl37TPTYZyLSvvGS4YLTxzbOLu%2Fc00pJqsKyQMovFX
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wrq5V6eOilE5X6i0j5UtP2pyznpAHomaXmUiZrqHN7x4UUZA51irqJB4Zx3kRkRy
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=82gtFnn%2Fp%2Be9A6lVoeG5rBq0IQyD1DElwt6AGRVXdl2imW736qzRlNBVeX5nq9kQ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BwhSfe2V%2B9rOwOzDPeS0BfDhocXtGfa8BFM%2FhMb3EaliY0jvqgtIv%2BQspLiZ9OE%2B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YNbpObwxHjrL61gyYTbgy9Tv2%2Fw7ZSL3UqtsdXuig%2BxS5%2FM8LQI%2BUiaXYarkLv%2FK

TOWN OF HAMDEN NS *% Munis

L4 . atyler erp solution

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

29 TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

0661 TRAFFIC SIGN SUPS.

12901 0661 TRAFFIC SI 10,000 0 10,000 9,790.45 .00 209.55 97.9%
0662 TRAFFIC SIGNAL PARTS|

12901 0662 TRAFFIC SI 10,000 0 10,000 9,914.01 .00 85.99 99.1%
0666 BUS SHELTER PARTS

12901 0666 BUS SHELTE 7,500 0 7,500 7,175.00 .00 325.00 95.7%
0666A BUS SHELTER MAINT.

12901 0666A BUS S MAIN 8,000 4,990 12,990 11,105.54 1,206.96 677.50 94.8%

0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLO

12901 0672 UNIFORM PU 1,050 0 1,050 1,050.00 .00 .00 100.0%

0690 SAFETY SUPPLIES]

12901 0690 SAFETY SUP 3,500 0 3,500 3,488.82 .00 11.18 99.7%

0942 STIPEND

12901 0942 STIPEND 15,000 0 15,000 13,269.16 .00 1,730.84 88.5%
TOTAL TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT 658,138 0 658,138 363,191.83 1,206.96 293,739.21  55.4%

TOTAL EXPENSES 658,138 0 658,138 363,191.83 1,206.96 293,739.21
Report generated: ggégg{gozs 23:31 Page 56

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Su5nfr9E0vdNxeyDO%2B0xAz19%2Fg4kq1h6fs2xh1nshFdgaFh81y33XjeBaRbAD2J
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y4eRWuVEHFIhwQ3mfuYQS2xZfCTebTB6PvV5Kfs9FWgQowpFs3ktNaR0gUj9Avp3
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QuId08nP5e1oySYEhr0zwR5q2Idx6ZwlbI81Z%2FwXSX0HXt9fD2GBR%2FsicUewsnpW
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jT%2B3PaDvtafiDtF6w4t7ZFJYCC60%2BCsoq0btMcf1eNgVUbn7HJ4Y3We2YiaHCR5Y
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mQUCnjIlCG8On8gdJoufoQhJlHfzES8Y7ZmV4RJOtv5Y72Z7GeUj6exyKBAL9BIk
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=65PjbuM%2FdKN1F%2FnDOOtOE8oihLYsyy4hbUzumi9rSZo52iFRzIOPCaDD3kKqvRyc
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6okmRn9JyWJJ6NtwkvHHJUA6ZUiPe75a6fER1Dnyr5VQZXKFGY49ydjr40OIfzlR

TOWN OF HAMDEN NS *% Munis

L4 . atyler erp solution

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

30 PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

13001 PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN.

0110 SALARIES

13001 0110 REGULAR SA 5,690,884 0 5,690,884 5,703,740.32 .00 -12,856.32 100.2%
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES

13001 0120 TEMPORARY 250,000 0 250,000 220,639.01 .00 29,360.99  88.3%
0130 OVERTIME

13001 0130 OVERTIME 350,000 10,000 360,000 403,025.17 .00 -43,025.17 112.0%
0133 ACTING DIFFERENTIAL

13001 0133 ACTING DIF 36,000 0 36,000 32,672.46 .00 3,327.54  90.8%
13001 0140 LONGEVITY 54,808 0 54,808 51,960.53 .00 2,847.47  94.8%
0160 STAND-B

13001 0160 STAND-BY 98,177 0 98,177 99,361.28 .00 -1,184.28 101.2%
0170 MEAL ALLOWANCE]

13001 0170 MEAL ALLOW 750 0 750 42.70 .00 707.30 5.7%
0445 ALARM FEES

13001 0445 ALARM FEE 14,000 0 14,000 13,847.31 78.00 74.69  99.5%
0517 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE|

13001 0517 PROPERTY M 6,500 0 6,500 6,348.68 .00 151.32  97.7%
Sgg?:t generated: 3348345025 23:31 Page 57

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5H34U6I5Wuo6e6oUEH0hbJeZlU4egBKIYUVHJQgzueQ%2BxT%2FpdETLmtVdbjOIRSTS
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tcd18%2BSWOiPolfPZLRrTIYqGeA%2Bk6GIeCkyhZTWpBkkKusME8OYkNOVI4%2B7qJ2EV
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=udBpUuyqUQ6ppZQabsQMdmOG5VS55QE1lVHAHAaYYr1diCfKxPP8a4R64kHGkJql
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LTWtF2qbLpnIE7kiP88JPPO5bQDUDoBFwV8LtCUqUgjw1yK7XQXoIedhixiOns%2BG
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u0CPqbMHv%2B30t4tQkzfJ2NPHShkIAEJE2amGVUnoQQC0JiJ6PqZFcKpkd%2BWCCDB6
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yVk6o9S290ogYUzStXHk%2BgKgIRszvAp23uWsYOVZnwogIAnyzTXhLp3UcS%2FbvVKx
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=31a7TeKE6n9RggmTM3bBoDuvWgbok0hz322VQASNyEJqAyeRB6oI35KgRTujIdsB
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CSoemnDvqR5O0raBzY5yOjN8%2BoCMYPVMPhYQbkH2lyOhZHsiV2JI4Lq5h2WzBC5Q
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vISjvc9Nlpdws34U6FGCqt9s1MHWHDAu4ZPCmkFjLNCmPsGdBmHFmaZxDyMRiX00

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

30 PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS

13001 0541 DUES/SUBSC 6,000 0 6,000 4,130.00 .00 1,870.00 68.8%
0546 TRANSFER STATION

13001 0546 TRAN STA 250,000 0 250,000 213,257.99 36,486.72 255.29  99.9%
0551 TIPPING FEES]

13001 0551 TIP FEES 2,137,451 0 2,137,451 2,124,520.27 5.60 12,925.13 99. 4%
13001 0556 RENTAL - E 5,000 0 5,000 1,679.77 404.23 2,916.00 41.7%
0563 WASTE REMOVAL CONTRACTS]

13001 0563 WAST REM. 2,696,455 0 2,696,455 2,696,454.96 .00 .04 100.0%
0563A WASTE REMOVAL- BULK PICK UP|

13001 0563A BULK 315,640 0 315,640 315,640.00 .00 .00 100.0%
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE]

13001 0590 PROFESSION 15,000 0 15,000 12,675.14 1,520.00 804.86 94.6%
0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLO

13001 0672 UNIFORM PU 50,000 0 50,000 37,706.70 8,226.00 4,067.30 91.9%
0690 SAFETY SUPPLIES

13001 0690 SAFETY SUP 3,000 0 3,000 1,424.59 .00 1,575.41  47.5%
Report generated: ggégg{gozs 23:31 Page 58

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lmGwkolTbP2SFbAJILV%2B9BGWzLV6%2B82oC%2BL%2F3g2%2FeVbV%2Febxj2mLPbkPI1YauDH5
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SAaE3JT389PR94RPfdMoTLTiX6beGl%2BgN35SuGs4gfzKdgVej5Hu3laIT1JKgz1k
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z6vpyVwksH7N18RcmvD3snGuCWmr%2FODkQYRELHRhxUXC3c9%2BteKrkwGZ2zREjnfa
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ndx%2BYDoxtMLbjo84POC0wS2lFETm3Xs6yPUB%2BicoUu2g49mSM5KsKOylCIH2ZEtp
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lnHiSELKczujGZAmWq0Exb%2F2S3%2BXDFIG3vfqhZy1sA1eXy3CpRUT52fhwfqkXxLF
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v5YzuJjmM4zo9P05PL4rL9jaFxXnUoHrG5LevglcXf%2ByV7h5m5v1KGrNF3rByqB4
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=saAHS2pyVaeaIUqqAM3zI6HjU8rR5%2B%2FKSeNjxiWOD2%2FLRXiOk3ErLFuqtszCQybM
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P5dMoLoTITCC6tD4KfGngzyhd8g5sWgPoqbaUiES3Ep4sBnqtj%2Br3oydoMxk8iMq
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=px6y4TXao9HivPHMqydOi6jRfXpzr0GU%2BE9yRijp5nPYMRzaDCOC10hcZLiPDQxn

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

30 PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

3953 RECYCLING TOTERS]
13001 3953 RECY TOTER 320,000 -100,000 220,000 117,714.00 .00 102,286.00  53.5%

13075 PUB._WORKS_STREETS/BRDGS ]

0165_SNOW_REMOVAL]

13075 0165 SNOW REMOV 255,000 56,640 311,640 322,189.95 .00 -10,550.12 103.4%
0620 ROAD_MAINT. SUPPLIES

13075 0620 ROAD MAINT 26,000 0 26,000 24,534.73 243.04 1,222.23  95.3%
0696_SNOW_REMOVAL _SUPP)

13075 0696 SNOW REMOV 276,338 195,000 471,338 470,621.12 135.08 581.80  99.9%

[=]

[=]

[=]

13076 PARKWAYS/TREES/BUILDINGS]

166 LEAF REMOVAL

[=]

13076 0166 LEAF REMOV 220,000 0 220,000 219,910.76 .00 89.24 100.0%
0576E _PARKS _SPECIAL _EVENTS

13076 0576E PARKS SPEC 20,000 0 20,000 17,058.83 1,900.00 1,041.17  94.8%
0578 FIELD RENOVATION

13076 0578 FIELD RENO 14,000 0 14,000 12,982.18 .00 1,017.82  92.7%

[=)

[=]

[=)

578B FARM. CANAL MAINTENANCE]

13076 0578B FARM. CANA 6,000 0 6,000 3,656.04 .00 2,343.96  60.9%

Report generated: 09/04/2025 23:31 Page 59
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FAbeolOVkueLucaR2F24P%2FdBmHVCsZavSUn1IVmVI7RkhIMTXynmuP0wZWyagYCU
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OzjF8f%2FkI2papXwYPykX5ZmTjumyOUkqeKUTJtoJkjH%2BhPC0vHZYKoZiPvOiIb5j
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mHZysuG1LQLBIBIfdacKX17BPzWOoaUR0goHXn%2Fxa9PBq4JDYVEfkBE5Bkxv1Cx5
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p0kAPCpgZwGXJjRyjtHXGCmvjlrky%2Br9BnTdJDg3%2B9tRSpLqzbajdt%2FCNl4PYgJ2
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nHHTAj9wrgZYfx6M8%2BtuikumhmmAiMeGMW8%2Bo2AKmJza1BxRjTnv7Gt6N1LGyqUa
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3piToOR4qaKsNiV5C3DqUqEYULHpBvBoUD3vjdE%2Bdn9OUAvWJzGXb8QJGk7a%2FS5X
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nKzKNSv1vu8S5fq8AuS6lqx5%2F0fu9R%2Byyt6a3ET2fOZI54gHS4ftQ%2BUqVar8%2FjiV
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l9pw271hLc81xyB%2FWEgEGLqluZKXta7u0uBG1BgM7ZFIBwUOCL6KFK6u%2BIBuwZ47

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

30 PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

[=]

590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

13076 0590 PROFESSION 45,000 0 45,000 41,559.57 3,093.40 347.03  99.2%
0667 INVENTORY

13076 0667 HORT.SPPLS 11,000 0 11,000 8,872.45 .00 2,127.55 80.7%

[=]

[=]

691 PARKWAY/WAY MAIN SUPP|

13076 0691 PRK MAINT. 7,000 0 7,000 6,857.45 .00 142.55 98.0%

[=]

693 TREE STUMP REMOVAL SUPP

13076 0693 TREE STUMP 1,200 0 1,200 1,200.00 .00 .00 100.0%

[=]

695 PARK MAINTENANCE

13076 0695 PRKWY/TREE 6,000 0 6,000 5,999.72 .00 .28 100.0%

[=]

727 COMMUNITY GARDEN

13076 0727 COMM GARD. 3,000 0 3,000 2,823.01 18.34 158.65 94.7%

[=]

770 RECREATION EQUIPMEN

13076 0770 RECREATION 6,000 0 6,000 5,886.19 30.68 83.13 98.6%

13077 PUB. WORKS SEWERS/EQUIP.

0565 STREET/SEWER/BRIDGE REP.

13077 0565 SEWER MAIN 8,000 0 8,000 5,645.64 1,993.28 361.08  95.5%
d: :

Sgg?r:“t generate 2%8345025 23:31 Page 60

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RTeU0fwRSb2l5yLxnlp3kfjB%2B56WKnhPMZsZqdOPvZWJTtxGuZ%2F%2BeYEfA6DO8Ngs
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wXf4jNP7gjayM78PVQEyM%2BAynxSE13fSRwNra%2B3U0iM3alXUKHMarMeeUtT%2BXsiC
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AguI2IuZ%2Fex36%2F7aoe095%2B1s%2BZ3%2B%2FhVsQ%2BzhtirJ5kGc0Me9Zg39%2BifuJ%2F9SHmq%2B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z%2FmYfyUXqIZUBL6SrOtQVstxJqyTKo8JptJe2tO96oi6b4W5Rf9JCjBcMd4d5v5Y
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2oeu76Xt613%2BOw6CO7OSLvl6MtjscRCsm%2BeLzDublSMe8%2BN6SEGcHwxUCweZVxxa
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q835PKYf6d%2FkgUSlmJh99qUok6MXQIkRn%2BQI%2BY32ZsI020qnN9Pz0KirjJuFRXMC
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AG0fCO8Pljc%2BHcEJwuDuvY%2FYeP7SYeFpb1kO3sj0LKTqL8BzW7PNPs%2FeVWa41oFp
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FR43%2B9i7UVFvGKHe%2Bi6C7Ed0%2Bs2DLXtUbLMrP9TuqbSoZk4KJL3L0C%2Fwr%2BTEvjAx

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

30 PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

13079 PUBLIC WORKS BUILDINGS

0561 EQUIPMENT REPATIRS-OTHER|

13079 0561 EQUIPMENT 16,000 0 16,000 13,585.97 33.83 2,380.20 85.1%
0640 BLDG/GROUND MAINT. SUP|

13079 0640 BLDG/GROUN 250,000 60,000 310,000 299,464.23 6,170.92 4,364.85 98.6%
0646 SANITARY & CLNG SUPPLIES

13079 0646 SANITARY & 28,000 0 28,000 25,700.17 2,270.01 29.82  99.9%

13080 BROOKSVALE MAINT.

0992E BROOKSVALE EQUIP/REPAIRS

13080 0992E BR EQUIP 4,000 0 4,000 1,954.68 .00 2,045.32 48.9%
0992F BROOKSVALE ANIMAL FEED)

13080 0992F AN FEED 8,000 0 8,000 7,974.26 17.24 8.50 99.9%
0992G BROOKSVALE GROUND MAIN

13080 0992G BR GRND MA 10,000 0 10,000 7,220.98 209.28 2,569.74 74.3%

13081 PUB. WORKS MECHANICAL

0525 TIRE REPAIRS & ROAD SERVI

13081 0525 TIRE REPAI 84,000 0 84,000 75,146.57 8,853.43 .00 100.0%
d: :

Sgg?r:“t generate 2%8345025 23:31 Page 61

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DPFWERs%2F8ENYabEeIVUEvcNTW7tfiLkZTrd6yjGJDlX0PgjhcKNRY%2B62cg1V%2BA0b
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2DArZJW7tWdc%2BvbKcad8sQQLGrQ5rOqO697KRafq73wuX1hBTkqrK9oBYU4K4y8r
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WdXAWHKs1jUxRg7Zx2zN1lFgvwz1YHIn8ah70zwLwLeFR%2BgdXIgVE2sG78s7oIOo
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F2njP6e7O08EBkCqgZrzwKvk8fEl2qqBxhIwzmbX8400xGo4sRpBIg3ueiy2Vba6
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L8iJw6v848u1XjL%2FOaunZCvTQoqlykX5aZz%2BThjtQgFKsc%2FSFr%2BFPe%2B5eorc%2FQXg
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xM2J4TyN%2FWaCBs%2F8o3deMWu%2FPi8DxJ06SZCW8GkgV6Ea9xHLikEnC3hT63n37QR0
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YE2GiOQG0ALIrd0fN1GRPAUYph3bRGTjw4c7%2B23OtL50MUjzgI2ioWQcH195I6dO

TOWN OF HAMDEN NS *% Munis

L4 . atyler erp solution

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

30 PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

0527 SNOW REL. EQUIP. REPAIRS

13081 0527 SNOW REL. 10,000 0 10,000 5,924.48 952.51 3,123.01  68.8%
0562 VEHICLE REPAIRS

13081 0562 VEHICLE RE 250,000 30,000 280,000 260,516.34 18,036.63 1,447.03  99.5%
0566 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

13081 0566 VEHICLE MA 160,000 0 160,000 111,246.72 48,742.61 10.67 100.0%
0585 HAZARDOUS WASTE

13081 0585 HAZ WASTE 46,000 0 46,000 33,784.96 .00 12,215.04 73.4%

0626 LUBRICANTS

13081 0626 LUBRICANTS 24,000 0 24,000 14,003.90 .00 9,996.10 58.3%

0683 ANTHONY B. GREENE MEMORIAL

13081 0683 ANT MEM 12,500 0 12,500 1,324.35 .00 11,175.65 10.6%

0694 TOOL ALLOWANCE]

13081 0694 TOOL ALLOW 2,800 0 2,800 2,800.00 .00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 14,109,503 251,640 14,361,143 14,067,286.13 139,420.83 154,435.87  98.9%

TOTAL EXPENSES 14,109,503 251,640 14,361,143 14,067,286.13 139,420.83 154,435.87
Report generated: ggégg{gozs 23:31 Page 62

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Biis6mJCFW%2BYFgAlj4C%2FTsuGSDJ84uvBwRVSRaKy5khpwbBtQwAyuhN5lH9pyhsH
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O2gyaXVlBLL2bLsgRSpGOCz7j6d9gRwIE%2FoecOLbB8ZE6bQ%2FVc3FeQMRMPb7dLaD
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xbDJGDpIE5Dm9guxGFn9Nv9%2FqssUvuPGIM6HMVXAz9wAbV7AZb5xf4dGFTQ3vGlg
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eiZJ3Cws2Rvf3kwgBr3VYupYeDcXCCbBKuO92hzoQgm1Z2iquZbJj2tth36KBEYu
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kxOVuVRO6dH61k6%2FtAm0fdHxT4xD%2FPAc8rHQ%2BzqA%2FBPNRlcgh3w6ATsle8BXM88N
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f8Bbkvwq0%2BXXnXRGGqZghGJeH%2Fhzp3pK9tv2rzca8Tu%2FfJMyvV3ya7CR4yl%2FYxxM
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EN%2Fy2hGeQ%2Bo1wcSZQq17P2Q7P3wkrWJ4jkxb6JgfZwjbV4AI2F2E4D8TV8%2BBNVBp

o % 1
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT

32 ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET USED

13201 ENGINEERING ADMIN.

[=]

110 SALARIES

13201 0110 REGULAR SA 646,757 -230 646,527 607,816.71 .00 38,710.29  94.0%
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES]

13201 0120 TEMPORARY 35,000 0 35,000 24,430.00 .00 10,570.00  69.8%
0130 OVERTIME

13201 0130 OVERTIME 0 230 230 226.47 .00 3.53  98.5%
0140 LONGEVITY]

13201 0140 LONGEVITY 1,840 0 1,840 1,840.00 .00 .00 100.0%
0175 EDUCATION INCENTIVE]

13201 0175 EDUCATION 1,500 0 1,500 590.00 .00 910.00  39.3%

[=]

[=]

[«]

[=)

[=)

541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS|

13201 0541 DUES/SUBSC 1,750 0 1,750 1,620.00 .00 130.00  92.6%
13201 0590 PROFESSION 35,000 0 35,000 30,893.33 3,790.00 316.67  99.1%
13201 0613 ENG SPPLS 2,600 0 2,600 1,709.10 .00 890.90  65.7%
13201 0672 UNIFORM PU 600 0 600 400.00 .00 200.00  66.7%

[=)

[=]

[=]

Report generated: 09/04/2025 23:31 Page 63
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cgIzeOP%2BZ%2F5bYgEZtk6fQ9tS%2BgFcntNOT%2By4EkMuj5yuA%2BLvOIwIOjUlWcXtQusF
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=teigzMkhZR7XN0C51KZL9VVqaHXT%2FIw%2BjCEtXFnOT7wloEU%2FtlVnvcXSccZE1bzJ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pWX9jGXlqGBQzOxjOCXvxP4r1BSaQZChS%2B7GL7m6ifSWYzxlvuF9b%2BcdWJ1neea%2F
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OIuk9epnRDWuxEilex%2F9aM5AXS%2Bmy1giV%2BC8yY3DwbBh3bH9mvcH5%2BZCSiP6i5FN
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A%2Bp3H93ofq68oVAxuyT4MUTRFUlnibNfI5r%2BkbstuwAPSLtVr%2FLLJR3Ws3WbLDoO
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cATmEPmD44PwHYhrnz0SEfK6ieR%2BvEbCOx%2BostnOECPLjdeT6qBvMKMAwpz9qy6m
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yMUScYnng%2Fh%2BgnnQzBiO1cznhkwzvWTahrfZApsfaKin8zRmvpYQYtf8qf4SLd5L
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FjIm6xLO042PuRaeUVH2gFgk17HUSrbWD1S8Dlov2hzgUsoIuAdxYtf87L%2BsA8Ij
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p69daXJtWzlVMoBSoTd2BBfsw5CIvt5Mw2HH8MesQwlI4I9ZH2h%2FemssxlWnM%2BCP

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT

32 ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

0942 STIPEND

13201 0942 STIPEND 15,000 0 15,000 14,999.92 .00 .08 100.0%
TOTAL ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 740,047 0 740,047 684,525.53 3,790.00 51,731.47 93.0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 740,047 0 740,047 684,525.53 3,790.00 51,731.47
d: :
Sgg?:t generate 2248345025 23:31 Page 64

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ytt%2BTZfw7dJ8s7YeZLdwYGtS%2FdR3ccGYME0NDnd9%2Fxj3lGTcvSHeXRQAZOxN0p0G

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

34 MENTAL HEALTH APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

13401 MENTAL HEALTH ADMIN.
9034 HMH SERVICES]

13401 9034 CLIF BEERS 132,000 0 132,000 132,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%
9034M MENTAL HEALTH / FIRST AID

13401 9034m cCl1iff Beer 50,000 0 50,000 .00 .00 50,000.00 . 0%
9036 YALE CHILD STUD

13401 9036 YALE CHILD 58,000 0 58,000 .00 .00 58,000.00 . 0%

TOTAL MENTAL HEALTH 240,000 0 240,000 132,000.00 .00 108,000.00  55.0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 240,000 0 240,000 132,000.00 .00 108,000.00

Sgg?:t generated: 2248345025 23:31 Page 65

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vhzk2yaf5v4IqZyJSFnJ9ELF9ohKjZg29dPXiYs5DYEUrQUru6swXNseXPQz27gP
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QuvuZtbTHx2hz42chH5y2VvR9Epy7nxtxqMrTyGnRp8KoXkxE0gfOuBi%2Frwq4vpV
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=73pqxJHt%2Fda9s%2BZAxO%2FO%2FSyqf4qNH6bvaj%2F1azdmUbq%2BkRVUgKqe%2BffMjuLbXVYx

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

36 LIBRARY DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

13601 LIBRARY ADMINISTRATION

0110 SALARIES

13601 0110 REGULAR SA 2,020,357 -5,100 2,015,257 1,905,581.01 .00 109,675.99  94.6%
0130 OVERTIME

13601 0130 OVERTIME 8,000 3,990 11,990 9,263.13 .00 2,726.87 77.3%
0134 PAY DIFFERENTIAL

13601 0134 PAY DIFFER 13,000 1,000 14,000 13,629.73 .00 370.27  97.4%
13601 0140 LONGEVITY 15,020 0 15,020 7,955.00 .00 7,065.00 53.0%
0175 EDUCATION INCENTIVE

13601 0175 EDUCATION 1,000 0 1,000 1,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%
0310 MILEAGE

13601 0310 MILEAGE 200 0 200 .00 .00 200.00 .0%
0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION

13601 0515 PRINTING/C 13,000 0 13,000 12,920.20 .00 79.80 99.4%
0518 BINDING

13601 0518 BINDING 200 -200 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS|

13601 0541 DUES/SUBSC 3,158 0 3,158 2,805.50 .00 352.50 88.8%
Sgg?:t generated: 2248345025 23:31 Page 66

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WsDWVwa%2B%2FLFnA5OKveyoW7kBzsCZpTC%2FVkOBw0ZzqWU2LLmXhAv9nRRiZ4P6nYIB
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=suF22qmkJ8tolG7HfuMgwDgcbZOwqkqvifOMVX86lEOLMQbI5Limq5ELdW%2FSI99G
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wlrcchT5CfhZX49P3Jf2GUQrhH%2FmcmCM78609q0Bb8wua9gsBEnSNB512TEsFppF
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9CEAz3ZXeEM8X8qYCe08e16IyhDLO3uoa0HG5iThAXH2S5xNxf%2FBjfcM2SuHXQXQ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mRRsEnatYQzHHF4ySz%2FD9F5EdU2kg9Kg97krSzY0YTccHvm04sMhaWuYD8DLpSVc
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lMls46VziJSuIxPEsMuDQpdyjb6Ir42MSESVgHox3tANn1%2BmLXcIo1FdaPRqCBwk
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wg77CP5TbhzVFwndI6BnPxzPE5xKRgg5zxqE%2Fo1cl9ibdWKRJ3LcCCJoFZp2w4oa
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lATxvhgA3mAgHR8Da2Ewx8Y0cDvyQLQmqm7h2dKIyUFPQuB1Er2lRpUCdBf3C9g%2B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0VWFmayCCbpMMP6ZivQmGbBiW3rLiXDobCeQhtWfgu3q85RGwHdXrXCZdsTiKchp

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

36 LIBRARY DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

0575 EQUIPMENT MAINT.

13601 0575 EQUIPMENT 1,900 -900 1,000 803.59 .00 196.41  80.4%
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE]

13601 0590 PROFESSION 1,850 1,510 3,360 3,354.35 .00 5.65 99.8%
0640 BLDG/GROUND MAINT. SUP|

13601 0640 BLDG/GROUN 933 0 933 432.59 .00 500.41 46.4%
0650 RECREATION SUPPLIES

13601 0650 RECREATION 4,100 0 4,100 3,906.75 .00 193.25 95.3%
0664 LIBRARY PROCESSING SPPLS.

13601 0664 LIBRARY PR 17,000 -400 16,600 16,599.97 .00 .03 100.0%
0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLO

13601 0672 UNIFORM PU 750 100 850 776.00 .00 74.00 91.3%
0680 MEDICAL SUPPLIER|

13601 0680 MEDICAL SU 50 0 50 48.93 .00 1.07 97.9%
0715 LIBRARY MATERIALS

13601 0715 LIBRARY MA 250,000 0 250,000 249,999.76 .00 .24 100.0%
0784 GENERAL EQUIP OTHERS]

13601 0784 GENERAL EQ 2,000 0 2,000 1,757.71 .00 242.29  87.9%
Report generated: ggégg{gozs 23:31 Page 67

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bHoXGvvmp5qTZdwARfpSdBIL7pZMQtF5WCwyIDPSqMYquA168x5anV5Ydq%2BEWEfa
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kzprwSmYRzHLSOtgcPOZhzU3NSa%2FKF4M4Of7xMHlZrsKZ8vuUYCzna8umGvzbTJv
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rQMB99otN%2FOCxOQMiF5WCdtUIb2wMDkhXiRmq4hAn8FAVg9oML37LqshYNXrBJ7Q
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BQ7hhbhn1ZlilrAE8GGGHWbHZRZEaOT%2B6%2BTjzRSAAiLbWw%2FAoZZKZ8OmeoSehFo3
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jj%2BhyZAcsCDilLjrYTYAsbSvhb1RpIWp2OXXNkW5olE6i9hB%2Ff5ugW2iYXSiz19w
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KaxtHbA8A%2BjE5y0ZMrLtXf2ef%2BRpyGqVhwCgzL4c7jHJzjMPaw66PcmWRXLOQpOm
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pB%2FGpj%2F1r%2BfhOiyglbPiBvLLfgBGJAimlrd6tpZ9MyzG4Y8ePmDKPNScCwgJMb9i
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0lq401%2BYG1cTDtRKGYg6Af%2FTlWtHU8QsHwhCG%2Fm34GRTOeNi8NDUwn8YYj4e5Snb
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=szWQuMIzzqt2zDCCt1VGQASKvsMz9XvxneWQqpO1w54U%2BBgjM2fP0uQEDVZ9WQLG

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

36 LIBRARY DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET

0786 COMPUTER - PUBLIC ACCESS

13601 0786 COMPUTER - 128,122 0 128,122 128,103.48 .00 18.52 100.0%
TOTAL LIBRARY DEPARTMENT 2,480,640 0 2,480,640 2,358,937.70 .00 121,702.30 95.1%
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,480,640 0 2,480,640 2,358,937.70 .00 121,702.30
d: :
Sgg?:t generate 2248345025 23:31 Page 68

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UAa0aJBhjx1nqIuOW55%2F%2Bbsxm569a5xfxw2aMJVBUdr0oLzTaZT21l9pCK4oagzL

o % 1
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

37 RECREATION APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

13701 RECREATION

110 SALARIES

[=]

13701 0110 REGULAR SA 278,047 -17,000 261,047 251,284.81 .00 9,762.19  96.3%
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES]

13701 0120 TEMPORARY 330,000 -70,000 260,000 238,676.06 .00 21,323.94  91.8%
0130 OVERTIME

13701 0130 OVERTIME 7,500 0 7,500 3,359.90 .00 4,140.10  44.8%
0140 LONGEVITY]

13701 0140 LONGEVITY 2,040 0 2,040 1,020.00 .00 1,020.00  50.0%
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS

13701 0541 DUES/SUBSC 3,000 0 3,000 3,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%

[=]

[=]

[«]

[=)

[=)

573R RENTAL PORTABLE TOILETS]

13701 0573R RENTAL POR 38,000 10,000 48,000 44,227.93 3,370.06 402.01  99.2%
13701 0573S SPORT CONT 55,000 0 55,000 54,000.00 .00 1,000.00  98.2%
13701 0590 PROFESSION 15,000 5,000 20,000 19,592.42 180.00 227.58  98.9%
13701 0598 RECREATION 55,000 72,000 127,000 127,023.97 .00 -23.97 100.0%

[=)

[=]

[=)

Report generated: 09/04/2025 23:31 Page 69
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UZJr8aOcNlbuZorzyyoCNjkEYYuuve5j4S4nqurLyzqD67AXnxJjUg5fbiWlTWMR
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fnL28dRXiyoH6vwLpAjOngOZyjLfdBZQLonESiboNTEbtAvuNug3roRIoSsiaa9L
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XrXqOYC7H%2Fdo%2BmkX3wgcN%2BXscjxsSSgqdt6lIhTsDCcUMW4k0%2FhPNwaUKRKg%2BBZJ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=58TxAw28DSRE%2FQHtK11lzyUDSSj3lEuZwRWLj1jhMHjvmaeIItH63DsHOoglIfk8
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YCfQ8bGzsmDktv7%2Bmx8mERWw418DraxbPPofhFtn8OEdYitljrIFUYZ3WDrJ2Q%2Bg
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OsMzoZNeRjcVEEW%2BEt5NX5lAFxMc2K0xg35WN85D2qFw76uKF5rowLAH19d1VehS
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pX6VouH3p0eLZOOPlVFbhV2mj4pyOaXszPjQaoaWLKlgVrwOH0i6O%2FFd4XsDNpfJ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k%2FwcNX5ZQa5Ns6KNdVFacJVQuN%2FgZnjJCEHdKr6TUocrvKarY7TLjHSIWWrMBraR
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=El%2BFfZDLgOKSxGvV4ub0BMcH7I3rnRrVh38DVT1799HATeCZmjgEZDtcpKXy40Sq

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

37 RECREATION APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET

0606 SPECIAL PROGRAMS

13701 0606 PARK & REC 97,500 0 97,500 96,658.09 642.55 199.36  99.8%
TOTAL RECREATION 881,087 0 881,087 838,843.18 4,192.61 38,051.21  95.7%
TOTAL EXPENSES 881,087 0 881,087 838,843.18 4,192.61 38,051.21
d: :
Sgg?r:“t generate 2%8345025 23:31 Page 70

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VcqPCD8XmAmCqRSoSzizzJdbWdrtg3MUMLRwJ5Od1CI25wxQvr%2FqIBpfc%2Fupf99Z

TOWN OF HAMDEN

%% Munis

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

L4 . atyler erp solution

FOR 2025 13

IACCOUNTS FOR:

ORIGINAL

TRANFRS/

REVISED

AVAILABLE

40 MEDICAL INSURANCE - TOWN/BOE

14040 COMBINED TOWN-BOE MED_INS
0214 MEDICAL INSURANCE]
14040 0214 TOWN/BOE M
0214P OTHER POST EMP. BENEFITS
14040 0214P OPEB
02198 AMORTIZATION
14040 02198 1IBNR
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE
14040 0590 MED BROKER
TOTAL MEDICAL INSURANCE - TOWN/BOE

TOTAL EXPENSES

Report generated: 09/04/2025 23:31
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud

APPROP

55,663,103

250,000

250,000

215,000
56,378,103
56,378,103

ADJSTMTS

-5,000

0

0

5,000
0
0

BUDGET

55,658,103

250,000

250,000

220,000
56,378,103
56,378,103

YTD EXPENDED

54,992,808.

250,000.

58

00

.00

220,000.
55,462,808.
55,462,808.

00
58
58

3,663.34

.00

.00

.00
3,663.34
3,663.34

BUDGET

661,631.08 98.8%

.00 100.0%
250,000.00 . 0%

.00 100.0%
911,631.08 98.4%
911,631.08

Page 71


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FESuMv3YGLvu2R7kRujfHYW9h3BBRqM%2FbNigdyd5moClfrZP9XnnFrTXsUNRzqg6
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cfcGnRTiaTBwZqDGXHZX9sDWKv225OENOOlIMQJY%2B6PaZmd0yE0RrQkg6tvmeObv
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mQYT%2BesRjuAhdjqKjk%2Fg10tHpSwYI4H1YJfaXrBHFChm71D3GKzsfosFRzfcGeLr
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yJajBr4gBnRHoXGSjQLzqUI8JxNF%2F3wNugKXdx%2FL7oHLT01A7A6EcDkG65RagOkE

TOWN OF HAMDEN

%% Munis

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

L4 . atyler erp solution

FOR 2025 13

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED

AVAILABLE

41 PENSION PLANS - TOWN/BOE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET

14100 COMBINED TOWN-BOE PENSION

0212 TOWN RETIREMEN

14100 0212 TOWN CONTR 26,500,000 1,534,471 28,034,471

0224 TWN CONTRIBUTION MERS

14100 0224 CMERS 4,236,933 2,994,581 7,231,514

0224B BOE CONTRIBUTION MERS

14100 0224B B-CMERS 1,563,067 437,724 2,000,791
TOTAL PENSION PLANS - TOWN/BOE 32,300,000 4,966,776 37,266,776

TOTAL EXPENSES 32,300,000 4,966,776 37,266,776

Report generated: 09/04/2025 23:31
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud

YTD EXPENDED

28,034,471.00

7,334,463.94

2,140,641.69
37,509,576.63
37,509,576.63

.00

.00

.00
.00
.00

BUDGET

.00 100.0%

-102,949.94 101.4%

-139,850.69 107.0%
-242,800.63 100.7%
-242,800.63

Page 72


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EpO0mn8aPgYwk9B2j8qrZ3enQpu4rG8HrTK%2BkGOpSoHf6OmUI4zcngnkECsgHZDn
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mOyqty%2Fun%2FTFdKo2ARpignM5fi5PIk9%2BL97g7lC6Ua%2BRriojKCAecGGgrnhcIM30
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dw8orZTP9%2Bgs9xSlAAPC7FrX9uFAs3PZw%2B7msLm7AQNGUman4tSnxatIIV1dsWJq

TOWN OF HAMDEN NS *% Munis

L4 . atyler erp solution

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT

42 FRINGES BENEFITS - TOWN/BOE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET USED

14201 FRINGES ADMINISTRATION

[=)

213 WORKER'S COMPENSATION

14201 0213 WORKERS' 2,951,500 0 2,951,500 2,859,967.64 .00 91,532.36 96.9%

[=]

216 LIFE INSURANCE

14201 0216 LIFE INSUR 90,000 10,000 100,000 105,897.80 .00 -5,897.80 105.9%

O

231 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT CASHOUTS]

14201 0231 cash outs 1,000,000 400,000 1,400,000 912,170.27 .00 487,829.73  65.2%

[=]

953 HEART/HYPERTENSION

14201 0953 HEART/HYPE 350,000 -10,000 340,000 285,522.40 1,120.27 53,357.33 84.3%

14211 FICA/UNEMPLOY/RETIREMEN

0210 EMPLOYER'S FICA/MEDICARE]

14211 0210 SOCIAL SEC 1,935,885 0 1,935,885 1,994,556.96 .00 -58,671.96 103.0%

0211 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION

14211 0211 UNEMPLOYME 30,000 20,000 50,000 41,322.37 .00 8,677.63  82.6%

14211 0213B FF BENEFIT 50,000 -20,000 30,000 740.00 .00 29,260.00 2.5%
TOTAL FRINGES BENEFITS - TOWN/BOE 6,407,385 400,000 6,807,385 6,200,177.44 1,120.27 606,087.29 91.1%

TOTAL EXPENSES 6,407,385 400,000 6,807,385 6,200,177.44 1,120.27 606,087.29
Report generated: ggégg{gozs 23:31 Page 73

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t4zJFcpAofv9JUHE%2BP6OH4RqpDUnQJOU6l83A9%2BORBBPol6UkIGnlxzmd0hVODdK
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4K2D92MLfINQtBpuX9OqqYOWIcS9P5BSTUnUKufQuI9vGZRu2n81mO3TSUMecS%2BW
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A5H13yRN6TSo3mEuouSZtLtowtUm9JgGXkCL%2FfKJ8sV0ctlbmzism7MpaFTXRLmM
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C5b8Wn%2F0Ha9oi1ueRSQKJJlztEj7GPAUgxVmdjr9cMgpOH6vElVNESd5yuwVLYLl
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qOIhTKw%2FnjTEMiGFUwrU9FBUnWAvU0ebplrn66lc%2Fm28xKiNwG5Y839InUTYHXdb
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BtAu34YlnbaJARNcOooOjLdGJT1uNn5Dq6BhJNMfwqL%2BroUbceb0XIhuUL9AIXea
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y%2Bo%2FmnTqpHW%2FRjfASIhLYJiFI90eYJhl%2BPuFcBHFbxd%2BceSTZ5u3GTF3PIS5lggE

TOWN OF HAMDEN NS *% Munis

L4 . atyler erp solution

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13
ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

43 CULTURE AFFAIRS & HUMAN SERV. APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

14301 HAMDEN ARTS ADMIN.
0110 SALARIES

14301 0110 REGULAR SA 126,690 4,910 131,600 131,530.80 .00 69.20 99.9%

[=]

120 TEMPORARY WAGES

14301 0120 TEMPORARY 3,000 0 3,000 .00 .00 3,000.00 . 0%
0510 ADVERTISING

14301 0510 ADVERTISIN 1,200 0 1,200 825.00 175.00 200.00 83.3%
0576 SPECIAL PROJECTS

14301 0576 SPECIAL PR 125,000 0 125,000 120,185.35 2,216.94 2,597.71 97.9%
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE]

14301 0590 PROFESSION 5,000 0 5,000 3,303.00 .00 1,697.00 66.1%
TOTAL CULTURE AFFAIRS & HUMAN SERV. 260,890 4,910 265,800 255,844.15 2,391.94 7,563.91  97.2%
TOTAL EXPENSES 260,890 4,910 265,800 255,844.15 2,391.94 7,563.91
d: :
Sgg?r:“t generate 2%8345025 23:31 Page 74

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SnVhEJuiTvZLyjKwtmPygwF1NNQ%2BigqiHNuxK5f%2BztCFdNv%2Bs7Ix9Ll4lLndWdZh
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KR5aVQUXLTm0hr2iftjv0yLuF0e%2BVNnK2XzVHhyjne%2BOV10swh8mrmkXGfHTQiBV
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3VxguLVnxIttZ1UEs9rhse3N%2B%2BgM589c9K8vYCRI1JFDnQBlsKGR9rXSi6dHEutV
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vwIisgljMIhtEQEmrSM27iMOMaIfhZ3tFjUWXOUf3tpXN4YcD9CU0sVGacJy9JC6
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VQjge94x3ntMVk4vZ1nrDCUXXrfSd8SmZTfCHVIePbHsDqKuuTUAM%2FPozkXzgr13

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

49 QU VALLEY HEALTH- CONTRIBUTION APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET

14966 QUINNIPIAC VALLEY HEALTH
0584 Q.V.H.D. ASSESSMEN

14966 0584 Q.V.H.D. A 438,646 18,277 456,923 456,922.50 .00 .50 100.0%
TOTAL QU VALLEY HEALTH- CONTRIBUTION 438,646 18,277 456,923 456,922.50 .00 .50 100.0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 438,646 18,277 456,923 456,922.50 .00 .50
d: :
Sgg?:t generate 2248345025 23:31 Page 75

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3jQYb5OWrD0n5UBBmaGmS2mTzJJSoG3DepivFrM9%2BefiGDF4KbY5yUmUpzmOiJE3

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

50 BOARD OF EDUCATION APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

15001 BOARD OF EDUCATION

1000 BOE]
15001 1000 BOARD OF E 97,836,773 0 97,836,773 94,779,748.62 .00 3,057,024.38 96.9%
TOTAL BOARD OF EDUCATION 97,836,773 0 97,836,773 94,779,748.62 .00 3,057,024.38 96.9%
TOTAL EXPENSES 97,836,773 0 97,836,773 94,779,748.62 .00 3,057,024.38
Sgg?:t generated: 2248345025 23:31 Page 76

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JiXRKCqgLl8VDeg4ZH7cWF3rE8PDYdGHHejKyO4dJBu4EH976T4maOYQ2LZoXadq

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

51 PROBATE COURT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

15101 PROBATE COURT ADMIN.

0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION|

15101 0515 PRINTING/R 3,500 0 3,500 2,201.49 42.00 1,256.51  64.1%
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

15101 0590 PROFESSION 7,900 0 7,900 5,362.48 .00 2,537.52  67.9%
0610 OFFICE SUPPLIES]

15101 0610 OFFICE SUP 1,500 0 1,500 .00 .00 1,500.00 . 0%

0718 BOOKS,MAPS, MANUALS

15101 0718 BOOKS,MAPS 1,000 0 1,000 .00 .00 1,000.00 . 0%
TOTAL PROBATE COURT 13,900 0 13,900 7,563.97 42.00 6,294.03 54.7%
TOTAL EXPENSES 13,900 0 13,900 7,563.97 42.00 6,294.03
d: :
Sgg?:t generate 2248345025 23:31 Page 77

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MWm0ykWW6ZZV8%2BCrT4VDPB7ZRiTfnZcFpomeRhg0BglYmfmJbhPft6M%2Bq2NPIjH4
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PWwTy%2FMwHLx%2BS7LdboeVwXx7oZ0PKS1h8NIPUQlOp4ZFBg%2FIwHvgvS1FwNP3OPEC
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fg5t6gHJxWn1URgj3jBiOLYEzqpvC4p%2B3hbLBAQtY8PKgGNtmVyXUVAGdPkfd5Ue
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T6X9iCbjUV%2BTa6DIhrWIftdWInJ53MSsafgEsYUz4KGtCOm9sY8mntLBEO%2B16mK%2B

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
53 BOARD OF ETHICS APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

15301 BOARD OF ETHICS ADMIN.

0592 LEGAL FINANCIAL

15301 0592 LEGAL/LAWY 10,000 0 10,000 .00 .00 10,000.00 . 0%

TOTAL BOARD OF ETHICS 10,000 0 10,000 .00 .00 10,000.00 .0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 10,000 0 10,000 .00 .00 10,000.00

Sgg?:t generated: 2248345025 23:31 Page 78

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QY1pUFYSnPLq1RWE7iPBhMqIALjNcIZnz4FXoBSma5pNGyF6EmEjdyWWl%2BafprKR

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2025 13

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
GRAND TOTAL 299,148,119 8,632,777 307,780,896 297,183,097.87 928,850.01 9,668,948.12 96.9%

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rick Galarza **

Report generated: 09/04/2025 23:31 Page 79
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud



TOWN OF HAMDEN,CT

GENERAL FUND REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

AS of October 31, 2025

REVENUES BY SOURCES

CURRENT TAXES

BACK TAXES

MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES
SUPPLEMENTAL MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES
INTEREST - PROPERTY TAXES
PROPERTY TAX LIENS

SUSPENSE BOOK TAX COLLECTION
STATE GRANTS / INTERGOVERNMENTAL
DEPARTMENT REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT
01 LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL

02 MAYOR'S OFFICE

04 REGISTRAR OF VOTERS

05 FINANCE OFFICE

06 ASSESSOR'S OFFICE

07 REVIEW OF ASSESSMENTS

08 TAX OFFICE

09 TOWN ATTORNEY

10 TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE

11 PLANNING AND ZONING

12 HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE
14 ECONOMIC & COMMUNITY DEV.
17 PURCHASING

18 INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY DE
20 CULTURAL AFFAIRS AND HUMAN
26 BUILDING DEPARTMENT

32 ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
36 LIBRARY DEPARTMENT

37 RECREATION

51 PROBATE COURT

53 BOARD OF ETHICS

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

PROJECTED 6/30/2026

ORIGNIAL AMENDED OCTOBER 31, 2025 YTD WITH YTD % AMENDED PROJECTED VARIANCE
BUDGET BUDGET YTD ACTUALS ENCUMBR ENCUMBER REMAINING REMAINING BUDGET 6/30/2026 POS/(NEG)
215,636,410 215,636,410 113,528,798 0 0 102,107,612 47% 215,636,410 215,636,410 0

12,100,000 12,100,000 24,751 0 0 12,075,249 100% 12,100,000 12,100,000 0
2,000,000 2,000,000 7,827,516 0 0 (5,827,516) -291% 2,000,000 2,000,000 0
1,500,000 1,500,000 125,530 0 0 1,374,470 92% 1,500,000 1,500,000 0
1,400,000 1,400,000 389,656 0 0 1,010,344 2% 1,400,000 1,400,000 0

20,000 20,000 4,112 0 0 15,888 79% 20,000 20,000 0
40,000 40,000 13,335 0 0 26,665 67% 40,000 40,000 0

47,067,012 47,067,012 20,379,247 0 0 26,687,764 57% 47,067,012 47,067,012 0

25,027,003 25,027,003 2,876,178 0 0 22,150,825 89% 25,027,003 25,027,003 0

304,790,424 304,790,424 145,169,123 0 0 159,621,301 52% 304,790,424 304,790,424 0

ORIGNIAL AMENDED OCTOBER 31, 2025 YTD WITH YTD % AMENDED PROJECTED VARIANCE
BUDGET BUDGET YTD ACTUALS ENCUMBR ENCUMBER REMAINING REMAINING BUDGET 6/30/2026 POS/(NEG)

2,575,344 2,575,344 60,938 16,513 77,450 2,497,894 97% 2,575,344 2,575,344 0
537,136 537,136 235,665 95 235,760 301,376 56% 537,136 537,136 0
524,113 524,113 88,749 1,449 90,198 433,915 83% 524,113 524,113 0

6,214,131 6,214,131 1,340,507 147,959 1,488,466 4,725,665 76% 6,214,131 6,214,131 0
696,138 696,138 241,640 0 241,640 454,498 65% 696,138 696,138 0

3,600 3,600 0 0 0 3,600 100% 3,600 3,600 0
314,869 314,869 117,257 0 117,257 197,612 63% 314,869 314,869 0
915,556 915,556 237,956 5,157 243,113 672,443 73% 915,556 915,556 0

1,198,072 1,198,072 348,716 4,886 353,602 844,470 70% 1,198,072 1,198,072 0
829,060 829,060 223,471 0 223,471 605,589 73% 829,060 829,060 0
520,991 520,991 156,387 24,837 181,224 339,767 65% 520,991 520,991 0
516,064 516,064 142,557 15,098 157,655 358,409 69% 516,064 516,064 0

5,386,219 5,386,219 1,768,542 3,157,850 4,926,392 459,826 9% 5,386,219 5,386,219 0
317,148 317,148 98,418 3,000 101,418 215,730 68% 317,148 317,148 0

1,872,987 1,872,987 419,272 27,939 447,211 1,425,777 76% 1,872,987 1,872,987 0
581,528 581,528 213,825 2,927 216,752 364,776 63% 581,528 581,528 0
821,250 821,250 296,283 0 296,283 524,967 64% 821,250 821,250 0

2,418,914 2,418,914 948,102 11,056 959,158 1,459,756 60% 2,418,914 2,418,914 0
885,634 885,634 479,026 4,752 483,778 401,856 45% 885,634 885,634 0

6,900 6,900 0 65 65 6,835 99% 6,900 6,900 0
5,000 5,000 0 0 0 5,000 100% 5,000 5,000 0
27,140,654 27,140,654 7,417,311 3,423,583 10,840,894 16,299,760 60% 27,140,654 27,140,654 0



19 SENIOR SERVICES

34 MENTAL HEALTH

49 QU VALLEY HEALTH- CONTRIBUT
HEALTH AND WELFARE

23 ANIMAL CONTROL
24 POLICE DEPARTMENT
25 FIRE DEPARTMENT
29 TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT
PUBLIC SAFETY

00 DEBT SERVICE
30 PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
50 BOARD OF EDUCATION

40 MEDICAL INSURANCE - TOWN/BO

41 PENSION PLANS - TOWN/BOE

42 FRINGES BENEFITS - TOWN/BOE
FRINGES BENEFITS

60 TOWN WIDE EXPENSE SAVINGS

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

504,563 504,563 144,840 75,786 220,626 283,937 56% 504,563 504,563 0
240,000 240,000 91,000 66,000 157,000 83,000 35% 240,000 240,000 0
469,107 469,107 462,108 0 462,108 6,999 1% 469,107 469,107 0
1,213,670 1,213,670 697,948 141,786 839,734 373,936 31% 1,213,670 1,213,670 0
182,737 182,737 73,707 21,000 94,707 88,030 48% 182736.75 182,737 0
18,617,025 18,617,025 6,031,320 456,469 6,487,789 12,129,236 65% 18617024.69 18,617,025 0
15,700,283 15,700,283 5,371,759 158,336 5,530,095 10,170,188 65% 15700283.12 15,700,283 0
682,494 682,494 135,203 21,686 156,889 525,606 77% 682494.13 682,494 0
35,182,539 35,182,539 11,611,989 657,491 12,269,479 22,913,059 65% 35,182,539 35,182,539 0
31,035,205 31,035,205 24,355,477 0 24,355,477 6,679,728 22% 31,035,205 31,035,205 0
14,295,478 14,295,478 4,431,260 3,195,309 7,626,569 6,668,909 47% 14,295,478 14,295,478 0
101,436,949 101,436,949 23,841,150 0 23,841,150 77,595,799 76% 101,436,949 101,436,949 0
56,934,029 56,934,029 2,901,130 22,550 2,923,679 54,010,350 95% 56,934,029 56,934,029 0
37,577,452 37,577,452 17,809,507 10,600,000 28,409,507 9,167,945 24% 37,577,452 37,577,452 0
6,974,447 6,974,447 2,765,026 480,158 3,245,185 3,729,262 53% 6,974,447 6,974,447 0
101,485,928 101,485,928 23,475,663 11,102,708 34,578,371 66,907,557 66% 101,485,928 101,485,928 0
(6,999,999)  (6,999,999) 0 0 0 (6,999,999)  100% (6,999,999) (6,999,999) 0
304,790,424 304,790,424 95,830,796 18,520,878 114,351,674 190,438,750 62% 304,790,424 304,790,424 0



o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING

001 COMMUNITY SERVICES- ARTS ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE

3101w MISC REVENUE]

14301 3101w REVENUE 0 0 0 -510.00 510.00 100.0%
TOTAL COMMUNITY SERVICES- ARTS 0 0 0 -510.00 510.00 100.0%
TOTAL REVENUES 0 0 0 -510.00 510.00
d: 11/05/2025 15:31
Sgg?:t generate 84éga4a Page 1

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BvSlL0zpwamtlvyIRDhBK4gP7gjNBbQJvWicdnuMR%2FVOq4IOeBpKqHycdV%2FGc7BQ

TOWN OF HAMDEN NS *% Munis

L4 . atyler erp solution

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
005 FINANCE OFFICE ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

[=]

10505 0500 APP FD BAL -9,000,000 0 -9,000,000 .00 -9,000,000.00 .0%

0502 INCOME ON INVESTMENTS]

10705 0502 INCOME ON -1,000,000 0 -1,000,000 .00 -1,000,000.00 . 0%
10905 0504 RELO REIM 0 0 0 -1,200.00 1,200.00 100.0%
10905 0507 MISCELLANE -274,500 0 -274,500 -113,377.86 -161,122.14  41.3%
10505 0508 OTHER RENT -7,000 0 -7,000 -1,650.00 -5,350.00 23.6%
10705 0539 SALE ASSET -5,000 0 -5,000 .00 -5,000.00 . 0%

TOTAL FINANCE OFFICE -10,286,500 0 -10,286,500 -116,227.86 -10,170,272.14 1.1%

TOTAL REVENUES -10,286,500 0 -10,286,500 -116,227.86 -10,170,272.14

Report generated: 11/05/2025 15:31 Page 2

User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LNF21PZ4ORcv8xthndaRFIRzjHq69V7Z7RK%2BFLFKQzNeMx5Mvy0DuMAGAy1Lst6J
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7OqSDK6MkO54%2B0FI5jkIqHjjywtiTESm5rxuLtk8Js7aKc4ii%2BpftpZURVGs7cpc
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bOgQr7J%2FWzXkrnXM%2B0AXo%2BEaEbnnpgYZUkeWtwArzmbo56alON99xXSORI8t8Swe
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GveSlcIzwFFwPX9SAdEkoEQNO%2B3pyjGqo3DWvVvWDUQ%2BJqDTMeubeZiCwZ4SP3Iz
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sWy9QjS0osizVJ60KZsg029hEcifjDEEfq8AjPLpzXFKlMgWEdJmvXLHmvABBUpe
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=phVaaf%2B6vuCEMP453H6FAOjTCcWp6drLD1u%2BQS2DtbP9eXGK6wL0E1A2hk%2Fqr8fR

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING

006 ASSESSOR'S OFFICE ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE

0601 MAP REPRODUCTIONS

10506 0601 FEES/REPRO -500 0 -500 -86.00 -414.00 17.2%
TOTAL ASSESSOR'S OFFICE -500 0 -500 -86.00 -414.00 17.2%
TOTAL REVENUES -500 0 -500 -86.00 -414.00
d: :
Sgg?:t generate %148345025 15:31 Page 3

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a3jQuJkpkiC6uV1gelzIIlGLAXAUDp%2FQaFOA3ruxCfyrzdU77O7MLMdKW3EN02ie

TOWN OF HAMDEN NS *% Munis

L4 . atyler erp solution

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL  ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT

008 TAX OFFICE ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

0801 R CURRENT TAXES

10108 0801 CURRENT TA -215,636,410 0-215,636,410-113,528,797.51 -102,107,612.17 52.6%

0802 BACK TAXES

10108 0802 BACK TAXES -12,100,000 0 -12,100,000 -24,750.71 -12,075,249.29 2%

0802S MOTOR VEHICLE]

10108 0802s MOTOR VEH -2,000,000 0 -2,000,000 -7,827,516.28 5,827,516.28 391.4%

0803 SUPPLEMENTAL MOTOR VEHICL]

10108 0803 SUPPLEMENT -1,500,000 0 -1,500,000 -125,530.35 -1,374,469.65 8.4%

0804 INTEREST PROPERTY TAXES]

10108 0804 INTEREST - -1,400,000 0 -1,400,000 -389,655.91 -1,010,344.09 27.8%

0805 PROPERTY TAX LIENS

10108 0805 PROPERTY T -20,000 0 -20,000 -4,111.82 -15,888.18 20.6%

0806 SUSPENSE BOOK TAX COLLEC

10108 0806 SUSP BOOK -40,000 0 -40,000 -13,334.91 -26,665.09 33.3%
TOTAL TAX OFFICE -232,696,410 0-232,696,410-121,913,697.49 -110,782,712.19 52.4%

TOTAL REVENUES -232,696,410 0-232,696,410-121,913,697.49 -110,782,712.19
Report generated: %148345025 15:31 Page 4

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vuKbdRIYyLS9tgontAUXUuZwzBEt%2FtDF9R%2BRd59Ca26dAIr82APvUIGwbqXkjVTG
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aPL9fvaGCr54jTvHRnJvHv2c0LNvgvKMM0chletaTWm6VOqapm85SYntupsazPkI
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zC9SSStBlPLmD1A8BG8%2F%2B158xceIFhq3Ym7UQtuFOk4%2FjJHaC9amCQ2cyj0oZ7vR
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oJON6siKaFdTkLUXAqsHtppcoiV03fOS6jEzY%2BQ%2BjsPXhKEQGGkDFBipPy6lUMIK
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WA%2BF3TKpI7cofvqZuCyXSJBxf5Eu6Vl2yL5DX3Iy%2BA9OMcPgQo8GR%2FWn9psZWo9p
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kxn2Ci8djc7QPO%2FwBuMB4G0k%2FwLtmPB4x2uK5Vqag%2FY3vVjgKcbkFmnpqSECb0LM
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vdWouyxCDMX2TiRnXpRzsgm5pNlPRdfSZcbKChdPgYuZZPa7DeasRW5zvQdVTTbK

TOWN OF HAMDEN NS *% Munis

L4 . atyler erp solution

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING

010 TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE

1005 R DOCUMNET FEES

10310 1005 DOCUMENT F -700,000 0 -700,000 -165,622.00 -534,378.00 23.7%
1006 R VITAL STATISTICS|

10310 1006 VITAL STAT -85,000 0 -85,000 -24,480.00 -60,520.00 28.8%
1008 R DOG FEES]

10310 1008 DOG FEES -15,000 0 -15,000 -3,241.00 -11,759.00 21.6%
1009 R CONVEYANCE FEES

10310 1009 CONVEYANCE -1,700,000 0 -1,700,000 -467,534.40 -1,232,465.60  27.5%
1011 MISCELLANEOUS

10310 1011 MISCELLANE -50,000 0 -50,000 -11,429.15 -38,570.85  22.9%
TOTAL TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE -2,550,000 0 -2,550,000 -672,306.55 -1,877,693.45  26.4%
TOTAL REVENUES  -2,550,000 0 -2,550,000 -672,306.55 -1,877,693.45
d: :
Sgg?:t generate %148345025 15:31 Page 5

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HgGuZxym8NEaZFVmjiD1hQFYBjlb1TotmVNA4bWytIB5VXvsRu45c5rDwzT8GCuM
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MRj8wfhh1d05IcJnlyM52HM4ZNbG6rrIYzh2afHw9Q5jxL6CPdk9dv1jV19b9iX6
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TLPm7zqXPinMt%2FCdwxrarMWe%2FJtiT9Hix3n28Qh7hYShVWT%2BEm1cs5DOTerOBVx1
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SD%2F1d0h1w3XbCcOlh8zOc0xW5Zm30gWu94XmY8yB9MrWMBs8b9p30dYrIAcm74EK
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xVs1CbPyPhV%2BZC345cDOtyB5z4xy1Hh9eBzAIVr4nxZoz8Qi%2B%2Bs%2FvVjj3LKQGFrl

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
011 PLANNING & ZONING ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

1103 _SALES-MAP & REGULATIONS

10911 1103 SALES - MA -2,500 0 -2,500 -1,201.00 -1,299.00  48.0%
1104 APPLICATIONS

10911 1104 APPLICATIO -55,000 0 -55,000 -4,272.00 -50,728.00  7.8%
1301 ZBA PETITION FEES]

10911 1301 ZBA PET FE -1,500 0 -1,500 -204.00 -1,296.00  13.6%
1601 I.W.C. APPLICATIONS

10911 1601 IWC APPLIC -1,500 0 -1,500 -1,532.00 32.00 102.1%
1604 ANTI-BLIGHT FEES

10911 1604 ANTI-BLIGH -150,000 0  -150,000 -93,400.00 -56,600.00  62.3%
1605 _SALE_OF WETLAND SIGNS

10911 1605 SALE-SIGNS -75 0 -75 -165.00 90.00 220.0%

==

=

1609 HOUSING REGISRATION FEE

10911 1609 HOUSE FEE -150,000 0 -150,000 .00 -150,000.00 . 0%
TOTAL PLANNING & ZONING -360,575 0 -360,575 -100,774.00 -259,801.00 27.9%
TOTAL REVENUES -360,575 0 -360,575 -100,774.00 -259,801.00
d: :
Sgg?:t generate %148345025 15:31 Page 6

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uej1Q7mBu83cGQ5LALBQ4MqJGBomSdCYUKhfzGCDNa6doNjOwHbq5XQOEDhYuelN
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fwPMkd61ASRy8ueR%2BeJm4rZ4cMQIl8NWWWVJtfykhyaGMa1hVLAGVGrVDVMawpVx
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SZRfn%2B%2Fh3K%2F6ZJtAw5ZQ8vMQtUc0rkHn%2FMGUaG8b2jdzXdTo3FAQ64YAhlfpqnih
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C4B948NJ1jzVfNAIOkZ92uTv8nCWxCRGnbgyblSZ4Ey8K6eX72Ny4QeV4sV5z77P
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hm4RAeZfebEkFG6sMgGrZJZTIRQzUfdwSa4xaGFkWhuhxs3enJFZSo3Mg5xu7AJZ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=66EQoZlMpacVj6WLxFgANq9ITe9zcsIJXbb2Lbs7dahKBPhoSPTo36%2BbeN23bVIv
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iBc6E4KRleURVakKmwzROF51npqYwDVw2gxxwIN7%2FI0VwB72R5F12ix2TPjq39CJ

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
012 PERSONNEL OFFICE ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

1104 APPLICATIONS

11212 1104 APPLICATIO -500 0 -500 .00 -500.00 .0%
TOTAL PERSONNEL OFFICE -500 0 -500 .00 -500.00 .0%
TOTAL REVENUES -500 0 -500 .00 -500.00
d: :
Sgg?:t generate %148345025 15:31 Page 7

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bdNPNBZwJQ1en2dA0jWBt3v2f0ZQaBcqAvu%2BDRqlPKgRmPy9T7J8nE58Gg20bA%2FG

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING

019 ELDERLY SERVICES ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE

1901 PROGRAM FEES-ELD.SER.

10519 1901 PROGRAM FE -1,000 0 -1,000 .00 -1,000.00 . 0%
TOTAL ELDERLY SERVICES -1,000 0 -1,000 .00 -1,000.00 . 0%
TOTAL REVENUES -1,000 0 -1,000 .00 -1,000.00
d: :
Sgg?:t generate %148345025 15:31 Page 8

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j50Fo31Z410XeP6iRqxbQuhv0RJ52xVnU8%2FHzPUZgnAoIHj3h2holaDVckYrWx%2Fo

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING

020 COMMUNITY SERVICES - ARTS ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE

3101w MISC REVENUE]

12003 3101w ART REV -8,000 0 -8,000 -2,970.00 -5,030.00 37.1%
TOTAL COMMUNITY SERVICES - ARTS -8,000 0 -8,000 -2,970.00 -5,030.00 37.1%
TOTAL REVENUES -8,000 0 -8,000 -2,970.00 -5,030.00
d: :
Sgg?:t generate %148345025 15:31 Page 9

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=npueJd36GPth9O4Johh%2F%2BkHCd0uSZkqB9CdQ8DQo6xqxne6mBdmdcORSeRD01Y5M

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING

023 ANIMAL CONTROL ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE

2301 ADOPTION / REDEMPTION FEES]

10623 2301 PENALTIES -3,200 0 -3,200 -1,395.00 -2,255.00  29.5%
TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL -3,200 0 -3,200 -1,395.00 -2,255.00 43.6%
TOTAL REVENUES -3,200 0 -3,200 -1,395.00 -2,255.00
d: :
Sgg?:t generate %148345025 15:31 Page 10

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KnvaraXwtSqiFoCo4y%2FhvmJQcYiyC83kfvk%2F%2FYMOz6cTpjx7ibui3d0egq22Liba

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
024 POLICE DEPARTMENT ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

[=]

0507 MISCELLANEOUS]

10402 0507 MISCELLANE -200,000 0  -200,000 .00 -200,000.00 .0%
2401 POLICE EXTRA DUTY REVENUE]

10324 2401 POLICE EXT -2,750,000 0 -2,750,000  -931,789.68 -1,818,210.32  33.9%
2402 REIMBURSEMENT REVENUE

10402 2402 CONT REV -100,000 0  -100,000 .00 -100,000.00 .0%
2403 R _WEAPON PERMITS

10324 2403 WEAPON PER -22,000 0 -22,000 -8,121.00 -13,879.00  36.9%
2404 TRAFFIC _ORDI.VIOLATIONS)

10624 2404 TRAFFIC OR -1,000 0 -1,000 -225.00 -775.00  22.5%
2405 R _BINGO & RAFFLE LICENSES

10324 2405 BINGO & RA -1,000 0 -1,000 -145.00 -855.00  14.5%
[2406_VENDOR & PREC.STONE _PERM.

10324 2406 VENDOR & P -7,000 0 -7,000 -5,085.00 -1,915.00  72.6%
2407 _HPD_REPORTS & RECORDS

10924 2407 REP/RECORD -6,600 0 -6,600 -2,432.50 -4,167.50  36.9%
2408 ALARM_ORDINANCE FEES]

10324 2408 ALARM ORD -30,000 0 -30,000 -12,725.00 -17,275.00  42.4%

N

N

Nl

N

N

N

N

Report generated: 11/05/2025 15:31 Page 11
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p7p5bdxRoftzIozRurN7OqtTOlU%2FmZSWC9eIo9lptroGhEmNGUIcVIwzvpxtArzZ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dJo%2BLOlGhKghWnSl81cHTu9ddqcEE1ecNUnuJ1N3V0fmYpkVQ1pBIdnplrjfcgps
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ddI0LiM1PqsZcacVkge%2BndxTgH4yHTWiM2JU65KTFo%2B6x9%2BSixHj2NqHLT0RkhuL
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3xw%2BY2DYX7EcyYaxXOiGoVkEZH%2BVR0HemIWcK9ypypayBRyQOapobDzxuLCJITs3
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=adzKmMCScnhtQgqgNsFxpwZS2wBvVC2yB9ds%2Fp0Wz1Ar0H3ShzuztrlaW0jJzuUO
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DD9EyTC9ry%2Fi%2FW1mushuN2TObt45xroaTF60OvcBZssFcmt5R18OZwkUiDmJrqSz
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MZ4lxE6M70K7LUEpugBeC6dOFHF%2FffSmtg%2B5MUpm3SqEO%2FWQGVg%2Fx79y%2BX7nyNoR
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P6FjWTzVrPBHlCIRb9NTKEwE0Bx0lxFpSuvxDsBNaoyy6rLvRtRJOiR7tr11EiIU
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=61nXdF7j3JBQDkvVyhpnDlh8EKmP7UauvUp9s3GW5BCV8JqhbkoW3kOtnNi%2BqkDQ

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
024 POLICE DEPARTMENT ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

2410 BKGRND CHKS & FINGERPRINT FEES

10324 2410 BKGRND CHK -1,200 0 -1,200 -370.00 -830.00 30.8%
2411 VEHICLE - EXT. DUT
10324 2411 VEHICLE -300,000 0 -300,000 -138,200.00 -161,800.00 46.1%

2412 MOVING VIOLATIONS-STATE REIM

10324 2412 MVNG VIOL. -15,000 0 -15,000 -12,912.50 -2,087.50 86.1%
TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT -3,433,800 0 -3,433,800 -1,112,005.68 -2,321,794.32 32.4%
TOTAL REVENUES  -3,433,800 0 -3,433,800 -1,112,005.68 -2,321,794.32
d: :
Sgg?:t generate %148345025 15:31 Page 12

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=61JOboByo6Tbw%2FY1F2WHTOVpDb0eZn1Hpa6kLrDeRjJZvUU%2BhUTWX78q5aosdAhY
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3ZradE4cxCZ8mtTJoXldHuFxZWjtsfjh4Ei8SMY5LYTvZ7%2FdaplZ56hKsoEl08Wa
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pSbMCeUVp11tkC2JhX%2B6%2B1AUyyYWYIUsNUmNrAJBCOfM5yHgbVRqj%2BNfL3FWEtJh

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
025 FIRE DEPARTMENT ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

2501 CODE ENFORCEMEN

10325 2501 CODE ENF. -25,000 0 -25,000 -813.46 -24,186.54 3.3%
2502 PARAMEDIC ASSIS
10325 2502 PARAMEDIC -115,000 0 -115,000 -83,626.54 -31,373.46  72.7%

2507 PERMITS,LICENSES,ETC.

10325 2507 PERMITS, L -25,000 0 -25,000 -4,047.50 -20,952.50 16.2%
2509 FIRE MARSHALL PERMIT FEE

10325 2509 PERMIT FEE -125,000 0 -125,000 -62,481.00 -62,519.00 50.0%
TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT -290,000 0 -290,000 -150,968.50 -139,031.50 52.1%
TOTAL REVENUES -290,000 0 -290,000 -150,968.50 -139,031.50
d: :
Sgg?:t generate %148345025 15:31 Page 13

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g6eQcFYrM85I4w7Ay1JYmwTmLzxzx%2F3X3W6ikevDGlPC4QPWMgIxaCbjRPkrHg8w
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f1Q25oBoICVh2yr1PA6zhJoucAoEnWn6ENjiza2qQlM%2FVakRTdNlnJcaGW%2BnS%2F95
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FUUYlqzOCCH5pcFAAyJuYtLHeHVP4TMWog%2BTtvXo8pW7JZ9J0g4KXDf9lOvoM4CA
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dQKqZeHeJqwduXtzoq3x%2BiCZO3Y19FOmSYEHNXzi7euP0sKu67NfLoF0GAXAFSn2

TOWN OF HAMDEN NS *% Munis

L4 . atyler erp solution

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
026 BUILDING DEPARTMENT ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

2601 BUILDING PERMITS
10326 2601 BUILDING P -2,150,000 0 -2,150,000 -434,112.00 -1,715,888.00  20.2%
2602 PLUMBING PERMITS

10326 2602 PLUMBING P -100,000 0  -100,000 -52,486.00 -47,514.00  52.5%

2603 ELECTRICAL PERMITS]

10326 2603 ELECTRICAL -450,000 0  -450,000  -111,340.00 -338,660.00  24.7%

2604 HEATING PERMITS]

10326 2604 HEATING PE -150,000 0  -150,000 -63,480.00 -86,520.00  42.3%

2605 SIGN PERMITS]

10326 2605 SIGN PERMI -10,000 0 -10,000 .00 -10,000.00 .0%

2606 _SWIMM.POOL _PERMITS]

10326 2606 SWIMMING P -10,000 0 -10,000 .00 -10,000.00 .0%

2608 CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY|

10326 2608 CERTIFICAT -180,000 0  -180,000 -2,844.00 -177,156.00  1.6%
TOTAL BUILDING DEPARTMENT -3,050,000 0 -3,050,000  -664,262.00 -2,385,738.00  21.8%

TOTAL REVENUES ~ -3,050,000 0 -3,050,000  -664,262.00 -2,385,738.00
Sgg?:t generated: %}égg{iozs 15:31 Page 14

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DIaSbt1eDMM2Z8dr3tj3lVx5H2ORjhtpTnO51QuHoNPVzTfOy%2BCd5aVatNjghh7V
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QTSiBGHhxbmR1u%2Faozd6Q4Bu92XRz3aI%2FuMA16SSSC5tK5RXy%2B8j%2BfGiCUS80Lut
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NsidTo%2BKccu%2BY1CIqPRCwOpqWfuUGisbkozcPbu8znM9zMR7E%2BiIvdpBbmw0encU
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3E0STl0eB7RuT%2FoAFW%2FFgAUoWS81O1r2%2BsRR9SIfIs0HG0U3p0DwuManRKkRwL%2F1
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ou54siLVP9LQT1evH2jo4SFFYKR4TPidvi%2FBPnhwupe2%2BDg7HEC%2BfBEazWCvm7RI
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ojBwfw7MqzTL7XeRZitY%2FImUhdJMoE69RNunA54eIOqIfSsSLyV1HRaT6Mll240z
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=az9dFwatYsuZ8LA0%2BJfrBbD%2FTTP1n6H6UriMJRV6LY%2BLWsARJCn1j30MU0Hi%2B%2Bw1

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING

029 TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE

0291 OBSTRUCTION PERMITS
10329 0291 OBST PERM -1,000 0 -1,000 .00 -1,000.00 . 0%
0292 ELECTRIC CHARGING STATIONS

10329 0292 EL CHARG -1,000 0 -1,000 .00 -1,000.00 . 0%

0293 RED LIGHT CAMERA FEES]

10329 0293 RED LIGHT -2,500,000 0 -2,500,000 .00 -2,500,000.00 .0%
TOTAL TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT -2,502,000 0 -2,502,000 .00 -2,502,000.00 .0%
TOTAL REVENUES -2,502,000 0 -2,502,000 .00 -2,502,000.00
d: :
Sgg?:t generate %148345025 15:31 Page 15

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bcyWnhYOw1q6R6putsLoiM0Nu3XN10m3cXseN35tgpzxURuIirbqFsTAN%2BRASIBy
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p35MW9vPCDTninoecL%2BaZtYFKTmZRDoAHWqHFCYc%2B3wFVcB9XdyxG9ityxj0Qoht
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rVCtzXpab1abF2F1W%2BbL68lTdrm3LIvlQUiKWi7aokgzC4Dm%2FlZ8Bz0ny1yDS0fg

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING

030 PUBLIC WORKS ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE

3002 TRANSFER STATION FEES COMM.

10530 3002 COMMERCIAL -300,000 0 -300,000 .00 -300,000.00 . 0%
3021 RECYCLE MATERIAL-SALES

10530 3021 RECYCLE MA -40,000 0 -40,000 -11,951.02 -28,048.98  29.9%
3025 MULCH
10530 3025 MULCH -1,000 0 -1,000 .00 -1,000.00 . 0%
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS -341,000 0 -341,000 -11,951.02 -329,048.98 3.5%
TOTAL REVENUES -341,000 0 -341,000 -11,951.02 -329,048.98
Report generated: %148345025 15:31 Page 16

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ulgot5AuK1yoJRzF9EK8ym5zjL4ohnR3PlkD7b%2FuaL5JarSzTswd0l5y%2BMpmkeI3
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fyV86ianU3VcWY4yuJITrizC543TQAIbKQ2GfRANjulWuXBMx7W%2FqIaWZ0ymbkl5
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dY4AkfhBjREZ7YZV%2FefJfMKSbhczGmuMMLE7j%2BGGH5HiHysUEi7vM7j5AjYM1UqP

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING

032 ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE

3201 SIDEWALK PERMITS]

10332 3201 SIDEWALK P -2,500 0 -2,500 -500.00 -2,000.00 20.0%
3202 SIDEWALK LICENSES]

10332 3202 SIDEWALK L -2,500 0 -2,500 -1,750.00 -750.00 70.0%
3203 STREET PERMITS]

10332 3203 ST EXC P -15,000 0 -15,000 -225.00 -14,775.00 1.5%
3208 PLANNING & TOWN CLERK MAP

10332 3208 MAP COPY -100 0 -100 .00 -100.00 . 0%
10332 3209 PHOTOCOPY -100 0 -100 .00 -100.00 . 0%
10332 3213 GIS DATA -100 0 -100 .00 -100.00 . 0%

3214 PENALTIES)

10332 3214 PENALTIES -250 0 -250 .00 -250.00 . 0%
TOTAL ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT -20,550 0 -20,550 -2,475.00 -18,075.00 12.0%
TOTAL REVENUES -20,550 0 -20,550 -2,475.00 -18,075.00
d: 11/05/2025 15:31
Sgg?r:“t generate 84éga4a Page 17

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vRC4h3TKYhhFX63oV8VN7NsP0ZP1ieJ48vge%2FsONASsKeMsss46pRZP9Ngraioff
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eRIT8SVXU8%2FbYHK%2FtgP9uiJBul5FL2SsTI%2BhzqCDZ7fqA3YU%2FOD0dxkQlFhiMA%2FI
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mDaQMhbroTbHgbFuO7J5fP9czHi35onAje8oyoppAEkG1pHTPROVp%2BDdimAiLY%2Fn
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nyK4HbPOWnM1lxpGzibY8JHUQTw7Kd0nPIG6J2QAb7BfGwLOHl72m%2BclVOjpGLtP
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ePKmzuK9eIlzodDNUPyQ2%2FFkEM%2FYyndErEoqedvBFfoPAUTNURcGzsqEfxAgJM%2FB
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EurPuqZYtA7nZHiFt%2FD%2FpNf40aeaFVqldm9G24hHtBVDy9Eypicn3WiDITG50%2Byo
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D5uaIz9LvdCu0iUeS1VlEGlIf4jRuSrF7XRouiOyVfcshpRqnDXha0jve0%2FfDBrv

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
036 LIBRARY ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

3607 COPY PROGRAM REVENUE

10536 3607 COPY REV, -5,000 0 -5,000 -3,785.52 -1,214.48 75.7%
TOTAL LIBRARY -5,000 0 -5,000 -3,785.52 -1,214.48 75.7%
TOTAL REVENUES -5,000 0 -5,000 -3,785.52 -1,214.48
d: :
Sgg?:t generate %148345025 15:31 Page 18

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m%2B60pvITaOkMH0IdLaGZY9Xs8GBVjLQywJLDzqQeq3Y1GyR%2FFlCWn3gt51H%2BPBmL

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
037 RECREATION ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

3701 SERVICES & SPECIAL PROJEC

10537 3701 SERVICES & -10,000 0 -10,000 -2,633.00 -7,367.00 26.3%
3702 SWIMMING POOL

10537 3702 SWIMMING P -5,000 0 -5,000 -1,745.00 -3,255.00 34.9%
3705 LAUREL VIEW GOLF COURSE]

10537 3705 LAUREL VIE -50,000 0 -50,000 .00 -50,000.00 . 0%
3710 REC SPEC PROGRAMS

10537 3710 PARK & REC -170,000 0 -170,000 -7,064.50 -162,935.50 4.2%
TOTAL RECREATION -235,000 0 -235,000 -11,442.50 -223,557.50 4.9%
TOTAL REVENUES -235,000 0 -235,000 -11,442.50 -223,557.50
d: :
Sgg?:t generate %148345025 15:31 Page 19

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R5SsVq58pIgzvmEYLgYlr9%2Bwkj8K1EnW7g8H3uIKqL8R%2BzMlgvmTlvZ52pb2xnps
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JxWTB2geWJiR7gDSwnLDf86ApGIcj2adO%2F9%2F5zR8X8fIJRjIW7cFvFPD7cRMX%2BmI
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7wPrAxNjvRW8hcQr5ckARhp9m5ZEu1lUil6%2BYIwCjXXOIOPul8IFBvss0rWlRogR
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LOQKZWWjHWjBr1nEip%2B9nn2Gl%2BilKtveJ3naJ1U%2BHt%2Fhcmkp%2FLQSgwCDgcFx50AB

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
050 BOARD OF EDUCATION ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

9611 BOE MEDICAL REVENUE

10950 9611 BOE MED RE -250,000 0 -250,000 .00 -250,000.00 . 0%

10950 9628 TERM LIFE -25,000 0 -25,000 -15,144.85 -9,855.15 60.6%

TOTAL BOARD OF EDUCATION -275,000 0 -275,000 -15,144.85 -259,855.15 5.5%
TOTAL REVENUES -275,000 0 -275,000 -15,144.85 -259,855.15

Report generated: %148345025 15:31 Page 20

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JO9BELNgeI0YBHBJDt19%2BsiS3RWsy8m6XcPzhSed%2FEBupdtQykKPNTAv4Dn9k47J
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rg6sNhCGFEfB74XZgYeW%2B7qa0andNJ6k42qeHApaZYT3GLIWv4UmnHdz2ls0BbcK

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING

095 STATE OF CONNECTICUT ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE

9502 PILOT: State Owned Propert

10495 9502 PILOT - ST -8,132,495 0 -8,132,495 -8,156,526.79 24,031.79 100.3%
9508 DISABILITY EXEMPTION

10495 9508 DISABILITY -11,744 0 -11,744 -11,765.29 21.68 100.2%
9511 GRANTS FOR MUNICIPAL PROJECTS

10495 9511 MRSA MUN P -286,689 0 -286,689 .00 -286,689.00 .0%
9519 TELCOM ACCESS

10495 9519 TELCOM ACC -153,757 0 -153,757 -851.12 -152,905.88 . 6%
9520 PILOT-VETERANS EXEMPTION

10495 9520 PILOT-VETE -103,795 0 -103,795 .00 -103,795.00 .0%
9607 TOWN AID ROAD

10495 9607 ROAD AID -888,934 0 -888,934 -438,400.24 -450,533.76  49.3%
9623 MASHANTUCKET PEQUOT FUND)

10495 9623 MASHANTUCK -725,946 0 -725,946 .00 -725,946.00 . 0%
9641 MUNICIPAL STABILIZATION GRAN

10495 9641 MsG -1,646,236 0 -1,646,236 .00 -1,646,236.00 .0%
10495 9642 MV PROP TA -11,529,822 0 -11,529,822 -11,529,821.77 -.23 100.0%
Sgg?:t generated: %148345025 15:31 Page 21

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bzl9TOn9uFinXmQMnDGadk4t719H%2F0hwJP8uDREPPK%2BLwdQbAG%2F%2BncHutZXU6J1j
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lRhqnd0mfQVG05tleVgYcNbNu6NVFIHjJxIOpYS5uiPPvRnOk2pXEaeBmklHSGqn
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lGmiT43%2Bu7cdsd6I%2F8bGGsbolveyploaptznfJsf%2BNrF9IiWlMV9lktusZvTQO5m
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3l27cQupjf5wQeGdFcjzh5JH3aTDEAqMT55wBZ3la%2BKV%2FlInGR6ZeB2vtiuiwObu
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c0i9EcPKXwZoIFnbITFMSAWJiwCpFBJEwe1mRcRChN5LZ5DbqMA2muehyavcu4Kc
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=58ib0JPlkntzDQQQtInLtzti%2BtNgCcvMgSPzFUbV4VKuBbYIk70m%2F%2FC1W4RpgEpk
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bV8XzRxvfBP5U54N8wYnGXG2f2R9ul2gTME%2BH1fSTsiqdWA1ivXGGuMQ%2FKaMJo9g
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7OsxkS5AlRBUvXAJIncMge9U4Svwgq8hz2eRGgomhxcdZLWr0zz%2BmPBhr6T6JoUQ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=92lfOezXu6oCiWXTFs%2FOQYKgzKLZJTNl6igOUAZ28CMOrP2s735%2B%2Br3nQOooRy79

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING

095 STATE OF CONNECTICUT ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE

9644 NIP TAX INITIATIVE

10495 9644 NIP TAX -85,464 0 -85,464 .00 -85,464.00 .0%
TOTAL STATE OF CONNECTICUT -23,564,882 0 -23,564,882 -20,137,365.21 -3,427,516.40 85.5%
TOTAL REVENUES -23,564,882 0 -23,564,882 -20,137,365.21 -3,427,516.40
d: :
Sgg?:t generate %148345025 15:31 Page 22

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4hgkSn3fW%2BUIVEgdWuNKEMXzM63fARiLUbn18mvH4JIUOPa%2FUxF6I9QKoAvMvJ0p

TOWN OF HAMDEN NS *% Munis

L4 . atyler erp solution

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING

096 EDUCATION-STATE OF CONN. ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE

9602 ADULT EDUCATION

10496 9602 ADULT EDUC -320,487 0 -320,487 -241,882.00 -78,605.00  75.5%
9604 MAGNET SCHOOLS]

10496 9604 MAGNET SCH -15,600 0 -15,600 .00 -15,600.00 . 0%
9610 NON-PUBLIC SCH.HEALTH SER

10496 9610 NON-PUBLIC -135,282 0 -135,282 .00 -135,282.00 . 0%
9614 E.C.S.GRAN

10496 9614 E.C.S. GRA -23,030,761 0 -23,030,761 .00 -23,030,761.00 . 0%
TOTAL EDUCATION-STATE OF CONN. -23,502,130 0 -23,502,130 -241,882.00 -23,260,248.00 1.0%
TOTAL REVENUES -23,502,130 0 -23,502,130 -241,882.00 -23,260,248.00
d: :
Sgg?:t generate %148345025 15:31 Page 23

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z7MbCzNkIfcb37SmjeX%2Bfwuco9KBSlQWJP42P6rpBfTkVyv3CMBfi5cqdYQ7%2B7bz
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D1XN2bJ3j9xhbyHPqXdVnQeujnpmxP7TrqE%2BOmimr3n8mrRr1bYJHQWHEk2phIsD
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bQ9HK%2F9wJnztWlGXzAw892GiZThOT5y4t%2BeAC2BsnGYMKRL71UzsHKikJl1Zjot1
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0EgAtgegAFdcqKpLSPPbHg7FphqvYCzfuAogz4mg%2FONOk2i5KzcVtTwzKMZfg2Fb

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
097 MISCELLANEOUS ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

10497 9637 SCH BUS EN -4,000 0 -4,000 -1,360.00 -2,640.00  34.0%
9701 PILOT - GREATER NEW HAVEN WPCA
10497 9701 PILOT NHWP -73,300 0 -73,300 .00 -73,300.00 .0%

9703 WTR.AUTH.IN LIEU OF TAXES

10497 9703 PILOT-WATE -1,437,078 0 -1,437,078 .00 -1,437,078.00 . 0%

10497 9716 CANN TAX -150,000 0 -150,000 -8,248.76 -141,751.24 5.5%

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS -1,664,378 0 -1,664,378 -9,608.76 -1,654,769.24 . 6%
TOTAL REVENUES -1,664,378 0 -1,664,378 -9,608.76 -1,654,769.24

Sgg?:t generated: %148345025 15:31 Page 24

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i5CIuGu67ZU1rcoznPEftInVkG8e7smGU6sSFcGq4QKHVWtb0M3W1pdaIEGzSrLM
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R%2Fb5HM5JE7AxDWrhjigWpTKmhWacs3Cx4wgdSlzzQ2HtaWxFRV7LFavYC1YvUzn%2B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bcSaeSF5lFmjsRfVGXbb%2B7uXwtPwslTTG9ZwY%2BENtX2PplWWWFG2Dmaxe5P03X0o
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KOAVnOwUtdfz5%2BhHNos6CJkGLOjqNG%2B%2FSxFD8wlJo8NJwaDU2ViXruDtn%2FPPrSRP

. o % =
. e Munis

P o > & ® _ atyler erp solution
<

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT

305 ACCTS. RECEIVABLE-OTHER ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

3069 EXTRA DUTY INTERES

11305 3069 EX.DTY INT 0 0 0 -265.07 265.07 100.0%
TOTAL ACCTS. RECEIVABLE-OTHER 0 0 0 -265.07 265.07 100.0%
TOTAL REVENUES 0 0 0 -265.07 265.07
d: 11/05/2025 15:31
DeoprC generated: 4 oata Page 25

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q52H97MfOzLD%2FEhKpVwhHRvJM8cSKKQd17VTTJbwd1YLsm0a5s2pCY%2Fm8RN%2FDnkX

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04

ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
GRAND TOTAL -304,790,424 0-304,790,424-145,169,123.01 -159,621,751.28 47.6%

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rick Galarza **

Report generated: 11/05/2025 15:31 Page 26
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud



TOWN OF HAMDEN

%% Munis

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

L4 . atyler erp solution

FOR 2026 04

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED

AVAILABLE

00 DEBT SERVICE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET

10001 DEBT SERVICE

0810 PRINCIPAL

10001 0810 PRINCIPAL 13,910,000 0 13,910,000

0810P POB PRINCIPAL

10001 0810P POB PRINCE 3,010,000 0 3,010,000
0811 INTEREST
10001 0811 INTEREST 9,079,255 0 9,079,255
0811P POB INTEREST
10001 0811P POB INTRST 5,035,950 0 5,035,950
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE 31,035,205 0 31,035,205
TOTAL EXPENSES 31,035,205 0 31,035,205

Report generated: 11/09/2025 20:56
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud

YTD EXPENDED

13,910,000.

3,010,000.

4,882,698.

2,552,777.
24,355,476.
24,355,476.

00

00

71

88
59
59

.00

.00

.00

.00
.00
.00

BUDGET

.00

.00

4,196,556.29

2,483,172.12
6,679,728.41
6,679,728.41

Page

100.0%

100.0%

53.8%

50.7%
78.5%

1


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G2GMQiVic8A1gPrJQ2aPJgFGbQiCg7SpgAYLvWgAmTDyH3YpF4ErBOSrn5PVQErA
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jrdtnSfed6B073LpKgTk6C9GxcjiTKOBLYCEs6JuBehVUAPp6RNjgE2hnralXbcZ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9ySWD7nm6ENQkHA9jmY6XnPJAfmW%2B5i5FjudU%2Bn4pXrI5M5B2JlC76oqVevVmeSe
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WVHSRrWYhndXp1EXOW9rS2czh2OiXrUmdeqwrcWk8ktDn8%2BldYAwSHda3yV3D5k5

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

01 LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

10101 LEG. COUNCIL ADMIN.

110 SALARIES

[=]

10101 0110 REGULAR SA 147,624 0 147,624 57,949.27 .00 89,674.73  39.3%
0140 _LONGEVITY]

10101 0140 LONGEVITY 1,615 0 1,615 .00 .00 1,615.00 .0%
0510 _ADVERTISING

10101 0510 ADVERTISIN 30,000 0 30,000 491.10 .00 29,508.90  1.6%
0576 _SPECIAL _PROJECTS

10101 0576 SPECIAL PR 2,000 0 2,000 .00 .00 2,000.00 .0%
0592 LEGAL _FINANCIAL]

10101 0592 LEGAL LAWY 55,000 0 55,000 2,398.50 592.58 52,008.92  5.4%
0595 ANNUAL_AUDLT]

10101 0595 ANNUAL AUD 80,000 0 80,000 .00 .00 80,000.00 .0%
0965 _EMERGENCY & CONTINGENCY F

10101 0965 EMERG & CO 155,605 0 155,605 .00 .00 155,605.48 .0%
0965C_CONTINGENCY

10101 0965C CONTIN 2,000,000 0 2,000,000 .00 .00 2,000,000.00 .0%

[=]

[=)

[=)

[=)

[=)

[=]

[=]

10143 LEG. COUNCIL LEGISLATIVE

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

Report generated: 11/09/2025 20:56 Page 2
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K%2FXHKxJDD3RM0gD%2BPBaHqqLibK6x1JeuUZ8viIO2nLDhm63c9fW9evGJbsMveKFk
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bTYtGvshiSKv9D4taORAUVxPArG1inn62drUzipw%2BKemaUpFrLEaRYFAXMAnwv8M
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HJLRw%2FURrSpzfk978yPTXZKqM2ggKkxQ1N90lfdrpd80zKYj6yg9PvwuPYmxdeXB
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QlWw0EHWetOw0JzZ6mJSSlxXcUy3ay5qJGoWlYALHY81AmFtaXKwdKMtaaSA%2BZBP
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dnfy6ioj0BZ4M%2F%2BV4bdjF6g1Pr%2BltJ0jdd%2BA2J0OA1M%2FY5goa22NjJWeRNQsRI%2FU
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zznjeWWH92yBjpCzl4wWe6EO86eCyy1OKntRpNGXwKGrA9T5QpU7ajfp5KiRgHnW
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FMAZdWUak4vxxAGP8OI9hcF1m582wjnrgf0rVTbYh5Iv3qtyiMzgOJTCY%2BLz6A7U
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A4yoJMLSlKICEIQF33BYhvDMSax2GMUPmRLzIe%2FxUnIw7QH24fxoPiX6EDnBn8Mb

TOWN OF HAMDEN NS *% Munis

L4 . atyler erp solution

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

01 LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

10143 0590 PROFESSION 15,000 0 15,000 .00 .00 15,000.00 . 0%
0670 FOOD PRODUCTS

10143 0670 FOOD PRODU 4,500 0 4,500 99.03 .00 4,400.97  2.2%

10143 0933 SETTLEMENT 50,000 0 50,000 .00 .00 50,000.00 .0%

10143 0941 STIPEND/RE 34,000 0 34,000 .00 15,920.00 18,080.00  46.8%

TOTAL LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL 2,575,344 0 2,575,344 60,937.90 16,512.58  2,497,894.00  3.0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,575,344 0 2,575,344 60,937.90 16,512.58  2,497,894.00

Report generated: %%8245025 20:56 Page 3

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CZFZJn%2FrOW%2Fd5mu2Nxz6XQutDdp1L3SR71XF0RxcQzpaXRxDQV7QhAFxwLMQwSOI
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xaJ0bKeMcs64tExjfEIHdj7RYl2H6pLFUoxA3mdT6ceeMmYJwHyk%2BGqL%2FKSoH4%2Fm
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Esw0aa2AWPSe6Oqd1KBp1mK7AXieZ1cOZK7cTPzPyuCscq1h%2BQYMM4XTiymteFxa
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LlXHAC7jmbAXt1Odsm8Zcs2kaFShEGA6BxTbWGt9K4PsHSPEaS5DpQun6GASeUDi

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

02 MAYOR'S OFFICE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

10201 MAYOR ADMINISTRATION

0110 SALARIES]

10201 0110 REGULAR SA 445,146 0 445,146 156,109.72 .00 289,036.22 35.1%
0130 OVERTIME

10201 0130 OVERTIME 0 0 0 6.04 .00 -6.04 100.0%
10201 0172 EXP. REIM. 500 0 500 .00 .00 500.00 . 0%
0329 TOWN EVENTS

10201 0329 TOWN EVENT 6,000 0 6,000 350.00 .00 5,650.00 5.8%
0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS

10201 0350 PROFESSION 1,500 0 1,500 .00 .00 1,500.00 . 0%
0510 ADVERTISING

10201 0510 ADVERTISIN 250 0 250 .00 .00 250.00 . 0%
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS

10201 0541 DUES/SUBSC 50 0 50 .00 .00 50.00 . 0%
0542 VETERANS MEMORIAL PARADE]

10201 0542 VETERANS 6,000 0 6,000 2,114.83 95.00 3,790.17 36.8%
0558 MUNICIPAL SERVICE FEES

10201 0558 MUNICIPAL 77,690 0 77,690 77,084.48 .00 605.52  99.2%
Report generated: %148245025 20:56 Page 4

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sWc3JSd0S5InL20wccdfKS202YSdKCqLQE3TsMptZpuvWxXgjaQqVJ1cIS3ClOdl
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LzKpabiTGYMqgAhUE2woTR0m0Pnxo9ms8DRRkOvnNSKXGu8TnvpDqA322OMUBaiK
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9ijiFM5u8vZ6hYQBeCJcRJLTt%2FWFolpbO%2BwtjR3JYFBkND%2FDQIhjsAOA3rLwk0k7
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dm233XZAqIDUYITHzoF%2Fw06RqPyLYd6twGYpVeT2wWlMx5cfI1JCwnYzPV7YDZqm
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NvSnwVOpdhLU7TKPrsY58DJrir7ZNxmMdDGuDJFMVMqbhFKOyyMv6QU4sIBn5E%2F1
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dqCcOdB1HsHSACXv%2B5IQN7WKBnV5RbfU0xwqtqMrfMEq2e0Vrc%2FrsjsahssFuueS
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jeWbUu7aw29Fw7RuGOtq7yyySbCKNFVuff6dtvrbh9dcup879dXAzGm9VFBY73Xz
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BRtr98sYy5thOsP0QoojTA4HYSBZcEnunpE6y9tXZ%2FDi070yrz0rLLcDyhmCz%2BTO
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pwYeJiT2LYFtR8DKMISzJxzxNG1tK5QqIfH468LFVy5BdAotg9cV56rN0JNEQtBn

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
02 MAYOR'S OFFICE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
TOTAL MAYOR'S OFFICE 537,136 0 537,136 235,665.07 95.00 301,375.87  43.9%
TOTAL EXPENSES 537,136 0 537,136 235,665.07 95.00 301,375.87
d: 11/09/2025 20:56
Sgg?r:“t generate 84éga4a Page 5

Program ID: glytdbud



o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

04 REGISTRAR OF VOTERS APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

10401 ELECTION & REG. ADMIN.

110 SALARIES

[=]

10401 0110 REGULAR SA 123,839 0 123,839 55,693.15 .00 68,145.77  45.0%
0130 OVERTIME

10401 0130 OVERTIME 2,001 0 2,001 804.79 .00 1,196.44  40.2%
0350 PROFESSIONAL _MEETINGS

10401 0350 PROFESSION 6,880 0 6,880 .00 .00 6,880.00 .0%
0460 TELEPHONE SERVICE|

10401 0460 TELEPHONE 3,500 0 3,500 1,327.55 .00 2,172.45  37.9%
0513 CONTRACT SERVICES]

10401 0513 CONTRACT S 22,910 0 22,910 .00 .00 22,910.00 .0%

[=]

[«

[=]

[=)

[=)

515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION

10401 0515 PRINTING/R 9,000 0 9,000 5,475.00 .00 3,525.00  60.8%
10401 0541 DUES/SUBSC 170 0 170 170.00 .00 .00 100.0%
10401 0590 PROFESSION 99,492 0 99,492 6,066.64 .00 93,425.36  6.1%
10401 0615 ELECTION S 25,580 0 25,580 .00 .00 25,580.00 .0%

[=)

[=]

[=]

Report generated: 11/09/2025 20:56 Page 6
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D8O7fXGfRFTpdDiS3J70oplFpfLfv5EaELgYEUOs0fFYzdVPHdxnAGiOFDpF3Sb4
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OyxpBChXDh%2FWPPQLQkT671zkkKyxkmqyTp1mfk%2FUBfqQWG4kCcOMkTdGWQ1uCKlt
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=evlDg1maSsSOK4OmOydPZO2oOQlLtfPJVue80QxXeoie3jSa7r5m904JBM%2FWvgv5
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XV%2FcmKcqnbI%2B0d3RmuudjKSlxHG9OHQo2jr7amuQc8zu%2FyIZ%2Fve9OATjcPF0qtou
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=osLx%2BXZoP62LGHbEq4Hwh9JxZDMNpI44t0LowISYqDdcil4UvUQEPV0PfpRRzhUB
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bVySTIqczvNVLMP3LeSxI2XpV2BTZBQT57FNq8XTjU1QvrxqI0BX8i6HM4sr84%2BN
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ocyFobD7vDNAPaIDdBZTA%2B0vliT5%2BoNpjuI7VzRHpfqDxNdQ6BGz8szqrDytYoGF
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yYDuHMbo9mjVBcp20T36c7t5uTV%2F7bSyS9E7VWozobLrdtSj8G7uPuqlre2R%2FABc
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6kGP0lRI%2FQKaNfuJ4B8ta%2B4f69TkUq1RZnrvsMiJv%2ByOVIbHVKOPn1LF6T3SISgv

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

04 REGISTRAR OF VOTERS APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

[=]

670 FOOD PRODUCTS

10401 0670 FOOD PRODU 2,800 0 2,800 .00 .00 2,800.00 . 0%

10488 ELECTION & REG. PRIMARIES]

0460 TELEPHONE SERVICE

10488 0460 TELEPHONE 2,500 0 2,500 1,402.56 .00 1,097.44 56.1%
0513 CONTRACT SERVICES

10488 0513 CONTRACT S 3,750 0 3,750 .00 1,224.00 2,526.00 32.6%
0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION

10488 0515 PRINTING/R 5,000 0 5,000 3,147.90 .00 1,852.10 63.0%
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

10488 0590 PROFESSION 44,771 0 44,771 1,098.00 .00 43,673.00 2.5%
0615 ELECTION SUPPLIES

10488 0615 ELECTION S 15,350 0 15,350 13,563.20 225.00 1,561.80 89.8%
0670 FOOD PRODUCTS

10488 0670 FOOD PRODU 2,400 0 2,400 .00 .00 2,400.00 . 0%

10489 PRIMARY ELECTIONS|

0590G PRO TECH - EARLY GENERAL

10489 0590G GEN ELE 103,048 0 103,048 .00 .00 103,048.00 .0%
d: :

Sgg?r:“t generate %%8245025 20:56 Page 7

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XyPc9F2GUH%2FWebppz1pe8VPImkcOiQHLEkrBaUhzvCaaEifAnfoj3zahzReSzIbq
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iC%2FLSQ1GQlD2fc1gtWcfBmVHdd4U02djxdUdZfii4k40fTLaazEWa%2Fq0c0HRV69y
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6VTtpsV9hrT8M5mNq%2FGOoE2e4HZLi%2F0f%2F0TkHPw6sdfB9zDC9JiLFCzuggTY2ZLU
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hFauZsYrnW2H%2BCOxmGMtxv%2B5gb4m4E6gQGVi%2BWiPBtr1zz2%2B2B8u9Y6vv8kkps0N
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PZGmvFRvAL%2FulDTt0HNg3t6%2BoeBjvHSLuvWgIlAA7x9OXpAYmCxDTEfZMj%2FqFnNL
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gM78l%2FPSYRFwB0GhJXmfexwfWgELvYTOxdctAoVEbDD4x683A%2FrVtFW1%2FhVePB96
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vo5xysZ5z%2BXOJIxqwcDtVB1YhJ0gjVtLHY%2FZ5%2BkoP1fBecZA8cJikIsOgN0ZRdPu
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EFJUeyNwfU%2FEJvcjpAArGsdhNOi6nQ6s0PfyXSWcUQBNX3YRxy5dWLusJVCqBEDB

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

04 REGISTRAR OF VOTERS APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

0590P PRO TECH - EARLY PRIMAR
10489 0590P EARLY PRIM 43,982 0 43,982 .00 .00 43,982.00 . 0%
0670G FOOD PRODUCTS EARLY GENERAL]

10489 0670G FOOD E GEN 5,040 0 5,040 .00 .00 5,040.00 . 0%

10489 0670P FOOD EA PR 2,100 0 2,100 .00 .00 2,100.00 . 0%

TOTAL REGISTRAR OF VOTERS 524,113 0 524,113 88,748.79 1,449.00 433,915.36 17.2%
TOTAL EXPENSES 524,113 0 524,113 88,748.79 1,449.00 433,915.36

Report generated: %148245025 20:56 Page 8

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LAIoD53lhIZQneZE8YQUTv3htI9WUZsJ4TaBuKrcqr9pIQNLue7%2Bg2nrIXYJAACa
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1MSxRTgRh4BDqwqv%2BWcRLjgTkaosRY9H4BK4GPnrTItmh7bAe%2Bm2HoRLBlfbFwsh
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eZF2uP7hGWtNl4A9MM%2BlCKubcyTowTlsp%2BefIUjER%2FXTXRL1RYqAcxKxTXmjYFDm

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

05 FINANCE OFFICE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

10501 FINANCE ADMINISTRATION

110 SALARIES

[=]

10501 0110 REGULAR SA 841,198 0 841,198 277,420.21 .00 563,777.81 33.0%
130 OVERTIME

[=]

10501 0130 OVERTIME 125,000 0 125,000 116,250.44 .00 8,749.56  93.0%
140 LONGEVIT

i

10501 0140 LONGEVITY 250 0 250 .00 .00 250.00 . 0%

O

310 MILEAGE
10501 0310 MILEAGE 5,891 0 5,891 1,783.45 .00 4,107.22  30.3%
0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS

10501 0350 SEM/PROF 6,000 0 6,000 .00 .00 6,000.00 . 0%
541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS

[=)

[=)

10501 0541 DUES/SUBSC 2,000 0 2,000 .00 .00 2,000.00 .0%
10501 0552 LAND/BUILD 20,292 0 20,292 .00 .00 20,292.00 .0%
10501 0553 WASTE REMO 228,000 0 228,000 .00 .00 228,000.00 .0%
10501 0590 PROFESSION 50,000 0 50,000 445.00 .00 49,555.00 . 9%

[=)

[=]

[=)

Report generated: 11/09/2025 20:56 Page 9
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VuSfUPncZHITd%2BfmZnBk%2FUd5hQiXCKEs7WHLSInl2u57Ibg6XCLMbwOfMH6acnxV
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a08PWBkmCQ4LXstlpW0XL1Uvdq2K490H5%2FKvV93zhG%2BdxIOxgmvnhUsnLxGij6at
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kXouWlszbKCWRXli7vysIk27r%2Fs3Py1dvA98zwULbDOzUICB6YlLFEr2ON2B7lZe
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0GiJexH1zIJzAPSZjAiMTt0GLr2SY%2B%2FAJ7J5%2BaPo7c%2B1ybVkUATgdeKpDFQZkR2%2F
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KO4H5Y60ctDcrw9eff4CYYy30OP2htVYsL2skizy2oRhUoVH%2Bo7kIXdPOCmCvyZL
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nn3K9vMT93BgyQQQBlioM4xH5lEuZela0uoo3zzJ08bZwze4aAK%2FJtjAttu8d3OR
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4WtKJWH3fzAda5pFeHf6iBF8UZJ6ygT1sPPJy7S%2BB%2FFKJx07I40tliKxsKpFpz%2BH
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ytXH3q7MOWZGFaAefpSFLArCQq%2FmUT8iWkdiHOTTD7P6reLuIMvQag9mHSJH5ROv
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KyJtLLoY7xQwJj82djAsHMPwdgn76UJ6ubpVuzKI2wjw7qC80zcsOmEhpeOJSSYi

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

05 FINANCE OFFICE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

[=]

610 OFFICE SUPPLIES

10501 0610 OFFICE SuP 4,000 0 4,000 66.20 247.84 3,685.96 7.9%

[=]

677 RESERVE FOR NEGOTIATIONS

10501 0677 RES NEG 800,000 0 800,000 .00 .00 800,000.00 . 0%

0517 INSURANCE

OI

938 INSURANCE LIABILITY

10517 0938 INSURANCE 2,115,000 0 2,115,000 32,744.50 .00 2,082,255.50 1.5%

[=]

965 EMERGENCY & CONTINGENCY F

10517 0965 EMERGENCY 50,000 0 50,000 .00 .00 50,000.00 . 0%

[=]

985 ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES & WORK

10517 0985 ENVIRONMEN 32,000 0 32,000 .00 .00 32,000.00 . 0%

10580 FINANCE DATA PROCESSING

0519B ICE RINK MANAGEMENT FEE|

10580 05198 ICE RINK 257,500 0 257,500 128,750.00 128,750.00 .00 100.0%
0519E RECTORY SCHOOL BARN IMP|

10580 0519E TOR EXP 250,000 0 250,000 .00 .00 250,000.00 . 0%
0575 EQUIPMENT MAINT.

10580 0575 EQUIPMENT 1,427,000 0 1,427,000 783,047.24 18,960.99 624,991.77  56.2%
Report generated: %%8245025 20:56 Page 10

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zSPiB0crhEEwRQ8Hd7T%2FadaxSIKyHGt%2FeCXc68w5wORfh7Hzaqo%2B6X6F3RJqiXh7
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p6pRQf2%2FgiMvU54XuKzqCYbwswpAjZEvrVfNm3gpKNhirm8Hidge22Va1O8xuqtc
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FFli9II4fxrJszBOP4R%2BgNCx7crg%2BMZqNIW2uRdWVuZmUADpnBxdCtTJzahIRlFG
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bieh0Qg%2FTSwaOHPQTbjKXsHs9%2BRbMZ7JA%2Bg4ag8eTsRWVhKhBIN0WCCdWg24Tgju
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=StiScEWMOhk%2F3X5%2FUklfzaY4LEVe7KuN7eipejkURzcZbni1sikc6PNXAyaJeLib
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jwLrwpBXubI1X58lbLkzmXI%2FfQbIDGDVKM74FIOaiB3Yfkitd7nSjCuSdBLbhk6O
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=csJuPwhBt15C2UlR8DZkFgshkUBlWEvyzojRQ7sJRQ20CiR5wa89Bu8Fd1xM%2BJIG
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PpY9FGnWkYNhTR8JY15%2F9OynjkIE8%2FWelrv37s5wI%2BYRBHliBh8EQek6etXyzq5a

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
05 FINANCE OFFICE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
TOTAL FINANCE OFFICE 6,214,131 0 6,214,131 1,340,507.04 147,958.83  4,725,664.82 24.0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 6,214,131 0 6,214,131 1,340,507.04 147,958.83  4,725,664.82
d: 11/09/2025 20:56
Sgg?r:“t generate 84éga4a Page 11

Program ID: glytdbud



o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT

06 ASSESSOR'S OFFICE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET USED

10601 ASSESSOR ADMINISTRATION

0110 SALARIES

10601 0110 REGULAR SA 458,743 -125 458,618 143,894.90 .00 314,722.86  31.4%
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES

10601 0120 TEMPORARY 150,000 0 150,000 85,058.00 .00 64,942.00 56.7%
0130 OVERTIME

10601 0130 OVERTIME 10,000 0 10,000 7,530.22 .00 2,469.78  75.3%
10601 0140 LONGEVITY 895 125 1,020 1,020.00 .00 .00 100.0%
0351 EDUCATION SEMINARS

10601 0351 EDUCATION 8,000 0 8,000 280.00 .00 7,720.00 3.5%
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS

10601 0541 DUES/SUBSC 2,500 0 2,500 450.00 .00 2,050.00 18.0%
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE]

10601 0590 PROFESSION 50,000 0 50,000 3,406.89 .00 46,593.11 6.8%
0590R PRO/TECH SERVICE-REV & APPEALS

10601 0590R APPEALS 10,000 0 10,000 .00 .00 10,000.00 . 0%
0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS|

10601 0718 BOOKS, MAP 6,000 0 6,000 .00 .00 6,000.00 .0%
Sgg?:t generated: %148245025 20:56 Page 12

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dpe6secTnOAzU%2Bfriczye4fb%2FXeu1Mf%2FjuBIcVbxXm6caWBkteV0kj8bklKOLLBw
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dOUqZVJYVuxcNCdMOhgpbrBhyfntWzIEcfSHDNY8zaz5bVzLz%2B69qny7EDgfF1q1
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Q4p3sxg8FqlR4%2BnJoUqLaM2RmKF6dwoIgQDAjE3IK95oHgGTnYMbzcN1fHGfuAi
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pdCE32HAkhCbASIKrN3EcwfOdGAqsrl0sjI8sAjXNGWLN%2B%2FUKX%2Ft6jcxX5R0JXFD
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5a4sBowzP330C%2FfxszST8f0iLlHRgQnBgrUy86hX%2B96cf3qlwJ7tBTqDBhle4b%2F7
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jwPvMm5jeKQ5GhBdi0Gm72vQy6GKpq0jihI4oBRhNRqgfFGlYKTk0Cte%2FOBtUbK6
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JxSRt6D8dJU%2BvvO6s4ORbNvAuIytsq7gw49xdwVcvMK69Ji9eyJ3fI0Gu5nxZcJU
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m294IwYBNuBtmWLH3S%2FKpFgYDUNO7WM4Zz173HkVEeXFCNoTlTouuNx64CPXNMgx
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MSi47yhI1KRWZ7k4AnB9mlC2ne9uErQIGSrBb5eUIV62HJ92%2B7uSqu2V%2Bu3HBeRC

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL  TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE  PCT
06 ASSESSOR'S OFFICE APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET _ YTD EXPENDED  ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
TOTAL ASSESSOR'S OFFICE 696,138 0 696,138 241,640.01 .00 454,497.75  34.7%
TOTAL EXPENSES 696,138 0 696,138 241,640.01 .00 454,497.75
d: 11/09/2025 20:56
A T Page 13

Program ID: glytdbud



. o % =
. e Munis

P o > & ® _ atyler erp solution
<

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

07 REVIEW OF ASSESSMENTS APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

10701 REVIEW OF ASSESS. ADMIN.
0942 STIPEND]

10701 0942 STIPEND 3,600 0 3,600 .00 .00 3,600.00 . 0%
TOTAL REVIEW OF ASSESSMENTS 3,600 0 3,600 .00 .00 3,600.00 . 0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 3,600 0 3,600 .00 .00 3,600.00
d: :
Sgg?:t generate %148245025 20:56 Page 14

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bxrKhEI5d4PRq%2BdVgbatlqAK%2BkPDioObYnjDMqDgxlrfMyJ8EROIoo7d2Tp10NZd

TOWN OF HAMDEN NS *% Munis

L4 . atyler erp solution

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

08 TAX OFFICE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

0110 SALARIES

10801 0110 REGULAR SA 310,944 -4,000 306,944 113,085.51 .00 193,858.56  36.8%
10801 0130 OVERTIME 0 4,000 4,000 3,086.77 .00 913.23  77.2%
10801 0134 PAY DIFFER 500 0 500 .00 .00 500.00 .0%
10801 0140 LONGEVITY 1,275 0 1,275 250.00 .00 1,025.00 19.6%
10801 0351 EDUCATION 2,000 0 2,000 835.00 .00 1,165.00  41.8%

[=]

[=]

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS

10801 0541 DUES/SUBSC 150 0 150 .00 .00 150.00 . 0%
TOTAL TAX OFFICE 314,869 0 314,869 117,257.28 .00 197,611.79  37.2%
TOTAL EXPENSES 314,869 0 314,869 117,257.28 .00 197,611.79
d: :
Sgg?:t generate %148245025 20:56 Page 15

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f4s2L9ho1iiqRp2IAx%2FdUQq%2FCh8yBLKQ77azYEAe7tcYy1fmwHXgavrPYi12EI99
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6%2Fv0zzw%2BUMqum1BOE%2FKFtcAse87LbA874yK7B9zg0zkNQ%2F8lXo6By8jaoFK%2Brov%2B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ksYm0%2FpN%2Ff5wmWcm1IJX0ynAkpl%2FptsFMVISsIl%2F%2BieXZdULgIM7kf5NrXIqfe7y
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lKz%2FIRCN7eKmkF1tIdr9kE4YxWk%2FFBUKKZC4Uo1RkjfVwymziTXEHLSHM7qN5plR
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H6sqbRzByO9SZ4HmOqcbdt4ldUsnpgVbvqEd8DpOPcZiSNdFGz3ATatJnYRJ55bT
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aVh3greAlhOftTKyjWrCLoszx%2BlhPHRaNxA23hfN%2BHzLUjOLWdb13rVSBEPXA2%2Bi

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
09 TOWN ATTORNEY APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

==y

0901 TOWN ATTORNEY ADMIN.

110 SALARIES

[=]

10901 0110 REGULAR SA 331,879 0 331,879 104,884.28 .00 226,995.18  31.6%
10901 0140 LONGEVITY 1,050 0 1,050 1,050.00 .00 .00 100.0%
10901 0541 DUES/SUBSC 825 0 825 .00 150.00 675.00  18.2%
10901 0718 BOOKS, MAP 3,000 0 3,000 868.00 1,632.00 500.00  83.3%
10901 0966 POL COMM 74,302 0 74,302 .00 .00 74,302.00 .0%

[=]

[=)

[=]

[=]

==

0918 TOWN ATTY. LEGAL AFFAIRS

[=)

590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

10918 0590 PROFESSION 500,000 0 500,000 130,953.92 3,375.00 365,671.08  26.9%
934 COURT JUDGMEN

‘

10918 0934 COURT JUDG 3,000 0 3,000 .00 .00 3,000.00 . 0%

940 FEE REIMBURSMEN

‘

10918 0940 FEE REIMBU 1,500 0 1,500 200.00 .00 1,300.00 13.3%

Report generated: 11/09/2025 20:56 Page 16
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ipFztqCJH%2FOnfz6I%2F8C5IRG2eZ%2Fo%2BBl17h5y865cvgj0Mlw1ni022gjADmNhAV3z
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PBw%2BLAtdig6how5jtgKhaTh1udxiyQd5Ay6jj3KhpJihXcJBsmGz%2FdmKuJ8ZeSHy
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UXV1Q5YGJ5nMSkRw%2B8e8s7Xpa5AnuwBca71bqu5uQz3MKQ0mH2WQo6IRjYGf7jbg
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ks8WB864eguN8hgbMqqO8850oo78wC01CsyAtyrJQP87lhimvnvucCF%2Fq%2FaH3eBA
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Snm25oLFdBp7C6CXd4NpfIsqB8TrBeRHSO8Cacukrp6mKy3GMP0YUaLVa3IYERNc
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4lZvp43nwiTcqHPuskFXmAObb28I6%2FGdbi2LAORT6jn2J%2BNzQO%2FU9qpTPjsEMD89
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e737bhPC7GiKgUPuhNLkdoV5CHjzERbi0klTbuYQXWIHaT%2Fi%2B2TT6yH%2Flee0zClY
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YtkfNxLLJxuUIWnUXImZi6JLfYxIAqto517LKvqPZsOs8pY%2FidmIdOzgSvkTfCB0

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
09 TOWN ATTORNEY APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
TOTAL TOWN ATTORNEY 915,556 0 915,556 237,956.20 5,157.00 672,443.26  26.6%
TOTAL EXPENSES 915,556 0 915,556 237,956.20 5,157.00 672,443.26
d: 11/09/2025 20:56
Sgg?r:“t generate 84éga4a Page 17

Program ID: glytdbud



o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

10 TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

11001 TOWN CLERK ADMINISTRATION

0110 SALARIES

11001 0110 REGULAR SA 541,272 0 541,272 189,355.91 .00 351,916.18 35.0%
0130 OVERTIME

11001 0130 OVERTIME 15,000 0 15,000 5,914.34 .00 9,085.66  39.4%
0134 PAY DIFFERENTIAL

11001 0134 PAY DIFFER 700 0 700 .00 .00 700.00 .0%
11001 0140 LONGEVITY 1,400 0 1,400 1,020.00 .00 380.00 72.9%
0510 ADVERTISING

11001 0510 ADVERTISIN 9,000 0 9,000 3,567.48 .00 5,432.52  39.6%
0518 BINDING

11001 0518 BINDING 1,000 0 1,000 125.00 .00 875.00 12.5%
0529 LAND RECORDS INDEXING

11001 0529 LAND RECOR 76,000 0 76,000 7,631.91 4,846.21 63,521.88 16.4%
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS|

11001 0541 DUES/SUBSC 1,000 0 1,000 695.00 .00 305.00 69.5%
0581 RECORD REPRODUCTION

11001 0581 RECORD REP 2,700 0 2,700 2,668.90 .00 31.10 98.8%
Sgg?:t generated: %148245025 20:56 Page 18

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wqPHn5aB55ToXWp4Ly%2FhciVsW%2FiZzGRbtkxZZ7oGPLbOvQLx33Y67k0phrKnosm1
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7w0VtrwFezSqebJqo6%2FBoMAyFPLaXoPArgA%2FIJtF7GO3VK3pSjRJa%2F1umZfh0KO0
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TXRWIwaloZu0ee7n4Z4zFlCmZEkHKn0aYwK9uv%2F4NLpI0ShNpU5SLRTI2ZxGuIG0
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jPibKA3KwPzWqt8XTamuVPXvlZPBlhhEuy76Nu1srZDlZbE%2B2XJZEJ2c7ckXxxEi
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OABlmfp%2FMLMbv184ILPFDy2vd1oGfBIanMhfJ99oLB0DkLrC6lraBiV26N2n24aO
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BPhS2bZq8CJrGyBuOOKJkDTeQCj8OkyAaICB3JVJFmf8aI%2FNcoPqHTclZKtjajNc
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9fsUQhblSyO7d1lNl4vkDFQBf7Qf3o5klrJwLBOGFkoBzp2w5Jo%2Bezfr3PwwEO7x
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gho79dOlZ0aGf%2FR3Jnq987F8DlobB9X04PZzcKPHv9Ncesb5Wxna1qXkEwgEysu2
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1neX24Fkk6ySxc1LtLEK72k4MH5qkGLICFZF4fKWponG5XZ5E%2FlnnudaBM4n%2BbVB

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

10 TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

11001 0590 PROFESSION 4,000 0 4,000 .00 .00 4,000.00 . 0%
0615 ELECTION SUPPLIES

11001 0615 ELECTION S 20,000 0 20,000 7,316.20 39.99 12,643.81  36.8%
11001 0940 FEE REIMBU 525,000 0 525,000 129,171.25 .00 395,828.75  24.6%

11012 COMMISSION CLERKS]

510 ADVERTISING

[=]

11012 0510 ADVERTISIN 1,000 0 1,000 .00 .00 1,000.00 . 0%
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

11012 0590 PROFESSION 0 0 0 1,250.00 .00 -1,250.00 100.0%
TOTAL TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE 1,198,072 0 1,198,072 348,715.99 4,886.20 844,469.90  29.5%
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,198,072 0 1,198,072 348,715.99 4,886.20 844,469.90
d: :
Sgg?r:“t generate %%824221025 20:56 Page 19

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dbJ65P8maAOkh2qLbo%2BfsE1ObuNcVwVCk2Tpr1bgxfIzDWWw6PHXZ%2FufkmlGfdU3
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4LAqu1OVHk10ciRUHGoJtTwzRse1ldO2EU4Jpf1IAI%2FnDvlApc8lwz6HHr3KkFdQ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BU9S3f0SPyTkqygvZaETO7dTxLRaTFY6t1gKhlZVU84QgrJyy%2FTsK2rM6UUVvlpW
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w3oKDvZZ52BVGDE%2BB6DD76lxV3VuKmsOj0Yr2rVALo8WUAgs6Ww%2FSMLpyExNeV%2Bw
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HJUhNfOk1YyT7JUsnFOvfVZQjWWJrFT%2FnCZ4eOI3fzIDBRvHDtjx%2F35hozz%2FGjw3

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

11 PLANNING AND ZONING APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

11101 PLANNING & ZONING ADMIN.

[=]

110 SALARIES

11101 0110 REGULAR SA 602,498 -500 601,998 203,314.59 .00 398,683.80  33.8%
0130 OVERTIME

11101 0130 OVERTIME 5,000 0 5,000 145.12 .00 4,854.88  2.9%
0140 LONGEVITY]

11101 0140 LONGEVITY 2,680 0 2,680 1,659.93 .00 1,020.07  61.9%
0510 ADVERTISING

11101 0510 ADVERTISIN 18,000 0 18,000 2,441.58 .00 15,558.42  13.6%
0540S_SIGNS & IWC MEDALLIONS

11101 0540S SINS / IWC 500 0 500 .00 .00 500.00 .0%

[=]

[=]

[=)

[=)

[=)

541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS|

11101 0541 DUES/SUBSC 3,000 0 3,000 .00 .00 3,000.00 .0%
11101 0590 PROFESSION 65,000 0 65,000 14,859.98 .00 50,140.02  22.9%
11101 0672 UNIFORM PU 550 500 1,050 1,050.00 .00 .00 100.0%

[=)

[=]

11102 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMEN

0110 SALARIES

Report generated: 11/09/2025 20:56 Page 20
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2LXOk8nSf3u7WUkH2XPAhOW%2Bfj9SJbzOOB8DOFBLl50kwyyzms141DigMHfC3RFr
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O8mXfeNkf%2BUsAXN1TClqLDe2pXDNge%2BP2ZL6abONki0vNjc3auZbYpnTBzjaYrmb
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mGrMpVST7dMtsI1hlFEK20OSd%2FfY7uUimFghmvnj6ZS65xP2gkQgQdF%2FIyGxwcRw
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cD%2B23VdW%2FrNUk91dSBEbD2DszRCGM4jEnlObEgJ70bAJTREyRGW4EM9IUo1VGGA%2B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jSzTDhUuqkEpvy85mTvzrgP4cvpEmXIGtVHFERAEXprS59He6NyvImn1x0fahH38
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9m4FdB4mTR%2BB9ioim2K%2FoL8%2B4ARl1MBaXxt2B2SAhgIruqh0dL6xZcMF1F%2BMUINp
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tZcbnQBPDdz2HlEQdqELUJhH%2FNv5rvLzmZ%2BIYNQSYB8gKAVVHY%2FM8uiwyGVGANCn
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZLNLqkEqqnHRKx2bxW85xuqWdZPnl65QI32aUYdyaKY9oU3zVp75eTFtcYe5APSi

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
11 PLANNING AND ZONING APPROP ADJISTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET
11102 0110 SALARIES 131,832 0 131,832 .00 .00 131,831.88 .0%
TOTAL PLANNING AND ZONING 829,060 0 829,060 223,471.20 .00 605,589.07  27.0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 829,060 0 829,060 223,471.20 .00 605,589.07
d: 11/09/2025 20:56
DeoprC generated: 4ot Page 21

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O0DyrEDqdXOoWPLGHK4BdpRCrIkEUlnCcPucsKbAlP4FWQ2dcFqPkRGUVp%2B5TcpQ

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

12 HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

11201 PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATION

110 SALARIES

[=]

11201 0110 REGULAR SA 339,241 -25 339,216 121,541.46 .00 217,674.87  35.8%
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES]

11201 0120 TEMPORARY 18,000 0 18,000 8,850.00 .00 9,150.00  49.2%
0130 OVERTIME

11201 0130 OVERTIME 0 25 25 21.28 .00 3.72  85.1%
0140 LONGEVITY]

11201 0140 LONGEVITY 250 0 250 .00 .00 250.00 .0%
0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS

11201 0350 PROFESSION 1,500 0 1,500 299.00 .00 1,201.00 19.9%
510 ADVERTISING

[=]

[=]

[«]

[=)

[=)

11201 0510 ADVERTISIN 3,000 0 3,000 150.00 .00 2,850.00  5.0%
11201 0541 DUES/SUBSC 2,000 0 2,000 1,642.50 .00 357.50 82.1%
11201 0612T TRAINING 12,000 0 12,000 420.00 .00 11,580.00  3.5%

[=)

[=]

11229 PERS. PERSONNEL ADMIN.

0612 TEST SUPPLIES

Report generated: 11/09/2025 20:56 Page 22
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Okw76iKjFbpxHgs%2BLjS%2FHXywmR930yTER8t4iSDhpafhQsVevOGKaBpY2C28NcxA
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B2JOSRraH0w01ua4zESDDG5062TRdQ3%2Fm%2BPDocagpv%2FqPc%2Fmkwp%2FtNzJ7hcwVu4T
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SiIbqaz1JJs4VphKXt9xTUM1b17i3kAPx5jWsnQQqm31zrfMkLKKKsR7nmJ9QV4r
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bxePhlJ1tcCOcTuPIXrDHwhHGDoSJQaFWSJA5SvEUxAQf9syU4QLvCPptx0mgz8X
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l1FH3BKTlUM6lWvq5D6hxaJ900ku5kW%2B5l%2F2NfhxBVUU8mfcSvmGYAw%2BHFGZXRgB
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k7G0XIuRFiCPt%2BGeir67%2Bbry7NFevQVdjo3CbM2b9OEPsiq3FfN0W69pddOIwJ5L
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dmIlY5Rseslm8PS4GkK7lhwKRtkOn5CpqhaZF4VuRMYFzcam%2Fq1LZ3lBmiS0r3XD
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2otzr4HKkI8qJCptHc3EWaKlk4fAyEp4O2qUnHhW2PDg58VaSsQTyED3fZJPN%2Fy2

TOWN OF HAMDEN NS *% Munis

L4 . atyler erp solution

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

12 HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

11229 0612 TEST SUPPL 20,000 0 20,000 4,847.53 2,438.00 12,714.47 36.4%

11294 PERSONNEL MEDICAL INSUR.

0240 PHYSICAL EXAMS]

11294 0240 PHYSICAL E 40,000 0 40,000 12,025.00 20,275.00 7,700.00 80.8%
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE]

11294 0590 PROFESSION 85,000 0 85,000 6,590.23 2,123.90 76,285.87  10.3%

TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE 520,991 0 520,991 156,387.00 24,836.90 339,767.43  34.8%
TOTAL EXPENSES 520,991 0 520,991 156,387.00 24,836.90 339,767.43

Sgg?:t generated: %148245025 20:56 Page 23

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1flGVnyhRBYtKpDaxRjeW%2BAazmrs976DeTSGvMuskCLZFI2VKQCAIzC6E5gC614l
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KSDPs9jFRzi8R2l9pg5UsE9Xa1xs9ozY5OmhNa%2B9MtiFJycjsryQS6IcGuTwxorp
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y67ZyqOMZ3jQODC%2F9ma%2FY1huc%2Bm30DLR0%2Bh8Yn8Cn%2FZhSXkjBNwCmNiwBOwALEl%2B

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

14 ECONOMIC & COMMUNITY DEV. APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

11411 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMEN

0110 SALARIES

11411 0110 REGULAR SA 354,064 0 354,064 129,465.21 .00 224,598.45 36.6%
0130 OVERTIME

11411 0130 OVERTIME 500 0 500 201.51 .00 298.49  40.3%
11411 0140 LONGEVITY 750 0 750 .00 .00 750.00 .0%
0320 MONTHLY ALLOWANCE

11411 0320 MONTHLY AL 750 0 750 .00 .00 750.00 .0%
0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS

11411 0350 PROFESSION 4,000 0 4,000 .00 .00 4,000.00 .0%
0360 BUSINESS TRAVEL

11411 0360 BUSINESS T 2,000 0 2,000 .00 .00 2,000.00 .0%
0510 ADVERTISING

11411 0510 ADVERTISIN 4,000 0 4,000 .00 .00 4,000.00 . 0%
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS|

11411 0541 DUES/SUBSC 5,000 0 5,000 210.00 .00 4,790.00 4.2%
11411 0548M MARKETING 30,000 0 30,000 .00 95.00 29,905.00 .3%
Sgg?:t generated: %148245025 20:56 Page 24

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8v1ehhvMYlpAwADrMHys64SDg8O4FxPi7FNLvjVFFnUVlUgVURKSPVf6Ay%2BIuXYl
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DdWuA%2BCx03snvn5kwtMJC9iysTLFfsw909niXeLhnJV26uWkgGcUAOR3s5zi7SqM
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ftoNiADcH5v0MyfOIF%2BJ6%2FbRrYZnhKaA%2F2E6aWxwglk25Dv%2BY5uDfNuN5ouZrK3P
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F%2FOcL%2Fe0D78wW9DmWEd%2FlIMXRcBmE5nT6Ix2jUpEWUo72zptiPl7b6aBBvDR5Mdy
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e9JrqrKgFyVpRMLvQbNnRpYirn3jjJO6Xtyqde6FSG%2Fn5qpguAowl11zLBcRG7Hp
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t8%2BhHpp8SKrDL0%2FjseDDZopK%2FXrvifWUhBP1ARxgNkrdwCC8W4tKR7h9pIg0%2FnLW
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qM2kFWo5JxSsUzoIK1%2FbPUIUF4Y2VbU1m4xxUm%2BMrR6iMsxTAn35O%2Fq5VimZO%2BtK
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uyaiBxkZEd5XSelHU0ybrgeTTBcbgoQhbrdq2U5MtLINwiwqmyAN3xurG5TIO6kP
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nz6z3pQWmonfPirJwNXrDl0E28Pm5YIXq8hnXICbAoq5aydqytt8G3qKwatXLcqq

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

14 ECONOMIC & COMMUNITY DEV. APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

11411 0590 PROFESSION 115,000 0 115,000 12,680.00 15,003.00 87,317.00 24.1%
TOTAL ECONOMIC & COMMUNITY DEV. 516,064 0 516,064 142,556.72 15,098.00 358,408.94 30.5%
TOTAL EXPENSES 516,064 0 516,064 142,556.72 15,098.00 358,408.94
d: :
Sgg?r:“t generate %%824221025 20:56 Page 25

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8ZuHaeotxpQL6FZdqxynPpUuQZN79dNs1SCRB1I7zQqERNNEGw0x1o6olz64Eleq

TOWN OF HAMDEN NS *% Munis

L4 . atyler erp solution

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
17 PURCHASING APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

=

1701 PURCHASING ADMINISTRATION

0110 SALARIES

11701 0110 REGULAR SA 265,244 0 265,244 96,684.49 .00 168,559.20 36.5%
11701 0130 OVERTIME 10,000 0 10,000 982.17 .00 9,017.83 9.8%
11701 0140 LONGEVITY 775 0 775 .00 .00 775.00 . 0%
0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS

11701 0350 PROFESSION 3,200 0 3,200 3,103.62 .00 96.38 97.0%
0410 NATURAL GAS|

11701 0410 NATURAL GA 275,000 0 275,000 29,625.92 201,474.08 43,900.00 84.0%
11701 0420 ELECTRICIT 1,125,000 0 1,125,000 454,108.53 638,591.47 32,300.00 97.1%
0440 STREET LIGHTING

11701 0440 STREET LIG 1,275,000 0 1,275,000 408,546.86 865,403.14 1,050.00 99.9%
0450 WATER]

11701 0450 WATER 225,000 0 225,000 127,474.23 81,625.77 15,900.00 92.9%
0451 HYDRANT WATER SERVICE

11701 0451 HYDRANT WA 1,200,000 0 1,200,000 39,536.82 1,160,463.18 .00 100.0%
Report generated: 11/09/2025 20:56 Page 26

User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kvs6k3%2FfO2aavAaWAIxcqpfBiuFl9FbSozvxccNZq%2FmE2S4T%2Bt7GDrwfqqfjXtZ0
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bc%2BR4YogG2Opr%2BAxt6cyFbI2McbUXDi487aPzjv2K7j80pPypUHntCfN8xky%2FVAm
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EpjxT9zDi3%2FYUmcl2BSEcjk1C8Ssago1izxZf%2BCTqWWvCvrBPhdzE0J6Cl1Nei7P
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BKc8CjXpzLgKPhOmxP8SF%2BgEmMZDX110oA7D4zzlQ3RkKnabdrt%2BdlXTZvZBjU6X
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=acPLCh8Wqrae%2F0n%2F3RLcwzQl%2BcwyugtvKCaRGzjrGIjuJ1N3RuCM%2BTTi2VVfXY9G
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BJ6uB%2BfcNLt1DqUbopQMIWsr%2BU2WJCZ%2B7%2BC8yLxz21yEYvEPuX4hGpFBEp8pHdx7
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0X%2FxhC1GA9G3fYSCFyUF59PAxR25UIL%2BsvnjUh1E3zWp5La5EVPa9hDZskgVotpv
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XE1FDPwrGhzhdzVBB5qOmidO7XbZ2YMc7IJwJcgl9%2F4bVzbfRmMmK8oXFwZ%2BPps9
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y8nO1V4f8C4S8K9%2BWxEVTjVO30ubFLVW8bsdwIM7NhowDaPB9TypsJO42UTLG4uB

TOWN OF HAMDEN NS *% Munis

L4 . atyler erp solution

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
17 PURCHASING APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

[=]

0460 TELEPHONE SERVICE|
11701 0460 TELEPHONE 225,000 0 225,000 81,472.07 121,623.93 21,904.00  90.3%

[=]

461 TEL REPAIR/INSTALLATION

11701 0461 TEL REPAIR 10,000 0 10,000 4,589.34 5,575.66 -165.00 101.7%
0510 ADVERTISING

11701 0510 ADVERTISIN 7,000 0 7,000 1,603.84 .00 5,396.16  22.9%
0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION

11701 0515 PRINTING/R 50,000 0 50,000 1,765.49 3,252.46 44,982.05  10.0%
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS

11701 0541 DUES/SUBSC 1,000 0 1,000 525.00 .00 475.00  52.5%
0550 _POSTAGE

11701 0550 POSTAGE 115,000 0 115,000 29,132.48 39,181.81 46,685.71  59.4%
0556 RENTAL _EQUIPMENT

11701 0556 RENTAL - E 5,000 9,000 14,000 8,424.41 3,075.59 2,500.00 82.1%
0560 OFFICE EQUIPMENT REPAIRS

11701 0560 OFFICE EQU 30,000 0 30,000 8,621.45 20,602.11 776.44  97.4%
0571 RADIO REPAIRS]

11701 0571 RADIO REPA 20,000 0 20,000 5,629.00 9,571.00 4,800.00 76.0%

[=)

[=)

[=)

[=)

[=]

[=)

[=)

Report generated: 11/09/2025 20:56 Page 27
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ElZ2gL6%2BiNx3YCf8SEYFCPpz4reCxvRR3Ab%2B9Uv0lmZUfoHRWGYNJvUdsNuKdxXT
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oZ6LNtI4fFUxjWn2ooZlmHfvz0J898x9YAoDJHqN5kCI6cQpdh21ZXmAwLCf%2F0xD
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zjeejt8BW86MYuMFSKHIc5DCj6NveMfTT%2FYswYBaSgAlxPbEcjWdpvivqi%2BJ%2B6JK
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jm7l2Y6t5Vnpx5qSn7GWldf4aM5zkAjGAVMulwWEfut5ZYMgrDgtG9MMasktAuFr
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F9UVkw6ERE9OYO3jGzOcJk0l%2B%2FKPa7yajPZuhetJHwgzAEx6ePxpfcsYdqFJS7QD
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G5SFLp3tQN%2FH%2BjKGpTnLZl5ssrEzhv4pf1nGpHONeLZh56dtUobHaV7gDsxMq927
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tdNptxNVs6WJlnI4Oop9LL5Egi5Apzk0HiHeiI1l4wXWsjy7fgvRHDXL5KRsAUzU
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=au4TDdJxwxruLi%2FUb3F5tb67%2BY07I7%2Bx9Pw8kjI27dPr1mz24vqvW%2BVSwocNsu7M
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g3XP%2FFXAN5yFiDcnMF75pPyQ%2BJEwrdySzeowFTsoTuMqQTbKZXdZekMocIcuDk6V

TOWN OF HAMDEN NS *% Munis

L4 . atyler erp solution

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT

17 PURCHASING APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

0610 OFFICE SUPPLIES

11701 0610 OFFICE SUP 18,000 0 18,000 5,045.09 890.88 12,064.03 33.0%

0627 DIESEL FUEL

11701 0627 DIESEL FUE 195,000 -9,000 186,000 171,385.05 .00 14,614.95 92.1%

11701 0628 GAS/DIESEL 275,000 0 275,000 271,976.11 .00 3,023.89 98.9%

0630 HEATING FUEL]

11701 0630 HEATING FU 8,000 0 8,000 7,873.48 .00 126.52  98.4%

0665 DUPLICATE/PHOTO SUPPLIES]

11701 0665 DUPLICATE/ 13,000 0 13,000 3,363.45 1,434.00 8,202.55 36.9%

0681 COMPUTER SUPPLIES

11701 0681 COMPUTER S 15,000 0 15,000 6,424.99 5,020.46 3,554.55 76.3%

11701 0710 OFFICE EQU 20,000 0 20,000 648.44 64.75 19,286.81 3.6%
TOTAL PURCHASING 5,386,219 0 5,386,219 1,768,542.33 3,157,850.29 459,826.07 91.5%

TOTAL EXPENSES 5,386,219 0 5,386,219 1,768,542.33 3,157,850.29 459,826.07
Report generated: %148245025 20:56 Page 28

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=26uNRb7ceYdeJvWrXVPQYD9%2B5S4KNoG8Fi28u1Y8mXgNO1KcD0sPVn%2FpZHXykOkV
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lHH6yBRZKvg65kIJ0Zhf5Xp3a%2FSbB3NS3j7dSFAarcuftTJCZ4Da8nMWApB4NyZv
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hXhbhNr8smd3wzaGtuUo27bZU3Biza8MDcn9NEZHZnyHxyqrHj4nEjj5aFwn6LUd
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lV27DGok3HTvnMjieL06xMpB6d%2FHvqPAqE1SYUiFQPpJJHns82q3xN5JK3H6g5gN
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v4KZdHTiHTfVZzWhu4XmuQ4ClrDBQgiyQAnmJWSk26WdAA%2BOoZkpZHmG4b1j35W3
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ynCsaySJhWKkNTg6%2BSRa9IC0%2BBO5E5A%2BtJvb5k4kO4SKpEEd4KZD9aaagPEKeXtN
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JT9I6plXFjjLQuGBJuyoNpehjceeUMm%2BqGHfM8faFpirxYxTDM56fi23zKTENV1m

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

18 INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY DEPT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

11801 INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY DEP

0110 SALARIES

11801 0110 REGULAR SA 230,898 0 230,898 88,335.65 .00 142,562.27  38.3%

[=]

130 OVERTIME
11801 0130 OVERTIME 13,000 0 13,000 2,965.93 .00 10,034.07  22.8%
11801 0140 LONGEVITY 250 0 250 .00 .00 250.00 .0%

[=)

590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

11801 0590 PROFESSION 30,000 0 30,000 .00 .00 30,000.00 . 0%
0590T PROFESSIONAL/TECH TRAINING

11801 0590T P/T TRAIN 3,000 0 3,000 .00 .00 3,000.00 .0%

11801 0785 COMPUTER E 40,000 0 40,000 7,116.44 3,000.00 29,883.56  25.3%

TOTAL INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY DEPT 317,148 0 317,148 98,418.02 3,000.00 215,729.90  32.0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 317,148 0 317,148 98,418.02 3,000.00 215,729.90

Report generated: %148245025 20:56 Page 29

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jZRe8VF16TA%2B42XHC%2Fjyzhh1uDOJPru7ECjp9z30IeKYgATSDB4RgLlB%2BUuaFRcq
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DFSr7jApIdsWSie%2B0Ansmt%2B%2BOakx6aGfF1%2FxDMK%2Fubjb8dUOouv4Hqun4E8%2BvnlY
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9D9bwdJIz8SqkuzPIh6u4bUC8K6d7bh8KZwiMFQnrBpnmrEJL2pa0ejQUP%2Bzvqi1
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a6pZh2by5J9JIa9Vs68uZLhQ2cuh0T2W3%2F446KPVd%2FXf8RXjOQqyNoN9cbd%2FM%2BG1
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XrkEPU9cG17xGNbLgI0NEB%2BdleZz4sc5ePS4MmhvXZUM5YssjCKJ5WUzaFHUMto4
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bOHftc1CVTq%2F261ccRytZF1ldRhrXBbLtBnsPKPoAXvtzCqGXdCw0%2B9tqpE48JH%2B

o % 1
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT

19 SENIOR SERVICES APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET USED

11901 ELDERLY SERV. ADMIN.

110 SALARIES

[=]

11901 0110 REGULAR SA 315,130 0 315,130 119,950.33 .00 195,179.73  38.1%
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES]

11901 0120 TEMPORARY 2,000 0 2,000 .00 .00 2,000.00 .0%
0130 OVERTIME

11901 0130 OVERTIME 4,000 0 4,000 1,416.00 .00 2,584.00  35.4%
0140 LONGEVITY]

11901 0140 LONGEVITY 2,515 0 2,515 2,440.00 .00 75.00  97.0%
0513 CONTRACT SERVICES]

11901 0513 CONTRACT S 10,608 0 10,608 3,536.00 7,072.00 .00 100.0%

[=]

[=]

[«]

[=)

[=)

541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS|

11901 0541 DUES/SUBSC 310 0 310 .00 .00 310.00 .0%
11901 0590 PROFESSION 2,000 0 2,000 .00 .00 2,000.00 .0%
11901 0606 SPECIAL PR 13,000 0 13,000 3,144.26 .00 9,855.74  24.2%
11901 0650 RECREATION 5,000 0 5,000 463.44 .00 4,536.56  9.3%

[=)

[=]

[=]

Report generated: 11/09/2025 20:56 Page 30
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lFiu0U%2BhozbxEQT1knRSjP%2FA18W%2FBBJK%2FgPuGEjkJHOQD4MxryzDnKKx7ejGASlb
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1VDwVPTJzT0sMFZwEKm%2FWTdi19LnWlfXuijnf%2FlBXxYBRfzeIkPXNqAw1dkpodXS
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LvDSitEcVZa0KHCJT6%2FjtRAC1bCOdVwiZuRFOKN0AcvgrBo0iZhNfZexSj2wXbtM
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bjTBvuja3XtYNKfFtFXSPAV0%2FZIURHJOlC8C%2F3cIQzGfEiagqgTjtgIn0cNOqiWs
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SdCaepEgqgSc1m2VurmGN1tGtwJ25Fy9z8vO6mI9qZAOrZo6ERG5lAGJsT4nt472
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BekPBSa9dHYN%2FdhSbmvMsyshzE1hrQBZVN06hLnXmheIds6IE0UlCm%2FP2fyGaPMZ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UbXShKLPZIYARKgw9U8Ip9D8HoHHL2UxwGHaYOuYhXrSNFkYxaYn2heNLxMFrG8M
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=omgXsOk6DWYo1tnhAE%2BidAh5Q1o5TrBRCKm8ZSVoZ9zOSmb0%2Buhm%2BJH2W67zDFC3
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BBG7xqquiF6RpHHch73pgW4smrDAH6oPPZVXRmAqbn5N0HiOhIZtrAj6Pkk46agC

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

19 SENIOR SERVICES APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

0728 TRANSPORTATION AGREEMEN

11901 0728 TRANS AGMN 100,000 0 100,000 10,335.96 59,664.04 30,000.00 70.0%

11901 0940 FEE REIMBU 50,000 0 50,000 3,553.98 9,050.17 37,395.85  25.2%

TOTAL SENIOR SERVICES 504,563 0 504,563 144,839.97 75,786.21 283,936.88  43.7%
TOTAL EXPENSES 504,563 0 504,563 144,839.97 75,786.21 283,936.88

Report generated: %148245025 20:56 Page 31

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w7pn0Xm67aDxfJ9Pyehom%2BxjHuptuplDajQ3n%2BXcvgwfxm3HU9SJ5%2B8idkdEzp4o
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nY%2FglY5ipap4hIrB9F%2FKb%2Bn0OQNlhFZFg0l62EXrZiN2HscU4%2BLtgS6UZQUWU6RL

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

20 CULTURAL AFFAIRS AND HUMAN SER APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

12001 COMMUNITY SERV. ADMIN.

0110 SALARIES

12001 0110 REGULAR SA 502,667 0 502,667 123,146.66 .00 379,519.91  24.5%
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES

12001 0120 TEMPORARY 23,000 0 23,000 2,369.70 .00 20,630.30 10.3%
0130 OVERTIME

12001 0130 OVERTIME 7,000 0 7,000 769.39 .00 6,230.61 11.0%
12001 0140 LONGEVITY 2,015 0 2,015 250.00 .00 1,765.00 12.4%
0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS

12001 0350 PROFESSION 2,000 0 2,000 .00 .00 2,000.00 .0%
0582 FAMILY RELOCATIONS

12001 0582 FAMILY REL 75,000 0 75,000 4,056.00 .00 70,944.00 5.4%
0587 EVICTION COSTS

12001 0587 EVICTION C 25,000 0 25,000 4,553.25 4,146.75 16,300.00 34.8%
12001 0588 GEN ASSIST 150,000 0 150,000 51,760.50 7,201.00 91,038.50 39.3%
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

12001 0590 PROFESSION 55,000 0 55,000 22,248.55 2,259.76 30,491.69  44.6%
Sgg?:t generated: %148245025 20:56 Page 32

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z0mUMeQ4gotCU6Q4QWVNEUOEx3GMb1hg5BV9rXnUnWwXI%2Ffd%2BbRrFZcVF17DT7BS
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QqMFbBMntIMsZmAdYpcLlM%2BjBEwBiAoIdTVKX%2FcakTQmKL%2FXlk%2F78iDq8z2n5D%2FA
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Ftb0oRXJ%2Bk18OtS5oOGwbkyQ50bSelCz74ZXhPC7wUbka%2FP%2BZwoPV%2F7YthprQcyh
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=10TLTfqwo7V4TmklmhY7vLJZXRbLe93mHPVCfeFyE4ZWP0lbyVBrzC6zwq8EKdQi
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7AGca8XgoHPUuYYFkM%2B%2B%2B%2FSgnwHiaRXWodoN61E2Ac0jjK7WGQ3LU9hwg0BIVHXO
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GFQE4JhVgfHqDcieZdPwyX9izMVjih9iXQi32BZgM4BSoLVaIJLUZgTJt0%2F%2BsM8V
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XcmrYLPY65YMpZvzBedMmrjk6iy%2Bs6Y79M3tSespOeGPGMYdHHnGd7mr5Xf5oHsp
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PbaL%2B3OshO6V2%2BP5HO0r7WhG782lKpqQYviF1JCIAEmKXxaq4CupX2Uv42bEqSTn
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r73qrbx6mw1KPmAUhGguB50oYNanypQB9iyB7mC5sWSixBePjlkoSaZsGPsFGAyH

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

20 CULTURAL AFFAIRS AND HUMAN SER APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

[=]

650 RECREATION SUPPLIES

12001 0650 RECREATION 6,000 0 6,000 1,705.05 2,035.29 2,259.66 62.3%
709 WARMING CENTER]

O

12001 0709 WARMCTR 5,500 0 5,500 .00 .00 5,500.00 . 0%

[=]

726 FOOD BANK

12001 0726 FOOD BANK 165,000 0 165,000 57,208.89 9,661.49 98,129.62  40.5%

[=)

727 COMMUNITY GARDEN

12001 0727 COMM GARD. 10,000 0 10,000 23.00 .00 9,977.00 2%

12002 YOUTH SERVICES

0110 SALARIES

12002 0110 REGULAR SA 188,081 0 188,081 36,364.45 .00 151,716.32  19.3%
0130 OVERTIME

12002 0130 OVERTIME 5,000 0 5,000 97.19 .00 4,902.81 1.9%
12002 0140 LONGEVITY 1,125 0 1,125 .00 .00 1,125.00 . 0%
0366 JUVENILE REVIEW BRD)|

12002 0366 JUVENILE R 75,000 0 75,000 .00 .00 75,000.00 . 0%
Report generated: %148245025 20:56 Page 33

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YxGL%2F0SrTZuX3Oub1%2BoH81GhyQ6NO43bdS7woIm4f4QSaRF0FZNMohCwFHdQL8PS
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=584FVlA9KOn%2BJZICB6cSWQA12xHvg2znuPPckdNME3w9G4VfsaGuTdJXB9JAWZxu
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iRP%2F5AYtyC1H%2BvPvI0z2uTv1HdfEeAywpXLO2TWSIdimCcTLCYBjFQoSu0iqWLOb
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FzcJm6Wf7s24xFG9Tn%2FVKAzUV1dxFI0Yoy3P273Bt9nbHDZGqOgbVG2cK9XFBKbZ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iuBAMT0O0GibQERuehFVSbf3cXMjwi9bO84R6SNOzidR%2FKDig1NK3gj7nKwSkbeD
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=puVWleK7RCyfYnjGSvj33loG%2Fx4pxTweV4NbnBy2jZA%2FfuCQmkIp4teNvoSimmIf
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0k9wmLe5CVNJjcoDnRIvlC1IJ%2BJRougRjYqs3QsTrYHv3paVC73s0Ql2ytcHczH5
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F72wBDDxSCWzIuGmIbNIk0nvZE1UVOz9EzM23UVsVFubY1kXY81tepzHISnMKsGy

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

| _FOR 202604 __________________________________________________________________________________________________________
ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
20 CULTURAL AFFAIRS AND HUMAN SER APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS

12002 0541 DUES/SUBSC 785 0 785 423.50 .00 361.50  53.9%
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

12002 0590 PROFESSION 10,000 0 10,000 3,000.00 454.00 6,546.00  34.5%
0636 _HAMD_PARTNERSHIP_FOR Y.C.]

12002 0636 HPYC 30,000 0 30,000 30,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%
0650 RECREATION SUPPLIES]

12002 0650 RECREATION 6,000 0 6,000 421.35 1,799.35 3,779.30  37.0%
0670 _FOOD_PRODUCTS

12002 0670 FOOD PRODU 6,000 0 6,000 118.36 381.64 5,500.00  8.3%
0670V_COMMUNITY VOLUNTEERISM

12002 0670V YTH OPP 75,000 0 75,000 11,428.89 .00 63,571.11  15.2%

3113H YOUTH SERVICES PROGRAMS

12002 3113H YOUTH SERV 120,000 0 120,000 .00 .00 120,000.00 . 0%

=

2003 ARTS AND CULTURAL]

0110 SALARIES

12003 0110 SALARIES 113,220 0 113,220 41,164.97 .00 72,055.03 36.4%
d: :

Sgg?r:“t generate %%8245025 20:56 Page 34

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WZ7F9sS2KExz4jq9Fz%2FiOPBAPpyVpPg3Tcs%2FIT%2BijyqK%2BNpCwl6KhpHsRZduMkzg
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RW0dPXgQaG%2B5%2BTQ5ge5y21C1gJbx93E5yZcIxaCW2LyW3OabcsMGQZv2kcTgJRTz
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bhklbj4cina0PSQanrWbBXuTGOIBrfajj%2FvhBsz8H5QE%2FlwddsYq%2B15siSZ4MlEy
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=erlnHBmZ8FlPCsESOwSPs%2FI4%2FYFqrkM2bjrD6U6J85Lo%2FLGgUFYuWerYB92RjGVj
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eeWjHzdV0VJkrGzFTDErSi2KWW%2Fqpv5IySaeSqf2qqb%2F%2BV0jKkuK6cmyWx3fDO6j
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L2P%2Fi6hbqAqatS5xW0iVmmSTbIjDI7vt3Ddxzk8B5aiNVwZzi%2FlBy298wt6wuwoJ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a8h%2Bdo3pLQTaiYuaWe2N5IeRVy%2BK9YR%2FCMntyetqGtEQCfy%2FBCVxB%2FPrni6vJrsa
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VEGfEGEEe%2FLujkRsaihJ%2BP%2FMFQNa%2BROl0B3vXjf%2BkPNakU9fpMn9irP6oXdRwtbI

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

20 CULTURAL AFFAIRS AND HUMAN SER APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

[=]

0120 TEMPORARY WAGES]
12003 0120 TEMPORARY 25,000 0 25,000 4,738.56 .00 20,261.44  19.0%

[«

350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS

12003 0350 PROFESSION 2,000 0 2,000 .00 .00 2,000.00 .0%
12003 0510 ADVERTISIN 1,200 0 1,200 .00 .00 1,200.00 .0%
12003 0576 SPECIAL PR 130,000 0 130,000 2,852.29 .00 127,147.71  2.2%
12003 0590 PROFESSION 4,000 0 4,000 2,281.00 .00 1,719.00  57.0%

[=)

[=)

[=)

12004 FAIR REN

0110 SALARIES

12004 0110 SALARIES 46,895 0 46,895 18,289.97 .00 28,605.03  39.0%
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

12004 0590 PROFESSION 4,000 0 4,000 .00 .00 4,000.00 . 0%
0650 RECREATION SUPPLIES

12004 0650 RECREATION 1,500 0 1,500 .00 .00 1,500.00 . 0%
Report generated: %148245025 20:56 Page 35

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B%2BTruwaFOvfHP5CZCWPVEMrUlMU88FT3Wtd3mVxKBbrFml8XbGmHiuVMrNUkUdLG
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hRsTHXyq2dyi%2BRwOIggYegiElT8zZIKL%2FesYzCJBtWH%2Bc3cxmtzduz6BUKlA2Rgn
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aZOMgPQAimOcv47G8qbLFYmIXSjH0%2F4%2FkacciJGGsaT%2Bs37hH%2FhjLXSC3stwSNkv
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n2BKMSFCnwTT%2B5GcW2S0jlRh%2FnnnC5%2F5ivvKv1DkqzO20wTKQ2%2FIU84n%2FiLAmj7B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1dcEfcVJDHiNl%2Fwq9%2BazH2UM8vky6896JigC%2FDV9NJeVWHbss0CskclfSj%2BBTemM
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mBj11HY459rqTmjbIkR9NGPVfP79FNlo5lKBErVycMbj3qdfgnMHBXApk%2B95BBwZ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JsccI7EwsurPawLGxo7A6XWk2aRDtXQZW5cQNiCG0SNcdxnhBDM08XsMSa4E1ySR
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8JCVJL5AvJCHPO5aDC7%2BknrGc2f1Khyjmem%2BBhenBaWmG%2BA0u6jJxt6hEg%2F0PS6u

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
20 CULTURAL AFFAIRS AND HUMAN SER APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
TOTAL CULTURAL AFFAIRS AND HUMAN SER 1,872,987 0 1,872,987 419,271.52 27,939.28 1,425,776.54 23.9%
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,872,987 0 1,872,987 419,271.52 27,939.28 1,425,776.54
d: 11/09/2025 20:56
Sgg?r:“t generate 84éga4a Page 36

Program ID: glytdbud



S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

E] ANIMAL CONTROL APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

12301 ANIMAL CONTROL

110 SALARIES

[=]

12301 0110 REGULAR SA 121,537 0 121,537 49,816.27 .00 71,720.48 41.0%

[=]

130 OVERTIME

12301 0130 OVERTIME 28,500 0 28,500 15,847.25 .00 12,652.75 55.6%

[=)

510 ADVERTISING

12301 0510 ADVERTISIN 1,000 0 1,000 .00 .00 1,000.00 . 0%

[=)

590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

12301 0590 PROFESSION 1,000 0 1,000 260.00 75.00 665.00 33.5%

[=]

673 UNIFORM STIPEND ALLOWANCE

12301 0673 UNIFORM ST 1,400 0 1,400 300.00 .00 1,100.00 21.4%

12317 ANIMAL CONTROL

[=)

552 LAND/BUILDINGS RENTAL

12317 0552 LAND/BUILD 28,300 0 28,300 7,407.56 20,892.44 .00 100.0%

12323 ANIMAL CONTROL

0755 SAFETY EQUIPMEN

12323 0755 SAFETY EQU 1,000 0 1,000 75.65 32.75 891.60  10.8%
d: 11/09/2025 20:56

DeoprC generated: 4ot Page 37

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SaB9E6Ofns3nuii3n6GdqScXtaXUI77sLh83H7MuOn8PIGWej%2FKAK5xFcOVMjx1U
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hBolTIHiTvyTLbS%2Bl3Xf%2BUXa5fslukT%2BohsmceZ4DMX26RHd7j3lPPVFKRwZH3oe
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FhBIrwvfjYJp1uLY83LiFVBGwxFUxHmZzoS7Yqc13%2FyYH0WaC35vWjcW9mLwngAJ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m9xO72ELvo2QS1Xd3%2FrHTCiYMU3mNBks3R%2BuNVPnkb0s0VoeEbVsTujrWkaA2tgg
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iLqjh1OoZjW0O8dnXZlHKb2GkAGraAT0gCfbhvVq%2FMCnJrJtFpJwEzQOfVFA%2Fsoa
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bEXYowhtEK2nItypMZV%2FbPjw1CCZ30Fb9oHP97Mbcy52jw79%2BHN5aKy5mhY4wQnn
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jT6N8Pf8FH4xOleKRwdoy%2B2mYUWS3mPnG7NmYTkBSvLvLHNTkCssgodspw3kafcn

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
23 ANIMAL CONTROL APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL 182,737 0 182,737 73,706.73 21,000.19 88,029.83 51.8%
TOTAL EXPENSES 182,737 0 182,737 73,706.73 21,000.19 88,029.83
d: 11/09/2025 20:56
Sgg?r:“t generate 84éga4a Page 38

Program ID: glytdbud



o % 1
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

24 POLICE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

12401 POLICE ADMINISTRATION

110 SALARIES

[=]

12401 0110 REGULAR SA 12,102,778 0 12,102,778  3,910,848.08 .00 8,191,929.61 32.3%
0110E_SALARIES GEN ADMIN

12401 0110E EX DTY SAL 2,200,000 0 2,200,000 760,772.09 .00 1,439,227.91 34.6%
0L10T EXTRA DUTY TOWN JOBS

12401 0110T E.D. TOWN 170,000 0 170,000 41,037.68 .00 128,962.32  24.1%
0130 OVERTIME

12401 0130 OVERTIME 900,000 0 900,000 389,743.07 .00 510,256.93  43.3%
0131 SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL]

12401 0131 SHIFT DIFF 80,000 0 80,000 26,879.03 .00 53,120.97  33.6%

[=]

[=]

[«]

[=)

O

134 PAY DIFFERENTIAL

12401 0134 PAY DIFFER 2,000 0 2,000 .00 .00 2,000.00 .0%
12401 0138 FLSA OT 4,500 0 4,500 901.83 .00 3,598.17  20.0%
12401 0139 OT-MUNI EV 1,500 0 1,500 .00 .00 1,500.00 .0%
12401 0140 LONGEVITY 264,062 0 264,062 73,951.45 .00 190,110.55  28.0%

[=]

[=]

[=]

Report generated: 11/09/2025 20:56 Page 39
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m%2BQKp111xFiy6yc%2FRRc7fJT992s1%2BY90a%2FERLhh5rvv4HgjQH8uoEvJT8lSXYLSx
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nfSWhJypJHKTg%2FukvR5MeZKMwzK9PG59nbKsEbbc%2FMGK87tL%2FQ7tp0osGu%2FlCbzk
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mKfozdVtuAISH7OhOzmhgvqLVSKn6r4Rx2HJdlrnKiJw%2B7dGLT3r3jzrTJKYXLoM
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GJDZyZmPvgUtNz3pxrnnOuGHFoCrPIqP90T%2BEl2QixAMaqqJgLh7MgG%2Fk3Idaqvc
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dN0TRSLDkd%2BiVmTa4DbIBh5YhsIFcqtYm0AQgE4cnfYJY8mckz3sT%2FiovCXRd%2FQY
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IONVwDx6uic%2F5pCGj2mDcCDb1QnVf3YdTWQPk%2FPIRSrOEwo4FsBXrJ52Czca6Q77
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FM4QakQSahdy2wUYHkbtM8pFXeibxH5Gu3FRWqlKDIkxuK4g2Zkq0Fo7eHJ8yR9Z
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r%2Fmhm5VN3kstBafSLfQWpdCn%2BDaw4%2FzCYpcw7KLpMNBr5CLoSF9sKY0N4%2FcY5LIF
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iPVD0W9lJ6nPLEumo9SMRN%2F3Y4xSAjpAyxQLFgMLpb8MLOWsdJo18E3S8sumySO7

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

24 POLICE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

[=]

0150 HOLIDAY PAY|
12401 0150 HOLIDAY PA 700,000 0 700,000 193,942.80 .00 506,057.20  27.7%

[=]

170 MEAL ALLOWANCE

12401 0170 MEAL ALLOW 3,600 0 3,600 1,497.50 .00 2,102.50  41.6%
0332 _ANIMAL CARE/TREATMENT EXP)

12401 0332 ANIMAL ACQ 15,000 0 15,000 1,745.25 3,669.19 9,585.56  36.1%
0360 _BUSINESS TRAVEL]

12401 0360 BUSINESS T 10,000 0 10,000 488.50 .00 9,511.50  4.9%
(0460 TELEPHONE SERVICE]

12401 0460 TELEPHONE 173,000 0 173,000 51,876.14 117,213.86 3,910.00 97.7%
0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION

12401 0515 PRINTING/R 2,000 0 2,000 382.00 .00 1,618.00 19.1%

O

[=)

[=)

[=)

[=]

541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS|

12401 0541 DUES/SUBSC 1,500 0 1,500 1,400.00 .00 100.00  93.3%
0550 _POSTAGE

12401 0550 POSTAGE 1,000 0 1,000 113.02 386.98 500.00  50.0%
0556 _RENTAL _EQUIPMENT]

12401 0556 RENTAL - E 1,000 0 1,000 .00 .00 1,000.00 .0%

[=)

[=)

Report generated: 11/09/2025 20:56 Page 40
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l%2FyUXojFre3%2BN3%2BNhWsmEz0XmuKewu9SdKoEmk3hDHRjZxlVJ%2FIaIQRUqK703Mtu
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NboyxvuKJms2U10oi7U4mfWtU1PutCKBIaE2ekqDvRP6kOxi%2Frihd2xHWSDwCNjh
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0fl2LH3usq43dZiENIuMaNlphfi6un0JFwZKvps9DeMZ8UlYt1PHU6yXcxf9p%2BOp
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1nFFn%2FjqoW6knjlEbFIFN2jYoRpUG3%2FRJxHt2cKFoYldyE95roP%2FeKEW%2B79jIvBi
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ceS3m5KZ%2FiLlt3ItrEjIlTAe5zpEfjKxn9%2FZ%2Fzi7xsQ3mCz4V0aDOW4ZEQav3dAg
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yA8HOBZBUgBGuyBuC%2FRlJ0lnQO4LA6rItnzunrRXJ6Q2nhixzY04%2BRcQs%2BaY%2FATJ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pOOvmFCiFRf0bdfMn6zz9lrPmTicVQ2Hz5L6x5dLrJelwrfQbgljlYwj2Arx5CBK
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YhlKWtqHtkuk9bHDltWrvP76bqprxbyMvOt%2BmUqby980RaCp%2FHdR9wweQk39TtbY
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FN2SmuoqZlBZycmQxBIL2AxbKhUFVoPW6E1coIikwyl1GA1Wf93V7y5DNypO4p%2FF

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

24 POLICE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

0575 EQUIPMENT MAINT.

12401 0575 COMP EQPT- 115,000 0 115,000 3,821.63 360.97 110,817.40 3.6%
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

12401 0590 PROFESSION 479,013 0 479,013 126,599.28 84,107.04 268,306.68  44.0%
0610 OFFICE SUPPLIES

12401 0610 OFFICE SUP 850 0 850 404.36 146.75 298.89 64.8%
0670 FOOD PRODUCTS

12401 0670 FOOD PRODU 7,500 0 7,500 929.25 2,529.00 4,041.75 46.1%
12401 0710 OFFICE EQU 5,000 0 5,000 .00 .00 5,000.00 . 0%

7074 STREET OUTREACH PROGRAM

12401 7074 STREET 120,000 0 120,000 .00 .00 120,000.00 . 0%

12452 SCHOOL CROSSING GUARDS

[=)

110 SALARIES
12452 0110 REGULAR SA 333,236 0 333,236 87,974.23 .00 245,261.77  26.4%
12452 0140 LONGEVITY 2,861 0 2,861 1,591.00 .00 1,270.00  55.6%

[=]

Report generated: 11/09/2025 20:56 Page 41
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NK27fJ%2BLFxyHVaHOWLFA5XL%2BtiQHvdVMjY6rW68n3MBNu7vD9yaBdw7ODDgLHJ2C
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3mHgTRVJ2OpAYfJ8gwW5RVGNr9IilVuhLxLLdLFXYhfRuR%2FX0SjWfHPiRv8mQ999
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MWC0GqpRbXr6knTpqQARNysRKlA949dcktxMHCq2E1BTIKWJIgwGZmh3yg4nA9BD
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2fr%2FZdpEaCBYTiYRf14KSgvXoNCOazdiqFlaaAxUkjz3%2BAsYzTJPubemjKOO4uDv
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KFhG%2FWzbtzAE5iVc7AFguf4Fr3PcGXjh9Iyc6jF1s31bko0Ek5gUNIxKPGJ6U9F8
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GnwiY3vGEYKqfnWtoC5jmWHl%2Bvrei%2Bnol9l00oIBaVZL1%2B%2B9nZr9%2BEEHYMBXscRl
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=evvQOaOiq3013ioA8hg4lbt7Xh0b0ElPNm3o6boec%2FLmObM0%2B6LEWEKu5u%2B6z%2Fwd
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sfas8bo7hcyz1ccZD0pcSgxqUOBSC0iI7UHPuJR8C8joC6ZtAEjq0z4htjx9utOX

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

24 POLICE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

0180 SCHOOL CLOSING

12452 0180 CLOSINGS 4,166 0 4,166 .00 .00 4,166.00 . 0%
0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLO

12452 0672 UNIFORM PU 6,750 0 6,750 .00 6,750.00 .00 100.0%
0674 UNIFORM CLEANING ALLO

12452 0674 UNIFORM CL 4,600 0 4,600 3,675.00 .00 925.00 79.9%

12453 POLICE TRAINING

0175 EDUCATION INCENTIVE

12453 0175 EDUCATION 102,915 0 102,915 65,020.23 .00 37,894.77 63.2%
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE]

12453 0590 PROFESSION 136,000 0 136,000 19,159.37 23,744.00 93,096.63  31.5%
0616 EDUCATIONAL MATERIAL]

12453 0616 EDUCATIONA 7,000 0 7,000 25.17 .00 6,974.83 4%
0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLO

12453 0672 UNIFORM PU 160,000 0 160,000 65,168.90 67,389.65 27,441.45 82.8%
0674 UNIFORM CLEANING ALLO

12453 0674 UNIFORM CL 35,075 0 35,075 14,775.00 .00 20,300.00 42.1%
Report generated: %148245025 20:56 Page 42

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=du6uZW4F39XE6%2BPGE7%2BQGvuCSLehyMRM%2FJkbWsBRHrS1CMp7ZsnfIIpnD2B%2BtVY0
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VGOnMZSO%2BfPd11Mje28VeNPyVmJOctK65EOvQ%2BPoEX65LluTxthJK9BscgXB92JX
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FaNsTVYEdOfWsLA9O0F81f5ja28%2B7qCa4kfbdb22%2FIaGRVP4kqAkcEmtbrnDuIsE
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tjpPzKwA%2B1MqKkkSVOCXZuQWIsv9CcntrjSzhjE5VdW1Qgvr47oQMY10s0aB0rKV
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NTbRiXT5zDXCNwwEpxwn4e5o7RFw%2BaspPb3q3fmYwuCQ%2FwvZzSmYb3Wrv668jPZZ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tVewqoa2n8Zag3TDtRCWjOME9WwcltwX7bQioOTzP%2BtoWtZZo54qX9HQP9Iw4HXp
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OKWzp4CuzqjvdCv9x23btrMO8SEXdCTzslTRuI1uMAHb%2Fx3d47aH%2F%2B%2BMz%2FrcQPqu
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yVOrBvUu1XIsm7uYkUqDL99lI04DDAOGz%2BwWnDzr63bmbyqqCDVLUq0qqMNFxRbk

. o % =
. e Munis

P o > & ® _ atyler erp solution
<

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

24 POLICE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

[=]

710 OFFICE EQUIPMEN
12453 0710 OFFICE EQU 1,500 0 1,500 116.91 .00 1,383.09 7.8%

O

718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS

12453 0718 BOOKS,MAPS 4,000 0 4,000 727.44 .00 3,272.56  18.2%

12454 0506 CONFIDENTI 1,500 0 1,500 .00 250.00 1,250.00 16.7%
12454 0611 GENERAL SU 1,500 0 1,500 1,490.31 .00 9.69  99.4%
12454 0710 OFFICE EQU 1,000 0 1,000 650.52 228.00 121.48  87.9%

[=)

[=]

O

12455 CRIME SCENE UNI

12455 0536 COMP CRIME 13,500 0 13,500 .00 .00 13,500.00 .0%
12455 0561 EQUIPMENT 750 0 750 .00 .00 750.00 .0%
12455 0611 GENERAL SU 3,000 0 3,000 1,161.59 .00 1,838.41 38.7%
Report generated: %148245025 20:56 Page 43

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WI4D2VeQzvgwFAh20GXJanOrw6u%2F024%2B0SakENDani9fADQqcAOvLAQqk%2F2c06SM
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NMvXsz44CHI3hnz1GpTPwKPZ9z%2BYwnUPjBjxTRAQtfytHlOZZZ24CYG0eFtS14VC
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7C6dy8O9rUGR7M89OvzLb%2B17XvVDxtL9K%2B8iaLVjP1qO3HEGbpc4XcsPFOCcUGrk
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y9Gqm6SZc0aCEIma4317FcsjWRHVMGDmW2eYOIqX28I1kcHR%2BsAhvwT6XP2IsCj6
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WUNU00DBKAgNKAmgQMMnsiUagD%2F8GToI%2FzvF8ddj320soxHuo5W40DBHbDY%2Bo1wu
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2AYHRPFcbruAU3A1qsnGBI1fJZQwUaUq4S9q%2FxF%2FBdMs7WgidynT4dtKjsBXS3WH
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Lx1B9RidU9ve8pJY82TplO%2Be2FbyLC4I98f1gWMomjbLOK2V%2B4Ij3x%2FUbPlD3jC
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PtxH%2BatrtFQVBJTan8kWN%2FlApM4mxUvGz%2FnANue%2BBdQZe28BuPOFqk1m9MTglPoA

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

24 POLICE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

[=]

0665 _DUPLICATE/PHOTO SUPPLIES]

12455 0665 MEDIA SPPL 1,500 0 1,500 .00 .00 1,500.00 .0%
0755 SAFETY EQUIPMENT]

12455 0755 SAFETY EQU 1,400 0 1,400 .00 .00 1,400.00 .0%
0784 GENERAL _EQUIP OTHERS]

12455 0784 MEDIA EQPT 1,000 0 1,000 .00 .00 1,000.00 .0%

O

[=]

12456 SPECIAL VICTIM'S UNI
0611 GENERAL _SUPPLIES
12456 0611 GENERAL SU 250 0 250 .00 230.02 19.98  92.0%

[=]

12459 POLICE COMMUNICATIONS

130 OVERTIME

[=]

12459 0130 OVERTIME 60,000 0 60,000 44,835.91 .00 15,164.09  74.7%
0351 EDUCATION SEMINARS]

12459 0351 EDUCATION 500 0 500 .00 .00 500.00 .0%
0611 GENERAL _SUPPLIES

12459 0611 GENERAL SU 1,000 0 1,000 102.36 .00 897.64  10.2%
0710 OFFICE EQUIPMENT]

12459 0710 OFFICE EQU 3,000 0 3,000 .00 .00 3,000.00 .0%

[=)

[=]

O

Report generated: 11/09/2025 20:56 Page 44
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GTVm%2F37s%2FabEILXcK3yc0gphFrNqxiSm6RH0klmX3VD6ehu5xBDi8PYwIhw4OTx%2B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5se37xCH5rgnEMdukxnMgIF2MSze4qY9Fn3MPzaZC%2F4LBiPTyZ%2B1BGyFLBOD5%2BfA
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TfFRmw8ol8Zf5U0U8TiN7LZpmUip%2BoROp4cto%2BjU3eI9lqNlFQAkhcDrrbcL2FFt
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F8lfKSRYEERxwWjciXIhACT05xguRhcKlDWfA0d%2B2Kjqb%2B%2BxjwvN5GdT7CjzMRFV
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MX7mdI2xKYPQCeWXEXg0BHMXaWxNlr3qVZWlIoBSVH0%2FF40OlkibVH%2F9VsUYNijF
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JtFX8SFWeVzjUtJx2vmJ1bEmpTIFnLOjUUtBuYnAFFq16DZj3wEZVmMnnZcnkxMr
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f9B%2FgFCwInYImBfmhA2vIQrOltNj7QIyXvIG%2BkTT35uQV2bkAYhhULD1yiuHjMwn
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FrajCYIVe%2FFmQxmf%2Bh%2FBinp9Bkrf9fY%2F4THdt1WACRnOB8W31rJsYhE0kIzaP9go

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

24 POLICE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

[=]

782 RADIO/COMMUNICATION EQUIP
12459 0782 RADIO/COMM 10,000 0 10,000 2,249.50 2,265.50 5,485.00 45.2%

12460 COMMUNITY OUTREACH

12460 0590 PROFESSION 2,500 0 2,500 .00 .00 2,500.00 .0%
12460 0611 GENERAL SU 8,000 0 8,000 3,445.73 .00 4,554.27  43.1%
12460 0650 RECREATION 8,500 0 8,500 463.04 4,275.00 3,761.96  55.7%
12460 0670 FOOD PRODU 4,500 0 4,500 37.42 .00 4,462.58 .8%

[=)

[=]

[=]

[=]

[=]

762 POLICE EXPLORER PROGRAM
12460 0762 EXPLORER P 9,000 0 9,000 5,680.00 .00 3,320.00 63.1%
12460 0784 GENERAL EQ 2,000 0 2,000 .00 813.65 1,186.35  40.7%

[=)

12461 POLICE ARMOR

0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES

12461 0611 GENERAL SU 49,000 0 49,000 38,924.82 1,580.27 8,494.91  82.7%
d: 11/09/2025 20:56

DeoprC generated: 4ot Page 45

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6y1XjscZr%2F5%2FdLqm09g9vDBqOjhyQx2wKNkQOKjJWKYe3DK0NNi3zk5oJ2sH1SPp
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CQhmkP%2B8kneQs6pd4v3xzc%2FegpUcjvyYrEVmaAYmls%2FVkI6j2W2anCOtPEv5bgmw
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z35zWtNNiSXtk%2FPjRqU04BPYUm0aLMyyGymwexqzz0BzEb%2Fc1hB6Lz%2Brie7Gh4U3
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JD9t%2FRl9obLLvPuozXn3CL07uCHSqsXOd63tLrv0VOJiDWhNqr961hxkL2WApCQN
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oSN83kSH1lhLDSZErVT47a5bOBm2cmbzU%2BcRc8oyeHcr8odzzPv1B9LsLTgEq1%2BS
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EroOg3%2BCEjdw22cJyx3jZnDY4za2ANA3sYix6JhzK3HVYOcex%2B9i4PNF3HObUFJP
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KU9dXe2k8%2B47lOiovhlc3VIB9Se29Bdn8IC79QmqluKBcvH71x1zXKy9SnaS2B6d
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=czuxwYCewINpMppHBzN7Vd3yPIFB3AsIlxFJlTqLdBYS6DMSyEXhPTAsh1pLHeo5

TOWN OF HAMDEN » \EE::.__,&_ "% Munis
‘ e e e < . atyler erp solution

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

24 POLICE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

[=]

784 GENERAL EQUIP OTHERS

12461 0784 GENERAL EQ 2,000 0 2,000 .00 .00 2,000.00 . 0%

12462 POLICE VEHICLE REPLACE.

[=)

740 VEHICLE REPLACEMEN

12462 0740 VEHICLE RE 172,000 0 172,000 66,789.59 104,954.77 255.64  99.9%

[=]

741 VEHICLE RENTAL

12462 0741 VEHICLE RE 28,620 0 28,620 10,325.00 16,675.00 1,620.00 94.3%

12463 STREET INTERDICTION TEAM

0506 CONFIDENTIAL EXPENDITURES

12463 0506 CONFIDENTI 5,000 0 5,000 .00 .00 5,000.00 . 0%
0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES

12463 0611 GENERAL SU 1,000 0 1,000 .00 .00 1,000.00 . 0%
0791 PHOTO/DUPLICATING EQUIP.

12463 0791 PHOTO/DUPL 200 0 200 .00 .00 200.00 . 0%

12464 POLICE VEHICLE MAINT.

0559 TOWING ABANDONED CARS|

12464 0559 TOWING 12,000 0 12,000 3,233.78 6,044.00 2,722.22  77.3%
d: 11/09/2025 20:56

A T Page 46

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FmQ2UZ9jueXltJE6%2FnAc00YBUMzVhV3D%2FOhFsIEKkc%2F9Oj5VrUR0p89fqPYuwoqw
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VaZ%2B4tGVCFhDtRDGaiWHEwRbJ0bN3wub9X223bzFwV5lOZjOrJCQJ3KePPDwX4Ps
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KhbK7jST1ooID2QS1fLiESsVSRtN%2FyY6aOtlo%2BPdPesODOPwnhzpzVqMkce3f5kH
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NPa4AJ7ott0f4PjHCsNRFX3S5dzR76TOmEsOtC3sDXF2CKVErKTkPlYNRedJr9e%2B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xT1Mw1PtLXsacpxRAbINk0QF9pgkf1oAGvR4oqQK9PENM2wDGSPM9l2u3mWoDUyL
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wPhYvScgkQcXUsO45PB1xkusoth%2BfVAoKIfeEH7Ogkio8kxIMSnJKKbg4qkRqHEj
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ljv6a5g3fpzOs92Fv4JgnMpWfm2AKNICPM5sLQFY5yGo7FVL69fWYmPgnMux5aqj

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

24 POLICE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

0566 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

12464 0566 VEHICLE MA 12,000 0 12,000 4,502.44 6,813.55 684.01  94.3%

12465 POLICE TRAFFIC

0719 RADAR EQUIPMEN

12465 0719 TRAFF EQPT 1,500 0 1,500 490.00 .00 1,010.00 32.7%
0755 SAFETY EQUIPMEN
12465 0755 SAFETY EQU 26,499 0 26,499 1,371.69 6,041.80 19,085.51  28.0%

12491 POLICE CASH MATCH

0599 CASH MATCH

12491 0599 EXEC. MEM. 15,400 0 15,400 .00 .00 15,400.00 . 0%
TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT 18,617,025 0 18,617,025 6,031,319.91 456,469.00 12,129,235.78 34.8%
TOTAL EXPENSES 18,617,025 0 18,617,025 6,031,319.91 456,469.00 12,129,235.78
d: :
Sgg?r:“t generate %%824221025 20:56 Page 47

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aIl8kioKu95mMSqfH%2FWmWyacLlFu72FAq1LHkD2bH7GW9%2BAvDpwHA%2Fk5CAZlElJA
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B56QsJYx16DHs5WH%2FKp5Zqr8d0rx5CNZsI38YNX%2FdtNfxqLFjJ2aAyT6ktKkTRm2
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bh0XDa%2BOTtI%2BkYSIVXGCuvRtH7yVvFftBKeyx58S4sgxzlCy5CbgtC3l1W4TbzOt
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Huuei9plQlw2l6tTwkGrLdd7HtrawlPXQVCSraP5Zovtxgv25nty40iAOXeiYWS

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

25 FIRE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

12501 FIRE ADMINISTRATION

110 SALARIES

[=]

12501 0110 REGULAR SA 10,373,254 0 10,373,254  3,398,241.99 .00 6,975,012.13  32.8%
0110H _HFD_CODE_ENFORCEMENT

12501 0110H HFD CODE E 25,000 0 25,000 334.05 .00 24,665.95  1.3%
0130 OVERTIME

12501 0130 OVERTIME 60,000 0 60,000 32,722.21 .00 27,277.79  54.5%
0131 SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL]

12501 0131 SHIFT DIFF 78,280 0 78,280 24,698.70 .00 53,581.30  31.6%
0133 ACTING DIFFERENTIALJ

12501 0133 ACTING DIF 8,100 0 8,100 5,576.35 .00 2,523.65 68.8%
0135 PARAMEDIC/EMS DIFF.]

12501 0135 PARAMEDIC/ 461,500 0 461,500 4,486.88 .00 457,013.12  1.0%
0136 _SUBSTITUTES/STRAIGHT TIME

12501 0136 SUBSTITUTE 2,100,000 0 2,100,000 1,179,786.61 .00 920,213.39  56.2%
0138 FLSA OVERTIME|

12501 0138 GARCIA OVE 410,000 0 410,000 227,721.24 .00 182,278.76  55.5%
0140 _LONGEVITY]

12501 0140 LONGEVITY 224,565 0 224,565 68,399.55 .00 156,165.45  30.5%

[=]

[=]

[«]

[=)

O

[=]

[=]

[=]

Report generated: 11/09/2025 20:56 Page 48
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=76zNGqOnxAfZ53W9yqJAMTwq8wxV3HiMieoR9Lk4rbStr5lvnLHHJF3nRzsrmvtf
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=knmDfdybGiUcIhDI92GN%2BFo%2BJjoms1NmA695ZbXBvb4bX7o0rmzRkyVEov3x7LLa
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IFdkCgzr6YrzFnSvh0fyg96X2Pbk9jXBRMR6Ck9FD6FP2WuhuY1FmOr2JB9udiTd
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VcTiQqnDYjYdJiAfpehk%2BL8gL4G%2FxdBs2lAwVxtXYwJaEYibaJ%2Fe0SGB0%2FvfOtRH
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ECP9%2FOw%2F1pg8ozjU3grZJmvGtRwquRe82EhSAE3W0lHg4V8RxcmS4PPrJsdtGlPh
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7t4AAMYjDwlMnNu1A5r5hRNfVnW0XVuzugrHILZUsnVoIJpHTRPhCvNQ5HaSOF47
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CTiLaAXOdaCNlXzHOeCq7oHKymaiTFlmEOrrKvUDrSfifrHCmbx0WxieuxW%2FrF%2BJ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bJ3jVhAKPqxSLADY5IHm6tHRcVqibrF%2FwrbUxcl5mG5K9q%2Fh2G8724aCZ14Tli6Y
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UPm%2FwTtAKj9xgoRvp0Ncjn5TzzP2iQ2kKCqxHngtAFTCAdmY%2FjKhuk5jG%2F%2Bbjmxk

TOWN OF HAMDEN NS *% Munis

L4 . atyler erp solution

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

25 FIRE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

12501 0150 HOLIDAY PA 994,000 0 994,000 283,094.02 .00 710,905.98  28.5%
0160 STAND-B

12501 0160 STAND-BY 3,120 0 3,120 1,080.00 .00 2,040.00 34.6%
0175 EDUCATION INCENTIVE

12501 0175 EDUCATION 11,650 0 11,650 10,050.00 .00 1,600.00 86.3%
0240 PHYSICAL EXAMS|

12501 0240 PHYSICAL E 60,000 0 60,000 697.00 18,803.00 40,500.00  32.5%
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS

12501 0541 DUES/SUBSC 2,500 0 2,500 203.00 1,782.50 514.50 79.4%
0545 C-MED|

12501 0545 MED-COM 48,000 0 48,000 .00 .00 48,000.00 . 0%
0612T TRAINING

12501 0612T TRAINING 25,000 0 25,000 113.01 .00 24,886.99 . 5%
0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLO

12501 0672 UNIFORM PU 79,500 0 79,500 5,501.23 70,000.00 3,998.77  95.0%
0673 UNIFORM STIPEND ALLOWANCE

12501 0673 UNIFORM ST 29,800 0 29,800 14,700.00 .00 15,100.00  49.3%
Sgg?:t generated: %148245025 20:56 Page 49

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ViUK%2FtG5ed26rQV%2BEjaIYAcCSsdu3GvOgfWLbAaZS4%2F0Iddr%2Fz%2FrcW1an21Q%2FFeJ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=osk1stlqqG01LZkzasEUdWOatBujmBRTsq%2FQdAwARqCS8Ub8F%2FHwYwLpE9dZloRm
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kNWeRgceydj%2BZn13SCHoz2%2FQiCGsaLlZqpc6AwGshU5bGGCtbFkp28a0S65gGn5p
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3ba0vZ3NCL%2FI9DQh9Z45%2BKPorDmNJ6NEe0cyi6UTzp9AOTCpoi0jORcNnObMllro
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=25ZlIF%2FppTyVTaa6OlOotgadmDggWGhhihoJnZ3WtuO4qM%2BqYnFGfiVUU%2FGrUPvu
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rNWrKVvuldtXsp%2BCcpX9mQ6SYCxPZz9C3QoWAN9W%2FkMf81U5opYgVLkPSfuEODL6
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kIsX8PtixwiT8wtKp%2FVs6AwS6aPBHXsBTLIqe4uMnjCM4WFG5viM7m%2B2WHMMaWyD
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k77LfB7LhXnyD7r0iCZG%2BI725r%2BZ7YbTSvTOTbA1iIMAvT4nvxOskP2hQ2HrEN0v
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IIKjPzqiI3WLWzg%2Flx8rsBBDZcIbprlhvIGTdho4%2B6K0ELC%2FTgo4U%2BAifhAo4BaT

TOWN OF HAMDEN » \EE::.__,&_ "% Munis
‘ e e e < . atyler erp solution

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

25 FIRE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

=

2533 FIRE BLD/GRND MAINT.

640 BLDG/GROUND MAINT. SUP)

[=]

12533 0640 BLDG/GROUN 800 0 800 .00 .00 800.00 . 0%

=

12553 FIRE TRAINING

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

12553 0590 PROFESSION 4,000 0 4,000 .00 .00 4,000.00 .0%
0612T TRAINING

12553 0612T TRAINING 140,600 0 140,600 3,020.77 .00 137,579.23  2.1%
0616 _EDUCATIONAL MATERIAL]

12553 0616 EDUCATIONA 500 0 500 .00 .00 500.00 .0%

[=)

[=]

[=]

[=)

718 BOOKS ,MAPS , MANUALS]

12553 0718 BOOKS, MAP 2,000 0 2,000 .00 .00 2,000.00 . 0%

=

2559 FIRE COMMUNICATIONS|
0571 RADIO REPAIRS)
12559 0571 RADIO REPA 1,200 0 1,200 150.38 .00 1,049.62 12.5%

[=)

=y

2564 FIRE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
561 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS-OTHER

[=]

Report generated: 11/09/2025 20:56 Page 50
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0qEqDwfjTl3CXa6GJ7uN2WvqNJFTXNW3P2fgI6oq%2BPH5xTI2OTAZTLxXT4HKLSnd
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ofok9E1QLZF70X%2FqKV5e9BZe9VpB4JiYgysmg5k86j2Nip2xWlS52WC3odK8zpWH
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KWNuYMD1whiIlK9h28GTNeVv2YakIuTwSt83iyBcdvqdttU1oLl18%2BqeBdHAuglu
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=95fq1YxE3%2BjbHwiwLwJpHaHhEykpIai8uAmTMdWqx%2BldFxpF8VWK36dYCEGtDia5
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8rOg7uHR8vnpMGOUWA5oVMfzeMLkmEJzGelrvJo982GU1A3h414VtS%2BIoJI367v7
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E8qhfQ%2BmrMvhGJDngJvWikYW1GPA5QGGkzODKWUbxt7EPzA9ARGx90ZFIrs9j%2BkM

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL  TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

25 FIRE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET __ YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

12564 0561 REPAIRS-FI 2,800 0 2,800 .00 .00 2,800.00 . 0%
0626 _LUBRICANTS]

12564 0626 LUBRICANTS 7,200 0 7,200 322.30 .00 6,877.70 4.5%
0632 TIRES/TUBES/WHEELS

12564 0632 TIRES/TUBE 24,000 0 24,000 7,730.54 2,269.46 14,000.00 41.7%
0635 VEHICLE REPAIR SUPS.]

12564 0635 REP/MAINT 155,000 0 155,000 46,268.22 41,351.06 67,380.72  56.5%

12567 FIRE FIGHTING

0572 FIRE HYDRANT REPAIRS]

12567 0572 FIRE HYDRA 3,150 0 3,150 .00 .00 3,150.00 .0%
0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES

12567 0611 GENERAL SU 115,000 0 115,000 1,673.72 2,231.39 111,094.89  3.4%

[=)

[=]

[=]

690 SAFETY SUPPLIES

12567 0690 SAFETY SUP 12,500 0 12,500 162.98 .00 12,337.02 1.3%

12568 FIRE PUBLIC/FIRE EDUCAT.

0616 EDUCATIONAL MATERIAL

12568 0616 EDUCATIONA 7,400 0 7,400 3,320.50 .00 4,079.50  44.9%
d: 11/09/2025 20:56

e generated ot Page °1

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cPEgy2%2BizghvN2pS8kwvgUAecSkoW%2B9Xzpn4HmFSqyKbW6MZXB1v6uFMzQRIdYMO
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kSpjzpyhFWQL7PJLmr8ATMhOLM2b7Tl2QlJI1E6BlwqglOkfU4qMlpavqF5LVPLS
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SDj63KBfmyie4euN1Zh8LWPIysjOowZSpS1Gg%2F0c9Ot4NrJ1G%2F7eKteaDokx4CHQ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HTwj5%2Bp%2FmmKVEMceMFVW7uDxqgBGYIn9%2BC3kMI23xBMZry8ewc0mb3DtMhUIYLO2
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4S%2F1vtbFBcy8MzCg2SAUg7r%2FK4zsWMJO05VSaS7hwWYKoamNaFZz8I%2FVBmo7oBMY
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s9jV3ihKqh5DE32wech%2FWN0G4h1SyWZOVN%2FN0ngTVeaH%2FTc8hxavbsj4NvY%2Bf3mV
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vpRz06uGE6eSdO66JUUlQhZTVFmBdLepR4JvLt%2Fla91bLQIC7LM6GMMnc4LinGPd
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BZAY%2FRPzuQKWzxjYOxMDqa2qRYW9Rj80JiYP9uNqJ1zeizLCDBeGmdAjWxu3ACOx

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

25 FIRE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

12569 VOLUNTEER FIRE
0710 OFFICE EQUIPMENT]
12569 0710 PROT.EQUIP 10,000 0 10,000 2,095.00 .00 7,905.00  21.0%

[=)

12570 FIRE PARAMEDICS

0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES

12570 0611 GENERAL SU 600 0 600 .00 .00 600.00 .0%
0680 MEDICAL SUPPLIER

12570 0680 MEDICAL SU 120,000 0 120,000 20,502.36 19,327.92 80,169.72  33.2%
0720 LABORATORY EQUIPMENT

12570 0720 LABORATORY 22,000 0 22,000 1,626.90 .00 20,373.10  7.4%
0730 MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT

12570 0730 MECHANICAL 700 0 700 .00 .00 700.00 .0%
0788 COMPUTER _SOFTWARE & TRAINING

12570 0788 SOFTWARE 49,500 0 49,500 22,000.00 .00 27,500.00  44.4%
6122 MOBILE DATA

12570 6122 MOBILE 16,364 0 16,364 5,479.60 1,654.28 9,230.12  43.6%

[=]

[=]

[=)

[=)

[=]

12571 FIRE SUPPRESSION

0645 HOUSEKEEPING SUPS.

Report generated: 11/09/2025 20:56 Page 52
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9po2nPFNV2NGQm5IXrwwwbEycWRcS0sWz9AnYvK1z%2F1PiRUQe%2FpVxRTHfpVQTahs
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2YOHpCrrASff%2BvSYONIrfwlb3h8wGJf08XujIAm%2FX9%2BCep5sCuy%2BbhLTRF27cWcE
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z%2BobHYsgVPnSspxdLLnAUe4bNlHQl0qAwDiYSgwWtr%2FsAgi89D3ca4kl5AymlrLG
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VkMH1jaCxwBMAfkKiSJ%2FNG4fym5t7fL923WeMG%2FORAYWuO6rpXCehi%2BEDTaVIlT9
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FDDRAikJJd7a2uESOFKH8nPLBk4KGe7MG9Iy2NpchuRFuBeJA78fqlihxqnsEvuo
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BBwlNv9WCp%2B5C084wLjlZ8XKrxoBFTXNgYkfvYUAH47iEJw%2F1v5JAtVZ8ZFOZofU
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jBBSLxbKMPrGQGg4OdKa23NY5XY3YMVa9Bp5V%2B8ewknD%2B%2BIWepBHLwBCSc11GDdA

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

25 FIRE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

12571 0645 HOUSEKEEPI 10,000 0 10,000 .00 916.10 9,083.90 9.2%

12572 FIRE MARSHALL

0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES

12572 0611 GENERAL SU 700 0 700 .00 .00 700.00 . 0%
TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT 15,700,283 0 15,700,283 5,371,759.11 158,335.71 10,170,188.30  35.2%
TOTAL EXPENSES 15,700,283 0 15,700,283 5,371,759.11 158,335.71 10,170,188.30
d: :
Sgg?:t generate %148245025 20:56 Page 53

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=321q%2FAViVLwQVxmUuNCePn8Bj565oBvIbzwt7phzCjv%2Ft1bBqZmFnCQAOtF4Xu19
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X4VMFOfTV3K5Pn%2FTr8dCAVor90uIgEsthSPpqm7UFqP2PFiQ%2BQ6V8lIVMz7BXEgU

TOWN OF HAMDEN NS *% Munis

L4 . atyler erp solution

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
26 BUILDING DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

=

2601 BUILDING ADMINISTRATION

0110 SALARIES]

12601 0110 REGULAR SA 533,708 0 533,708 200,827.27 .00 332,880.91  37.6%

12601 0130 OVERTIME 25,000 -2,000 23,000 5,005.10 .00 17,994.90 21.8%

12601 0140 LONGEVITY 1,020 0 1,020 .00 .00 1,020.00 . 0%

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS

12601 0541 DUES/SUBSC 3,500 2,000 5,500 2,812.00 .00 2,688.00 51.1%

0610 OFFICE SUPPLIES]

12601 0610 OFFICE SUP 2,000 0 2,000 169.32 127.23 1,703.45 14.8%

0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLO

12601 0672 UNIFORM PU 2,800 0 2,800 1,550.00 .00 1,250.00 55.4%

0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS

12601 0718 BOOKS, MAP 3,500 0 3,500 .00 2,799.96 700.04  80.0%

0942 STIPEND)

12601 0942 STIPEND 10,000 0 10,000 3,461.58 .00 6,538.42 34.6%
TOTAL BUILDING DEPARTMENT 581,528 0 581,528 213,825.27 2,927.19 364,775.72 37.3%

TOTAL EXPENSES 581,528 0 581,528 213,825.27 2,927.19 364,775.72
Report generated: 11/09/2025 20:56 Page 54

User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mehii2MF6xn0wjuC%2BunGCi7xaZWuLCtfEHoA8V%2BTVp9s8GdY5KVVDHhnI9xkUuGN
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uvfx%2FtW%2BorZ1Hlx%2FoG7gc44T2p0vwkJ1UevGZpw%2BSv26GfVIyt1YSbNIOy1b9qMk
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T0%2FHB1FX9n48sSTWSs%2F9H4DIUkBc62DiKEF4pp0GwKyDsmobOCYlTwppP%2B1J1SiZ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LQ7ONe4Y15lNPhx%2BiPEnwkgKZU3TKKluos5iCvjmav4wHSH3GIgPFRDf1FVHAYv8
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ms6%2B9SRlN9noSKTtteN16hIq76DnxhCWJ9rBaTkUzfL3r%2F9AWWP3Tp3FiOOrub3o
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LDORlXffX%2FULVoYkd4B6%2FEaIcUl7%2FEcWLK5vAS%2FCv8Unuku7KJcBtIwPVGc52tm6
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=flMR45T3EecAVjf6cCWagBZTIR7Z%2BbU4yC54xS2pRuoaG%2B1d10Ksm2BQVkNnl6ON
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0k80PsqrKM%2BQAwqCyrjyB2xCVlkJanjxuTjCLE2o2Qiqh%2F724TJ8eOU0ProBN%2FZ9

o % 1
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

29 TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

12901 TRAFFIC/TRANSPORTATION

110 SALARIES

[=]

12901 0110 REGULAR SA 430,824 0 430,824 108,559.98 .00 322,264.15  25.2%
0130 OVERTIME

12901 0130 OVERTIME 20,000 0 20,000 5,984.63 .00 14,015.37  29.9%
0140 LONGEVITY]

12901 0140 LONGEVITY 1,045 0 1,045 795.00 .00 250.00 76.1%
0170 MEAL_ALLOWANCE

12901 0170 MEAL ALLOW 75 0 75 .00 .00 75.00 .0%
0549 LINE PAINTING

12901 0549 LINE PAINT 15,500 0 15,500 6,350.00 .00 9,150.00  41.0%

[=]

[=]

[«]

[=)

[=)

549T TRAFFIC CALMING

12901 0549T TRAF CALMN 125,000 0 125,000 1,020.00 650.00 123,330.00  1.3%
12901 0583 HEAVY EQUI 3,000 0 3,000 .00 .00 3,000.00 .0%
12901 0590 PROFESSION 30,000 0 30,000 800.00 200.00 29,000.00  3.3%
12901 0610 OFFICE SUP 500 0 500 5.99 .00 494.01  1.2%

[=)

[=]

[=]

Report generated: 11/09/2025 20:56 Page 55
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vYsevkEuto8EltHI3Rltz06rvG0VygDK9C3xmHE%2BkAHWe87GsIcalqeS0b%2BlggvN
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nljnuglbu6ZMsHT4IXnd%2BaxuPnYDWpo1jrtD31c9tJHKTAtWbNRVJ1wr1EPATou9
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Q94FGjMJKFRg0ShibrNaUoyWpr%2By%2B5Fqwi4p%2F%2BL1M%2FkQjjpSUGxyEgVUtYNecFV
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i%2BslkgnREDyMZWXJBKzQOLXYhs7WutX9lDRjn4HzJiON27M9SlrR66z8JErnF5po
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dmeB7gPpTepChPQkTqUZB9uoEWAqf1Ze20tEg%2F1E0TN0vke4XKyth10strcKCk84
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=saZ1k%2FBc3ZMDOgNYsBC2DsY6YwT7XnVIhjt8Lih93xq3EjOoU%2BOBYyb8i97q8cHs
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wSS3se9y3JJotiyV6Dx6tRf8lf2xY%2Bbrz2%2FflnlTMuSOn2NI9ORDcIAVdnBsWq3k
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iwS3dHrGjs0mdv%2FekcYgusLEIl0KWWIEU6uJsbFU3%2B67jW3vCCm58qlk1474FYuQ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H%2FFK5o0LZ5WKZfBINg4dJcoJUElnOwtM52qyfvXXnjpNzBVe24iIS0MkKjcQKgyR

TOWN OF HAMDEN NS *% Munis

L4 . atyler erp solution

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT

29 TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET USED

0661 TRAFFIC SIGN SUPS.

12901 0661 TRAFFIC SI 15,000 0 15,000 4,943.00 3,830.00 6,227.00 58.5%
0662 TRAFFIC SIGNAL PARTS|

12901 0662 TRAFFIC SI 15,000 0 15,000 2,520.55 2,479.45 10,000.00  33.3%

[=]

666 BUS SHELTER PARTS

12901 0666 BUS SHELTE 7,500 0 7,500 .00 2,500.00 5,000.00 33.3%
0666A BUS SHELTER MAINT.

12901 0666A BUS S MAIN 14,000 0 14,000 2,745.60 11,254.40 .00 100.0%

[=]

672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLO!

12901 0672 UNIFORM PU 1,050 0 1,050 250.00 .00 800.00  23.8%
0690 SAFETY SUPPLIES

12901 0690 SAFETY SuPp 4,000 0 4,000 1,228.06 771.94 2,000.00 50.0%
TOTAL TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT 682,494 0 682,494 135,202.81 21,685.79 525,605.53 23.0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 682,494 0 682,494 135,202.81 21,685.79 525,605.53
d: :
Sgg?:t generate %148245025 20:56 Page 56

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T4wz1sjmUrJBsI0jNii0UxLQ%2FIpUndKeTJjngBt423maCxlShcxo44X%2BmovZFy%2Fa
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c%2BjsKIoJdlx%2FMY9eKuh5Ye8aij%2BljsDkn1VkximzL2UVWmMp4GaIEs6gUTUeeR0%2F
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SktGf4TVTLYYyucKBIwA4SwE%2B2M3uckVlVpN21nfx0P%2FEi1W%2BDxcLAMYzhoB1PMv
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SnEbGuCL6R9miEFrC2EBhUKyNCCesvfScLFpBopqjrhW%2BPfyFPEVhvhkAVyea9qG
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e1t5m3uWF8%2F9%2Fcze1phVT%2BZtlncAAKRfOT%2BAj5mbTyGtzjByG5qUSb4APcswok0K
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5AeqzIgfusDoSjT8IRdKfULFebmdTCXulg3eDie0wHRa8o%2FHGmIu0USCK7YT4UxD

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

30 PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

13001 PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN.

0110 SALARIES

13001 0110 REGULAR SA 5,707,367 0 5,707,367 2,020,877.31 .00 3,686,489.77 35.4%
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES

13001 0120 TEMPORARY 250,000 0 250,000 99,130.05 .00 150,869.95 39.7%
0130 OVERTIME

13001 0130 OVERTIME 300,000 0 300,000 122,207.57 .00 177,792.43  40.7%
0133 ACTING DIFFERENTIAL

13001 0133 ACTING DIF 36,000 0 36,000 16,095.25 .00 19,904.75 44.7%
13001 0140 LONGEVITY 55,162 0 55,162 22,087.00 .00 33,075.00 40.0%
0160 STAND-B

13001 0160 STAND-BY 98,177 0 98,177 1,365.50 .00 96,811.50 1.4%
0170 MEAL ALLOWANCE]

13001 0170 MEAL ALLOW 750 0 750 .00 .00 750.00 . 0%
0445 ALARM FEES

13001 0445 ALARM FEE 15,000 0 15,000 3,778.97 6,796.91 4,424.12 70.5%
0517 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE|

13001 0517 PROPERTY M 5,500 0 5,500 2,450.00 .00 3,050.00 44.5%
Sgg?:t generated: %148245025 20:56 Page 57

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v0ErU2%2BQ%2BOSiXQr%2BpfTolLalUvQZXpAnyPw1%2FulSufYoejZslJ74GDTrigSAsGWO
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yNmzWtiokYOMmL4cf2ItLXokwXWbUBFRg00uJBy0PNEWEHzDJCDD1dyWGYlfq2cR
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vGBO7JJaTaclR7BW9NVbYGPljTJdL1SU8j%2B5m5jfoj0bXy3mCEDgSLN70PLUVO9Q
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eZ%2F3Gchx98plUxYfKva%2FyNGYeCYDHoT9pPOn0bQkL4citslo%2BlqXDgEpzvfMt9dj
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=utGamnAaKBNVACz38Ce2rZkwIb4fMyRp3QKa162klcCahYVRH4bt05CC7ea%2Fk5l0
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=660J5m5kFT%2BVGSkpkPmjBjGtgPTabKLAam%2B4NxSf%2FhNAHJmau06AhqyhNSgEEyRa
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x2%2Bi98x8rskdSabPkwCun5MgE%2BXSA%2FoIJr0Q1kg5yVu3Me65zYlKzHmmCuvNLQR3
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ks3TvfuvnsntGgK977XZkPSA8mtjsX3BMij4v0f6Ajm1Nwr%2Fol76ZBhPqvaoyDD0
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZTityjrCdM040wqR%2FBNgsTGVV5BPvDk7gK1YYSA%2FGux7rN%2B5U4j%2FVo9YEOBv8gan

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

30 PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS

13001 0541 DUES/SUBSC 5,000 0 5,000 378.00 2,220.00 2,402.00 52.0%
0546 TRANSFER STATION

13001 0546 TRAN STA 250,000 0 250,000 187,090.16 20,365.82 42,544.02 83.0%
0551 TIPPING FEES]

13001 0551 TIP FEES 2,359,729 0 2,359,729 646,731.54 805,768.46 907,229.00 61.6%
13001 0556 RENTAL - E 4,000 0 4,000 1,809.00 .00 2,191.00 45.2%
0563 WASTE REMOVAL CONTRACTS]

13001 0563 WAST REM. 2,831,277 0 2,831,277 943,760.00 1,887,517.00 .00 100.0%
0563A WASTE REMOVAL- BULK PICK UP|

13001 0563A BULK 330,791 0 330,791 110,263.68 220,527.36 -.04 100.0%
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE]

13001 0590 PROFESSION 15,000 0 15,000 3,103.97 9,696.00 2,200.03 85.3%
0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLO

13001 0672 UNIFORM PU 50,000 0 50,000 33,943.20 1,897.80 14,159.00 71.7%
0690 SAFETY SUPPLIES

13001 0690 SAFETY SUP 2,000 0 2,000 334.94 705.92 959.14  52.0%
Report generated: %148245025 20:56 Page 58

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uf1qIURx2GWnhmJU8y1jByFfxfc6WIXwWHgTAktWFXt%2FkGso8eXQrgyLWcGr5wO8
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0LG%2F%2FfSD5s1QN3e%2FOXvAcX26ObyQGDnmqn3JNFhvyRinONrFg0zpCsvUkKsGKDNa
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ThGpywbF3Au8ByRTxxJqORI84bC0gMBmMlRjBBtQn7oMuDpkAlRruifPHi7Nsgxd
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wnVl1KFYf%2B4NU%2BHKCPGm4Y2qHaDq1rSUc26t2sdD3kNMbgGSz260n8NxqYTI35Ml
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dU7uqJ%2BhkPLUsd9NLe3FtrcHzM4w%2Ba%2BepXjZM22ufSLRfyYW%2BWm3GOQ8rlZugZ5d
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2THwpQkiM1S9umOU0Qn768Bn9ByOxDryipvy30LK3PjkwCA8zVP%2BF3AM7%2F6deJOy
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zVgHUlZnebxvR%2BVwTgoLPFiPWLmjpUHpDfck0%2FR9tKYMb3fXAxA7BYPbXFiKY704
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B6uqk1r9NiqVlvucb02VcORoR4gGtP%2BpOvmqR59yfbdeTsAKpc7UXBw1Z2oicYGz
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7igLdoMQNZyAOpuYak8kRY1cKcTXnj5WCf3B9HYwOzpaMf5AFBHJAmyLH1FHe4Ni

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

30 PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

3953 RECYCLING TOTERS]
13001 3953 RECY TOTER 200,000 0 200,000 6,754.00 .00 193,246.00 3.4%

13075 PUB._WORKS_STREETS/BRDGS ]

0165_SNOW_REMOVAL]

13075 0165 SNOW REMOV 250,000 0 250,000 .00 .00 250,000.00 .0%
0620 ROAD_MAINT. SUPPLIES

13075 0620 ROAD MAINT 26,000 0 26,000 5,405.95 14,215.04 6,379.01  75.5%
0696_SNOW_REMOVAL _SUPP)

13075 0696 SNOW REMOV 300,000 0 300,000 .00 .00 300,000.00 .0%

[=]

[=]

[=]

13076 PARKWAYS/TREES/BUILDINGS]

166 LEAF REMOVAL

[=]

13076 0166 LEAF REMOV 225,000 0 225,000 .00 .00 225,000.00 .0%
0576E _PARKS _SPECIAL _EVENTS

13076 0576E PARKS SPEC 30,000 0 30,000 .00 728.10 29,271.90  2.4%
0578 FIELD RENOVATION

13076 0578 FIELD RENO 14,000 0 14,000 7,177.16 1,740.00 5,082.84  63.7%

[=)

[=]

[=)

578B FARM. CANAL MAINTENANCE]

13076 0578B FARM. CANA 6,000 0 6,000 .00 .00 6,000.00 . 0%

Report generated: 11/09/2025 20:56 Page 59
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8quEjtFoCg0ov4JyJd%2B%2F2hp6cni3kDt8mbCje4sEKhQe0oLCBJs9DoQ89eKZ7%2BgY
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cjpvo7%2Fnw0%2BcEMoA0IsHPN%2BeAZyp9H%2FDI5%2BUyF6%2B5bHcdGgVfbvPdPy2WDGePAuG
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fi4PmUESQlTzHn8mHLh9zefdzEVhBZepCVWloo79Lj8Dwuk9Iyr3WthdOY0wRsQk
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bZcSf%2Bc%2Bowgk06EDbXtMcaGFrZppUQnM1GjaAZfnuzIskXrwgK5ySotujwTsCxxj
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s91ef9eoueRFQmm0N3plXbYPVxvp7XBGr7qPdb%2F5NCjc09%2B4LWs17JKXvjN0i6UB
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K6JrSGj1gAb9%2BBCA9xLtFHX%2F1AU4i5n7pe%2B8y8xdPEf0nIMcaWa3avqcL90ukwwB
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o9ATml7evK6vbN4QiM7iTgRYwaQIMjRu6hK0UKWb%2FjUuqJpiBNGDBtjiWUGuWK7l
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fk%2Bj5eBTlq0g0y%2Fu5yuZaQwS%2BKhHft9nJCb77r5DDecuF9QwNV3Eql15rE%2Bb5ONa

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

30 PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

[=]

590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE]
13076 0590 PROFESSION 45,000 0 45,000 17,700.08 8,669.42 18,630.50  58.6%
13076 0667 HORT.SPPLS 11,000 0 11,000 .00 2,000.00 9,000.00  18.2%

[=]

[=]

691 PARKWAY/WAY MAIN SUPP|

13076 0691 PRK MAINT. 7,000 0 7,000 1,025.90 5,974.10 .00 100.09%

[=]

693 TREE STUMP REMOVAL SUPP

13076 0693 TREE STUMP 1,200 0 1,200 .00 1,200.00 .00 100.0%

[=]

695 PARK MAINTENANCE

13076 0695 PRKWY/TREE 6,000 0 6,000 1,741.88 643.00 3,615.12  39.7%

[=]

727 COMMUNITY GARDEN

13076 0727 COMM GARD. 3,000 0 3,000 366.52 1,633.48 1,000.00 66.7%
770 RECREATION EQUIPMEN

[=]

13076 0770 RECREATION 6,000 0 6,000 1,410.00 1,090.00 3,500.00 41.7%

13077 PUB. WORKS SEWERS/EQUIP.

0565 STREET/SEWER/BRIDGE REP.

13077 0565 SEWER MAIN 8,000 0 8,000 1,936.29 3,410.00 2,653.71 66.8%
d: :

Sgg?:t generate %148245025 20:56 Page 60

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=THxLxv2rfba46PRFBHFd6FSR8nWkhWj5sm8td9AC5rQKKLSEIiQ6%2BdJ8GQzJDHy%2B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PIt8SVlbeakngTbEL0CLvyKCKj4inlbuhCDM0cAhGsjrgBAR2etTut1VSHZwazqB
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BqMhdnLRLzHg4Z3CMgSq2c07PuECZmFz317xPsaTxbPAf1m9wQzZn4tK3eESQUuc
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JG8at5uPXoANMRXZ%2FmYc1zebUu%2BDO3IfLpowdmBR0V%2FyqBiJoptZ80ne8Rjhs9pM
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7dRZUsfbvh2PZoHoUwN0gM%2B8Ev7Ba3BMIo4TFdLGiHTvqfqIRNiDYls7ebOYZvwD
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EZQbXA1UlTLs7KOrVt%2B52LJamdj44%2FT%2BBU1gwWZLMoN540i6TbCGjwEEmD%2By2ZyX
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8izzQN4axzsbJ03qrKEFO03OIjMjzqdZE5zCx2kELLPO9EQWTqXDdsBu016gGV5U
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jWo2ZGazcloUYv%2Bc8RD3KahSQK0WpgHHgdH%2Br4RnpcpTOfs7doK4dJBWR1yrznoG

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

30 PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

13079 PUBLIC WORKS BUILDINGS

0561 EQUIPMENT REPATIRS-OTHER|

13079 0561 EQUIPMENT 16,000 0 16,000 1,907.67 4,369.00 9,723.33  39.2%
0640 BLDG/GROUND MAINT. SUP|

13079 0640 BLDG/GROUN 275,000 0 275,000 109,903.33 63,947.89 101,148.78 63.2%
0646 SANITARY & CLNG SUPPLIES

13079 0646 SANITARY & 28,000 0 28,000 5,999.70 5,400.68 16,599.62 40.7%

13080 BROOKSVALE MAINT.

0992E BROOKSVALE EQUIP/REPAIRS

13080 0992E BR EQUIP 3,000 0 3,000 .00 .00 3,000.00 . 0%
0992F BROOKSVALE ANIMAL FEED)

13080 0992F AN FEED 9,000 0 9,000 2,053.05 446.95 6,500.00 27.8%
0992G BROOKSVALE GROUND MAIN

13080 0992G BR GRND MA 10,000 0 10,000 525.00 3,325.00 6,150.00 38.5%

13081 PUB. WORKS MECHANICAL

0525 TIRE REPAIRS & ROAD SERVI

13081 0525 TIRE REPAI 44,000 0 44,000 5,310.07 9,689.93 29,000.00 34.1%
d: :

Sgg?r:“t generate %%824221025 20:56 Page 61

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JgYPRpXlX8J67yB9VVLSB3IW7GEUxMM940AgX7D7w5G%2Bv9gULEsNVOMKeS0w8o3o
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=24%2BHqr40q8OnjzNRONOTN5pf51XZToLaqMKFfqwf6KJvPYYlC%2BcV4SHKNmvyma3T
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KM8ohQ7K4SL1GGBQiixv9KQKkA01uyleqEbJ9XDnBUVLljJ%2F2zK4pMNMkD4V8ZYU
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Ajo9juRcGY%2BUOIutmMgh%2BpzElSSS00FqcG2cFH12MXZnsau3%2Fd0LTEC2KXP2Pb4
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KjC%2FoWON1c7r9EbmAca55%2FAxeuNxwtoJw2waab8GI0qTWuUI5JuKbABidmUTqXSv
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fSNV3J1cJ0FT%2FOHASWVhT9%2BIFbG7AGGqgNdySPd2BMikLRjN3pgUpq9LvhNVM7Un
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QnMksjR3gHZlCz%2BKhEv6KGa5%2Bam6voA1znhqmzPsJyWlhk2RQki31PGvpzISQbqA

TOWN OF HAMDEN NS *% Munis

L4 . atyler erp solution

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

30 PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

0527 SNOW REL. EQUIP. REPAIRS

13081 0527 SNOW REL. 10,000 0 10,000 .00 .00 10,000.00 . 0%
0562 VEHICLE REPAIRS

13081 0562 VEHICLE RE 275,000 0 275,000 17,549.52 67,584.96 189,865.52  31.0%
0566 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

13081 0566 VEHICLE MA 85,000 0 85,000 11,689.78 38,746.57 34,563.65 59.3%
0585 HAZARDOUS WASTE

13081 0585 HAZ WASTE 46,000 0 46,000 .00 .00 46,000.00 . 0%

0626 LUBRICANTS

13081 0626 LUBRICANTS 24,000 0 24,000 .00 5,000.00 19,000.00 20.8%

0683 ANTHONY B. GREENE MEMORIAL

13081 0683 ANT MEM 13,025 0 13,025 13,897.50 .00 -872.50 106.7%

0694 TOOL ALLOWANCE]

13081 0694 TOOL ALLOW 3,500 0 3,500 3,500.00 .00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 14,295,478 0 14,295,478 4,431,259.54  3,195,309.39 6,668,909.15 53.3%

TOTAL EXPENSES 14,295,478 0 14,295,478 4,431,259.54 3,195,309.39 6,668,909.15
Report generated: %148245025 20:56 Page 62

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9VmLU8y70CqmWvMV2eZum5lkqSMOZtRbD8xoXWOX%2FqYwgQp9VnwCkp9sxkaQ9%2F1M
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VYqCIrRz9KEdz%2Bf6faFlwSQNRkVB%2Fqn4n3PGejsJXURqV1ZraD%2FGkH2LPDcea2Xt
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VAbLIDDJyC53UQ9Ip7eHeSapwT4M5FnxN84y83BfnGFSab%2Fy4B2LiXl6WvTkTzR7
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UQadLrC6hcKah1d14ywQC0AYUcO5rtKM8GHzbN286YdL0JlAUBopHmZ7lHdZkkBw
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZaBtyZ0mJuswMEGiUuU%2FOLag8gGH%2BCbi9u8aiD9JEPQGfrFbIUdtVMmSONba2gns
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FLkev9w2VK5qtZ6jaRXOMXReF%2BFXRztC9kjJgxgLmvhygE5hxgoh02WqSylh0LRS
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SSuekkrKYzMX7YfT9Ct5A7MGSIbLQlUbCCBIiWACg23D0P596FIBJm9X05spYtv6

o % 1
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

32 ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

13201 ENGINEERING ADMIN.

[=]

110 SALARIES

13201 0110 REGULAR SA 743,310 0 743,310 282,464.86 .00 460,844.75  38.0%
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES]

13201 0120 TEMPORARY 25,000 0 25,000 7,320.00 .00 17,680.00  29.3%
0130 OVERTIME

13201 0130 OVERTIME 200 0 200 27.89 .00 172.11  13.9%
0140 LONGEVITY]

13201 0140 LONGEVITY 1,890 0 1,890 250.00 .00 1,640.00 13.2%
0175 EDUCATION INCENTIVE]

13201 0175 EDUCATION 1,500 0 1,500 135.00 .00 1,365.00  9.0%

[=]

[=]

[«]

[=)

[=)

541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS|

13201 0541 DUES/SUBSC 1,750 0 1,750 .00 .00 1,750.00 .0%
13201 0590 PROFESSION 30,000 0 30,000 645.00 .00 29,355.00  2.2%
13201 0613 ENG SPPLS 2,000 0 2,000 122.56 .00 1,877.44  6.1%
13201 0672 UNIFORM PU 600 0 600 125.00 .00 475.00  20.8%

[=)

[=]

[=]

Report generated: 11/09/2025 20:56 Page 63
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FRUx8UXFv%2BasNzwDkonCzAo5pNfPCyi1zl%2F6VHNN7yDLf7c0vyaZ4hnLMZv1mX33
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uv6txXEKL269jLZjoFv2ieZu2%2F8xSNN7jApRxpvVDA2ncQe75B3WBp4oeHdT9%2FgM
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J6%2FAExfSrryi5d3U%2BzYqA7daEbKEOQSGUMvr7mwzYCvybriyoNRtn2%2BsNBFvuGmG
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dqGigI7qukyVpbffporRX0DoA%2FtjcVwXFy3UgZHUBxvHSjJMUV8PZkQTNMX6So1I
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PjDYXN5YtY0uoFGT5s34KzvKDUes9LLQ0G2jT0AQfPc1AxcGGx3oLaaQKV0ake%2Fc
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JEhmXrb1Q%2F1EsJYaMP4wra%2B1SAQ5QQQzEeB0q8YdQ%2BB7IkaMORjV8GdKFVDHyRX5
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PwK6ZKKsL5E4ZQTzUUzRTCPzo8TjyF3o1PXEBDiJhy8MWSzdds4WDFVLtoyei0nM
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2zavUpP4fKL%2FwHJz941mdkQmY8z3IQBGAGGAaZub%2BUb46BLfob4oosLK7F7PZY2I
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=556midfphv5pRibQvrOHvuE5IvjPP1Oq5qmcSIGNA0wb%2BehrCrUBRMX%2FyTjKyzav

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT

32 ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

0942 STIPEND

13201 0942 STIPEND 15,000 0 15,000 5,192.28 .00 9,807.72 34.6%
TOTAL ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 821,250 0 821,250 296,282.59 .00 524,967.02 36.1%
TOTAL EXPENSES 821,250 0 821,250 296,282.59 .00 524,967.02
d: :
Sgg?:t generate %148245025 20:56 Page 64

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vvUTbgMEU15nIi%2BeGbY3zkxFZtUndhw1Q%2FtxIVxV%2BS1Vlqp0CvBEnvOVyMrnRPsh

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

34 MENTAL HEALTH APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

13401 MENTAL HEALTH ADMIN.
9034 HMH SERVICES]

13401 9034 CLIF BEERS 132,000 0 132,000 66,000.00 66,000.00 .00 100.0%
9034M MENTAL HEALTH / FIRST AID

13401 9034m cCl1iff Beer 50,000 0 50,000 25,000.00 .00 25,000.00 50.0%
9036 YALE CHILD STUD

13401 9036 YALE CHILD 58,000 0 58,000 .00 .00 58,000.00 . 0%

TOTAL MENTAL HEALTH 240,000 0 240,000 91,000.00 66,000.00 83,000.00 65.4%
TOTAL EXPENSES 240,000 0 240,000 91,000.00 66,000.00 83,000.00

Sgg?:t generated: %148245025 20:56 Page 65

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NnpFVOx6LH9QuD86ZDXZthuIQc8gCFqFzWPK8PYaIh%2BEvZxW58r0Po6bAW1K6Hw8
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LITKrEAr9Gb%2FlvsC0tFUUl%2F3murl2VD6ec%2FFmiEXaYcj74oOD49Yw9SOeV4ctwJP
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OF2oTfSTFV%2BiaspoqHW55Eu7sAJT%2B6hD9LzohzlVAOKDoXC3EXAGPMfxwmcpINk%2B

o % 1
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

36 LIBRARY DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

13601 LIBRARY ADMINISTRATION

110 SALARIES

[=]

13601 0110 REGULAR SA 1,931,056 0 1,931,056 597,283.46 .00 1,333,772.66  30.9%
0130 OVERTIME

13601 0130 OVERTIME 11,000 0 11,000 4,048.27 .00 6,951.73  36.8%
0134 PAY DIFFERENTIAL

13601 0134 PAY DIFFER 13,000 0 13,000 6,299.28 .00 6,700.72  48.5%
0140 LONGEVITY]

13601 0140 LONGEVITY 8,050 0 8,050 1,655.00 .00 6,395.00  20.6%
0175 EDUCATION INCENTIVE]

13601 0175 EDUCATION 2,000 0 2,000 .00 .00 2,000.00 .0%

[=]

[=]

[«]

[=)

[=)

515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION

13601 0515 PRINTING/C 13,500 0 13,500 5,989.23 .00 7,510.77  44.4%
13601 0541 DUES/SUBSC 3,158 0 3,158 1,186.00 .00 1,972.00 37.6%
13601 0575 EQUIPMENT 700 0 700 660.00 .00 40.00  94.3%
13601 0590 PROFESSION 2,000 0 2,000 .00 .00 2,000.00 .0%

[=)

[=]

[=)

Report generated: 11/09/2025 20:56 Page 66
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=krI7U77NdsfPDj1ND4Yk5%2FOjUXX5Le3X5THSQJsYl1P0QbgOD6vrJJil2RpRqB%2FV
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kg8dhUHW4EW2Zj7EpUi08lEnTLTdw%2FpbZauA5gVvQkKRzXsKPE9YZoG5gFmc%2FlOb
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SfI2%2F2z42n10mPl1n54MYyxwxtYlHgOlhZqbr32tPY6dqYdTYExbYO1xceifN2OV
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sYStrNFPxOeKmq7QMwlnbq6o%2BlgBoigzT%2FmSnuDeXpQ3H6LPtMP8rfweJ1YG1nBX
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FzkDQjFRUAJ9E98eiVNOzjc5io3Ea1E1TWPd%2BvPr1tpp09H8WGvR%2FJFsFXs0KDjG
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SJmF82bf4%2FUxGddbWHcD9aiulrfto7OpTFDtgrPaWmad57cMv5IeU4Ob%2FqUEROOv
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cjtxKl3fPzNue9wtJF9XV5lyEWfR%2F%2FLgk4KRG87auwGw5nkAZiG1O%2FtPOWbW1yaF
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1FrGVpWnMH2NxJ6n9%2F3iKXDZuTr%2FuRyk%2FngBGUHzEuzCQan58XXXAC0xHTQXddLv
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hE0kf3lJUe%2BM83rXabnDsvnSoYSPYWseo%2BLpHwnhEVkOvstqq2Owk4iGc66hmIXf

TOWN OF HAMDEN NS *% Munis

L4 . atyler erp solution

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

36 LIBRARY DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

0640 BLDG/GROUND MAINT. SUP|

13601 0640 BLDG/GROUN 2,000 0 2,000 75.55 .00 1,924.45 3.8%

0650 RECREATION SUPPLIES

13601 0650 RECREATION 4,000 0 4,000 378.57 .00 3,621.43 9.5%

0664 LIBRARY PROCESSING SPPLS.

13601 0664 LIBRARY PR 17,000 0 17,000 3,666.91 1,577.35 11,755.74 30.8%

0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLO

13601 0672 UNIFORM PU 700 0 700 700.00 .00 .00 100.0%

0680 MEDICAL SUPPLIER]

13601 0680 MEDICAL SU 90 0 90 .00 .00 90.00 . 0%

0715 LIBRARY MATERIALS

13601 0715 LIBRARY MA 270,660 0 270,660 246,793.47 8,706.59 15,159.94 94.4%

0784 GENERAL EQUIP OTHERS]

13601 0784 GENERAL EQ 2,000 0 2,000 861.35 771.81 366.84 81.7%

0786 COMPUTER - PUBLIC ACCESS|

13601 0786 COMPUTER - 138,000 0 138,000 78,504.99 .00 59,495.01 56.9%
TOTAL LIBRARY DEPARTMENT 2,418,914 0 2,418,914 948,102.08 11,055.75 1,459,756.29 39.7%

TOTAL EXPENSES 2,418,914 0 2,418,914 948,102.08 11,055.75 1,459,756.29
Report generated: %148245025 20:56 Page 67

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aGTF4MASH4H1TsaCmFiXfpDyuPRPiPlPupN07VvhJwR785bvaSyWVRKGzpdkX%2F%2FP
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cg6hKVqqiwupDVnMO9ZY5TX8za2Sks8VgVIPgLQg0eYst23yZPBqyscOn38TnS5%2F
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JHZzKBugCjr8Pw1pj%2FOge%2B3FRROI%2BAg35LITLslPGSj%2FlI4mvKRpmjXBngbWaWGE
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B%2B4AqePplD3slPBQrF5dNXdc66NcQ%2FDl1SOFS2WFapbkrhWwDIMxRJKAbYpiu%2F7%2B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CI1hiapPf6QvUI%2FquYXYRdJ0cQg0fjBuzb0P38Hvy5k120A5PjaSHMTBdPpAs9L5
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CLgwx08tlhhYMvDoMx6MXHCsxvJiq08fPD6JeTAs8rQ0slQLhxcq%2Bw6axFLoRPDg
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VJiiWK914e8YABGoEyXa2oSPhGYKNT9%2Bq9OY0M41euzA7oPPtstAhY4Ksf9Frjy0
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uSeOndew%2BpKh7Ac3FSQPXrZPg9ztqbVNsbejcOI02oDQ1H3iizOBy5v%2Fdn3Nrvxy

o % 1
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

37 RECREATION APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

13701 RECREATION

110 SALARIES

[=]

13701 0110 REGULAR SA 283,594 0 283,594 77,970.20 .00 205,623.53  27.5%
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES]

13701 0120 TEMPORARY 265,000 0 265,000 251,309.25 .00 13,690.75  94.8%
0130 OVERTIME

13701 0130 OVERTIME 5,000 0 5,000 1,560.07 .00 3,439.93  31.2%
0140 LONGEVITY]

13701 0140 LONGEVITY 2,040 0 2,040 .00 .00 2,040.00 .0%
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS

13701 0541 DUES/SUBSC 3,000 0 3,000 420.00 .00 2,580.00 14.0%

[=]

[=]

[«]

[=)

[=)

573R RENTAL PORTABLE TOILETS]

13701 0573R RENTAL POR 42,000 0 42,000 18,098.32 3,800.40 20,101.28  52.1%
13701 0573S SPORT CONT 55,000 0 55,000 54,000.00 .00 1,000.00  98.2%
13701 0590 PROFESSION 15,000 0 15,000 7,165.88 .00 7,834.12  47.8%
13701 0598 RECREATION 135,000 0 135,000 53,989.29 .00 81,010.71  40.0%

[=)

[=]

[=)

Report generated: 11/09/2025 20:56 Page 68
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8KLPhpglLl3yNAjEya2vQMzAc7jTeRZiqm2ZGhKdMDUzRtEkas34mKhFHIEzhoH%2B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OjWptA3dmsovs3k4cZXAMJeo8QSpB%2BU0RSqrwiJvUmmvxf6pw4oM1kpcI%2F0cFyDp
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CIkOLGwXllxigoKPBxLc6ohi9qnuGgQbjN5gUPcdem6CoJTlr9K4eKcSbGTPzXqm
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jx3k9AJKIk1rPvXmbPwWqHPhViQiLIPg80UnYUocVTGRrqQm4uU7Hp9Dzz5GXoVh
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QpJC34iVv1eWOt2e6sE%2F5wyBCnWy49ancExlLGzX%2FGyfNp%2BZ8ZinAm6qQIHDDf1O
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UDgt5AGF9gLfpgV5mvGGSpX9Spb8prxXjFOQhbvsmxx2hXUiQzBoR4RiNjgDYI4K
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eiv61DlNq9rAsU25sQiEI1x%2FxcUgxLNQLttPCenMJKZ4K8TWVnathRJfWhSDeGy%2B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MLzFvxIN1F6lvp27Zi%2FaIz%2Bzsa7eG5mKQ72lkXxW0RU%2F8I4%2F6aLTI7IvYBSJmei5
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OCuIciuNY9CtxhC7EkctUuC1orf2NG%2BqnIlmdovPI%2Fh6IS%2Bzie2kCCMneGSREuJG

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

37 RECREATION APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET

0606 SPECIAL PROGRAMS

13701 0606 PARK & REC 80,000 0 80,000 14,512.58 952.04 64,535.38 19.3%
TOTAL RECREATION 885,634 0 885,634 479,025.59 4,752.44 401,855.70 54.6%
TOTAL EXPENSES 885,634 0 885,634 479,025.59 4,752.44 401,855.70
d: :
Sgg?:t generate %148245025 20:56 Page 69

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iGO2jEZRFg%2BesPEFG1SmZPvsr1pcf05tud3FBdV5y%2B9RN3ww%2BIiMb6xXGWfAPWAl

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

40 MEDICAL INSURANCE - TOWN/BOE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET

0214 MEDICAL INSURANCE
14040 0214 TOWN/BOE M 56,464,029 0 56,464,029 2,901,129.78 22,549.65 53,540,349.57  5.2%
0214P OTHER POST EMP. BENEFITS

14040 0214P OPEB 250,000 0 250,000 .00 .00 250,000.00 . 0%

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

14040 0590 MED BROKER 220,000 0 220,000 .00 .00 220,000.00 .0%
TOTAL MEDICAL INSURANCE - TOWN/BOE 56,934,029 0 56,934,029 2,901,129.78 22,549.65 54,010,349.57 5.1%
TOTAL EXPENSES 56,934,029 0 56,934,029 2,901,129.78 22,549.65 54,010,349.57
d: :
Sgg?:t generate %148245025 20:56 Page 70

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kbtWVLYrHzJpdZ4xve4awl11ZAdQ97R0vkv74K%2Bg%2FemhPFkz66Rkv2cWoREdotD3
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LZLRpWJXz0PDaueq55GCKXRlC5v4wJqbgUycsfZT%2BI%2FwZjyj9rxwf41gYqYRAoaK
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pd%2B89VcM6CqN7Eq6aZQ0v0em5230cqv4nppUygEMYY40PvSY1cxbAC53j0huPVI%2F

() "
% munis
L4 . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

41 PENSION PLANS - TOWN/BOE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET

14100 COMBINED TOWN-BOE PENSION

0212 TOWN RETIREMEN

14100 0212 TOWN CONTR 28,100,000 0 28,100,000 17,500,000.00 10,600,000.00 .00 100.0%
0224 TWN CONTRIBUTION MERS

14100 0224 CMERS 7,409,332 0 7,409,332 .00 .00 7,409,332.00 . 0%

0224B BOE CONTRIBUTION MERS

14100 0224B B-CMERS 2,068,120 0 2,068,120 309,506.74 .00 1,758,613.26 15.0%
TOTAL PENSION PLANS - TOWN/BOE 37,577,452 0 37,577,452 17,809,506.74 10,600,000.00 9,167,945.26 75.6%
TOTAL EXPENSES 37,577,452 0 37,577,452 17,809,506.74 10,600,000.00 9,167,945.26
d: :
Sgg?r:“t generate %%824221025 20:56 Page 71

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hjt92Ob6OmUb2NEwerZTuq6qk9nlaRpZ0JUggiB8xZMv2d0frsmxMxwKx0T7asl3
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uqKRmCC72cWDrm5iG45W9ehFGefYyqzIq69ay%2Bvk2OIw2bBwHmp0FsF85491bwJk
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w2NMDzYf7LYzyMqIJqFoZd2sk8TeUlZuNJn3dz4K7NiQZG%2Br5YY6GBZsHFu6aMlm

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

42 FRINGES BENEFITS - TOWN/BOE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

14201 FRINGES ADMINISTRATION

[=)

213 WORKER'S COMPENSATION

14201 0213 WORKERS' 3,877,000 o 3,877,000 1,073,878.29 404,420.00 2,398,701.71  38.1%
216 LIFE INSURANCE

[=]

14201 0216 LIFE INSUR 120,000 0 120,000 44,261.60 75,738.40 .00 100.0%

O

231 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT CASHOUTS]

14201 0231 cash outs 708,440 0 708,440 829,777.38 .00 -121,337.38 117.1%

[=]

953 HEART/HYPERTENSION

14201 0953 HEART/HYPE 150,000 0 150,000 47,483.46 .00 102,516.54 31.7%

14211 FICA/UNEMPLOY/RETIREMEN

0210 EMPLOYER'S FICA/MEDICARE]

14211 0210 SOCIAL SEC 2,019,007 0 2,019,007 733,782.76 .00 1,285,224.11 36.3%

0211 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION

14211 0211 UNEMPLOYME 50,000 0 50,000 34,863.00 .00 15,137.00 69.7%

14211 0213B FF BENEFIT 50,000 0 50,000 980.00 .00 49,020.00 2.0%
TOTAL FRINGES BENEFITS - TOWN/BOE 6,974,447 0 6,974,447 2,765,026.49 480,158.40  3,729,261.98  46.5%

TOTAL EXPENSES 6,974,447 0 6,974,447 2,765,026.49 480,158.40 3,729,261.98
Report generated: %148245025 20:56 Page 72

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=erueF3pa1%2BsIwZK%2BeHWgM4kG6tigjGHLkA3Bbgh8iEgVwoIzgLafS%2FjvsF2abvxt
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jg5PFeKpUSUovzpUBSmVBkvisxGnQtPczPAr2bgcxigeid7ZYfzF0eUZt9jt3biR
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1IfhD149YnmGkXPMzStD0z1kekqBjqsuU1HeBk1GfHlmsCgfj7oVG3QgfS9eHyiv
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EI4XZBP44eoUDPyMpLDRGE5XpZLtNIosuU1sUGewBOJSPAyvaBmmeA9MBOY8aGdM
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EgoodqtOubDCQ7G%2BnLhZwBjV%2FMySuJkrUT97h%2B6fFoGF%2BsKnqLibDoyji8E5CKSI
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fuial5yE0hrP4kpdX4ZaIqG3eaclRrVB7vNzAWZ6mIJz%2FYX%2FDMv%2BXt4ND7nwL3%2BG
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TmWC9KyXf78azzjbi7ryLrUyV%2Ff2X6MDU2wvYbUKDmg6QTQ7gDsT6rcZTl0z8Tj3

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

49 QU VALLEY HEALTH- CONTRIBUTION APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET

14966 QUINNIPIAC VALLEY HEALTH
0584 Q.V.H.D. ASSESSMEN

14966 0584 Q.V.H.D. A 469,107 0 469,107 462,107.80 .00 6,999.30 98.5%

TOTAL QU VALLEY HEALTH- CONTRIBUTION 469,107 0 469,107 462,107.80 .00 6,999.30 98.5%
TOTAL EXPENSES 469,107 0 469,107 462,107.80 .00 6,999.30

Sgg?:t generated: %148245025 20:56 Page 73

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MCdBfURXGsHgo9kVfQwAiOtrGKWZFpBxx4ovYiRPYhp6fDZa6hI43UO%2FRC%2BxuLS%2F

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

50 BOARD OF EDUCATION APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

15001 BOARD OF EDUCATION

1000 BOE]
15001 1000 BOARD OF E 101,436,949 0 101,436,949 23,841,150.37 .00 77,595,798.63  23.5%
TOTAL BOARD OF EDUCATION 101,436,949 0 101,436,949 23,841,150.37 .00 77,595,798.63 23.5%
TOTAL EXPENSES 101,436,949 0 101,436,949 23,841,150.37 .00 77,595,798.63
Sgg?:t generated: %148245025 20:56 Page 74

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qhJVQlB6gQ50CEHCJXFx8qBufh1BtoJa9kKfMPzfXPVQ77ofuKd5O64wMSiafyJv

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

51 PROBATE COURT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

15101 PROBATE COURT ADMIN.
0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION

15101 0515 PRINTING/R 3,500 0 3,500 .00 65.00 3,435.00 1.9%
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

15101 0590 PROFESSION 900 0 900 .00 .00 900.00 . 0%
0610 OFFICE SUPPLIES

15101 0610 OFFICE SUP 1,500 0 1,500 .00 .00 1,500.00 . 0%

0718 BOOKS,MAPS, MANUALS

15101 0718 BOOKS,MAPS 1,000 0 1,000 .00 .00 1,000.00 . 0%

TOTAL PROBATE COURT 6,900 0 6,900 .00 65.00 6,835.00 . 9%
TOTAL EXPENSES 6,900 0 6,900 .00 65.00 6,835.00

Sgg?:t generated: %148245025 20:56 Page 75

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=goQsFk5hLi3jAAAtHN1NExeYJcP1FNyeQNoa%2BkFfPkL8iJcwJUDQJmUs70yK0kO1
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Rghn6wKS%2BS3zLoGm9AmRtn8TvhHONsfHiN68Tf9uIM6Lb9kV1UeL5QnbXdoMg6i
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Re%2Bt8DNWm0h2evi6A%2BrQ0cLInLQXMhqh0HCdp1clZmJM84v5qgAwiUdN6ovba2V6
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z2x6fRTSGFpKNe6k6nE6Ug5eL3W%2F%2FDN4M8Idmid%2Fm2kCrtDiXCFioNwXLNjb9F4p

. o % =
. e Munis

P o > & ® _ atyler erp solution
<

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
53 BOARD OF ETHICS APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

15301 BOARD OF ETHICS ADMIN.

0592 LEGAL FINANCIAL

15301 0592 LEGAL/LAWY 5,000 0 5,000 .00 .00 5,000.00 . 0%

TOTAL BOARD OF ETHICS 5,000 0 5,000 .00 .00 5,000.00 .0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 5,000 0 5,000 .00 .00 5,000.00

Sgg?:t generated: %148245025 20:56 Page 76

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wCak7jVHZQTYF4cLrP6KFc88PISRay6HAdPAH7DB6WQzWlea%2BkZWXztmPk26N3CP

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

60 TOWN WIDE EXPENSE SAVINGS APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

16001 TOWN-WIDE EXPENSE SAVINGS

0300 TOWN WIDE COST SAVINGS

16001 0300 Tw SAVING 1 -7,000,000 -6,999,999 .00 .00 -6,999,999.00 .0%
TOTAL TOWN WIDE EXPENSE SAVINGS 1 -7,000,000 -6,999,999 .00 .00 -6,999,999.00 .0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 1 -7,000,000 -6,999,999 .00 .00 -6,999,999.00
d: :
Sgg?:t generate %148245025 20:56 Page 77

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PoX30D53kicDdDuSOaJc8vRpJc1T3ACfA4Ej8uCAAjGoJ3UczcMjIrNhkzfe2sia

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
UNAUDITED- VALUES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

FOR 2026 04

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

GRAND TOTAL 311,790,424 -7,000,000 304,790,424 95,830,796.44 18,520,877.80 190,438,750.05 37.5%

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rick Galarza **

Report generated: 11/09/2025 20:56 Page 78
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud



Town of Plymouth



Town of Plymouth
Update — November 2025

ARPA Funds

An ad hoc Committee has been established to oversee the ARPA Funds. The ARPA Committee
consists of 2 Town Council members, 2 Board of Finance members, The Mayor and a town
citizen.

Currently, $2,875K of ARPA funds are expended for various projects. Forty-four (44) projects
were approved by the ARPA Committee, Board of Finance and the Town Council with a total

budget of $3,305,097. See attached detail.

Finance Office Staffing

The Town of Plymouth hired a new Finance Director in December 2024. The Finance Office
currently consists of the Director of Finance, two (2) full-time staff accountants and a full-time
Payroll/Accounts Payable Clerk.

FY2024 Audit

The auditors performed their preliminary field work during the week of January 15, 2025, and
their final field work for FY2024 Audit the week of February 9™". The auditors completed the

FY 2024 preliminary audit on October 31, 2025, and are in the final stages of preparing the final
audit report and submitting for review. We have received a copy of the preliminary audit report
from the town’s auditors on 11/04/2025 (attached). We anticipate completion of the FY2024
Financial Statements by November 30, 2025.

Other Fiscal Related Matters

The Town is working on documenting purchasing, Extra Duty Fund and Parks & Recreation
Revolving Fund policies.

The Town, working with Thomaston Savings Bank, converted their bank accounts to Insured
Cash Sweep (ICS) accounts. The full amount of ICS funds is FDIC insured. The current interest
rate on ICS accounts is 3%, down from the previous interest rate the Town was earning of
0.25%.



TOWN OF PLYMOUTH
GENERAL FUND REVENUE/EXPENDITURES SUMMARY
AS OF 6/30/2024

| PROJECTED 6/30/2024 |
ORIGINAL AMENDED YTD WITH YTD % Amended Projected Variance
BUDGET BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBR ENCUMBR REMAINING REMAINING Budget 6/30/2024 Pos/(Neg)

REVENUES BY SOURCE
Current Real Estate Taxes (27,109,264)  (27,109,264) (27,338,041) - (27,338,041) 228,777 -0.84% (27,109,264) (27,538,940) 429,676
Current Personal Property Taxes (1,792,512) (1,792,512) (1,628,437) - (1,628,437) (164,075) 9.15% (1,792,512) (1,629,882) (162,630)
Current Motor Vehicle Taxes (3,933,138) (3,933,138) (3,750,818) - (3,750,818) (182,320) 4.64% (3,933,138) (3,776,024) (157,114)
Motor Vehicle Property Tax Grant (554,172) (554,172) (554,172) - (554,172) 1) 0.00% (554,172) (554,172) -
Supplemental MV Taxes (410,000) (410,000) (355,871) - (355,871) (54,129) 13.20% (410,000) (365,709) (44,291)
Prior Years Taxes (450,000) (450,000) (550,140) - (550,140) 100,140 -22.25% (450,000) (575,632) 125,632
Interest & Liens (250,000) (250,000) (300,959) - (300,959) 50,959 -20.38% (250,000) (341,356) 91,356
Local and Telephone PILOT (40,573) (40,573) (45,219) - (45,219) 4,646 -11.45% (40,573) (45,219) 4,646
Charges for Services (418,100) (418,100) (193,263) - (193,263) (224,837) 53.78% (418,100) (193,263) (224,837)
State Grants/Intergovernmental (9,780,056) (9,780,056) (9,875,066) - (9,875,066) 95,010 -0.97% (9,780,056) (9,875,066) 95,010
Investment and Misc Income (80,000) (80,000) (344,465) - (344,465) 264,465 -330.58% (80,000) (344,465) 264,465
Miscellaneous Grants - - (2,768) - (2,768) 2,768 - (2,768) 2,768
Appropriation of Fund Balance - - - - - - - 0 -
Operating Transfers In - - - - - - || - 0 -
TOTAL REVENUES (44,817,816)  (44,817,816) (44,939,219) - (44,939,219) 121,402 -0.27% (44,817,816) (45,242,496) 424,680
EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT
Town Council 5,575 5,575 5,015 - 5,015 560 10.05% 5,575 5,015 560
Mayor 165,727 165,727 172,775 35 172,810 (7,083) -4.27% 165,727 172,810 (7,083)
Comptroller 386,750 386,750 316,689 - 316,689 70,061 18.12% 386,750 316,689 70,061
Board of Finance 146,700 103,700 91,577 14,695 106,272 (2,572) -2.48% 103,700 106,272 (2,572)
Tax Assessor 107,500 107,400 77,138 4,424 81,562 25,838 24.06% 107,400 81,562 25,838
Board of Assessment Appeals 1,800 1,900 407 - 407 1,493 78.57% 1,900 407 1,493
Tax Collector 89,140 89,140 91,001 924 91,925 (2,786) -3.13% 89,140 91,925 (2,785)
Treasurer 3,600 3,600 3,600 - 3,600 - 0.00% 3,600 3,600 -
Legal 98,500 98,500 98,294 - 98,294 206 0.21% 98,500 98,300 200
Human Resources 45,000 45,000 49,996 - 49,996 (4,996) -11.10% 45,000 50,000 (5,000)
Central Supply 159,978 159,978 260,489 3,395 263,883 (103,905) -64.95% 159,978 263,883 (103,905)
Clerical Office Staff 151,123 151,123 136,570 1,000 137,570 13,554 8.97% 151,123 137,570 13,553
Town Clerk 134,800 134,800 129,001 2,374 131,375 3,425 2.54% 134,800 131,375 3,425
Registrar of Voters 74,080 84,580 57,919 1,010 58,929 25,651 30.33% 84,580 58,930 25,650
Planning and Zoning 161,227 161,227 156,534 752 157,286 3,941 2.44% 161,227 157,286 3,941
Zoning Board of Appeals 2,250 2,250 1,487 225 1,711 539 23.94% 2,250 1,711 539
Employee Benefits 3,538,241 3,538,241 3,228,021 - 3,228,021 310,219 8.77% 3,538,241 3,228,021 310,220
Property & Casualty Insurance 1,316,119 1,316,119 1,290,661 - 1,290,661 25,458 1.93% 1,316,119 1,290,661 25,458
Historic Properties 3,000 3,000 1,150 - 1,150 1,850 61.67% 3,000 1,150 1,850
Probate 8,155 8,155 8,155 - 8,155 - 0.00% 8,155 8,155 -
Economic Development 34,960 34,960 28,400 1,000 29,400 5,560 15.90% 34,960 29,400 5,560
Wetlands/Conservation 4,400 4,400 2,264 162 2,426 1,974 44.87% 4,400 2,426 1,974
Special Services 11,700 11,700 6,106 - 6,106 5,594 47.81% 11,700 6,106 5,594

GENERAL GOVERNMENT 6,650,325 6,617,825 6,213,250 29,994 6,243,244 374,581 6,617,825 6,243,254 374,571
Police 2,911,154 2,912,721 2,913,161 24,797 2,937,958 (25,236) -0.87% 2,912,721 2,937,958 (25,237)
Animal Control 55,750 55,750 41,668 - 41,668 14,082 25.26% 55,750 41,668 14,082
Communications 407,094 407,094 367,589 3,146 370,735 36,359 8.93% 407,094 370,735 36,359
Fire Department 305,570 305,570 282,221 26,453 308,674 (3,104) -1.02% 305,570 308,674 (3,104)
Terryville Station 20,650 20,650 24,467 - 24,467 (3,817) -18.48% 20,650 24,467 (3,817)
Plymouth Station 25,400 25,400 24,474 - 24,474 926 3.65% 25,400 24,474 926
Fall Mountain Station 14,100 14,100 13,357 - 13,357 743 5.27% 14,100 13,357 743
Ambulance Corps 62,350 62,350 66,726 - 66,726 (4,376) -7.02% 62,350 66,726 (4,376)

Z:\YTD Actuals\FY 2024\YTD_JUN 30 2024 with projections.xlsx



TOWN OF PLYMOUTH
GENERAL FUND REVENUE/EXPENDITURES SUMMARY
AS OF 6/30/2024

| PROJECTED 6/30/2024 |
ORIGINAL AMENDED YTD WITH YTD % Amended Projected Variance
BUDGET BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBR ENCUMBR REMAINING REMAINING Budget 6/30/2024 Pos/(Neg)
Fire Marshal 89,152 89,152 89,726 229 89,955 (803) -0.90% 89,152 89,955 (803)
Emergency Management 50,910 50,910 31,374 - 31,374 19,536 38.37% 50,910 31,374 19,536
PUBLIC SAFETY 3,942,130 3,943,697 3,854,762 54,626 3,909,388 34,309 3,943,697 3,909,388 34,309
Public Works Director 102,700 96,700 93,011 2,433 95,445 1,255 1.30% 96,700 95,445 1,255
Highway Department 833,708 699,479 677,224 10,273 687,497 11,982 1.71% 699,479 687,497 11,982
Snow Removal 330,250 277,972 277,398 573 277,971 1 0.00% 277,972 277,971 1
Maintenance Garage 520,200 520,200 496,801 31,631 528,432 (8,232) -1.58% 520,200 528,432 (8,232)
Transfer Station 690,451 692,451 610,567 85,161 695,728 (3,278) -0.47% 692,451 695,728 (3,277)
Utilities 509,000 509,000 527,005 - 527,005 (18,005) -3.54% 509,000 527,005 (18,005)
Town Hall Building 192,500 207,000 189,214 15,954 205,168 1,832 0.89% 207,000 205,168 1,832
Facilities 236,875 229,669 222,680 - 222,680 6,703 2.92% 229,669 222,680 6,989
Building Inspector 80,904 80,904 80,509 - 80,509 395 0.49% 80,904 80,509 395
PUBLIC WORKS 3,496,588 3,313,375 3,174,411 146,025 3,320,436 (7,347) 3,313,375 3,320,435 (7,060)
Public Health Services 64,707 64,707 64,707 - 64,707 0) 0.00% 64,707 64,707 -
Elderly Transportation 35,000 35,000 36,946 - 36,946 (1,946) -5.56% 35,000 36,946 (1,946)
Human Services 67,017 107,599 74,143 - 74,143 33,456 31.09% 107,599 74,143 33,456
HEALTH AND WELFARE 166,724 207,306 175,797 - 175,797 31,510 207,306 175,796 31,510
Terryville Library 484,239 493,214 480,882 2,995 483,877 9,337 1.89% 493,214 483,877 9,337
Parks & Recreation 110,350 160,350 192,588 11,932 204,520 (44,170) -27.55% 160,350 93,474 66,876
LIBRARIES AND RECREATION 594,589 653,564 673,471 14,927 688,398 (34,833) 653,564 577,351 76,213
Education 26,150,292 26,150,292 25,900,094 - 25,900,094 250,198 0.96% 26,150,292 26,150,292 -
EDUCATION 26,150,292 26,150,292 25,900,094 - 25,900,094 250,198 26,150,292 26,150,292 -
Principal Payments 2,385,000 2,385,000 2,385,000 - 2,385,000 (917) -0.04% 2,385,000 2,385,000 -
Interest Payments 400,050 400,050 415,062 - 415,062 (6,361) 0.00% 400,050 415,062 (15,012)
Leases Principal Payments 386,673 386,673 387,590 - 387,590 - 0.00% 386,673 387,590 (917)
Leases Interest Payments 83,967 83,967 73,004 - 73,004 - 0.00% 83,967 73,004 10,963
DEBT SERVICE 3,255,690 3,255,690 3,260,656 - 3,260,656 (7,278) 3,255,690 3,260,656 (4,966)
Transfer to Cap Projects 526,479 752,692 752,692 - 752,692 - 0.00% 752,692 752,692 -
Transfer to High School Building 35,000 35,000 35,000 - 35,000 - 0.00% 35,000 35,000 -
TRANSFERS OUT 561,479 787,692 787,692 - 787,692 - 787,692 787,692 -
Miscellaneous Grants - - = - - - 0.00% - - -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 44,817,816 44,929,442 44,040,132 245,572 44,285,704 641,139 1.43% 44,929,442 44,424,864 504,578
Estimated Surplus (Deficit) 653,515 817,632

Z:\YTD Actuals\FY 2024\YTD_JUN 30 2024 with projections.xlsx



TOWN OF PLYMOUTH
GENERAL FUND REVENUE/EXPENDITURES SUMMARY
AS OF 6/30/2025

| PROJECTED 6/30/2025 |
ORIGINAL AMENDED YTD WITH YTD % Amended Projected Variance
BUDGET BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBR ENCUMBR REMAINING REMAINING Budget 6/30/2024 Pos/(Neg)

REVENUES BY SOURCE
Current Real Estate Taxes 27,934,150 27,934,150 27,910,701 - - 23,449 0.08% 27,934,150 27,910,701 (23,449)
Current Personal Property Taxes 1,765,021 1,765,021 1,815,202 - - (50,181) -2.84% 1,765,021 1,815,202 50,181
Current Motor Vehicle Taxes 3,734,467 3,734,467 3,586,724 - - 147,743 3.96% 3,734,467 3,586,724 (147,743)
Motor Vehicle Property Tax Grant 747,836 747,836 747,836 - - 0 0.00% 747,836 747,836 (0)
Supplemental MV Taxes 410,000 410,000 437,343 - - (27,343) -6.67% 410,000 437,343 27,343
Prior Years Taxes 475,000 475,000 728,436 - - (253,436) -53.35% 475,000 728,436 253,436
Interest & Liens 265,000 265,000 376,052 - - (111,052) -41.91% 265,000 376,052 111,052
Local and Telephone PILOT 58,770 58,770 51,407 - - 7,363 12.53% 58,770 51,407 (7,363)
Charges for Services 605,437 605,437 448,081 - - 157,356 25.99% 605,437 448,081 (157,356)
State Grants/Intergovernmental 9,812,218 9,812,218 9,991,953 - - (179,735) -1.83% 9,812,218 9,991,953 179,735
Investment and Misc Income 283,955 283,955 849,008 - - (565,053) -198.99% 283,955 849,008 565,053
Tax Refunds 30,000 30,000 40,279 - - (10,279) -34.26% 30,000 40,279
Tax Clearing - - 245,389 (245,389) 0.00% 245,389
Miscellaneous Grants - - 3,075 - - (3,075) 0.00% - 3,075 3,075
Appropriation of Fund Balance - - - - - - 0.00% - 0 -
Operating Transfers In - - - - - - 0.00% __ - 0 -
TOTAL REVENUES 46,121,854 46,121,854 47,231,488 - - (1,109,634) -2.41% 46,121,854 47,231,488 1,109,634
EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT
Town Council 5,575 5,575 5,572 - - 3 0.05% 5,575 5,572 3
Mayor 172,114 172,114 172,699 - - (585) -0.34% 172,114 172,699 (585)
Comptroller 381,427 381,427 414,752 - - (33,325) -8.74% 381,427 414,752 (33,325)
Board of Finance 153,700 153,700 57,324 - 69,500 26,876 17.49% 153,700 57,324 96,376
Tax Assessor 116,923 116,923 81,040 - 2,634 33,248 28.44% 116,923 81,040 35,883
Board of Assessment Appeals 1,800 1,800 598 - - 1,202 66.79% 1,800 598 1,202
Tax Collector 89,890 89,890 86,075 - 511 3,304 3.68% 89,890 86,075 3,815
Treasurer 3,600 3,600 3,600 - - - 0.00% 3,600 3,600 -
Legal 68,500 68,500 113,511 - - (45,011) -65.71% 68,500 113,511 (45,011)
Human Resources 52,000 52,000 60,521 - - (8,521) -16.39% 52,000 60,521 (8,521)
Central Supply 256,564 256,564 264,055 - 38,431 (45,922) -17.90% 256,564 264,055 (7,491)
Clerical Office Staff 150,873 150,873 154,685 - - (3,812) -2.53% 150,873 154,685 (3,812)
Town Clerk 136,700 136,700 132,612 - - 4,088 2.99% 136,700 132,612 4,088
Registrar of Voters 105,580 105,580 82,260 - 1,353 21,967 20.81% 105,580 82,260 23,320
Planning and Zoning 160,377 160,377 155,950 - - 4,427 2.76% 160,377 155,950 4,427
Zoning Board of Appeals 2,950 2,950 3,691 - - (741) -25.13% 2,950 3,691 (741)
Employee Benefits 3,677,486 3,677,486 3,482,738 - - 194,747 5.30% 3,677,486 3,482,738 194,747
Property & Casualty Insurance 1,462,104 1,462,104 1,343,079 - - 119,025 8.14% 1,462,104 1,343,079 119,025
Historic Properties 2,800 2,800 1,700 - - 1,100 39.29% 2,800 1,700 1,100
Probate 5,983 5,983 5,985 - - (2) -0.03% 5,983 5,985 (2)
Economic Development 40,730 40,730 36,118 - - 4,612 11.32% 40,730 36,118 4,612
Wetlands/Conservation 10,300 10,300 2,507 - - 7,793 75.66% 10,300 2,507 7,793
Special Services 11,700 11,700 10,813 - - 887 7.58% 11,700 10,813 887

GENERAL GOVERNMENT 7,069,676 7,069,676 6,671,886 - 112,429 285,362 7,069,676 6,671,886 397,790
Miscellaneous Grant Expenses - 7,382 7,176 - 206 0.00% 7,382 7,176
Police 3,104,606 3,104,606 3,187,820 - 21,607 (104,821) -3.38% 3,104,606 3,187,820 (83,213)
Animal Control 56,250 56,250 30,448 - - 25,802 45.87% 56,250 30,448 25,802
Communications 460,842 460,842 339,434 - 3,958 117,450 25.49% 460,842 339,434 121,408
Fire Department 318,570 325,621 319,887 - 21,717 (15,984) -4.91% 325,621 319,887 5,733
Terryville Station 20,650 20,650 26,993 - - (6,343) -30.72% 20,650 26,993 (6,343)

VAMFAC\MFAC Reports - August 17, 2025\YTD_JUN 30 2025 with projections



TOWN OF PLYMOUTH
GENERAL FUND REVENUE/EXPENDITURES SUMMARY
AS OF 6/30/2025

| PROJECTED 6/30/2025 |
ORIGINAL AMENDED YTD WITH YTD % Amended Projected Variance
BUDGET BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBR ENCUMBR REMAINING REMAINING Budget 6/30/2024 Pos/(Neg)
Plymouth Station 25,400 25,400 25,420 - - (20) -0.08% 25,400 25,420 (20)
Fall Mountain Station 14,100 14,100 13,225 - - 875 6.21% 14,100 13,225 875
Ambulance Corps 63,598 63,598 70,591 - - (6,993) -10.99% 63,598 70,591 (6,993)
Fire Marshal 89,126 89,126 89,819 - 1,800 (2,493) -2.80% 89,126 89,819 (693)
Emergency Management 50,910 50,910 36,022 - - 14,888 29.24% 50,910 36,022 14,888
PUBLIC SAFETY 4,204,052 4,218,485 4,146,835 - 49,083 22,567 4,218,485 4,146,835 71,650
Public Works Director 104,000 104,000 102,675 - 40 1,285 1.24% 104,000 102,675 1,325
Highway Department 785,732 723,907 711,974 - 12,199 (266) -0.04% 723,907 711,974 11,933
Snow Removal 330,250 444 513 448,588 - - (4,075) -0.92% 444,513 448,588 (4,075)
Maintenance Garage 520,850 435,900 439,156 - 9,362 (12,618) -2.89% 435,900 439,156 (3,256)
Transfer Station 696,651 687,188 695,738 - 32,776 (41,326) -6.01% 687,188 695,738 (8,550)
Utilities 521,500 521,500 500,741 - - 20,759 3.98% 521,500 500,741 20,759
Town Hall Building 193,259 265,209 290,407 - 1,769 (26,967) -10.17% 265,209 290,407 (25,198)
Facilities 246,585 216,610 216,934 - 1,117 (1,440) -0.66% 216,610 216,934 (324)
Building Inspector 81,404 81,404 82,216 - - (812) -1.00% 81,404 82,216 (812)
PUBLIC WORKS 3,480,231 3,480,231 3,488,429 - 57,263 (65,460) 3,480,231 3,488,429 (8,198
Public Health Services 64,707 64,707 64,707 - - (0) 0.00% 64,707 64,707 (0)
Elderly Transportation 35,000 35,000 48,315 - - (13,315) -38.04% 35,000 48,315 (13,315)
Human Services 68,933 68,933 64,465 - - 4,468 6.48% 68,933 64,465 4,468
HEALTH AND WELFARE 168,640 168,640 177,487 - - (8,847) 168,640 177,487 (8,847)
Terryville Library 506,155 506,155 479,241 - 11,712 15,202 3.00% 506,155 479,241 26,913
Parks & Recreation 160,485 160,485 170,813 - 6,332 (16,660) -10.38% 160,485 170,813 (10,328)
LIBRARIES AND RECREATION 666,640 666,640 650,054 - 18,044 (1,458) 666,640 650,054 16,586
Education 26,775,292 26,775,292 27,433,420 - - (658,128) -2.46% 26,775,292 27,433,420 (658,128)
EDUCATION 26,775,292 26,775,292 27,433,420 - - (658,128) 26,775,292 27,433,420 (658,128)
Principal Payments 2,515,353 2,515,353 2,559,601 - - (44,249) -1.76% 2,515,353 2,559,601 (44,249)
Interest Payments 456,152 456,152 443,616 - - 12,536 0.00% 456,152 443,616 12,536
Leases Principal Payments - - - - - - 0.00% - - -
Leases Interest Payments - - - - - - 0.00% - - -
DEBT SERVICE 2,971,505 2,971,505 3,003,217 - - (31,712) 2,971,505 3,003,217 (31,712)
Transfer to Cap Projects - - - - - - 0.00% - - -
Transfer to High School Building - - - - - - 0.00% - - -
TRANSFERS OUT - - - - - - - - -
Miscellaneous Grants - - - - - - 0.00% - - -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 45,336,036 45,350,469 45,571,328 - 236,818 (457,677) -1.01% 45,350,469 45,571,328 (220,860)
Estimated Surplus (Deficit) 1,660,159

VAMFAC\MFAC Reports - August 17, 2025\YTD_JUN 30 2025 with projections



TOWN OF PLYMOUTH
GENERAL FUND REVENUE/EXPENDITURES SUMMARY
AS OF 6/30/2026

| PROJECTED 6/30/2026 |
ORIGINAL AMENDED 10/31/2025 YTD WITH YTD % Amended Projected Variance
BUDGET BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBR ENCUMBR REMAINING REMAINING Budget 6/30/2026 Pos/(Neg)

REVENUES BY SOURCE
Current Real Estate Taxes 28,635,047 28,635,047 15,102,334 - - 13,532,713 47.26% 28,635,047 28,635,047 -
Current Personal Property Taxes 1,953,364 1,953,364 1,090,909 - - 862,455 44.15% 1,953,364 1,953,364 -
Current Motor Vehicle Taxes 3,582,902 3,582,902 3,073,766 - - 509,136 14.21% 3,582,902 3,582,902 -
Motor Vehicle Property Tax Grant 839,368 839,368 839,368 - - - 0.00% 839,368 839,368 -
Supplemental MV Taxes 410,000 410,000 328,666 - - 81,334 19.84% 410,000 410,000 -
Prior Years Taxes 475,000 475,000 267,166 - - 207,834 43.75% 475,000 475,000 -
Interest & Liens 265,000 265,000 98,349 - - 166,651 62.89% 265,000 265,000 -
Local and Telephone PILOT 50,219 50,219 8,650 - - 41,569 82.78% 50,219 50,219 -
Charges for Services 653,150 653,150 349,599 - - 303,551 46.47% 653,150 653,150 -
State Grants/Intergovernmental 9,869,347 9,869,347 199,269 - - 9,670,078 97.98% 9,869,347 9,869,347 -
Investment and Misc Income 600,000 600,000 151,416 - - 448,584 74.76% 600,000 600,000 -
Tax Refunds (30,000) (30,000) (16,423) - - (13,577) 45.26% (30,000) (30,000)
Tax Clearing - - 183,429 (183,429) 0.00% - 183,429
Miscellaneous Grants - - 4,214 - - (4,214) 0.00% - 4,214 4,214
Appropriation of Fund Balance - - - - - - 0.00% - 0 -
Operating Transfers In - - - - - - 0.00% __ - 0 -
TOTAL REVENUES 47,303,397 47,303,397 21,680,712 - - 25,622,684 54.17% 47,303,397 47,491,040 187,643
EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT
Town Council 5,575 5,575 2,507 - - 3,068 55.02% 5,575 5,575 -
Mayor 177,298 177,298 61,593 - 1,657 114,048 64.33% 177,298 177,298 -
Comptroller 405,574 405,574 144,483 - 287 260,803 64.30% 405,574 405,574 -
Information Technology (IT) 233,621 233,621 93,928 113,552 26,140 11.19% 233,621 233,621
Board of Finance 138,700 138,700 12,345 - - 126,355 91.10% 138,700 138,700 -
Tax Assessor 122,355 122,355 43,195 - - 79,160 64.70% 122,355 122,355 -
Board of Assessment Appeals 1,900 1,900 33 - - 1,867 98.28% 1,900 1,900 -
Tax Collector 94,923 94,923 38,038 - 7,080 49,805 52.47% 94,923 94,923 -
Treasurer 3,600 3,600 1,800 - - 1,800 50.00% 3,600 3,600 -
Legal 84,000 84,000 36,619 - - 47,381 56.41% 84,000 84,000 -
Human Resources 53,000 53,000 19,374 - 26,000 7,626 14.39% 53,000 53,000 -
Central Supply 87,761 87,607 36,197 - - 51,411 58.68% 87,607 87,607 -
Clerical Office Staff 159,860 159,860 53,933 - 903 105,024 65.70% 159,860 159,860 -
Town Clerk 169,327 169,327 46,680 - 15,476 107,171 63.29% 169,327 169,327 -
Registrar of Voters 109,830 109,830 30,075 - 2,627 77,128 70.22% 109,830 109,830 -
Planning and Zoning 166,568 166,568 54,852 - - 111,716 67.07% 166,568 166,568 -
Zoning Board of Appeals 4,800 4,800 225 - - 4,575 95.31% 4,800 4,800 -
Employee Benefits 3,939,785 3,939,785 1,369,458 - - 2,570,327 65.24% 3,939,785 3,939,785 -
Property & Casualty Insurance 1,581,244 1,581,244 907,122 - 219,749 454,373 28.74% 1,581,244 1,581,244 -
Historic Properties 2,000 2,000 100 - - 1,900 95.00% 2,000 2,000 -
Probate 5,983 5,983 5,880 - - 103 1.72% 5,983 5,983 -
Economic Development 40,280 40,280 2,393 - - 37,887 94.06% 40,280 40,280 -
Wetlands/Conservation 10,400 10,400 1,385 - - 9,015 86.68% 10,400 10,400 -
Special Services 11,200 11,200 14,400 - 8,400 (11,600) -103.57% 11,200 11,200 -

GENERAL GOVERNMENT 7,609,584 7,609,430 2,976,615 - 395,733 4,237,082 7,609,430 7,609,430 -
Miscellaneous Grant Expenses - - - - - 0.00% - -
Police 3,379,328 3,379,328 1,165,053 - 24,756 2,189,519 64.79% 3,379,328 3,379,328 -
Animal Control 63,250 63,250 11,449 - 511 51,290 81.09% 63,250 63,250 -
Communications 458,425 458,425 168,572 - - 289,853 63.23% 458,425 458,425 -
Fire Department 348,020 348,020 113,008 - 40,423 194,588 55.91% 348,020 348,020 -

V:\MFAC\MFAC Reports - November 19, 2025\YTD_JUN 30 2026 with projections



TOWN OF PLYMOUTH
GENERAL FUND REVENUE/EXPENDITURES SUMMARY
AS OF 6/30/2026

| PROJECTED 6/30/2026 |
ORIGINAL AMENDED 10/31/2025 YTD WITH YTD % Amended Projected Variance
BUDGET BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBR ENCUMBR REMAINING REMAINING Budget 6/30/2026 Pos/(Neg)
Terryville Station 20,650 20,650 8,023 - - 12,627 61.15% 20,650 20,650 -
Plymouth Station 25,400 25,400 7,253 - - 18,147 71.45% 25,400 25,400 -
Fall Mountain Station 14,100 14,100 4,033 - - 10,067 71.39% 14,100 14,100 -
Ambulance Corps 70,135 70,135 21,335 - - 48,800 69.58% 70,135 70,135 -
Fire Marshal 95,137 145,137 32,837 - 43,685 68,615 47.28% 145,137 145,137 -
Emergency Management 19,300 19,300 8,373 - 741 10,186 52.78% 19,300 19,300 -
PUBLIC SAFETY 4,493,745 4,543,745 1,539,935 - 110,116 2,893,694 4,543,745 4,543,745 -
Public Works Director 109,727 109,727 48,515 - 306 60,906 55.51% 109,727 109,727 -
Highway Department 820,374 820,374 256,721 - 55,720 507,934 61.91% 820,374 820,374 -
Snow Removal 325,250 325,250 1,473 - 127,028 196,750 60.49% 325,250 325,250 -
Maintenance Garage 553,840 553,840 136,431 - 59,426 357,982 64.64% 553,840 553,840 -
Transfer Station 702,585 702,585 230,512 - 284,419 187,655 26.71% 702,585 702,585 -
Utilities 527,400 527,400 137,980 - - 389,420 73.84% 527,400 527,400 -
Town Hall Building 214,423 214,423 110,185 - 3,858 100,380 46.81% 214,423 214,423 -
Facilities 306,195 306,195 140,247 - 3,460 162,488 53.07% 306,195 306,195 -
Building Inspector 87,928 87,928 29,788 - - 58,140 66.12% 87,928 87,928 -
PUBLIC WORKS 3,647,722 3,647,722 1,091,851 - 534,216 2,021,655 3,647,722 3,647,722 -
Public Health Services 64,707 64,707 64,478 - - 229 0.35% 64,707 64,707 -
Elderly Transportation 41,000 41,000 9,405 - 1,500 30,095 73.40% 41,000 41,000 -
Human Services 68,433 68,433 543 - - 67,890 99.21% 68,433 68,433 -
HEALTH AND WELFARE 174,140 174,140 74,425 - 1,500 98,215 174,140 174,140 -
Terryville Library 513,622 523,457 202,455 - 26,086 294,916 56.34% 523,457 523,457 -
Parks & Recreation 119,681 149,681 125,842 - 4,104 19,735 13.18% 149,681 149,681 -
LIBRARIES AND RECREATION 633,303 673,138 328,297 - 30,191 314,651 673,138 673,138 -
Education 27,578,551 27,578,551 3,213,063 - - 24,365,488 88.35% 27,578,551 27,578,551 -
EDUCATION 27,578,551 27,578,551 3,213,063 - - 24,365,488 27,578,551 27,578,551 -
Principal Payments 1,400,000 1,400,000 1,016,431 - - 383,569 27.40% 1,400,000 1,400,000 -
Interest Payments 280,408 280,408 153,718 - - 126,690 0.00% 280,408 280,408 -
Leases Principal Payments 413,644 413,644 15,000 - - 398,644 96.37% 413,644 413,644 -
Leases Interest Payments 95,771 95,771 7,864 - - 87,907 91.79% 95,771 95,771 -
DEBT SERVICE 2,189,823 2,189,823 1,193,014 - - 996,809 2,189,823 2,189,823 -
Transfer to Cap Projects 944,481 944,481 - - - 944,481 100.00% 944,481 944,481 -
Transfer to High School Building 35,000 35,000 - - - 35,000 100.00% 35,000 35,000 -
TRANSFERS OUT 979,481 979,481 - - - 979,481 979,481 979,481 -
Miscellaneous Grants - - - - - - 0.00% - - -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 47,306,349 47,396,030 10,417,201 - 1,071,755 35,907,074 75.76% 47,396,030 47,396,030 -
Estimated Surplus (Deficit) 95,009

V:\MFAC\MFAC Reports - November 19, 2025\YTD_JUN 30 2026 with projections



Other Business of the MFAC



CONNECTICUT

Policy and Management

Municipal Finance Advisory Commission
(MFAC)

Guidelines

August 6, 2025



IV.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

MFAC Authority, Membership, and Reporting

Tier Designations

5-Year Financial Plan

Tier | Termination

Appendix A: Sample 5-Year Financial Plan

Appendix B: Sample Corrective Action Plan

Page 1

Page 3

Page 5

Page 8

Page 9
Page 10



11

1.2

13

14

I. = MFAC Authority, Membership and Reporting

MFAC Authority

e MPFAC powers and responsibilities are provided in Chapters 111 and 117 of the General Statutes.

e MFAC charged with working with municipalities to improve upon their fiscal condition and
financial practices.

e Municipalities are required to appear before the Commission and submit information requested.

e The Commission may designate a municipality as Tier | for any eligible municipality or any
municipality that voluntarily applies for Tier | designation.

e See section 2.2 for automatic Tier 1 designations.

MFAC Membership Composition

e Composed of 8 members appointed by the Governor.

o 4 Fiscal or Executive Officers of municipalities. One from each of the following population.
= Municipality with a population under 10,000 or
=  Municipality with population of at least 10,000 but under 25,000
=  Municipality with population of at least 25,000 but under 75,000
=  Municipality with a population of 75,000 or higher

o 3 professionals in municipal finance.

o 1representative from the State Office of Policy and Management.

Submittal Deadline

Regular meetings are typically held every quarter (every 3 months). Municipalities are expected to
provide updated quarterly information for each meeting.

Materials are typically due on the Wednesday, two weeks prior to a scheduled MFAC meeting.

On occasion, municipalities may be asked to submit materials a few days earlier due to a schedule
change, holiday, or heavy agenda.

Quarterly Financial Reports

Applies to:
o All municipalities meeting with the MFAC on a regular basis due to a Tier | designation or on
a voluntary basis due to their fiscal condition and/or financial practices.

o The MFAC may require different or additional information from each municipality it meets
with based upon the reason why the municipality is attending meetings with the Commission.

Monthly financial reports should cover the General Fund, including the Board of Education, and any
other funds, including enterprise or internal service funds for which the Commission requests.

Non-recurring revenues and expenditures should be clearly identified and presented separately from
recurring revenues and expenditures.

The reports should be accompanied by a cover memo or summary sheet that conveys the overall
status of the budget and highlights any current or projected significant variances in revenues or
expenditures. The cover memo or summary sheet need not be elaborate. In most cases a bulleted
list of summary points and highlights will suffice.

The municipality and the Board of Education should coordinate on the preparation of the financial
reports.

1|Page



I. = MFAC Authority, Membership and Reporting

e Board of Education expenditure reports may be submitted as a separate report or incorporated into
the overall General Fund monthly report.

e}

If submitted separately, the General Fund report should include a line item for total Education
expenditures which ties to the Board of Education’s separate report. If the totals for
Education do not tie due to timing of entries or similar procedural issue, a note explaining any
discrepancy should be included.

If the Board of Education expenditures are to be incorporated into the overall General Fund
report, a sufficient level of expenditure detail should be included. The Board of Education
expenditures should be broken down, at a minimum, by the following expenditure categories
(or similar categories):

= Salaries and Wages
=  Employee Benefits
= Tuition

=  Transportation

= School Facilities/Operation of Plant
= Purchased Services

= |nstruction

= Fixed Charges

e Monthly financial reports should include, at a minimum, the following columns:

o Prior Fiscal Year Actual (for reporting period)
o Current Year Adopted Budget
o Current Year Revised Budget
o Current Year-to-Date Expended or Collected
o Current Year-to-Date Expended or Collected as % of Budget
o Current Year Projected (End of Year Projected)
1.5 Financial Practices Report

e The MFAC may request such reports due to findings provided in the audit reports, management letter
comments, or recommendations made by the Commission for improvement upon financial practices.

(©]
o
©]

Planned corrective action to change/Improve upon financial practices.

Implementation dates and timelines.

Description of the implementation for the change/improvement made in financial practice to
resolve audit findings and/or to implement recommendations made by the MFAC.

2|Page



2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

Il. —Procedures for Tier Designations

Eligibility Criteria for Tier 1 Designation (MFAC Oversight)

Eligible for Designation: Municipalities meeting one or more of the seven criteria below become

eligible for Tier 1 designation by the MFAC.

o A cumulative deficit fund balance

o A cumulative fund balance of under 5% for the past three fiscal years ended

o Operating deficits for two most current fiscal years and a cumulative fund balance of under 5%
for the most current fiscal year

o The issuance of tax or revenue anticipation notes for the past 3 fiscal years

o Audit findings identified in the current year that were repeated in the two prior years’ audits

o An audit report not submitted to OPM within 12 months after the municipality’s fiscal year end

o Abond rating below A from any of the three rating agencies - Fitch, Moody’s, S&P

Automatic Designation:

Effective July 1, 2025, a municipality that has been designated by the State DECD as a distressed
municipality for 15 or more consecutive years and that has a population of more than 15,000 but less
than 20,000 (based upon 2020 decennial census), shall be automatically designated as a Tier 1
Municipality for fiscal years 2026 and 2027. (Public Act 25-168)

Procedures for Tier | Voluntary Application

Tier 1 Voluntary Application by Municipality Not Currently Meeting Tier 1 Criteria (CGS 7-576a)
a. CEO of a municipality may apply in writing to the MFAC for Tier | designation by:
1) stating his or her belief that the Municipality will meet one or more of the Tier | eligibility
criteria within 24 months of the application and
2) providing a report to the Commission that supports/confirms such belief.

Process for Tier 1 Designation by the MFAC — Eligible Municipalities

MFAC to determine if an eligible municipality should be designated as Tier 1:
a. OPM to provide information to MFAC to assist the Commission with its determination:
1) The criteria met by the municipality for Tier 1 eligibility.

i For a municipality not currently meeting any of the eligibility Tier 1 criteria but
applying for Tier 1 designation, OPM’s review of the criteria the municipality
believes it will meet within the next 24 months.

2) A report on the municipality’s fiscal condition and financial practices including other
information that can assist the Commission in evaluating whether the municipality should
be designated as Tier 1.
3) May include recommendation from OPM for whether the municipality should be
designated as Tier 1 based upon OPM'’s review and analysis.
b. MFAC may request a meeting with the municipality as part of the determination process.

3|Page



2.5

MFAC may recommend alternatives to Tier 1 designation including monitoring by OPM of the
municipality or status updates to the Commission from the municipality.

Tier | Designated Municipality — Process for Tier Il or Tier Il Designation

Tier Il or Tier lll Designation
a. Application from Tier | Municipality:

A municipality designated as Tier | by the MFAC that has an equalized mill rate of 30 or
higher or municipal state aid of 30% of revenues or higher may apply to the Secretary for
designation at Tier Il or Tier Ill after having held one or more meetings with the MFAC .
The MFAC will provide the Secretary with reports/findings on the municipality’s financial
condition to assist the Secretary in deciding on the Municipality’s application for a higher
tier designation.

The Secretary shall designate a Tier | municipality at its requested Tier Il or Tier lll
designation, if based upon the reports and findings of the MFAC, the Secretary
determines that the fiscal condition of the municipality warrants such designation.

b. MFAC Recommendation:

The MFAC, after holding one or more meetings with a designated Tier | municipality, may
recommend to the Secretary that the municipality be designated at Tier Il or Tier lll due
to the municipality’s financial condition. The Commission shall provide a report to the
Secretary on the municipality’s financial condition to support its recommendation for
designation at a higher tier.

No later than 45 days of having received the recommendation and report from the MFAC
for a municipality’s designation at a higher tier, the Secretary may reject or approve the
recommendation. If the Secretary does not approve the recommendation within the 45-
day period, the recommendation shall be deemed rejected.

c. Automatic Tier 1 Designated Municipalities:

A municipality that was automatically designated as a Tier 1 municipality must remain at
Tier 1 for fiscal years 2026 and 2027.

4|Page



31

3.2

Ill. - 5-Year Financial Plan

Background
A. Requirement

A designated Tier 1 municipality is required to provide the Commission a 5-Year Financial Plan according
to Section 7-576a(b) of the General Statutes.

B. Due Date

The municipality attends one or more meetings with the MFAC before having to provide its 5-Year Plan to
the Commission. The objective of the initial meetings with a municipality is for the MFAC to gain an
understanding of the municipality’s fiscal condition, the underlying reasons for its fiscal challenges and
any unsound or irregular financial practices that may be contributing to the municipality’s financial
challenges. Upon obtaining this information, the Commission will request the municipality to provide it
with its 5-Year plan to fiscal recovery and may request certain improvements in the municipality’s financial
practices as part of the 5-Year plan.

Content
A. Scope

e Financial Data: At a minimum, the 5-Year Financial Plan must include the municipality’s General Fund.
A municipality may be asked to provide additional information for other funds depending on the
municipality’s fund structure and the relationships among funds or impact of such funds upon the
municipality’s overall financial condition.

e Financial Practices: The plan must include a timeline for implementation of financial practices to
correct audit findings and the late submissions of audit reports if applicable. The MFAC may identify
other unsound or irregular financial practices for which it recommends implementation of proper
financial practices as part of the 5-Year Plan. Full implementation often occurs in phases, such as
securing additional monies through the budget process, hiring of additional staff, etc. before the
recommended practice can be fully implemented.

B. Projection Period

e Revenues and expenditures should be forecasted for at least five years beyond the most current fiscal
year adopted budget. The goal for implementing sound financial practices should be for full
implementation as soon as reasonably possible over the 5-year period, understanding that additional
resources may need to be secured in order to implement.

C. Financial Data - Prior and Current Fiscal Year

The plan should include the following:

e Prior fiscal year actual revenues and expenditures

e Current fiscal year budget with most current available actual results

e Current fiscal year projected (i.e. projected year-end amounts)

D. Fund Balance
For each fiscal year, the plan should also depict:

e Net Surplus/(Deficit)

5|Page



e Beginning fund balance

e Ending fund balance

E. Revenue Categories:

At a minimum, revenue categories must include:
e Property Taxes

e Intergovernmental Revenue

e Permits, Licenses, Fines, Charges for Services
e Income from Investments

e Other Operating Revenues

e Identify each significant non-recurring revenue category on a separate line under the "non-recurring"
heading.

e TransfersIn

e Use of Fund Balance (if applicable)
Note: Non-recurring revenues must be presented separately from recurring revenues in order to
compare recurring revenues to recurring expenditures. Ensure that any planned Use of Fund Balance
is factored into calculations of beginning and ending fund balance as outlined in section 3.2 D.

F. Expenditure Categories:

At a minimum, expenditure categories must include:

e Municipal Operating Expenditures (may be listed by department or by object)

e Education Operating Expenditures (may be listed by department or by object)

e  Existing Debt Service

e Future Debt Service (i.e. based on anticipated future debt issuance)

e Defined Benefit Pension Expense (i.e. ADEC expense plus other expenses related to managing pension
funds)

e Health Insurance Expense

e Other Employee Benefits

e General Liability and Claims
e Capital Expenditures

e (Contingency

e |dentify each significant non-recurring expenditure category on a separate line under the "non-
recurring" heading

e Transfers Out
Note: Non-recurring expenditures must be presented separately from recurring expenditures in order

to compare recurring revenues to recurring expenditures and to assess the impact non-recurring
revenues and expenditures may have on the municipality’s 5-year plan.

6|Page



33

Ill. - 5-Year Financial Plan

G. Assumptions

Major assumptions used to project revenues and expenditures must be explained, including:

Grand List changes

Mill rates

Tax collection rates

Other significant assumptions affecting revenues
Employee salaries/wages

Employee benefits

Future/anticipated debt issuance:

o Include an explanation of future debt issuance related to the municipality’s capital improvement
plan

o Include an explanation for any restructuring of debt service on current outstanding debt that will
impact the projections

Other significant assumptions affecting expenditures
Explanations for any significant one-time or non-recurring revenues or expenditures

Use of Fund Balance: Explain reason for including Use of Fund Balance as a budgeted funding source.
If the municipality has a fund balance policy, explain how the Use of Fund Balance meets the policy.

Explanations of assumptions should reference historical trends, development projects, labor contracts,
rates of inflation and other data that supports the assumptions used.

Format

Based on the above guidance, the plan should include the following columns:

Revenue or Expenditure Category

Prior Year Actual

Current Year Budget with most current available actual results
Current Year Projected (with year-end projections)

Year 1 Projected

Year 2 Projected

Year 3 Projected

Year 4 Projected

Year 5 Projected

An illustrative example of a preferred format for the 5-Year Financial Plan is provided in Appendix A. While
the exact format does not need to be replicated, municipalities should use the overall structure as a guide
and include, at a minimum, the revenue and expenditure categories in sections 3.2 E and F.

7|Page



34

4.1

Ill. - 5-Year Financial Plan

Supplemental Materials

Municipalities are asked to submit the following supplemental materials (if available) along with the
required 5-Year Financial Plan:

Current 5-Year Capital Improvement Plan

Amortization schedule of existing long-term debt (principal & interest separately listed for each year)
Debt management policy

Fund balance policy

Budget policy

Budget calendar

Organization Chart: (must include Finance/Tax/Assessor/Payroll/HR Offices)

IV. - Tier | Termination

Removal From Tier | Designation

A municipality designated as Tier | by the MFAC shall retain its Tier 1 Designation until the MFAC, by
unanimous vote, terminates such Tier | designation based upon the Commission’s evaluation of the
municipality’s financial condition and fiscal practices.

A municipality that was designated as Tier | due to meeting the automatic designation criteria under
Chapter 111 of the General Statutes, shall be automatically removed from its Tier | designation upon
completing its 2-year designation for fiscal years 2026 and 2027.

8|Page



V.

- Appendix A — Sample 5-Year Financial Plan

5-Year Plan Template 5-Year Plan
FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2025 FY 2026 FY 2026 FY 2027 FY 2028 FY 2029 FY 2030 FY 2031
Projected  Adopted /  Fiscal Year
Audited Amended  Fiscal YrEnd  Amended End
Actual Budget Actual Budget Projection Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected

Revenues
Recurring
Property Taxes
Intergovernmental
Permits, Licenses, Fines, Charges for Services
Income from Investments
Other Operating Revenues
Total (other than ing)

Non-Recurrng
(Idenify each significant category on a separate line)
Total Non-recrrung Revenue

Total Revenues (recurring and non-recurring)

Other Financing Sources
Use of Fund Balance
Transfers In
Other

Total Other Financing Sources

Total Revenues and Other Financing Sources

Expenditures
Recurring
Municipal Operating Expenditures
Salaries
Services
Supplies and Equipment
Utilities
Other Operating Expenditures
Subtotal: Municipal Operating Expenditures
Education Operating Expenditures
Salaries
Services
Supplies and Equipment
Utilities
Other Operating Expenditures
Subtotal: Education Operating Expenditures
Municipal Employee Benefits
Defined Benefit Pension
Health Insurance
Other Employee Benefits
Subtotal: Employee Benefits
Education Employee Benefits
Defined Benefit Pension
Health Insurance
Other Employee Benefits
Subtotal: Employee Benefits
Debt Service
Existing Debt Service
Future Debt Service
Subtotal: Debt Service
General Liability and Claims
Capital Expenditures
Miscellaneous Expenditures
Contingency
Total Expenditures (other than non-recurring)

Non-recurrng
(Idenify each significant category on a separate line)
Total Non-recurring Expenditures

Total Expenditures (recurring and non-recurring)

Other Financing Uses
Transfers Out
Other

Total Other Financing Uses

Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
Net Surplus/(Deficit)

Beginning Fund Balance
Ending Fund Balance

RE/PP Mill Rate
MV Mill Rate

9|Page



V. - Appendix B — Sample Corrective Action - Financial Practices

Name of Municipality: Date:
Target Date for
A - . L . - . Full Implemtation . N N . .
D# Condition (audit finding/late audit submission, Planned Action to correct Condition or Responsible |mplementation| Completed? If fully or partially implemented, Describe the implementation that
etc.) or MFAC Recommendation MFAC i Party(ies) (s (V/N/Partiai) has occurred, including date implemented

exceed 5 year. ~

10| Page




CONNECTICUT

Policy and Management

MUNICIPAL FINANCE ADVISORY COMMISSION

OFFICE OF FINANCE

To: Members of the Municipal Finance Advisory Commission
From: Kimberly Kennison, Executive Financial Officer

Date: November 5, 2025

Subject: Proposed MFAC meeting dates for Calendar Year 2026

Below is a list of proposed meeting dates for the Municipal Finance Advisory Commission for
calendar year 2026. The dates will be voted upon at the November 19, 2025 meeting of the
Commission.

MEETING DATES TIME LOCATION
Wednesday, February 18, 2026 10:00 A.M. Remote Meeting
Wednesday, May 6, 2026 10:00 A.M. In-Person, TBD
Wednesday, September 9, 2026 10:00 A.M Remote Meeting
Wednesday, November 18, 2026 10:00 A.M. Remote Meeting

If there are any questions, please contact Bill Plummer at 860-418-6367 or Bill.Plummer@ct.gov or
Lori McLoughlin at 860-418-6438 or Lori.McLoughlin@ct.gov.



mailto:Bill.Plummer@ct.gov
mailto:Lori.McLoughlin@ct.gov

	Agenda - 11-19-2025 Meeting
	Draft Minutes - 9-10-2025 Meeting
	Bridgeport Presentation
	Municipal Audit Reports Submission Update
	OPM Update - Delinquent Reports and Submission History
	East Lyne Presentation
	Marlborough Presentation and Work Schedule as of Noember 4, 2025
	Wethersfield Presentation and Audit Status Update

	Ansonia
	WPCA and Projects Explanation
	FY 2024-25 Budget vs Actual - Revenues
	FY 2024-25 Budget vs Actual - Expenditures
	FY 2025-26 Budget vs Actual - Revenues
	FY 2025-26 Budget vs Actual - Expenditures

	Derby
	Financial Overview - FY 2025 and FY 2026
	Revenue Details - FY 2025 and FY 2026
	Expenditure Details - FY 2025 and FY 2026

	Hamden
	Hamden Update to the MFAC
	FY 2023-24 Budget vs Actual Revenues and Expenditures - Unaudited Results
	MUNIS Report - FY 2024-25 Budget vs Actual Revenue Details
	MUNIS Report - FY 2024-25 Budget vs Actual Expenditure Details
	FY 2025-26 Budget vs Actual Results Summary
	MUNIS Report - FY 2025-26 Budget vs Actual Revenue Details
	MUNIS Report - FY 2025-26 Budget vs Actual Expenditure Details

	Plymouth
	Plymouth Update to the MFAC
	FY 2023-24 Budget vs Actual Rev. and Exp. Results
	FY 2024-25 Budget vs Actual Rev. and Exp. Results
	FY 2025-26 Budget vs Actual Rev. and Exp. Results

	Other Business
	Draft Guidelines
	Proposed Calendar Year 2026 Meeting Dates




